
PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED POCL® 

Date 04 September, 2019 

Kind Attention: Ms. Bhagyashn Anchan, Manager - listing 

To, 
BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001 

Dear Sir, 

Sub: Filing of notice of proposed scheme of amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited (,Transferor 
Company') with Pondy OXides and Chemicals Limited (,Transferee Company') under Section 
230(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') read with Rule 8 of Companies (Compromises, 
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules 2016 ('the Rules') with BSE Limited ('the Exchange') 

This is with reference to your Observation Letter dated July 23, 2019 for the proposed scheme of 
amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited with Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited and their 
respective shareholders and creditors 

The Transferor and Transferee companies had filed an application with National Company Law Tribunal, 
Chennai ('NCL T') and received an order dated 09 August, 2019 which Inter-alia reqUired the Transferee 
Company to send a notice to the Exchange In connection with the abovementioned direction, we hereby 
Inform that a notice along with the follOWing documents has been filed wilh the Exchange through the BSE 
Listing Centre: 

Copy of CAA I 800-801 I CAA I 2019 filed with the Hon'ble NCL T, SpeCial Bench, Chennal 
ii. Copy of the notice to equity shareholders, secured creditors and unsecured creditors with 

statement as required under Section 230(3) of the Act 
iii. Copy of the Scheme of Amalgamation. 
IV. Copy of the order dated 09 August, 2019 of the Hon'ble NCL T, Special Bench, Chenna!. 

A notice seeking representations or objections, if any, will also be sent to Secunties and Exchange Board 
of India ('SEBI') in line with NCL 1's direction. 

You are hereby informed that representations, if any, in connection with the proposed Scheme may be 
made to the National Company Law Tnbunal Within 30 (thirty) days from the receipt of this notice. Copy of 
the representation(s), if any, may simultaneously be sent to the above named Transferee Company's 
registered office situated at 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No.2, Harrington Road, Chetpet, Chennai - 600031 , 
Tamil Nadu 

In case no representation is received Within the stated period of 30 (thirty) days, it shall be presumed that 
you have no representation to make on the proposed Scheme 

Request you to consider the above documents and place the same on your website in compliance with the 
provisions of Section 230(3) of the Act 

Kindly acknowledge receipt. 

Thanking you 

K Kumaravel 
GM Finance & Company 

KRM Centre, 4th floor, # 2, Harrington Road, Chetpet, Chennai - 600 031, India. 
Ph, : +91 - 44 - 4296 5454, Fax: +91 - 44 - 4296 5455 

e-mail: info@pocl.co,in Web: www.pocl.co.in 
(IN No, : L24294TN1995PLC030586 

GSTIN: 33AAACP5102D4Z4 



Form No. NCLT I 

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 

BENCH AT CHENNAI 

ORlOlNAL APPLICATION NO, 0[2019 

In the matter of the Companies Act. 2013 

And 

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 

And 

In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation of 

Meloy Metals Private Limited with Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 

and their respective Shareholders and Creditors 

Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 

a Company incorporated under the Companies 

Act, 1956, having its Registered Office at 

4'h Floor, KRM Centre, No,2, Harrington Road. 

Chelpet, Chennai - 600 031, Tamil Nadu, 

Represented by its OM Finance and Company Secretary, K.Kumaravel 

.. , Applicant! Transferee Company 

For PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICAlS LID 

\...Q ~-- ,. 1 L4,).. 

GM Finaru:t< & Company Sf){;retal)' 
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APPLICATION FILED UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER 

APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH 

THE COMl'ANlES (COMPROMISES, AMALGAMATIONS AND 

AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016 AND THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW 

TRIBUNAL RULES,2016 

ill DETAILS OF ORIGINAL APPLlCA TlON 

The Applicant Company, Pandy Oxides and Chemicals Limited CPOCL' or 'Ap~lic~1l! 

Company' or Transferee Company') was incorporated on the 21 March t995 under the 

provisions orthe Companies Act, 1956, The registered office of the Applicant COl11paJl) 

is situated al 4'" Floor, KRM Centre, No,2, Harrington Road, Chetpet, Chenna; - 600031, 

Tamil Nadu, 

(i) JURISDICTION OF THE BENCH 

The registered office of the Applicant Company is situated in Chenna! in the St:lIt' 

of Tamil Nadu, Therefore, the Applicant Company declares that the subject matler 

of the present application is within the jurisdiction of thi' Hon'ble Trihun;!I'" 

Bench, 

(ii) LIMITATION 

The Applicant declares thai the application is tiled within'the period of limitat;e>Il, 
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(iii) FACTS OF THE CASE ARE GIVEN BI~LOW 

1. The Applicant Company is pres~ntly engaged in the production of Lead. Lead 

Alloys, Zinc Metal and Zinc Oxide. The Scheme of Amalgamation (herei"oficr 

referred to as the 'Scheme') provides for the Amalgamation of the entire 

Undertaking of Meloy Metals Private Limited (hel'cinafter refelTed to as the 

"Transferor Company" or "Amalgamating Company") with the. Applie!l.llt 

Company, as a going concern. 

2. The Applicant Company is filing the present application praying for an 

order/directions for the convening. conducting and holdillg of the meeting of the 

Secured Creditors of the Applicant Company. 

3. The Applical11 Company is filing the presem application praying for an 

order/directions for the convening, conducling and ~Iolding ol lit!; meeting 01 iht' 

Unsecured Creditors of tlte Applicant Company. 

4. The Applicant Company is filing the present application praying for all 

5. 

order/din.'Clions for the cOllvening, conducting and holding of the meeting of the 

Eq"ily Shareholders of the Applicant Company. 

The Authorized capilal of the Applicant Company as on 

31 March 2019 is Rs. 12.40,00,0001- (Rupee' ']\\'01,," Crores and Forly La,:" 

only), consisting of 1,24,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. J 0/- "",,h. The Issued_ 

Subscribed and Paid-up caplta! of the Applicant Company as on 3! March 20] \) i", 

3 

F()( PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LTD 

GM Finance & Company Secretary 



Rs. 5,57.59.9301- (Rupees Five Crores fifty Seven Lakhs fifty Nine Thousand and 

Nine Hundred Thirty only) consisting of 55.75.9')3 hjuity Shares of Rs. 101· coch 

Subsequent to 31 March 2019, there has been no change in [he issued, subscribed 

and paid up share capital of the Applicant Company. 

6. The Main Objects of the Applicant Company are set out in Clause 1I1 of its 

Memorandum of Association. The extracts of the main objects, infer alia, are 

briefly as under: 

J. To take over the existing business 0.1 "PONDY OXIDES Al\:n 

CHEMICALS" a porfnershipjirm as a running concern wilh a/l (.1SSefs and 

liabilities including fenancy rights, patent righls, brand rights. and honk 

!iabililies. 

2. To carryon [he husincss of manujil(:tllring, di.',;f/'ib/./fing. buying, selling 

supplying, cunvening, importing, exporfing, storing, stocking, freo/ill,l.:. 

refining, repairing. l11ainraining, charging re-charging, re-s{()ring, re-

conditioning, Zinc Metal. Lead Mew/. Zinc In}.!,ols. Zinc Dross, Zinc Oxieli!. 

Lead Sub Oxide, Lead Oxide, Litharge. Red Lead. Zinc Lead Soil (ll1d 

Oxide, Salts and Oxide.)' 0.( other metals including PVC Slnhilizers and of! 

types (?f bafteries, including storage hOI/eries, dry hafferies. hu/!()!'l 

bOffel'ie.\·, .wlur j)(hl'er hafleries or other hnfferics. {heir components. f1(iJ'f\' 

ingredients, subs{onc<.:s, ,~ys!ems, (';Ol1su!1?ob!es, oC(,L's.HJries or filling,) umllO 

do 0/1 acls (md Ihing'> necessary/or Ihe attainment offoregoing ()1?J~c!s. 
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3. To carryon (he business of manufacturing, importing, exporters. deale/'s in 

heavy chemicals, acids alkalies, petrochemicals, perrocizemical derivatives, 

refrigerants, carbon black, cresols, chemical compounds and chemical of 

all kinds (solid. flakes, liquid and gaseous), ({nalyfical chemists, antibiofics. 

tanis, chemica.ls aux'iliaries, disinjec!anIS, insecticides, fungicides, 

deodrants and dealers in chemical products of any kind whatsoever and as 

wholesaie and retail chemicals and druggists and as chemical engineers 

and analytical chemists. 

4, To manufacture, prepare, imparl, exporl, buy, .Yell, supply, disfribUle, storf}. 

slack maintain and or otherwise handle, deal in and carry on busines.~ in 

therapeUlic, chemotherapeuric, pharmaceutical, bacteriological, 

parasitological, virological, immunological, endocrinological, biological, 

microbiological, chemical and biochemical, electrolytic, homeopathic, 

ayurvedic, and other tropical and or Indian theropatic, nutritional, herbal. 

vegetable, vertinary, botanical, chemicals. drugs, ingredients, products. 

compounds, mixtures, tablets, pills, capsules, powders, preparations and 

materials, injeclions, vacciri'es, sera and such other substances as may he 

put/a medical and or biomedical use, 

The Applicant Company craves leave of this Hon'ble Bench to refer [0 the 

Memorandum of Association of the Applicant Company for its entire main objects 

clause and ancillary objects clause, An updated printed copy of the CertiticaTe of 
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Incorporation, Memorandum and Articles of Association of the said Applicant 

'( 
Company is annexed hereto and marked as Annexure A 1 (COLLY). 

7. The latest audited financial statements of the Applicant Company as 

at 31 March 2019 show the position of the assets and liabilities of the Applicant 

Company. Copy of the latest printed audited financial statements of the Applicanl 

Company as at 31 March 2019 is enclosed herewith and marked as Annexure A 2. 

The Applicant Company sllbmits that the summary of the latest financial position of 

the Applicant Company as at 31 March 2019 as per the alldited tlnanei.1 statements 

oUhe Applicant Company are provided below: 

Amount in Rs, (Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 31" March 2019 

(as per audited financial,) 

Net worth 13,040.03 

Tumover (Gross Sales) 1,04,888.55 

Current Assets 24,202.93 ! 

Non-Curren! Assets 
.... --.~.-.,.., 

3,943.69 i 
I 

Current Liabilities 14,676.30 

Long Term Liabilities 430.29 

I 
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8. The Applicant Company further submits that the Auditor's Report as provided for 

31 March 2019 provides that the finaneial position of the Applicant Company is 

true and fair. 

9. The Board of Directors of the Applicanl Company has. al ils meeting he:d on 

27 May 2019 had approved and adopted the Scheme by virtue of which the entire 

undertaking of the Transferor Company is to be amalgamated and vested with the 

Applicant Company, as a going concern. A copy of the aforesaid Board Resolution 

passed by the Board of Directors of the Applicant Company is armexed herewith 

and marked as Annexure A 3. 

10. Under the Scheme approved and adopted by the Board of Directors, it is proposed 

that with effect from the Appointed Date and upon this Scheme coming into efTecl. 

the Transferor Company shall without any further act, instrument or deed. he and 

stand merged with, transferred to and vested in or be deemed to be transferred to 

and vested in the Transferee Company as a going concern, so as to vest in the 

Applicant Company, all the rights, titles and interests pertaining to the Transferor 

Company pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and 

pursuant to the orders of the jurisdictional Tribunal(s) sanctioning this Scheme. 

The Scheme set out herein in its present form Or with any moJification(s) and 

amendment(sl, approved or imposed or directed by the Tribunal, shall be effective 

from the Appointed Date i.e. 1 April 2019 but shall be made operative from 

Effective Date. The Scheme is armexed and attached hereto as Annexure A 4. 
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1 L Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the authorised share capital of the 

Transferor Company shall stand combined with the authorised share capital of 

Applicant Company. Filing fees and stamp duty, if any, paid by the Transferor 

Company, shall be deemed to have been so paid by the Applicant Company on the 

combined authorised share capital and accordingly, Applicant Company shall nol 

be required to pay any ree I stamp duty ror its increased authorised share capital. 

12. The combined authorised share capital upon amalgamation shall be reorganized into 

shares of Rs.! 0 each. Accordingly, the revised authorized share capital of the 

Transferee Company shall be Rs. 20,15,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Crores and Fifteen 

Lakhs Only) divided into 2,01,50,000 (Two Crores and One Lakh and rift)' 

Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs.J 0/· (Rupees Ten Only) each. The revised 

authorized share capital after giving effect 10 the above is provided below: 

Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee C0mrnny shall 

stand altered without any further act or deed to include the following: 

"The Au/horized Share Capilal oj Ihe Company shall he 

Rs 20,15,00,0001· (Rupees Twenty Crores and Fifteen Lokhs only) divided inlo 

2,01,50,000 (fwD Crares and One Lakh and Filiy Thousand) equiry shares 01 

Rs.l01- (Rupees Ten) each. with the rights, privileges and conditions i11 (If{ClChillj?. 

thereto as are provided by the regulations a/the Company/or [he lime heing J,.1'ifh 

powers to increase or reduce the Capital/or the time being info several classes. (Im/ 
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10 auoch thereto respeclively such preferential. qualified or special righrs. 

privileges or condirions as may be determined by or in accordance with the 

regulations of the company 10 vary. modify or abro!'.ole. any .<uch rights. privileges 

or conditions in such manner as may for the time being be provided for hy {he 

regulalions oflhe Company . .. 

13. The rationale and benefits for the Scheme are provided below: 

(iv) RATIONALE FOR THE SCHEME: 

The Board of Direcrors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Compan) 

are of the opinion that the proposed amalgamation of rhe Transferor Company 

with the Transferee Company shall be advantageous and beneficial to both the 

Transferor Company and rhe Transferee Company in the following manner: 

ei) Consolidalion o{business: 

The amalgamation will enable consolidation of the businesses into onC' 

amalgamated entity which, will facilitate in focused grov,1h, operntional 

efficieney, integration synergies and better supervision of the business of the 

group. The Amalgamated Company would also have a better credit raring in 

the market enabling ir to have better aCCesS to market funds. 
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(ii) Pooling orresources: 

The amalgamation will enable pooling of resources of the Companies to 

their advantage, resulting in more productive utilization of the resources. 

and achieving cost and operational efficiency which will be beneficial to all 

stakeholders, 

(iii) Scaling o[opcro/ions: 

The amalgamation would facilitate scaling of operations i,e, achieving 

economies of scale, reduce administrative, managerial, compliance costs and 

other expenditure and bring operational rationalization resulting in greater 

visibility for the resultant amatgamated entity in the markct. 

(iv) Financial consolidation and flexibility: 

The amalgamation will lead to combination of funds of the companies. This 

will lead to consolidation of the financial strengths of the companies ane! 

will also result in fungibility of funds amongst various projects. 

(v) lmplementalion orpohc. changes.' 

From a management perspective, the amalgamation will also enable 

smoother implementation of policy changes at a higher level and kip 

enhance the efficiency of the entities, 

(vi) OveralionaI emciencies: 

The amalgamation will result in reduction of multiplicity of compliances. 

Recognizing the strengths of each other and with the ultimate intent of aligning tile 

business operations undertaken by the Transferor Company and the Transferee 
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Company, the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company propose to 

amalgamate by way of and in accordance with the terms of the Scheme of 

Amalgamalion which will cause bene fils to both the Companies, the employees, the 

shareholders, the credilors and the public al large. 

There is no likelihood lhat the interests of any shareholder or creditor of either the 

Transferor Company or the Transferee Company would be prejudiced as a result of 

the proposed Scheme. The amalgamation will not impose any additional burden on 

the shareholders of the Transferor Company or the Transferee Company. 

14. The Applicant submits that as per the requirement of the Circular No. 

CFDIDIL3ICIRI20 17121 dated 10 March 20 I 7 issued by Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (SEBI Circular), R Vaidyanathan. an Independent Chartered 

Accountant has given a valuation report dated 25 May 2019, whereby the share 

entitlement ratio has been provided. Based on the said valuation report, Vivro 

Financial Services Private Limited, a SEBI appointed merchant banker has provided 

its Fairness Report dated 27 May 20 I 9 and bOlh these reports are enclosed herewith 

and marked as Annexure A SA and Annexure A 53. 

15. The Applicant submits thai in terms of Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Lis!in~ 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015. a copy of the Scheme 

was filed with the Bombay Stock Exchange of India Ltd. ("BSE") by the Applicant 

Company along with the above reports and all other documents required as per the 

SEBI Circular The Applicant Company has obtained "No Objection Certiiicate"" 
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from BSE, vide letter dated 23 July, 2019, which inler alia include the observations 

made by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEB!") on the Scheme of 

Amalgamation. The observations of SEBl are reproduced hereunder: 

a) The Company shall duly comply wilh various provisions of {he 

Circulars. 

b) The Company shall ensure rhea addilional in/ormation and 

undertaking. {f any. submiffed by {he Company. afier filin?, (he 

scheme with [he Siock Exchange, andfrorn the date of receipl qf this 

leller is displayed On Ihe websiles of the listed company and the 

stock exchanges. 

c) The Company is advised that the observations 0/ SEEJI Stock 

Exchanges shall be incorporated in the petition to he filed he(ore 

National Company Law Tribunal (HeLT) and Ihe company is 

obliged to bring {he observations 10 the notice of NCLT 

d) It is to be noted Ihal Ihe pelilions are filed by Ihe compltny hefare 

NCLT a/iel' processing and communication ()/ 

comments/observations on draft scheme by SEBf/slock exchange. 

Hence, the company is not required to send notice for representation 

as mandaled under section 230(5) a/Companies Act. 201310 SEBI 

again/or its comments/observations/ representations. 
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A Copy of the "No Objection Certificate" obtained from BSE on the Scheme of 

Amalgamation, vide leller dated 23 July, 2019, is marked and annexed as 

Annexure A 6. 

16, The requirements as stated under Para 9(b)(ii) of Annexure I of Circular No, 

CFD/DlL3iCIRJ2017/21 dated 10 March 2017 issued by SEBl in relation to the 

approval of public shareholders to the Scheme through e-voting is applicable to the 

Applicant Company, 

17, The assets of the Applicant Company and the Transferor Company are more than 

suflicient to meet the liabilities of both the companies and the said Scheme will not 

adversely affect the rights of any of the creditors of the Applicant Company in any 

manner whatsoever. The Applicant Company submits that as on 30 June 2019, there 

are 6 (Six) Secured Creditors in the Applicant Company whose outstanding value as 

on 30 June 2019 is Rs,83,97,62,56J. The Applicant Company submits thai the 

Certificate dated 20 July 2019 issued by an independent chartered accountan'. listing 

oul the Secured Creditors of the Applicant Company is marked and annexed as 

Annexure A7, The Applicant further submits that this Hon'ble Tribunal may be 

pleased to fix a date for convening, holding and conducting meeting of the secured 

creditors of the Applicant Company at such time and place as this Hon'ble Tribunal 

may direct and to appoint a Chairman for the said meeting, 
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18. The Applicant Company submits that as on 30 June 2019, there are 99 (Ninety 

Nine) Unsecured Creditors in the Applicant Company whose outstanding value as 

on 30 June 2019 is Rs. 4,18,12,090. The Applicant Company submits that the 

Ce,1ificate dated 20 July 2019 issued by an independent chartered accountant listing 

out the Unsecured Creditors of thc Applicant Company is marked and annexed as 

Annexure A 8. The Applicant further submits that Ihis Hon'ble Tribunal may be 

pleased to fix a date for convening, holding and conducting meeting of the 

unsecured creditors of the Applicant Company at such time and place as this 

Hon 'ble Tribunal may direct and to appoint a Chairman for the said meeting. 

19. The Applicant submits that there·are 12,622 Equity Shareholders in the Applicant 

Company as on 30 June 2019. The Applicant f1lI1her state that it does not have any 

other class of shares other than Equity Shares. The list of the Equity Shareholde,', 

of the Applicant Company is marked and annexed herewith as Annexure A 9. The 

requirements as stated under Para 9(b)(ii) of Annexure I of Circular No. 

CFDIDlL31CIRJ20 17/21 dated 10 March 2017 issued by SEEl in relation to the 

approval of public shareholders to the Scheme through e-voting is applicable to the 

Applicant Company. The Applicant further submits that this Hon'ble Tribunal mac' 

be pleased to fix a date for convening, holding and conducting meeting of the 

Equity Shareholders of tile Applicant Company ar suclt time and place as thi' 

Hon'ble Tribunal may direct and to appoint a Chairman for the said meeting. 

20. The Applicant Company submits that the notice of the meeting of Unsecured 

Creditors, Secured Creditors and the Equity Sl,l1renolders of the Applicant 

14 

For PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICAlS LTD 

~ .. Q !) ~ __ ---{ tL_~_ 

GM Finance & Company Secretary 

tZU 



Company may be published in one issue of "Trinity Mirror" in English and one 

issue of "Makkal Kural" in Tamil or such dailies as this Hon'ble Tribunal mal 

direct. 

21. The Applicant submits that this Hon'ble Tribunal may be pleased to appoint Mr. 

Anil Kumar Bansal, Chairman of the Applicant Company, failing him Mr. 

Anilkumar Sachdev, Director of the Applicant Company, failing him Me. A VIJay 

Anand, Director of the Applicant Company, as Chairman to preside over and 

conduci 100 meeling of Unll«'ured Creditors, Se<:ured Creditors and the Equity 

Shareholders of the Applicant Company. 

22. The basis of classifying the said creditors as "unsecured" is because no security or 

charge or lien over any of the assets of the Applicant Company exists with the said 

unsecured creditors. The said unsecured creditors are in the nature of trade creditor; 

which are involved in day to day affairs of the Applicant Company and olher 

borrowings. The s~id unsecured creditors do not comprise of any sratutory liabilities 

or due which shall be paid and honored by the Applicant Company in accordance 

with the relevant act, rules and regulations as may be applicable 10 the said statutory 

liability, 

23. The proposed Scheme is sought to be made under the provisions of Section 23D 10 

232 and other applicable provisions of Ihe Companies Act, 2013 and the rules 

thereunder and the same if sanctioned by this Hon'ble Tribunal will lake effect from 

I April 2019, being the "Appointed Date". 
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24. The Applicant Company has no investigation proceedings initiated or pending 

against the Applicant Company under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 or 

the Companies Act, 2013. Further, there exists no adverse comments or 

qualifications in the Auditors' Report for the financial year 2018-19 of the 

Applicant. 

25. The Applicant Company states that it is not required to obtain any approval from 

the Competition Commission oflndia as the Transferor Company is exempted fl'Om 

the definition of Combination under Section 5(c) of the Competition Act, 2002 read 

with Notification SO. 988(E) dated 27 March 2017. 

26. The certificate issued by the Statutory Auditor of the Applicant Company stating 

that the accounting treatment as provided for in the Scheme is in accordance with 

the accounting principles laid down under the Companies Act, 20U. The certificate 

issued by the Statutory Auditor of the Applicant Company is marked and annexed 

as Annexure A 10, 

(v) RELIEFS SOUGHT/MAIN PRAYERS 

In view of the facts mentioned above, the Applicant Company seeks reliefs/makes 

prayers before the Hon'ble Tribunal as follows: 

A) It is prayed that necessary directions may be given for convening, holding and 

conducting of a meeting of Equity Shareholders of the Applicant Company and fix 
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a date for the presentation of the Company Petition and pass such other order or 

orders as this Hon'ble Tribunal may deem fit and proper in the circumstances of 

the case and render justice, 

B) It is prayed lhat necessary directions may be given for the conver.jng) holding :1ncl 

conducting of a meeting of the Secured Creditors of the Applicant Company and 

fix a date for presentation of the Company Petition and pass such other order or 

orders as this Hon'ble Tribunal may deem fit and proper in the circumstances of 

the case and render justice. 

C) It is prayed that necessary directions may be given for tile convening, holding and 

conducting of a meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company and 

fix a date for presentation of the Company Petition and pass such other order or 

orders as this Hon'ble Tribunal may deem lit and proper in the circumstances "r 

the case and render justice. 

C) II is prayed that notices to the statutory authorities may be ordered by this Hon'ble 

Tribunal as per the provisions of seclion 230(5) of the Companies Act 2013 and 

, rule 8 of the Companies (Compromise, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rulos. 

2016. 
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14. 
PARTICULARS OF THE BANK REMITTANCE DETAILS EVIDENCING 

PAYMENT OF FEE FOR THE APPLICATION MADE: 

(2 _ I< C c-yed.;o\:; C,,"rd.) 
(i) Branch of the bank: ',-Iore.- """"" 

(ii) Nallle of the remitting branch: 

(iii) 

(iv) 

Reference No.: 

Date: 

7-"'1 0 1 \ 9 '" 0 0 36S9 

2- 9. 0'1 - 2-.0 \ 9 

(v) Amount: Rs. 5,000/. 

D) LIST OF ENCLOSURES, 

S. No. Date 

I 
-

2 ;2..1-05-2.D19 

3 2-"1- 05- 2-0\9 

4 
-
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Particulars 

Certificate of Incorporation. Me mOl'Undum 

and Al1icle of Association of lhe Applicant 

Company marked and annexed ciS Annexure 

AI. 

Audited Financial Statemt!nts, of 1he 

Applicant Company as on 3 I M arch 2019 

marked and alll1exed as Annexure A 2. 

"m_ 

Board Resolution passed hy the Applkant 

Company in furtherance of th e Scheme 

marked and annexed as Annexure i\ 3. 

The Scheme marked and {'ttl 

Annexure A 4. 

For PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LTD 

3 ~-"'---~Q_--_~\ ~ 

GM Finance & Com)Jdny Secretory 



\9 

5 ?-> _ 0;5> ~ =\'1 Valuation Report by Independent Chartered 

7-\ ~05 _ "2.-0 19 Accountant and Fairness 0 pillion by 

Merchant Banker marked and annexed as 

Annexure A SA and Annexure ASK 

6 -2:;,_0""1- 2.0 19 Observation letter dated 23 J u!y, 2019 

narked nnd issued by BSE Limited ('BSE') I 

annexed as Annexure A 6, 

7 2.'\ _\9, -2.0\ "\ Independent Chartered Accountant 

Certificate confirming the numbe r and value 

of Secured Creditors of the Applicant 

Company marked and a.nnexed as Annexure 

A 7_ 

."""~<, 

8 2-1-.:n _:;l..O1 '1 Independent Chartered A 

Certificate confirming the numbe r and value 

of Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant 

Company marked and annexed as Annexure 

A 8_ 

9 '2.5_ 01-'2.0\9 The List of Equity Sharehold er,s of the 

Applicant Company is marked a od annexed 

as Annexure A 9, 

. --
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For PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LTD 

" . i ~ 
GM Financ. 8. Company SecretaI)' 



Auditor of the Applicant Company 

confirming the accounting treatllll"nt !s 

marked and annexed as Annexure A 10. 

'-------'----.~--~~ •. ---'---------~- _._-- - .~~.~ -, 

(Signature of the Authorised Signatory) 

For PONDY DXIDESAND CHEMICALS LTD 
...;g. • 

1 "'-'-. 

GM Finance & Company Secreta", 
Place: Chermai 
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STAMP VENDOR 
BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL LN' 13835183193 

BENCH AT CHENNAI CHE~NAI-600 029. 
ORIGINAL APPLICATION NO. 01'2019 

In the matter of the Companies Act. 2013 

And 

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 

And 

In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited with 
Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited and tileir respective Shareholders and 

Creditors 

I Pandy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
a Company incorporated under the Indian Companies 

I Act, 1956, having its Registered Office at 
4th Floor, KRM Centre, No.2. Harrington Road. 

, Chelpet, Chen"ai - 600031, Tamil Nadu, India 

represented by its GM Finance and Company Secretary, K Kumar.ve!' 

... Applicant! 
Transferee Company 



AFFlDA VIT OF MR. K. KUMARA VEL 

I, Mr. K. KumaraveI, S/o Krishnamoorthy aged about 56 )'cars, res,ding at Jon. Vill,. 

Anjugam Nagar 3rJ Street, Jafferkhanpet. Ashok Nagar. Chennru- 600083, do hcreb:' 

solemnly afflrm and sincerely srare as follows: 

I. I am the GM Finance and Company Secretary of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals 

Limited, the Applicant Company and I have been authorized to sign the present 

Company Application. 

2. I state that the statements made in Para No.\!.) to Para No.lv) in the Application 

as shown to me are true to the best of my knowledge. infonnation and I believe 

them to be true. 

3. I solemnly affirm that this declaration is true, that it conceals nothing and thal no 

part of it is false. 

Solemnly aftinned al Chennai Before me 

on this'XJ~day of (jo' -; 2019 

and signed his name in my presence 
Advocate, Chcnnai 

/. ( cc<~ ~.~~ 
. ".,. ('') 1..0 I '7 

C.N. SIVAKUMAR 
Advocate & Notary Public 

"Nalaraj Nivas' 
No.8 (Old 12), Balasubramani SI.. 
P.S. Slvaswamy Road. Mylapore. 
Cil.noli·600 QO'.n": 24991661 
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PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 
(CII\!: L24294TN1995PLC030586) 

Registered Office: 4th Floor. KRM Centre, No.2, Harrington Road, 

Chetpet, Chennai - 600031. Tamil Nadu 

Tel No: +91-044-42965454 Fax No: +91-044-42965455 
Email: info@pocl.co.in Website: http://www.podco.in 

NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS 

OF 
PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 

CONVENED AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, 
SPECIAL BENCH, CHENNAI (,NCLT'OR 'THE TRIBUNAL') 

VIDE ORDER DATED 09 AUGUST, 2019 

COURT CONVENED MEETING 

Day Thursday 

Date 10 October. 2019 

Time 11.30 a.m. 

Venue Kasturi Srinivasan Hall (Mini Hall), Music Academy, 306, T.T.K Road, 
Chennai - 600 014 

POSTAL BALLOT AND E·VOTING: 

Commencing on I 10 September, 2019,09.00 A.M. 

I Ending onl 9 October, 2019,05.00 P.M.-----

Volume 1 - Notice and Explanatory Statement 

rmSIoNO 
. 1. 

2. 

Contents 

l\Iotice of the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals 
Limited under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and any amendments thereto read with Rule 6 of the 

Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 
convened as per the directions of the National Company Law Tribunal, Special 

Bench, Chennai. 

Explanatory Statement under Section 230(3), 232(2) and Section 102 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, 
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016. 

~----~- ------------------------
Volume 2 - Annexures 

SI.No Contents 

1. Scheme of Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited with Pondy Oxides 

Pages 

03 

09 

Pages 

01 



and Chemicals Limited and their Respective Shareholders and Creditors (,Scheme' 

or 'the Scheme') - Annexure A 

2. Detailed background about Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited, its main 

objects, its authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital 13 
-Annexure B 

3. Detailed background about Meloy Metal Private Limited, its main objects, its 

authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital- Annexure C 
13 

4. Details of Promoters and Directors of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 14 
-Annexure D 

5. Details of Promoters and Directors of Meloy Metals Private Limited 
15 

-Annexure E 

6. The expected Pre and PostAmalgamation shareholding pattern of Pondy Oxides 15 
and Chemicals Limited -Annexure F 

7. The expected Pre and Post Amalgamation shareholding pattern of Meloy Metals 
16 

Private Limited -Annexure G 

8. Share Entitlement Ratio Report dated 25 May, 2019 issued by Mr. R Vaidyanathan, 
17 

Chartered Accountant and a registered valuer - Annexure H 

9. Fairness Opinion dated 27 May, 2019 issued by Mis. Vivro Financial Services 
39 

Private Limited -Annexure I 

10. Observation Letter dated 23 July, 2019 from BS E Limited ('BSE') - Annexure J 46 

11. Audited Financial Statements of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited and Meloy 

Metals Private Limited as on 31 March, 2019 - Annexure K 48 

12. Unaudited Financial Statements of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited together 
116 

with the Limited Review Report as on 30 June, 2019 - Annexure L 

13. Provisional Unaudited Financial Statements of Meloy Metals Private Limited as 119 
on 30 June 2019 -Annexure M 

14. Complaints Report filed with BSE -Annexure N 129 

15. Report adopted by the Board of Directors of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 

pursuant to Section 232(2)(c) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 explaining the effect of 130 

the Amalgamation - Annexure 0 

16. Report adopted by the Board of Directors of Meloy Metals Private Limited pursuant 

to Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 explaining the effect of the 133 

Amalgamation - Annexure P 

17. Applicable information of Meloy Metals Private Limited in the format specified for 

Abridged Prospectus in Part E of Schedule VI of Securities and Exchange Board 
136 

of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2018 -

AnnexureQ 

18. Route map to the venue 

19. Form of proxy Attached in 

20. Attendance Slip looseleaf 
form 

21. Postal Ballot Form with instructions and self-addressed postage prepaid 

Business Reply Envelope 
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 
SPECIAL BENCH, CHENNAI 

FORM NO, CAA, 2 
[Pursuant to Section 230(3) and Rule 6 and 7J 

CAl800-801/CAAl2019 

In the Matter of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 

And 

In the Matter of Scheme of Amalgamation 

Of 

MELOY METALS PRIVATE LIMITED 

(,MMPL') (Transferor Company) 

With 

PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 

('POCL') (Transferee Company) 

And 

Their Respective Share Holders and Creditors 

Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
Having its registered office at 
4th Floor, KRM Centre, No, 2, Harrington Road, 
Chetpet, Chennai 600031 

"""" Transferee Company 

NOTICE CONVENING MEETING OF THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF 

PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 

To, 

The Equity Shareholders of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 

NOTICE is hereby given that by an Order dated 09 August, 2019, Cthe Order') the Hon'ble National Company 
Law Tribunal. Special Bench at Chennai CNCL l' or 'the Tribunal') has directed that a meeting of the Equity 
Shareholders of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited ('Transferee Company' or 'POCl') be held for the 
purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the SCheme of Amalgamation 
of Meloy Metals Private Limited ('Transferor Company') with the Transferee Company and their respective 
shareholders and creditors ('the Scheme') under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') 
and other applicable provisions of the Act. 

Take further notice that in pursuance of the said Order, a meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the 
Transferee Company will be convened and held at Kasturi Srinivasan Hall (Mini Hall), Music Academy, 
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306, T.T.K Road, Chennai - 600014, on Thursday, 10 October, 2019 at 11.30 a.m. ('the Meeting'), 
at which time and place the said Equity Shareholders of the Company are requested to attend. 

At the Meeting, the following resolution(s) will be considered and if thought fit, be passed, with or without 
modification(s) : 

APPROVAL OF THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013, as may be applicable, read with the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and 
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016; any other applicable rules and / or regulations (including any statutory modification 
or re-enactment thereof); and the relevant provisions of the Memorandum of Association and the Articles of 
Association of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited ("the Company,? and subject to the approval of the 
Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal ("the NCLT'J or such regulatory / government authority as may be 
applicable and such other approvals / permissions / exemptions as may be required under applicable laws, 
regulations, listing regulations and guidelines issued by the regulatory authorities, and subject to such conditions 
and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by any ofthem while granting such approvals, permissions 
and sanctions, which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company, the Scheme of Amalgamation 
of Meloy Metals Private Limited with Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited and their respective shareholders 
and creditors, placed before this meeting, be and is hereby approved. 

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors of the Company and any person(s) nominated by the 
Board of Directors, be and are hereby severally authorised to take all steps as may be necessary or desirable 
and to do all such acts, deeds, things and matters, as may be considered necessary to give effect to the 
aforesaid Scheme of Amalgamation and this resolution and to accept such additions, alterations, amendments, 
rectifications and changes in the said Scheme and other documents related thereto, at any stage as may be 
expedient or necessary in this regard. " 

In compliance with the provisions of (i) Section 230(4) read with Sections 108 and 110 of the Companies Act, 
2013; (ii) Rule 6(3) of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016; 
(iii) Rule 22 read with Rule 20 and other applicable provisions of the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014; (iv) Regulation 44 and other applicable provisions ofthe Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; and (v) Circular l\lo. CFD/DIL3/CIRJ 
2017/21 dated March 10,2017, as amended from time to time, issued by the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India, the Transferee Company has provided the facility of voting by postal ballot and e-voting so as to enable 
the equity shareholders, which includes the Public shareholders to consider and approve the Scheme by way 
of a resolution. 

It is clarified that the votes cast by means of postal ballot or remote e-voting does not disentitle an equity 
shareholder as on the cut-off date from attending the meeting. However, the equity shareholders who have cast 
their votes by postal ballot or e-voting will not be eligible to cast their votes at the meeting. 

The quorum for the Meeting shall be 50 (Fifty) members. In case the quorum is not in place at the designated 
time, the Meeting shall be adjourned by half an hour and thereafter, the persons present for voting shall be 
deemed to constitute the quorum. 

Copies of the Scheme of Amalgamation and of the Statement under Section 230 and Section 102 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 can be obtained free of charge at the Registered Office of the Company. 

Persons entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may vote in person or by proxy, provided that all proxies in 
the prescribed form are deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No.2, 
Harrington Road, Chetpet, Chennai - 600031, not later than 48 hours before the meeting. The form of proxy 
can be obtained from the registered office of the Transferee Company or can be downloaded from the website 
of the Transferee Company. 

Copies of the Scheme, the Statement under Section 230 of the Act, Form of Proxy and Attendance Slip and 
other annexures as stated in the Index are enclosed herewith. 
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The Tribunal has appointed Mr. Anil Kumar Bansal, Director of the Company, failing him, Mr. Anilkumar Sachdev, 
Director of the Company, failing him, Mr. A. VUay Anand, Director of the Company as the Chairman of the said 
meeting. The Scheme, if approved by the meeting, will be subject to the subsequent approval of the Tribunal. 

Dated this the 26'" day of August 2019 
Place: Chennai 

Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
CIN:L24294TN1995PLC030586 
Registered Office: 4th Floor, KRM Centre, 
No.2, Harrington Road, Chetpet, Chennai - 600031 

Notes: 

Sd/-

Anil Kumar Bansal 

Chairman Appointed for the Meeting 

1 A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A 
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A 
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY THE FORM OF PROXY DULY COMPLETED SHOULD, HOWEVER, 
BE DEPOSITEDATTHE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 (FORTY­
EIGHT) HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING. AS PER SECTION 105 OF THE ACT AND THE RULES 
MADETHEREUNDER,APERSONCANACTASAPROXYONBEHALFOFNOTMORETHAN 50 
(FIFTY) MEMBERS AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN '10 (TEN) PERCENT OF 
THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTII~G RIGHTS.AMEMBER HOLDING 
MORE THAN 10 (TEN) PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING 
VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT ASINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT 
ACTASAPROXYFORANYOTHERPERSONORSHAREHOLDER. 

2 ALL ALTERATIONS MADE IN THE FORM OF PROXY SHOULD BE INITIALLED. 

3 During the period beginning 24 (twenty-four) hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the 
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, an equity shareholder would be entitled to 
inspect the proxies lOdged at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not 
less than 3 (three) days of notice in writing is given to the Company. 

4 Only registered Equity Shareholders of the Company may attend and vote (either in person or by proxy 
or by authorised representative under applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013) at the Equity 
Shareholders meeting. The authorised representative of a body corporate which is a registered Equity 
Shareholder of the Company may attend and vote at the Equity Shareholders meeting provided a 
certified true copy of the resolution of the Board of Directors or other governing body of the body 
corporate authorising such representative to attend and vote at the Equity Shareholders meeting is 
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not later than 48 (forty-eight) hours before the 
meeting. 

5 Foreign Portfolio Investors (FPls) who are registered Equity Shareholder(s) of the Company would be 
required to deposit certified copies of Custodial resolutions/Power of Attorney, as the case may be, 
authorising the individuals named therein, to attend and vote at the meeting on its behalf. These 
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documents must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not later than 48 (forty-eight) 
hours before the commencement of the meeting. 

6 A Member or his proxy is requested to hand over the enclosed attendance slip, duly completed and 
signed as per the specimen signature(s) registered with the Company at the entrance of the meeting 
hall. 

7 Members who hold shares in dematerialized form may be required to quote their Client ID and DP ID 
number for easy identification for attendance at the meeting 

8 Members are informed that in case of Joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holders 
whose name stands first in the Register of Members of the Company/list of Beneficial Owners as 
received from the National Securities Depository Limited/Central Depository Services (India) Limited 
in respect of such joint holding will be entitled to vote. 

9 An individual shareholder or the authorized representative of the shareholder (in case such shareholder 
is a body corporate) or the proxy should carry their valid and legible identity proof (i.e. a PAN Card / 
Aadhaar Card / Passport / Driving License / Voter ID Card) to the meeting. 

10 The Notice is being sent to all the Equity Shareholders, whose names appeared in the Register of 
Members/Beneficial Owners as per the details furnished by the depositories as on 23 August, 2019. 
A sofVelectronic copy of the Notice indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with the 
Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the Equity Shareholders whose e-mail ids are 
registered with the Transferee Company/Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA)/Depository Participant(s) 
for communication purposes unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For 
those Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies of this Notice along 
with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are being sent in the permitted mode. This Notice is also 
displayed/posted on the website of the Company http://www.podeo.in. 

11 In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as substituted by the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 (,Amended Rules 2015') and Regulation 44 of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (,SEBI Listing Regulations'), 
the Company is providing the Members the facility to exercise their right to vote on the resolution 
proposed for consideration atthe meeting by electronic means and the business may be transacted 
through e-voting services. Since, the Company is seeking the approval of its equity shareholders 
(which includes Public Shareholders) to the Scheme by way of voting through postal ballot and 
e-voting, this notice will be deemed to be (i) issued in accordance with the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013; and (ii) the notice sent to the public shareholders of the Company in accordance with the 
SEBI Circular. For this purpose, the term "Public" shall have the meaning assigned to it in rule 2(d) of 
the Securities Contracts (Regulations) Rules, 1957 and the term "Public Shareholders" shall be construed 
accordingly. 

12 The facility of casting the votes by the Members using an e-voting system from a place other than the 
venue of the meeting ("remote e-voting") is also being provided by the Company through Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). 

13 The equity shareholders have the option either to vote through e-voting process or through postal 
ballot form. 

14 Pursuant to Rule 7 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 
2016, the advertisement of the notice convening the aforesaid meeting, will be published in Business 
Standard in English language and in Malai Chudar in Tamil language. 

15 A postal ballot form along with self-addressed postage pre-paid envelope is enclosed. Equity 
shareholders voting in physical form are requested to carefully read the instructions printed in the 
attached postal ballot form. Equity shareholders who have received postal ballot notice bye-mail and 
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who wish to vote through postal ballot form can download the postal ballot form from the Company's 
website (www.Pocl.co.in) or seek duplicate postal ballot form from the Company. 

16 Equity shareholders shall fill in the requisite details and send the duly completed and signed postal 
ballot form in the enclosed self-addressed postage pre-paid envelope to the Scrutinizer so as to reacll 
the Scrutinizer before 5 p.m. on or before 09 October, 2019. Postal ballot form, if sent by courier or by 
registered post I speed post at the expense of the equity shareholder will also be accepted. Any postal 
ballot form received after tile aforesaid date and time shall be treated as if the reply from the equity 
sllareholder has not been received. 

17 Incomplete, unsigned, improperly or incorrectly tick marked postal ballot forms will be rejected. 

18 There will be only 1 (one) postal ballot form for every registered folio I client ID irrespective of the 
number of joint equity shareholders. 

19 The Postal Ballot Form should be completed and signed by the Member (as per the specimen signature 
registered with tile Company). Voting rights in a Postal Ballot cannot be exercised by a Proxy. In case 
of joint holding, this Form should be completed and signed (as per the specimen signature registered 
with the Company) by the first named Member and in his/her absence, by the next named Member. 
Holders of Power of Attorney CPOA') on behalf of tile Members may vote on the Postal Ballot mentioning 
the registration number of tile POA and enclosing an attested copy of the POA. 

20 Members can only opt for one mode of voting, i.e., eitller by physical postal ballot or e-voting. If the 
Equity Shareholder opts for e-voting, then he/she should not vote by pllysical postal ballot form also 
and vice versa. However, in case equity shareholders cast their vote both via physical postal ballot and 
e-voting, then voting validly done througll e-voting shall prevail and voting done by physical postal ballot 
shall be treated as invalid. 

21 The equity shareholders of the Company attending the meeting and who have not cast their vote eitller 
through remote e-voting or postal ballot shall be entitled to exercise their vote at the venue of the 
meeting. Those Members who have cast their vote by postal ballot or remote e-voting prior to the 
meeting may also attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their votes again. 

22 Tile material documents referred to in the accompanying Statement shall be open for inspection by the 
Equity SharellOlders at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days during normal business 
hours except Saturday, Sunday and Public Holidays. 

23 The remote e-voting period commences on Tuesday, the 10'" day of September 2019 at 9.00 A.M and 
ends on Wednesday, the 9"' day of October 2019 at5.00 P.M. During this period, the members of the 
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialised form, as on the 'cut-off date' of 
23 August 2019, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled 
on 09 October, 2019 at 5.00 P.M. for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the 
Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

24 However, a person who is not a member as on cut-off date should treat this notice for information 
purpose only. 

25 The instructions, as provided by CDSL, regarding the process and manner for remote 
e-voting are enclosed in loose leaf form_ 

26 You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may 
be used for sending future communication(s). 

27 A person whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the register of beneficial owners 
maintained by the depositories as on tile Cut-off Date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of voting 
by postal ballot or e-voting as well as voting at the meeting. 

28 Mr. Krishna Sharan Mishra representing Mis. K S M Associates, Chennai will be acting as the Scrutinizer 
to conduct the postal ballot and e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 
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29 The Chairman of the meeting shall, at the meeting, at the end of discussion on the resolution on which 
voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of the Scrutinizer, for all those Members who are 
present at the meeting who have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility. 

30 The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the meeting will first count the votes cast at the 
meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two 
witnesses not in the employment of the Company who shall make, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report 
of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by him in 
writing, who shall countersign the same. 

31 In terms of Regulation 44 of the S EBI Listing Regulations, the results of voting will be submitted to the 
Stock Exchanges within forty-eight hours of the conclusion of the meeting. The results declared along 
with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website, http://www.pocl.co.in. 

Enclosure: As above. 
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 

SPECIAL BENCH, CHENNAI 

FORM NO. CAA. 2 

[Pursuant to Section 230 (3) and Rule 6 and 7] 

CAJ800-801/CAAJ2019 

In the Matter of Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 

And 

In the Matter of Scheme of Amalgamation 

Of 

MELOY METALS PRIVATE LIMITED 

(,MMPL') (Transferor Company) 

And 

PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 

('POCL') (Transferee Company) 

And 

Their Respective Shareholders and Creditors 

Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
Having its registered office at 
4th Floor, KRM Centre, No.2, Harrington Road, Chetpet 
Chennai - 600031 

.... Transferee Company 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 230(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH 

SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 FOR THE MEETING OF EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF 

PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED CONVENED AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF THE NATIONAL 

COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL. SPECIAL BENCH. CHENNAI 

1. Pursuant to the Order dated 09 August. 2019, passed by Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, 

Special Bench. Chennai in the Company Application No. 800-801, a meeting of the Equity Shareholders 

of the Transferee Company is scheduled to be held on 10 October, 2019 at 11.30A.M to obtain their 

approval to the Scheme of Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited (,Transferor Company' or 

'MMPL') with Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited ('Transferee Company' or 'POCL') and their 

respective Shareholders and Creditors ('the Scheme'). 

2. The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Special Bench. Chennai by an Order dated 09 August. 

2019 was pleased to issue directions for convening of the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the 
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Transferee Company at Kasturi Srinivasan Hall (Mini Hall), Music Academy, 306, T.T.K Road, Chennai 

- 600 014 on Thursday, 10 October, 2019 at 11 .30A.M. to be presided over by, Me. Anil Kumar Bansal, 

Director of the Transferee Company, failing him, Mr. Amlkumar Sachdev, Director of the Transferee 

Company, failing him, Me. A. VUay Anand, Director of the Transferee Company as the Chairman of the 

Meeting. The said Order will be available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Transferee 

Company at 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No.2, Harrington Road, Chetpet, Chennai - 600031 on any working 

day of the Company up to the date of meeting, after receipt from the Courl. 

3. The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company at their respective 

meetings held on 27 May, 2019 have unanimously approved the Scheme under which the entire business 

and undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, in accordance with Section 2(1 B) of the Income· Tax 

Act, 1961 (,IT Act') stand transferred to and be vested in or deemed to be transferred to and vested in 

Transferee Company, as a going concern. 

4, A copy of the Scheme, setting out the terms and conditions of the amalgamation, as approved by the 

Board of Directors of Meloy Metals Private Limited and Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited is enclosed 

herewith as Annexure A, The proposed Scheme is envisaged to be effective from the Appointed Date 

but shall be made operative from the Effective Date (as defined in the Scheme). 

5. Particulars of the Companies 

5,1. Pondy Oxides and Chemicals limited 

5,1,1, Detailed background about Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited, its main objects, the details of 

authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital are provided in Annexure B, 

5,1,2, The details of the Directors and Promoters of the Transferee Company along with their addresses are 

given in Annexure D. 

5,1,3. The amount due to unsecured creditors of the Transferee Company as on 30 June, 2019 is 

Rs.4,18,12,0901· 

5,1.4. The amount due to secured creditors of the Transferee Company as on 30 June, 2019 is 

Rs,83,97,62,5611· 

5.2. Meloy Metals Private Limited 

5,2,1. Detailed background about Meloy Metals Private Limited, its main objects, the details of authorised, 

issued, subscribed and paid up share capital are provided in Annexure C. 

5,2.2, The details of the Directors and Promoters of the Transferor Company along with their addresses are 

given in Annexure E. 

5.2,3, The amount due to unsecured creditors of the Transferor Company as on 30 June, 2019 is 

Rs,18.48,82,7341·, 

5.2.4, The amount due to secured creditors of the Transferor Company as on 30 June, 2019 is 

RS.8,76,02.0351· 

6. Relationship subsisting between the companies who are parties to the Scheme of 

Amalgamation: 

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company have common promoters and the shareholding 

of such promoters is as follows: 
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a) Mr. Ashish Bansal, Mr. R P Bansal, Ms. Megha Choudhari and Ms. Charu Bansal, the promoters 

of POCL, are shareholders in MMPL holding 92% of the paid up share capital of MMPL. 

b) Mr. K Kumaravel, GM - Finance and Company Secretary of POCL holds 4.59% shareholding in 

MMPL. 

c) Ms. Usha Sankar, Chief Financial Officer of POCL holds 3.01 % shareholding in MMPL. 

d) Mr. Ashish Bansal, Mr. R P Bansal. Ms. Megha Choudhari and Ms. Charu Bansal. the promoters 

of MMPL, are shareholders in POCL holding 20.52% of the paid up share capital of POCL. 

7. Rationale and Benefits of the Scheme of Amalgamation 

The Board of Directors of the TransFeror Company and the Transferee Company are of the opinion that 

the proposed amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company shall be 

advantageous and beneFicial to both the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company in the 

Following manner: 

(i) Consolidation of business: 

The amalgamation will enable consolidation of the businesses into one amalgamated entity 

which, will Facilitate in Focused growth, operational efficiency. integration synergies and better 

supervision of the business of the group. The Amalgamated Company would also have a better 

credit rating in the market enabling it to have better access to market Funds. 

(ij) Pooling of resources: 

The amalgamation will enable pooling of resources of the Companies to their advantage, resulting 

in more productive utilization of the resources. and achieving cost and operational efficiency 

which will be beneficial to all stakeholders. 

(iii) Scaling of operations: 

The amalgamation would facilitate scaling of operations i.e. achieving economies of scale, reduce 

administrative, managerial. compliance costs and other expenditure and bring operational 

rationalization resulting in greater visibility for the resultant amalgamated entity in the market. 

(iv) Financial consolidation and Flexibility: 

The amalgamation will lead to combination of funds orthe companies. This will lead to consolidation 

of the financial strengths of the companies and will also result in Fungibility of funds amongst 

various projects. 

(v) Implementation of policy changes: 

From a management perspective, the amalgamation will also enable smoother implementation 

of policy changes at a higher level and help enhance the efficiency of the entities. 

(vI) Operational efficiencies: 

The amalgamation will result in reduction of multiplicity of compliances. 

Recognizing the strengths of each other and with the ultimate intent of aligning the business 

operations undertaken by the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company. the Transferor 

Company and the Transferee Company propose to amalgamate by way of and in accordance 
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with the terms of the Scheme of Amalgamation (as detailed below) which will cause benefits to 

both the Companies, the employees, the shareholders, the creditors and the public at large, 

There is no likelihood that the interests of any shareholder or creditor of either the Transferor 

Company or the Transferee Company would be prejudiced as a result of the proposed Scheme, 

The amalgamation will not impose any additional burden on the shareholders of the Transferor 

Company or the Transferee Company, 

8, The salient features of the Scheme are as follows: 

a, This scheme is for Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited with Pondy Oxides and 

Chemicals Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors under Section 230 to 232 
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder. 

b, 'Appointed Date' means opening hours of business on 'I April 2019 or any other date as the 

Tribunal may direct or approve under the relevant provisions of the Act. 

c, 'Effective Date' means the last of the dates on which the conditions specified in 

Clause '18 (Part C) of this Scheme are fulfilled with respect to the Scheme, Any references in 
this Scheme to "upon the Scheme becoming effective", "coming into effect of this Scheme", 

"upon this Scheme coming into effect", shall mean the "Effective Date", 

d, With effect from the Appointed Date and upon coming into effect of this Scheme, the entire 

business and Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, in accordance with Section 2(1 B) of 

the Income-tax Act, 1961 stand transferred to and be vested in or deemed to be transferred to 

and vested in Transferee Company, as a going concern, 

e, Upon this Scheme becoming effective and upon the entire business and the whole of the 

undertaking oflhe Transferor Company being transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company, 

the Transferee Company shall without any further application or deed, issue, allot and credit as 

fully paid up, to every shareholder of the Transferor Company whose names appear in the 
Register of Members of the Transferor Company (or his I her heirs, executors, administrators or 

successors - in title, as the case may be, and as may be recognized by the Board of the 
Transferee Company) as on the Record Date, Equity Shares in the following proportion: 

102 (One Hundred and Two) Equity Shares of Rs, 101- (Rupees Ten only) each fully paid up of 

the Transferee Company forevery 100 (One Hundred) Equity SharesofRs 1001- (Rupees Hundred 

only) each fully paid up held in the Transferor Company 

f. Upon the equity shares being issued and allotted, as aforesaid by the Transferee Company, the 
equity shares issued by the Transferor Company and held by its Shareholders, whether in 

dematerialized or physical form, shall be deemed to have been automatically cancelled, 

g, This Scheme is and shall be conditional upon and subject to: 

I. The Scheme being approved by the requisite majority in number and value of such classes 

of persons including the respective shareholders and/or creditors of the Transferor Company 

and the Transferee Company as may be directed by the Tribunal, 

ii, The sanction of the Tribunal under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of 

the Act in favour of the Transferor and the Transferee Company under the said provisions 

and necessary Order being obtained, 
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iii. The Scheme being approved by the public shareholders through e-voting in terms of Para 

9 (a) of Part I of Annexure I of Securities and Exchange Board of India CSEBI') circular 1\10. 

CFDIDIL3/CI R/2017/21 dated March 10,2017 and subsequent modifications thereof (,SEBI 

Circular') and the scheme shall be acted upon only if vote cast by the public shareholders 

in favour of the proposal are more than the number of votes cast by the public shareholders 

against it. 

iv. Receipt of approval from the Stock Exchange and the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India. 

v. Filing with the Registrar of Companies, Chennai. certified copies of all necessary orders, 

sanctions and approvals mentioned above by the Transferor and the Transferee Company. 

h. The Scheme, inter-alia, provides for the following matters: 

i. From the Effective Date, all legal or other proceedings (including before any statutory or 

quasi-judicial authority or tribunal or administrative or any adjudicating authorities) by or 

against the Transferor Company, whether pending on the Appointed Date. or which may 

be instituted any time in the future (irrespective of whether they relate to periods on or 

prior to the Appointed Date) shall be continued and enforced by or against the Transferee 

Company after the Effective Date. to the extent legally permissible. 

ii. Upon this Scheme becoming effective. all staff. executives workmen and other employees 

of the Transferor Company as on the Effective Date, shall be deemed to have become 

Employees of the Transferee Company. without any interruption of service and on the 

basis of continuity of service with reference to the Transferor Company from the Appointed 

Date or their respective joining date, whichever is later and, subject to the provisions. 

hereof, on the terms and conditions not less favorable than those on which they are 

engaged by the Transferor Company. The services of such employees, if any, with the 

Transferor Company up to the Effective Date shall be taken into account for the purposes 

of all benefits to which the Employees, may be eligible under Applicable Law. 

The Salient features as set out above being only the salient features of the Scheme of Amalgamation 

as are statutorily required to be included in this explanatory statement. the members are requested 

to read the entire text of the Scheme of Amalgamation (annexed herewith) to get fully acquainted 

with the provisions thereof and the rationale and objectives of the proposed Scheme of 

Amalgamation. 

EXTENT OF SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

9. The Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company may be deemed to be concerned 

and/or interested in the Scheme to the extent of their shares that may be held by them, if any. or by the 

Companies. firms, institutions, trusts of which they are directors, partners, members or trustee in the 

Transferor Company and the Transferee Company. None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 

('KMPs') or relatives of the Directors and KMPs of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company 

have any material. financial or other interest. in the Scheme. except as shareholders to the extent 

appearing in the Register of Directors' shareholding and Register of Members maintained by the Transferor 

Company and the Transferee Company, respectively. The Directors holding the shares in the Transferee 

Company do not have any other interest in the Scheme otherwise than that as shareholder in general. 
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Further, none of the managers, key managerial personnel and relatives of the Directors of the Transferee 

Company is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise in the proposed Scheme, Save as aforesaid, 

none of the Directors of the Transferee Company have any material interest in the proposed Scheme 

otherwise than that as shareholders in general 

10, The details of the present Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Transferee Company and 

their shareholding Mher individually or jointly as a first holder or as a nominee in the Transferor 

Company and the Transferee Company, as on 31 March, 2019, is as under: 

Name of the Director & Equity Shares held in 
Position 

! Key Managerial Personnel 
POCL fv1I\'PL i 

--+ 
Mr. Ashish Bansal Managing Director 6,36,620 1,81,058 

Mr. Anil Kumar Bansal Chairman 6,23,461 

Mr, R P Bansal Whole time Director 5,02,737 27,503 

Mr, Anilkumar Sachdev Independent Director 1,815 

Dr. Shoba Ramakrishnan Independent Director 17 

Mr. G P Venkateswaran Independent Director 275 

Mr, A VUay Anand Independent Director 1,681 

Mr, K Kumaravel GM - Finance & Company Secretary 3,220 10,650 

Ms, Usha Sankar Chief Financial Officer 330 6,985 

11, The details ofthe present Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Transferor Company and 

their shareholding either individually or jointly as a first holder or as a nominee in the Transferor 

Company and the Transferee Company, as on 31 March, 2019, is as under: 

Name of the Director & 
Position 

Key Managerial Personnel 

, 

Mr. Ashish Bansal Managing Director 

Mr. K, Kumaravel Director 

Ms. Usha Sankar Director 

Me, Anush Cherukuri Director 

PRE AND POST AMALGAMATION CAPITAL STRUCTURE 

Equity Shares held in 

MMPL 

1,81,058 

10,650 

6,985 

10 

POCL 

6,36,620 

3,220 

330 

12, The Pre Amalgamation capital structure of MMPL and POCL has already been provided under Para 5 

read with Annexure B and Annexure C of this Statement. 
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13. The Post Amalgamation capital structure of POCL is as follows: 

Name of the Company: Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 

Particulars 

Authorised Share Capital: 

Equity Shares of Rs, 101- each 

Total 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up: 

Equity Shares of RS.1 0/- each 

Total 

Name of the Company: Meloy Metals Private Limited 

Amount in Rs, 

20,15,00,000 

20,15,00,000 

5,81,23,900 

5,81,23,900 

Upon the proposed Scheme becoming effective, the entire share capital of Meloy Metals Private 

Limited shall stand cancelled. 

PRE· AND POST·AMALGAMATION SHAREHOLDING PATTERN 

14. The expected pre and post Scheme shareholding pattern of the Transferee Company/POCL is given in 

Annexure F. 

15, The expected pre and post Scheme shareholding pattern of Transferor Company/MMPl is given in 

Annexure G, 

16, Valuation, Fairness Opinion and Approvals 

16.1. Mr. R Vaidyanathan, an Independent Chartered Accountant and a registered valuer, based on his 
Independent Valuation Report dated 25 May, 2019, the addendum dated 31 May, 2019 and the addendum 

dated 21 June, 2019 (Share Entitlement Ratio Report) recommended to the Board of Directors of the 

Transferee Company, the share exchange ratio in which Equity Shares of POCL should be issued to the 

shareholders of tile Transferor Company. A copy of the Share Entitlement Ratio Report is enclosed 

herewith as Annexure H. 

16.2, Fairness Opinion dated 27 May, 2019 on tile Independent Valuation Report was obtained from 

Mis. Vivro Financial Services Private Limited, a SEBI appointed Merchant Banker. The copy of Fairness 

Opinion issued by Mis. Vivro Financial Services Private Limited is enclosed herewith as Annexure I. 

16,3, The proposed Scheme was placed before tile Audit Committee of the Transferee Company at its meeting 

held on 27 May, 2019, The Audit committee recommended and approved tile proposed Scheme after 

considering the Independent Valuation report and fairness opinion, 

16.4. The Board of Directors of tile Transferee Company have at their board meeting held on 27 May, 2019 
unanimously approved the Scheme based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, Independent 

Valuation Report recommending the share exchange ratio in whiell Equity Shares should be issued by 

POCL to the shareholders of the Transferor Company, and the Fairness Opinion. The copies of the said 
report, fairness opinion and other documents submitted to the Stock Exchange are also displayed on 

the website of the Transferee Company at http://www.poel.eO,in and tile website of BSE, the designated 

stock exchange where the shares of the Transferee Company are listed, in terms of the SE 81 circular. 
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16,5, At the Board Meeting held on 27 May, 2019, all the Directors of the Transferee Company, as mentioned 

under Para 5,1,2 read with Annexure D, approved the Scheme, 

16,6, Pursuant to the SEBI Circular read with Regulation 37 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (,SEBI LODR Regulations') the 

Transferee Company had applied to BSE on 29 May, 2019 for seeking their No Objection to the proposed 

Scheme of Amalgamation, BSE, the Designated Stock Exchange forwarded the said application along 

with Draft Scheme to SEBI for its approval and/or comments, BSE gave its Observation letter on 23 
July, 2019 which is enclosed herewith as Annexure J, 

16,7, A copy of the Audited Financial Statements of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company 

for the year ended 31 March, 2019 is enclosed herewith as Annexure K. 

16,8, The unaudited Financial Statements of Transferee Company together with Limited Review Report for 

the period ending 30 June 2019 are enclosed herewith as Annexure L 

16,9, The Provisional Unaudited Financial Statements of the Transferor Company for the period ending 

30 June, 2019 are enclosed herewith as Annexure M. 

16:10, The Scheme of Amalgamation along with related documents were hosted on the websites of the 

Transferee Company and BSE and had been kept open for complaints/comments from 03 June, 2019 

to 24 June, 2019, During the above period, the Transferee Company has received no complaint! 

comment and accordingly the complaints report (indicating Nil complaints) was filed with BSE on 25 
June, 2019 and taken on record by BSE, Acopy of the said Complaints Report is enclosed herewith as 

Annexure N. 

17, The Transferee Company will make a petition under Section 230-232 and other applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) 

Rules, 2016 to the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Special Bench, Chennai for sanctioning of 

the Scheme, 

18, Under Section 230 of the Companies Act, 2013, the proposed Scheme will have to be approved by a 
majority in number representing three-fourths in value of the Equity Shareholders present and voting 

either in person or by proxy at the meeting, A proxy form is enclosed, It is hoped that in view of the 

importance of the business to be transacted, you will personally attend the meeting. The signing of the 

form or forms of proxy will, however, not prevent you from attending and voting in person, if you so 

desire, Further, in accordance with the SEBI Circular, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if the votes 

cast by the Public Shareholders in favour of the aforesaid resolution for approval of the Scheme are 

more than the number of votes cast by the Public Shareholders against it. 

RESOLUTION PROPOSED TO BEAPPROVEDATTHE MEETING 

19, It is in the interest of the Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company that the said Scheme of 

Amalgamation be approved, Accordingly, the following resolutions will be moved at the meeting convened 

pursuant to this Notice. 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013, as may be applicable, read with the Companies (Compromi5es, Arrangements 

and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016; any other applicable rules and I or regulations (including any statutory 

modification or re-enactment thereof); and the relevant provisions ofthe Memorandum of Association 
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and the Articles of Association of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited ("the Company") and sUbject 

to the approval of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal ("the NCLT') or such regulatory I 
government authority as may be applicable and such other approvals I permissions I exemptions as 

may be required under applicable laws, regulations, listing regulations and guidelines issued by the 
regulatory authorities, and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or 

imposed by any of them while granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, which may be 
agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company, the Scheme of Amalgamation of Meloy Metals 

Private Limited with Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited and their respective shareholders and 

creditors, placed before this meeting, be and is hereby approved, 

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors of the Company and any person(s) nominated by 

the Board of Directors, be and are hereby severally authorised 10 take all steps as may be necessary 

or desirable and 10 do al/ such acts, deeds, things and matters, as may be considered necessary to 
give effect to the aforesaid Scheme of Amalgamation and this resolution and to accept such additions, 

alterations, amendments, rectifications and changes In the said Scheme and other documents related 

thereto, at any stage as may be expedient or necessary in this regard," 

20, The Scheme is not expected to have any adverse effect on the Key Managerial personnel, Directors, 
secured or unsecured creditors, non-promoter members, and employees of the Transferee Company 

and the Transferor Company wherever relevant, as no sacrifice or waiver is at all called from them nor 

their rights sought to be mOdified in any manner, The rights and interests of the members, creditors 
and employees of POCL and MMPL will not be prejudicially affected by this Scheme of Amalgamation, 

The Scheme does not seek any compromise Iwaiver of any rights or outstanding obligations towards 
the creditors and hence the repayment will be made according to the already stipulated and agreed 

terms of business, Further, POCL and MMPL do not have depositors, debenture holders, deposit 

trustee and debenture trustee, 

21, No investigation proceedings are pending under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 or under 
the provisions of the Companies Act 1956 against the Transferor or the Transferee Company 

22, A copy of the Scheme along with the necessary statement under Section 230 read with Rule 6 and 8 
of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, is also being 

forwarded to the Regional Director, Registrar of Companies, Chennai, Income Tax authorities, Securities 

and Exchange Board of India and BSE limited in terms of the order dated 09 August 2019 of the 

Tribunal, 

23, A certified copy of the Order from the Tribunal dated 9August, 2019 has been filed with the Registrar 

on 22 August, 2019, 

24, No winding up petition is pending against the Transferee Company 

25, In compliance with the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act 2013, the Board of 

Directors of the Transferee Company, vide a resolution, have adopted a report, inter-alia, explaining the 

effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders (promoter and non-promoter shareholders) and 

key managerial personnel, A copy of the report adopted by the Board of Directors of the Transferee 

Company is enclosed to this Explanatory Statement as Annexure 0, 

26, In compliance with the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of 

Directors of the Transferor Company, vide a resolution, have adopted a report, inter-alia, explaining the 
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effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders (promoter and non-promoter shareholders) and key 

managerial personnel. A copy of the report adopted by the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company 

is enclosed to this Explanatory Statement as Annexure P. 

27. The applicable information of MMPL in the format specified for abridged prospectus as provided in Part 

E of Schedule VI of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018 is enclosed as Annexure Q. 

28. The interests of the non-promoter shareholders are in no way affected due to amalgamation as there 

will be no change in the Non-Promoter share holding, pursuant to the amalgamation. However, the 

percentage of public shareholding will get reduced from the present level owing to the enhancement of 

paid-up capital. 

29. An equity shareholder entilled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend 

and vote instead of himlher. Such proxy need not be a member of the Transferee Company. The 

instrument appointing the proxy should however be deposited at the registered office of the Transferee 

Company not later than 48 (Forty Eight) hours prior to the commencement of the meeting. 

30. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are 

requested to lodge a certified true copy of the resolution of the Board of Directors or other governing 

body of the body corporate not later than 48 (Forty Eight) hours before commencement of the meeting, 

authorising such person to attend and vote on its behalf at the meeting. 

31 . The following documents will be available for inspection by the Shareholders of the Transferee Company 

at its Registered Office during normal business hours on all working days (except Saturdays, Sundays 

and public holidays): 

a) Certified copy of the Order of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal. Special Bench, 

Chennai dated 09 August. 2019 passed in Company Application No. 800-BOliCAAl2019 

directing and convening of the meeting of Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Companyl 

POCL which will be available for inspection after receipt from the NCL T. 

b) Scheme of Amalgamation. 

c) Memorandum and Articles of Association of POCL and MMPL. 

d) Copies of the Audited Financial Statements along with the Auditor's Report of POCL and 
MMPL for the year ended 31 March, 2019. 

e) Copy of Unaudited Financial Statements of POCL together with the Limited Review Report 
as on 30 June, 2019. 

o Copy of the Provisional Unaudited FinanCial Statements of Meloy Metals Private Limited 
for the period ending 30June, 2019. 

g) Copy of the Observation Letter dated 23July, 2019 received from BSE . 

h) Share Entillemenl Ratio Report dated 25 May, 2019 from Mr. R Vaidyanathan, an 

Independent Chartered Accountant and its addendum thereto. 

i) Copy of the Fairness opinion by merchant banker, Mis. Vivro Financial Services Private 
Limited dated 27 May, 2019. 

j) Copy of the Audit Committee Report dated 27 May, 2019. 
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k) Copies of the resolutions passed by the respective Board of Directors of POCL and MMPL on 27 

May, 2019, 

I) Report adopted by the Board of Directors of the Transferee company as required under Section 

232(2) (c) of the Companies Act. 2013, 

m) Report adopted by the Board of Directors of the Transferor company as required under Section 

232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, 

n) Copy of the applicable information of MMPL in the format specified for abridged prospectus as provided 

in Part E of Schedule VI of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements), Regulations, 2018, 

0) Complaints Report dated 25 June, 2019 submitted by the Company to BSE and also uploaded on its 

website, 

p) Copy of the Statutory Auditors' Certificate dated 27 May 2019 issued by MIs, L. Mukundan & 

Associates, Chartered Accountants, Chennai, of the Transferee Company/POCL confirming that the 

accounting treatment provided in the Scheme is in compliance with Section 133 of the Companies 

Act. 2013, 

q) Copy of the Company Application No, 800-801 ICAAJ2019 and the Affidavit in support thereof. 

32, This statement may be treated as an Explanatory Statement under Section 230 of the Companies Act. 

2013 read with Sections 102 and 110 of the Companies Act. 2013, A copy of the Scheme and Explanatory 

statement may also be obtained free of cost from the registered office of the Transferee Company, 

Dated at Chennai on this the 261h day of August 2019 

Registered Office 

Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 

4th Floor, KRM Centre, No.2, Harrington Road, 

Chetpet, Chennai - 600 002. 

Sd/· 

Anil Kumar Bansal 

Chairman Appointed for the Meeting 
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PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED
(CIN: L24294TN1995PLC030586)

Regd. Office: KRM Centre, 4th Floor, No. 2, Harrington Road,
Chetpet, Chennai – 600 031, Tamil Nadu.

Tel No.:  +91-044-42965454    Fax:  +91-044-42965455
Email:  info@pocl.co.in  Website:  http://www.pocl.co.in

BEFORE THE HON’BLE NA TIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
SPECIAL BENCH, CHENNAI

CA / 800-801 / CAA / 2019

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016

And
In the matter of the Scheme of Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited with

Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited and their respective Shareholders and Creditors

Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited
Having its registered office at :
KRM Centre, 4th Floor, No. 2, Harrington Road,
Chetpet, Chennai - 600 031.

…Transferee Company

ATTENDANCE SLIP

MEETING OF THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS  OF PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED
CONVENED ON THE DIRECTIONS OF NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, SPECIAL  BENCH,

CHENNAI

TO BE HELD ON THURSDAY, 10 OCTOBER, 2019 AT 11:30 A.M. AT KASTURI SRINIVASAN HALL
(MINI HALL), MUSIC ACADEMY, 306, T.T.K ROAD, CHENNAI – 600 014

I/We certify that I/We am/are equity shareholder/proxy for the equity shareholder of the Company.

I/We, __________________ hereby record my/our presence at the meeting of the equity shareholders of
Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited, convened on Thursday, 10 October, 2019 at Kasturi Srinivasan
Hall (Mini Hall), Music Academy, 306, T.T.K Road, Chennai – 600 014 at 11:30 a.m., pursuant to the Order
dated 09 August, 2019 of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Special Bench at Chennai.

Folio No. / DP ID / Client ID No. : _____________________________________

Name & Address of the
Equity Shareholder : _____________________________________

#

#
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No. of shares held : _____________________________________

Name & Address of the
Authorised Representative / : ______________________________________
Proxy Holder

Signature of the equity shareholder/
Signature of the
Proxy Holder / Authorized
Representative : ______________________________________

Notes:

Equity shareholders attending the meeting in person or by proxy or through authorised representative are
requested to complete and bring the attendance slip with them and hand it over at the entrance of the
meeting hall.
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PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED
(CIN: L24294TN1995PLC030586)

Regd. Office: KRM Centre, 4th Floor, No. 2, Harrington Road,
Chetpet, Chennai – 600 031, Tamil Nadu.

Tel No.:  +91-044-42965454    Fax:  +91-044-42965455
Email:  info@pocl.co.in  Website:  http://www.pocl.co.in

BEFORE THE HON’BLE NA TIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL  SPECIAL BENCH, CHENNAI

CA / 800-801 / CAA / 2019

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016

And
In the matter of the Scheme of Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited with

Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited and their respective Shareholders and Creditors

Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited
Having its registered office at : KRM Centre, 4th Floor, No. 2, Harrington Road,
Chetpet, Chennai - 600 031.

…Transferee Company
FORM NO. MGT-11

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

MEETING OF THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS  OF PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN:

Name of the company:

Registered Office:

Name of the member(s):

Registered address:

E-mail ID:
Client ID:
DP ID:

I/We, the undersigned, as an equity shareholder of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited (‘Company’), do hereby
appoint:

1. Name: ………………………………………………………………………………………..

Address:………………………………………………………………………………………

E-mail Id:……………………………………………………………………………………..

Signature: ……………………………………………………………………, or failing him

2. Name: ………………………………………………………………………………………..

Address:………………………………………………………………………………………

E-mail Id:……………………………………………………………………………………..

Signature: …………………………………………………………………………………….

as my / our proxy, to act for me/us at the meeting of the equity shareholders of the Company, to be held at Kasturi
Srinivasan Hall (Mini Hall), Music Academy, 306, T.T.K Road, Chennai – 600 014 on Thursday,  10 October, 2019
at 11.30 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof in respect of resolution as indicated below:-

#

#

i



Resolution

Sl.No. Resolution(s) Vote

For Against

1 Approval for the Scheme of Amalgamation, with or without
modification(s), of Meloy Metals Private Limited with Pondy
Oxides and Chemicals Limited and their respective
Shareholders and Creditors, under Section 230 to 232 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act ’) and other applicable
provisions of the Act read with Rules 3 and 5 of the
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 and the National Company Law
Tribunal Rules, 2016.

Signed this _________________ day of _________ 2019.

Signature of  Equity  Shareholder

Signature of Proxy:

Notes :

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

2. The authorized representative of a body corporate which is an equity shareholder of the Company
may attend and vote at the meeting of the equity shareholders of the Company provided a certified
true copy of the resolution of the board of directors or other governing body of the body corporate
authorizing such representative to attend and vote at the meeting of the equity shareholders of the
Company is deposited at the registered office of the Transferee Company not later than 48 (forty
eight) hours before the scheduled time of the commencement of the meeting of the equity
shareholders of the Company.

3. All alterations made in the form of proxy should be initialed

4. Please affix appropriate revenue stamp before putting signature.

5. In case of multiple proxies, the proxy later in time shall be accepted.

6. Proxy need not be an equity shareholder of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited.

7. No person who is a minor shall be appointed as proxy.

Affix Rs. 1/-
revenue
stamp

ii
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PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 
(CIN: L24294TN1995PLC030586) 

Regd. Office: 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road, Chetpet, 
Chennai – 600031, Tamil Nadu 

 
Tel No.: +91-044-42965454   Fax: +91-044-42965455 
Email: info@pocl.co.in Website: http://www.pocl.co.in 

 
 

NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF THE SECURED CREDITORS 
OF 

PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 
CONVENED AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, 

SPECIAL BENCH, CHENNAI (‘NCLT’ OR ‘THE TRIBUNAL’) VIDE ORDER DATED                        
09 AUGUST, 2019 

 
 
COURT CONVENED MEETING 
Day Friday 
Date 11 October, 2019 
Time 11.30 A.M. 
Venue 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No: 2, Harrington Rd, Chetpet, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600031 

 
 
POSTAL BALLOT VOTING: 

Commencing on  11 September 2019, 09.00 A.M. 
Ending on 10 October 2019, 05.00 P.M. 

 
 
Volume 1 – Notice and Explanatory Statement 
 

Sr. No. Contents Page No. 

1.  Notice for convening the meeting of the secured creditors of Pondy Oxides 
and Chemicals Limited under the provisions of Sections 230-232 and other 
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and any amendments 
thereto read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements 
and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 and as per the directions of the National 
Company Law Tribunal, Special Bench, Chennai. 

3 

2.  Explanatory Statement under Sections 230(3), 232(2) and 102 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, 
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016. 

7 

 
 
Volume 2 – Annexures 
 

Sr. No. Contents Annexures 

1.  Scheme of Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited (Transferor 
Company) with Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited (Transferee 
Company) and their respective shareholders and creditors under 
Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013  

Annexure A 

2.  Detailed background about Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited, its 
main objects, its authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital 
(Pre Amalgamation)  

Annexure B 

3.  Detailed background about Meloy Metals Private Limited, its main 
objects, its authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital (Pre 
Amalgamation)  

Annexure C 
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4.  Details of Promoters and Directors of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals 
Limited  

Annexure D 

5.  Details of Promoters and Directors of Meloy Metals Private Limited Annexure E 

6.  The expected Pre and Post Amalgamation shareholding pattern of 
Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 

Annexure F 

7.  The expected Pre and Post Amalgamation shareholding pattern of Meloy 
Metals Private Limited 

Annexure G 

8.  Share Entitlement Ratio Report dated 25 May, 2019 issued by R 
Vaidyanathan, Chartered Accountant and a registered valuer. 

Annexure H 

9.  Fairness Opinion dated 27 May, 2019 issued by Vivro Financial Services 
Private Limited  

Annexure I 

10.  Observation Letter dated 23 July, 2019 from BSE Limited (‘BSE’)   Annexure J 
11.  Audited Financial Statements of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 

and Meloy Metals Private Limited as on 31 March, 2019  
Annexure K 

12.  Unaudited Financial Statements of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
as on 30 June 2019 together with the Limited Review Report  

Annexure L 

13.  Provisional Unaudited Financial Statements of Meloy Metals Private 
Limited as on 30 June 2019  

Annexure M 

14.  Complaints Report filed with BSE  Annexure N 
15.  Report adopted by the Board of Directors of Pondy Oxides and 

Chemicals Limited pursuant to the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 explaining the effect of the Amalgamation  

Annexure O 

16.  Report adopted by the Board of Directors of Meloy Metals Private 
Limited pursuant to the provisions of Sections 232(2)(c) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 explaining the effect of the Amalgamation  

Annexure P 

17.  Applicable information of Meloy Metals Private Limited in the format 
specified for Abridged Prospectus in Part E of Schedule VI of Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements), Regulations, 2018  

Annexure Q 

18.  Proxy Form Attached in 
loose leaf 
form 

19.  Attendance Slip 

20.  Postal Ballot Form with instructions and self-addressed postage 
prepaid Business Reply Envelope 
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BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 
SPECIAL BENCH, CHENNAI 

FORM NO. CAA2 
[Pursuant to Section 230(3) and Rule 6] 

 
CA / 800-801 / CAA / 2019 

In the Matter of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 And 
In the matter of the Scheme of Amalgamation Of 

 MELOY METALS PRIVATE LIMITED 
(‘MMPL’)(‘Transferor Company’)  

With  
PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 

(‘POCL’)(‘Transferee Company’)  
And  

Their Respective Shareholders and Creditors 
 

Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited  
having its registered office at  
4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road,  
Chetpet, Chennai 600 031 
 

     … Transferee Company 
 

NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF SECURED CREDITORS OF  
PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 

 
To, 
The Secured Creditors of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
 
NOTICE is hereby given that by an order dated 09 August, 2019 (‘the Order’), the Hon’ble National 
Company Law Tribunal, Special Bench at Chennai (‘the Tribunal’) has directed to convene a meeting 
of the secured creditors of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited (‘Transferee Company’ or ‘POCL’), 
for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the Scheme 
of Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited (‘Transferor Company’ or ‘MMPL’) with the 
Transferee Company and their respective shareholders and creditors (‘the Scheme’) under sections 
230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and other applicable provisions of the Act. 
 
Take further notice that in pursuance of the said Order, a meeting of the secured creditors of 
the Transferee Company will be convened and held at 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No: 2, Harrington 
Road, Chetpet, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600031, on Friday, 11 October, 2019 at 11.30 A.M.. (‘the 
Meeting’), at which time and place the said secured creditors of the Company are requested to 
attend. 
 
At the Meeting, the following resolution(s) will be considered and if thought fit, be passed, with or without 
modification(s): 
 
APPROVAL OF THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION 
 
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013, as may be applicable, read with the Companies (Compromises, 
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016; any other applicable rules and / or regulations 
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof); and the relevant provisions of the 
Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
("the Company") and subject to the approval of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal ("the 
NCLT") or such regulatory / government authority as may be applicable and such other approvals / 
permissions / exemptions as may be required under applicable laws, regulations, listing regulations and 
guidelines issued by the regulatory authorities, and subject to such conditions and modifications as may 
be prescribed or imposed by any of them while granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, 
which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company, the Scheme of Amalgamation of 
Meloy Metals Private Limited with Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited and their respective 
shareholders and creditors, placed before this meeting, be and is hereby approved. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors of the Company and any person(s) nominated by 
the Board of Directors, be and are hereby severally authorised to take all steps as may be necessary 
or desirable and to do all such acts, deeds, things and matters, as may be considered necessary to 
give effect to the aforesaid Scheme of Amalgamation and this resolution and to accept such additions, 
alterations, amendments, rectifications and changes in the said Scheme and other documents related 
thereto, at any stage as may be expedient or necessary in this regard.” 
 
Please note that you may attend and vote at the Meeting in person or by proxy, provided that all the 
proxies in the prescribed form duly signed by you or your authorized representative, is deposited at the 
registered office of the Transferee Company situated at 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road, 
Chetpet, Chennai – 600031, not later than 48 (forty-eight) hours before the time fixed for the aforesaid 
meeting. The form of proxy can be obtained from the registered office of the Transferee Company or 
can be downloaded from the website of the Transferee Company.  
 
Further, the secured creditor(s) being a body corporate, intending to send their authorized 
representative to attend the Meeting are requested to send a duly certified copy of the board / governing 
body resolution authorizing such representative to attend and vote at the Meeting at the registered office 
of the company, not later than 48 hours before the Meeting. 
 
Take further notice that in compliance with the provisions of (i) Section 230(4) read with Section 110 of 
the Act and (ii) Rule 6(3)(xi) of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) 
Rules, 2016 and other applicable rules, the Transferee company has provided the facility of voting by 
postal ballot, so as to enable the secured creditors to consider and approve the Scheme by way of the 
aforesaid resolution. The Transferee Company has also provided the facility of voting through ballot 
paper at the venue of the Meeting. Accordingly, you may cast your vote either through postal ballot or 
through ballot paper at the venue of the Meeting. 
 
It is further clarified that votes may be cast personally or by proxy at the Meeting as provided in this 
notice. 
 
Copies of the Scheme and of the Explanatory Statement, under Section 230(3) and Section 102 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and 
Amalgamation) Rules, 2016, along with the enclosures as indicated in the Index, can be obtained free 
of charge from the registered office of the Transferee company situated at 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, 
Harrington Road, Chetpet, Chennai – 600031. 
 
The Tribunal has appointed Mr. Anil Kumar Bansal, Director of the Company, failing him Mr. Ashish 
Bansal, Director of the Company as the Chairperson of the meeting of the secured creditors of the 
Transferee Company. The Scheme, if approved in the Meeting, will be subject to the subsequent 
approval of the Tribunal.  
 
A copy of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(2) and 102 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 
2016, the Scheme and the other enclosures as indicated in the Index are enclosed. 
 
 

Sd/- 
Anil Kumar Bansal 

Chairperson appointed for the Meeting 
 

Dated this the 26th day of August, 2019 
Registered office: 
4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road,  
Chetpet, Chennai – 600031 
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NOTES: 
1. A SECURED CREDITOR ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS 

ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. THE 
FORM OF PROXY DULY COMPLETED SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE 
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 (FORTY-
EIGHT) HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING. 
 

2. ALL ALTERATIONS MADE IN THE FORM OF PROXY SHOULD BE INITIALED. 
 

3. Only secured creditors of the Company may attend and vote (either in person or by proxy or by 
authorized representative under applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013) at the 
secured creditors’ meeting. The authorized representative under Section 113 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, of a body corporate which is a secured creditor of the Transferee Company may 
attend and vote at the Meeting of the secured creditors of the Transferee Company provided a 
certified true copy of the resolution of the board of directors or other governing body of the body 
corporate authorizing such representative to attend and vote at the Meeting of the secured 
creditors of the Transferee Company is deposited at the registered office of the Transferee 
Company not later than 48 (forty eight) hours before the scheduled time of the commencement 
of the Meeting of the secured creditors of the Transferee Company. 
 

4. A Secured Creditor or his / her Proxy is requested to bring the copy of the Notice to the Meeting 
and produce the Attendance Slip, duly completed and signed at the entrance of the Meeting 
venue. 
 

5. An individual shareholder or the authorized representative of the shareholder (in case such 
shareholder is a body corporate) or the proxy should carry a copy of their valid and legible 
identity proof (i.e. a PAN Card / Aadhaar Card / Passport / Driving License / Voter ID Card) to 
the meeting. 
 

6. The secured creditor or his proxy or authorized representative, as the case may be, attending 
the Meeting, is requested to hand over the enclosed Attendance Slip duly completed and 
signed, for admission to the meeting hall. 
 

7. The Notice, together with the documents accompanying the same, is being sent to the secured 
creditors by Speed Post or by Courier or by e-mail (for such secured creditors who have 
registered their e-mail address with the Company). The Notice will also be displayed on the 
notice board at the registered office of the Transferee Company. The Notice is also displayed / 
posted on the website of the Transferee Company at http://www.pocl.co.in. 
 

8. Pursuant to Rule 7 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) 
Rules, 2016, the advertisement of the notice convening the aforesaid meeting is being 
published in Business Standard in English language and in Malai Chudar in Tamil language. 
 

9. Further, the Company is offering the facility for voting through postal ballot form. A postal ballot 
form along with self-addressed postage pre-paid envelope is enclosed. Secured creditors are 
requested to carefully read the instructions printed in the enclosed postal ballot form and return 
the form duly completed with assent (for) or dissent (against), in the attached Business Reply 
Envelope, so as to reach the Scrutinizer on or before Thursday, October 10, 2019 by 5.00 p.m. 
Secured creditors who have received the notice by e-mail and who wish to vote through postal 
ballot form can download the postal ballot form from the Company’s website 
http://www.pocl.co.in. 
 

10. Also, the Company is offering facility for voting by way of ballot papers at the meeting for the 
secured creditors attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by postal ballot.  
 

11. Secured creditors can opt only for one mode of voting out of the aforementioned modes viz. 
postal ballot or ballot paper at the meeting. 
 

12. It is clarified that, casting of votes by postal ballot does not disentitle any secured creditor, from 
attending the meeting. However, the secured creditor after exercising his / her right to vote 
through postal ballot shall not be allowed to vote again at the meeting. 
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13. Voting rights shall be in proportion to the principal amount due to the secured creditors. 

 
14. The voting period for postal ballot shall commence on and from Wednesday, 11th day of 

September 2019 at 09.00 A.M and end on Thursday the 10th day of October 2019  at 05.00 
P.M. 
 

15. No other form or photocopy of the postal ballot form is permitted. 
 

16. The material documents referred to in the accompanying explanatory statement shall be open 
for inspection by the secured creditors at the registered office of the Transferee Company 
during normal business hours on all working days (except Saturdays, Sundays and public 
holidays) upto the date of the Meeting. 
 

17. In terms of the order dated 09 August, 2019 passed by the Tribunal, Special Bench at Chennai, 
the quorum for Meeting of the secured creditors of the Transferee company is fixed at 2 (Two). 
In case the prescribed quorum is not there at the designated time when the Meeting is called, 
then the Meeting shall be adjourned by half an hour, and thereafter, the persons/secured 
creditors present for voting shall be deemed to constitute the quorum. 
 

18. In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
Scheme shall be acted upon only if a majority of persons representing three fourth in value of 
the secured creditors of the Transferee Company, who have voted either by postal ballot or 
voting by ballot paper at the meeting, agree to the Scheme. 
 

19. Mr. Krishna Sharan Mishra representing M/s. KSM Associates, Chennai, will be acting as the 
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting process through ballot/poll paper at the venue of the meeting 
in a fair and transparent manner. 
 

20. The Chairman of the meeting shall, at the meeting, at the end of discussion on the resolution 
on which voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of the Scrutinizer, for all those 
secured creditors who are present at the meeting. 
 

21. The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairman of the meeting after completion of the 
scrutiny of the votes cast by the secured creditors. The Scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of 
the vote shall be final. The result, together with the Scrutinizer’s Report, will be displayed at the 
Registered Office of the Company and on the website of the Company i.e. http://www.pocl.co.in, 
besides being communicated to BSE Limited. 
 
Enclosure: As above 
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BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 
SPECIAL BENCH, CHENNAI  

CA / 800-801 / CAA / 2019 
 

In the Matter of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 

And 
In the matter of the Scheme of Amalgamation of  

Meloy Metals Private Limited (‘MMPL’) (Transferor Company) with Pondy Oxides and 
Chemicals Limited (‘POCL’) (Transferee Company) and their respective Shareholders and 

Creditors 
 

Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
Having its registered office at  
4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road, Chetpet 
Chennai – 600031 

     …Transferee Company 
 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102, 230(3) AND 232(2) OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND 
AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016 FOR THE MEETING OF SECURED CREDITORS OF PONDY 
OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED CONVENED AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF THE NATIONAL 
COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, SPECIAL BENCH, CHENNAI 

 
1. Pursuant to an order dated 09 August, 2019 (‘the Order’) passed by the Hon’ble National Company 

Law Tribunal, Special Bench at Chennai (‘the Tribunal’) in CA / 800 - 801 / CAA / 2019, a meeting 
of the secured creditors of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited (‘Transferee company’ or 
‘POCL’) is being convened and held at 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No: 2, Harrington Rd, Chetpet, 
Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600031 on Friday, 11 October, 2019 at 11.30 A.M. (‘the Meeting’) for the 
purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the Scheme of 
Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited (‘Transferor Company’ or ‘MMPL’) with the 
Transferee Company and their respective shareholders and creditors (‘the Scheme’) under 
sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and other applicable provisions of the 
Act read with Rules 3 and 5 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) 
Rules, 2016 and the National Company Law Tribunal Rules, 2016.  
 

2. In terms of the Order passed by the Tribunal, the quorum for Meeting of the secured creditors of 
the Transferee Company is fixed at 2 (Two). In case the prescribed quorum is not there at the 
designated time when the Meeting is called, then the Meeting shall be adjourned by half an hour, 
and thereafter, the persons/secured creditors present for voting shall be deemed to constitute the 
quorum. Further, the Tribunal has appointed Mr. Anil Kumar Bansal, Director, or alternatively Mr. 
Ashish Bansal, Director as Chairperson of the Meeting of the secured creditors of the Transferee 
Company to conduct the voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 
 

3. This statement is being furnished as required under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the 
Act read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 
2016 (‘the Rules’). The other definitions contained in the Scheme will apply to this statement also. 
The following statement as required under Section 230(3) of the Act sets forth the details of the 
proposed scheme and its effect on each class of shareholders, key managerial personnel, 
promoters and non-promoter shareholders of the Transferee Company. 
 

4. The Board of Directors of the Transferee Company at their meeting held on 27 May, 2019 
unanimously approved the Scheme vide a board resolution, subject to the approval of various 
authorities and shareholders and creditors of the Company. The Board of Directors have come to 
a conclusion that the Scheme of Amalgamation is in the best interest of the Company and its 
shareholders and creditors. 
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5. In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, the Scheme shall be acted 
upon only if a majority of persons representing three fourths in value of the secured creditors of the 
Transferee Company, who have voted either by postal ballot or voting by ballot paper at the 
meeting, agree to the Scheme. 
 

6. A copy of the Scheme, setting out the terms and conditions of the amalgamation as approved by 
the Board of Directors of Meloy Metals Private Limited and Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
is enclosed herewith as Annexure A. The proposed Scheme is envisaged to be effective from the 
Appointed Date but shall be made operative from the Effective Date (as defined in the Scheme). 

 
7. Particulars of The Companies 

 
7.1 Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 

 
7.1.1 Detailed background about Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited, its main objects, the 

details of authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital are provided in 
Annexure B. 

 
7.1.2 The details of the Directors and Promoters of the Transferee Company along with their 

addresses are given in Annexure D. 
 
7.1.3 The Board of Directors of the Transferee Company had at its meeting held on 27 May, 2019, 

inter alia, approved the Scheme and the filing thereof with the Tribunal. 
 

7.2 Meloy Metals Private Limited 
 

7.2.1 Detailed background about Meloy Metals Private Limited, its main objects, the details of 
authorised, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital are provided in Annexure C. 

 
7.2.2 The details of the Directors and Promoters of the Transferor Company along with their 

addresses are given in Annexure E. 
 
7.2.3 The board of directors of the Transferor Company had at its meeting held on 27 May, 2019, 

inter alia, approved the Scheme and the filing thereof with the Tribunal. 
 
8. Relationship between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company 

 
The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company have common promoters and the 
shareholding of such promoters is as follows: 
 
a) Mr. Ashish Bansal,  Mr. R P Bansal, Ms. Megha Choudhari and Ms. Charu Bansal, the 

promoters of POCL , are shareholders in MMPL holding 91.95% of the paid up share capital 
of MMPL. 

b) Mr. K Kumaravel, GM – Finance and Company Secretary of POCL, holds 4.59% shareholding 
in MMPL. 

c) Ms. Usha Sankar, Chief Financial Officer of POCL, holds 3.01% shareholding in MMPL. 
d) Mr. Ashish Bansal, Mr. R P Bansal, Ms. Megha Choudhari and Ms. Charu Bansal, the 

promoters of MMPL, are shareholders in POCL holding 20.52% of the paid up share capital 
of POCL.  

 
9. Parties involved 

 
S.No. Name of Company Particular 

1. Meloy Metals Private Limited Transferor Company 
2. Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited Transferee Company 

 
10. The Scheme does not contemplate any scheme of corporate debt restructuring as provided for 

under Section 230(2) (c) of the Act. 
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11. Rationale and Benefits of the Scheme of Amalgamation  
 

The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are of the 
opinion that the proposed amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee 
Company shall be advantageous and beneficial to both the Transferor Company and the 
Transferee Company in the following manner: 

 
(i) Consolidation of business: 

The amalgamation will enable consolidation of the businesses into one amalgamated entity 
which, will facilitate in focused growth, operational efficiency, integration synergies and better 
supervision of the business of the group. The Amalgamated Company would also have a 
better credit rating in the market enabling it to have better access to market funds. 

 
(ii) Pooling of resources: 

The amalgamation will enable pooling of resources of the Companies to their advantage, 
resulting in more productive utilization of the resources, and achieving cost and operational 
efficiency which will be beneficial to all stakeholders. 

 
(iii) Scaling of operations: 

The amalgamation would facilitate scaling of operations i.e. achieving economies of scale, 
reduce administrative, managerial, compliance costs and other expenditure and bring 
operational rationalization resulting in greater visibility for the resultant amalgamated entity in 
the market. 
 

(iv) Financial consolidation and flexibility: 
The amalgamation will lead to combination of funds of the companies. This will lead to 
consolidation of the financial strengths of the companies and will also result in fungibility of 
funds amongst various projects. 

 
(v) Implementation of policy changes: 

From a management perspective, the amalgamation will also enable smoother 
implementation of policy changes at a higher level and help enhance the efficiency of the 
entities. 

 
(vi) Operational efficiencies: 

The amalgamation will result in reduction of multiplicity of compliances. 
 
Recognizing the strengths of each other and with the ultimate intent of aligning the business 
operations undertaken by the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, the 
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company propose to amalgamate by way of and in 
accordance with the terms of the Scheme of Amalgamation (as detailed below) which will cause 
benefits to both the Companies, the employees, the shareholders, the creditors and the public 
at large. 
 

There is no likelihood that the interests of any shareholder or creditor of either the Transferor 
Company or the Transferee Company would be prejudiced as a result of the proposed Scheme. 
The amalgamation will not impose any additional burden on the shareholders of the Transferor 
Company or the Transferee Company. 

 
12. The salient features of the Scheme are as follows:   

 
a. This scheme is for Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited with Pondy Oxides and 

Chemicals Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors under Section 230 to 232 
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder. 
 

b. ‘Appointed Date’ means opening hours of business on 1 April 2019 or any other date as the 
Tribunal may direct or approve under the relevant provisions of the Act. 
 

c. ‘Effective Date’ means the last of the dates on which the conditions specified in  
Clause 18 (Part C) of this Scheme are fulfilled with respect to the Scheme. Any references in 
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this Scheme to ‘upon the Scheme becoming effective’, ‘coming into effect of this Scheme’, 
‘upon this Scheme coming into effect’, shall mean the ‘Effective Date’. 
 

d. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon coming into effect of this Scheme, the entire 
business and Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, in accordance with Section 2(1B) 
of the Income-tax Act, 1961 stand transferred to and be vested in or deemed to be transferred 
to and vested in Transferee Company, as a going concern. 

 
e. Upon this Scheme becoming effective and upon the entire business and the whole of the 

undertaking of the Transferor Company being transferred to and vested in the Transferee 
Company, the Transferee Company shall without any further application or deed, issue, allot 
and credit as fully paid up, to every shareholder of the Transferor Company whose names 
appear in the Register of Members of the Transferor Company (or his / her heirs, executors, 
administrators or successors - in title, as the case may be, and as may be recognized by the 
Board of the Transferee Company) as on the Record Date, Equity Shares in the following 
proportion: 

 
102 (One Hundred and Two) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten only) each fully paid up 
of the Transferee Company, for every 100 (One Hundred) Equity Shares of Rs.100/- (Rupees 
Hundred only) each fully paid up held in the Transferor Company. 

 
f. Upon the equity shares being issued and allotted, as aforesaid by the Transferee Company, 

the equity shares issued by the Transferor Company and held by its Shareholders, whether in 
dematerialized or physical form, shall be deemed to have been automatically cancelled. 

 
g. This Scheme is and shall be conditional upon and subject to:  

 
i. The Scheme being approved by the requisite majority in number and value of such 

classes of persons including the respective shareholders and/or creditors of the 
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company as may be directed by the Tribunal. 
 

ii. The sanction of the Tribunal under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions 
of the Act in favour of the Transferor and the Transferee Company under the said 
provisions and necessary Order being obtained. 
 

iii. The Scheme being approved by the public shareholders through e-voting in terms of 
Para 9 (a) of Part I of Annexure I of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) 
circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 and subsequent 
modifications thereof (‘SEBI Circular’) and the scheme shall be acted upon only if votes 
cast by the public shareholders in favour of the proposal are more than the number of 
votes cast by the public shareholders against it. 
 

iv. Receipt of approval from the Stock Exchange and SEBI. 
 

v. Filing with the Registrar of Companies, Chennai, certified copies of all necessary 
orders, sanctions and approvals mentioned above by the Transferor and the 
Transferee Company. 
 

h. The Scheme, inter-alia, provides for the following matters: 
 

i. From the Effective Date, all legal or other proceedings (including before any statutory 
or quasi-judicial authority or tribunal or administrative or any adjudicating authorities) 
by or against the Transferor Company, whether pending on the Appointed Date, or 
which may be instituted any time in the future (irrespective of whether they relate to 
periods on or prior to the Appointed Date) shall be continued and enforced by or against 
the Transferee Company after the Effective Date, to the extent legally permissible. 
 

ii. Upon this Scheme becoming effective, all staff, executives workmen and other 
employees of the Transferor Company as on the Effective Date, shall be deemed to 
have become Employees of the Transferee Company, without any interruption of 
service and on the basis of continuity of service with reference to the Transferor 
Company from the Appointed Date or their respective joining date, whichever is later 
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and, subject to the provisions, hereof, on the terms and conditions not less favorable 
than those on which they are engaged by the Transferor Company. The services of 
such Employees, if any, with the Transferor Company up to the Effective Date shall be 
taken into account for the purposes of all benefits to which the Employees, may be 
eligible under Applicable Law. 

 
The Salient features as set out above being only the salient features of the Scheme of 
Amalgamation as are statutorily required to be included in this explanatory statement, the Creditors 
are requested to read the entire text of the Scheme of Amalgamation (annexed herewith) to get 
fully acquainted with the provisions thereof and the rationale and objectives of the proposed 
Scheme of Amalgamation. 

 
EXTENT OF SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

13. The directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company may be deemed to be 
concerned and/or interested in the Scheme to the extent of their shares that may be held by them, 
if any, or by the Companies, firms, institutions, trusts of which they are directors, partners, 
members or trustee in the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company. None of the 
directors, Key Managerial Personnel (‘KMPs’) or relatives of the directors and KMPs of the 
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company have any material, financial or other interest, 
in the Scheme, except as shareholders to the extent appearing in the Register of Directors’ 
shareholding and Register of Members maintained by the Transferor Company and the Transferee 
Company, respectively. The directors holding the shares in the Transferee Company do not have 
any other interest in the Scheme otherwise than that as shareholder in general. Further, none of 
the managers, key managerial personnel and relatives of the directors of the Transferee Company 
is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise in the proposed Scheme. Save as aforesaid, 
none of the Directors of the Transferee Company have any material interest in the proposed 
Scheme otherwise than that as shareholders in general.  
 

14. The details of the present Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Transferee Company 
and their shareholding either individually or jointly as a first holder or as a nominee in the Transferor 
Company and the Transferee Company, as on 31 March, 2019, is as under: 

 
Name of the 

Director & Key 
Managerial 
Personnel 

Position Equity Shares held in 
POCL MMPL 

Ashish Bansal Managing 
Director 

6,36,620 1,81,058 

Anil Kumar 
Bansal 

Chairman 6,23,461 - 

R P Bansal Whole time 
Director 

5,02,737 27,503 

Anilkumar 
Sachdev 

Independent 
Director 

1,815 - 

Shoba 
Ramakrishnan 

Independent 
Director 

17 - 

G P 
Venkateswaran 

Independent 
Director 

275 - 

A Vijay Anand Independent 
Director 

1,681 - 

K Kumaravel GM – Finance & 
Company 
Secretary 

3,220 10,650 

Usha Sankar Chief Financial 
Officer 

330 6,985 
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15. The details of the present Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Transferor Company 
and their shareholding either individually or jointly as a first holder or as a nominee in the Transferor 
Company and the Transferee Company, as on 31 March, 2019, is as under: 

 
Name of the Director & 

Key Managerial 
Personnel 

Position Equity Shares held in 

MMPL POCL 

Ashish Bansal Managing Director 1,81,058 6,36,620 

K. Kumaravel Director 10,650 3,220 
Usha Sankar Director 6,985 330 
Anush Cherukuri Director 10 - 

 
PRE AND POST AMALGAMATION CAPITAL STRUCTURE 
 

16. The Pre Amalgamation capital structure of POCL and MMPL has already been provided under 
Para 7 read with Annexure B and Annexure C of this Statement. 
 
The Post Amalgamation capital structure of POCL is as follows: 

 
Name of the Company: Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 

 
Particulars Amount in Rs. 
Authorised Share Capital:  
 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 20,15,00,000 
Total 20,15,00,000 
  
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up:  
 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 5,81,23,900 
Total  5,81,23,900 

 
 

Name of the Company: Meloy Metals Private Limited 
 
Upon the proposed Scheme becoming effective, the entire share capital of Meloy Metals Private 
Limited shall stand cancelled. 

 
PRE- AND POST-AMALGAMATION SHAREHOLDING PATTERN 

 
17. The expected pre and post Scheme shareholding pattern of the Transferee Company/POCL is 

given in Annexure F. 
 

18. The expected pre and post Scheme shareholding pattern of Transferor Company/MMPL is given in 
Annexure G. 
 

19. Valuation, Fairness Opinion and Approvals 
 

19.1. R Vaidyanathan, an Independent Chartered Accountant and a registered valuer, based on 
his Independent Valuation Report dated 25 May, 2019, the addendum dated 31 May, 2019 
and the addendum dated 21 June, 2019 (Share Entitlement Ratio Report) recommended to 
the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company, the share exchange ratio in which Equity 
Shares of POCL should be issued to the shareholders of the Transferor Company. A copy 
of the Share Entitlement Ratio Report is enclosed herewith as Annexure H. 
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19.2. Fairness Opinion dated 27 May, 2019 on the Independent Valuation Report was obtained 

from M/s. Vivro Financial Services Private Limited, a SEBI appointed Merchant Banker. The 
copy of Fairness Opinion issued by M/s. Vivro Financial Services Private Limited is enclosed 
herewith as Annexure I. 
 

19.3. The proposed Scheme was placed before the Audit Committee of the Transferee Company 
at its meeting held on 27 May, 2019. The Audit committee recommended and approved the 
proposed Scheme after considering the Independent Valuation Report and Fairness 
Opinion. 
 

19.4. The Board of Directors of the Transferee Company have at their board meeting held on  
27 May, 2019 unanimously approved the Scheme based on the recommendation of the 
Audit Committee, Independent Valuation Report recommending the share exchange ratio in 
which Equity Shares should be issued by POCL to the shareholders of the Transferor 
Company and Fairness Opinion. The copies of the said report, Fairness Opinion and other 
documents submitted to the Stock Exchange are also displayed on the website of the 
Transferee Company at http://www.pocl.co.in and the website of BSE, the designated stock 
exchange where the shares of the Transferee Company are listed, in terms of the SEBI 
Circular. 
 

19.5. At the Board Meeting held on 27 May, 2019, all the Directors of the Transferee Company, 
as mentioned under Para 7.1.2 read with Annexure D, approved the Scheme. 
 

19.6. Pursuant to the SEBI Circular read with Regulation 37 of the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI LODR 
Regulations’) the Transferee Company had applied to BSE on 29 May, 2019 for seeking 
their No Objection to the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation. BSE, the Designated Stock 
Exchange forwarded the said application along with Draft Scheme to SEBI for its approval 
and/or comments. BSE gave its Observation letter on 23 July, 2019 which is enclosed 
herewith as Annexure J.  
 

19.7. A copy of the Audited Financial Statements of the Transferor Company and the Transferee 
Company for the year ended 31 March, 2019 is enclosed herewith as Annexure K. 
 

19.8. The Unaudited Financial Statements of the Transferee Company together with the Limited 
Review Report for the period ending 30 June, 2019 are enclosed herewith as Annexure L. 
 

19.9. The Provisional Unaudited Financial Statements of the Transferor Company for the period 
ending 30 June, 2019 are enclosed herewith as Annexure M. 

 
19.10. The Scheme of Amalgamation along with related documents were hosted on the websites 

of the Transferee Company and BSE and have been open for complaints/comments from 
03 June, 2019 to 24 June, 2019. During the above period, the Transferee Company has 
received no complaint/comment and accordingly the complaints report (indicating Nil 
complaints) was filed with BSE on 25 June, 2019 and taken on record by BSE. A copy of 
the said Complaints Report is enclosed herewith as Annexure N. 

 
20. The Transferee Company will make a petition under Section 230-232 and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and 
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 to the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Special Bench, for 
sanctioning of the Scheme. 
 

21. Under Section 230 of the Companies Act, 2013, the proposed Scheme will have to be approved by 
a majority in number representing three-fourths in value of the secured creditors present and voting 
either in person or by proxy or by Postal Ballot at the meeting. A proxy form is enclosed. It is hoped 
that in view of the importance of the business to be transacted, you will personally attend the 
meeting. The signing of the form or forms of proxy will, however, not prevent you from attending 
and voting in person, if you so desire.  
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RESOLUTION PROPOSED TO BE APPROVED AT THE MEETING 

 
22. It is in the interest of the secured creditors of the Transferee Company that the said Scheme of 

Amalgamation be approved. Accordingly, the following resolutions will be moved at the meeting 
convened pursuant to this Notice. 
 
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013, as may be applicable, read with the Companies (Compromises, 
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016; any other applicable rules and / or regulations 
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof); and the relevant provisions of the 
Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals 
Limited ("the Company") and subject to the approval of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal 
("the NCLT") or such regulatory / government authority as may be applicable and such other 
approvals / permissions / exemptions as may be required under applicable laws, regulations, listing 
regulations and guidelines issued by the regulatory authorities, and subject to such conditions and 
modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by any of them while granting such approvals, 
permissions and sanctions, which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company, the 
Scheme of Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited with Pondy Oxides and Chemicals 
Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors, placed before this meeting, be and is 
hereby approved. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors of the Company and any person(s) nominated 
by the Board of Directors, be and are hereby severally authorised to take all steps as may be 
necessary or desirable and to do all such acts, deeds, things and matters, as may be considered 
necessary to give effect to the aforesaid Scheme of Amalgamation and this resolution and to accept 
such additions, alterations, amendments, rectifications and changes in the said Scheme and other 
documents related thereto, at any stage as may be expedient or necessary in this regard.” 

 
23. The Scheme is not expected to have any adverse effect on the Key Managerial personnel, directors, 

secured or unsecured creditors, non-promoter members, and employees of the Transferee 
Company and the Transferor Company wherever relevant, as no sacrifice or waiver is at all called 
from them nor their rights sought to be modified in any manner. The rights and interests of the 
members, creditors and employees of POCL and MMPL will not be prejudicially affected by this 
Scheme of Amalgamation. The Scheme does not seek any compromise / waiver of any rights or 
outstanding obligations towards the creditors and hence the repayment will be made according to 
the already stipulated and agreed terms of business. Further, POCL and MMPL do not have 
depositors, debenture holders, deposit trustee and debenture trustee. 
 

24. No investigation proceedings are pending under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 or 
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 against the Transferor or the Transferee 
Company. 
 

25. A copy of the Scheme along with the necessary statement under Section 230 read with Rule 6 and 
8 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, is also being 
forwarded to the Regional Director, Registrar of Companies, Chennai,  Income Tax authorities, BSE 
Limited and Securities and Exchange Board of India in terms of the order dated 09 August, 2019 of 
the Tribunal. 
 

26. A Certified copy of the Order from the Tribunal dated 9th August 2019 has been filed with the 
Registrar on 22nd August 2019. 
 

27. No winding up petition is pending against the Transferee Company. 
 

28. In compliance with the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of 
Directors of the Transferee Company, vide a resolution, have adopted a Report, inter-alia, 
explaining the effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders (promoter and non-promoter 
shareholders) and key managerial personnel. A copy of the Report adopted by the Board of 
Directors of the Transferee Company is enclosed to this Explanatory Statement as Annexure O. 
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29. In compliance with the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of 
Directors of the Transferor Company, vide a resolution, have adopted a Report, inter-alia, 
explaining the effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders (promoter and non-promoter 
shareholders) and key managerial personnel. A copy of the Report adopted by the Board of 
Directors of the Transferor Company is enclosed to this Explanatory Statement as Annexure P. 
 

30. The applicable information of MMPL in the format specified for abridged prospectus as provided in  
Part E of Schedule VI of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 is enclosed as Annexure Q. 
 

31. As on 30 June 2019, the Transferee Company has 99 unsecured creditors and the total amount 
due and payable by the Transferee Company to the said unsecured creditors is Rs.4,18,12,090 
(Rupees Four Crores eighteen lakhs twelve thousand and ninety only). As on  30 June 2019, the 
Transferee Company has 6 secured creditors and the total amount due and payable by the 
Transferee Company to the said secured creditors is Rs. 83,97,62,561 (Rupees Eighty three crores 
ninety seven lakhs sixty two thousand five hundred and sixty one only). 
 

32. As on 30 June 2019, the Transferor Company has 69 unsecured creditors and the total amount due 
and payable by the Transferor Company to the said unsecured creditors is 18,48,82,734 (Rupees 
Eighteen crores forty eight lakhs eighty two thousand seven hundred and thirty four only). As on 30 
June 2019, the Transferor Company has one secured creditor and the total amount due and 
payable by the Transferor Company to the said secured creditor is Rs.8,76,02,035 (Rupees Eight 
crores seventy six lakhs two thousand and thirty five only). 
 

33. The security offered to the secured creditors shall not be compromised pursuant to the 
amalgamation. 
 

34. The interests of the non-promoter shareholders are in no way affected due to amalgamation as 
there will be no change in the Non-Promoter shareholding, pursuant to the amalgamation. However, 
the percentage of public shareholding will get reduced from the present level owing to the 
enhancement of paid-up capital. 
 

35. A secured creditor entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend 
and vote instead of him/her. Such proxy need not be a member of the Transferee Company. The 
instrument appointing the proxy should however be deposited at the registered office of the 
Transferee Company not later than 48 (Forty Eight) hours prior to the commencement of the 
meeting. 
 

36. Corporate secured creditors intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the 
meeting are requested to lodge a certified true copy of the resolution of the Board of Directors or 
other governing body of the body corporate not later than 48 (Forty Eight) hours before 
commencement of the meeting, authorizing such person to attend and vote on its behalf at the 
meeting. 
 

37. The following documents will be available for inspection by the secured creditors of the Transferee 
Company at its Registered Office during normal business hours on all working days (except 
Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays): 
 

a) Certified copy of the Order of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Special Bench, 
Chennai dated 09 August 2019, passed in Company Application No. 800-801/CAA/2019 
directing and convening of the meeting of secured creditors of the Transferee 
Company/POCL which will be available for inspection after receipt from the NCLT. 
 

b) Scheme of Amalgamation. 
 

c) Memorandum and Articles of Association of POCL and MMPL. 
 

d) Copies of the Audited Financial Statements along with the Auditor’s Report of POCL and 
MMPL for the year ended 31 March, 2019. 
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e) Copy of Unaudited financial statements of POCL along with the Limited Review Report 
as on 30th June 2019. 
 

f) Copy of the Provisional Unaudited Financial Statements of MMPL for the period ending  
30 June, 2019.  
 

g) Copy of the Observation Letter dated 23 July, 2019 received from BSE. 
 

h) Share Entitlement Ratio Report dated 25 May, 2019 from Mr. R Vaidyanathan, an 
Independent Chartered Accountant and its addendum thereto. 
 

i) Copy of the Fairness opinion by Merchant Banker, M/s. Vivro Financial Services Private 
Limited dated 27 May, 2019. 
 

j) Copy of the Audit Committee Report dated 27 May, 2019. 
 

k) Copies of the resolutions passed by the respective Board of Directors of POCL and MMPL 
on 27 May, 2019. 
 

l) Report adopted by the Board of Directors of the Transferee company as required under 
Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 

m) Report adopted by the Board of Directors of the Transferor company as required under 
Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

n) Copy of the applicable information of MMPL in the format specified for abridged 
prospectus as provided in Part E of Schedule VI of Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2018. 
 

o) Complaints Report dated 25 June, 2019 submitted by the Company to BSE and also 
uploaded on its website. 
 

p) Copy of the Statutory Auditors’ Certificate dated 27 May 2019 issued by M/s. L. Mukundan 
& Associates, Chartered Accountants, Chennai, of the Transferee Company/POCL 
confirming that the accounting treatment provided in the Scheme is in compliance with 
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

38. This statement may be treated as an Explanatory Statement under Section 230(3), 232(1) and (2) 
and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromise, 
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016. A copy of the Scheme, Explanatory statement 
and Form of Proxy may be obtained free of charge on any working day (except Saturdays, Sundays 
and public holidays) prior to the date of the Meeting, from the registered office of the Transferee 
Company.  

 
Dated at Chennai on this the 26th day of August 2019 

Sd/- 
Anil Kumar Bansal 

Chairman Appointed for the Meeting 
Registered Office  
Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
4th Floor, KRM Centre, No.2, Harrington Road,  
Chetpet, Chennai – 600 031. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 
(CIN: L24294TN1995PLC030586) 

Regd. Office: 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road, Chetpet,  
Chennai – 600031, Tamil Nadu 

 
Tel No.: +91-044-42965454    Fax: +91-044-42965455 
Email: info@pocl.co.in  Website: http://www.pocl.co.in 

 
BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 

SPECIAL BENCH, CHENNAI  
CA / 800-801 / CAA / 2019 

 
In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016  
And 

In the matter of the Scheme of Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited with  
Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited and their respective Shareholders and Creditors 

 
 

Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited  
Having its registered office at  
4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road,  
Chetpet, Chennai 600 031 
 

     …Transferee Company 
 

FORM NO. MGT-11 
PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]  

 
MEETING OF THE SECURED CREDITORS OF PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 

 

CIN:  

Name of the company:  
Registered Office:  
 
Name of the Secured Creditor(s):  
Registered address: 
E-mail ID: 
 
I/We, the undersigned, as a Secured Creditor of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited (‘Company’), 
do hereby appoint: 
 
1. Name: ……………………………………………………………………………………….. 
    Address:……………………………………………………………………………………… 
    E-mail Id:…………………………………………………………………………………….. 
    Signature: ……………………………………………………………………, or failing him 
 
2. Name: ……………………………………………………………………………………….. 
    Address:……………………………………………………………………………………… 
    E-mail Id:…………………………………………………………………………………….. 
    Signature: ……………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
as my / our proxy, to act for me/us at the meeting of the secured creditors of the Company, to be held 
at 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No: 2, Harrington Rd, Chetpet, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600031 on Friday,  
11 October, 2019 at 11.30 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof in respect of the resolution as indicated 
below:- 
 



 
 

Resolution  
 

Sr.No. Resolution(s) Vote 
  For Against 
1 Approval for the Scheme of Amalgamation, with or 

without modification(s), of Meloy Metals Private 
Limited with Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
and their respective Shareholders and Creditors, 
under Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 
2013 (the ‘Act’) and other applicable provisions of 
the Act read with Rules 3 and 5 of the Companies 
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) 
Rules, 2016 and the National Company Law Tribunal 
Rules, 2016. 

  

 
Signed this _________________ day of _________ 2019. 
 
Signature of Secured Creditor:                
 
 
Signature of Proxy: 
 
 
 
Notes:  

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 
meeting. 

2. The authorized representative of a body corporate which is a secured creditor of the Company 
may attend and vote at the meeting of the secured creditors of the Company provided a certified 
true copy of the resolution of the board of directors or other governing body of the body 
corporate authorizing such representative to attend and vote at the meeting of the secured 
creditors of the Company is deposited at the registered office of the Transferee Company not 
later than 48 (forty eight) hours before the scheduled time of the commencement of the meeting 
of the secured creditors of the Company. 

3. All alterations made in the form of proxy should be initialed 
4. Please affix appropriate revenue stamp before putting signature. 
5. In case of multiple proxies, the proxy later in time shall be accepted. 
6. Proxy need not be a secured creditor of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited. 
7. No person who is a minor shall be appointed as proxy. 

 
  

 
Affix Rs. 1/- 

revenue stamp 



 
 

PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 
(CIN: L24294TN1995PLC030586) 

Regd. Office: 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road, Chetpet,  
Chennai – 600031, Tamil Nadu 

 
Tel No.: +91-044-42965454    Fax: +91-044-42965455 
Email: info@pocl.co.in  Website: http://www.pocl.co.in 

 
BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 

SPECIAL BENCH, CHENNAI  
CA / 800-801 / CAA / 2019 

 
In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 
And 

in the matter of the Scheme of Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited with Pondy 
Oxides and Chemicals Limited and their respective Shareholders and Creditors 

 
 
Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited  
Having its registered office at  
4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road,  
Chetpet, Chennai 600 031 
 

         …Transferee Company 
 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
MEETING OF THE SECURED CREDITORS OF PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 
CONVENED ON THE DIRECTIONS OF NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, SPECIAL 

BENCH, CHENNAI 
TO BE HELD ON  FRIDAY THE 11TH OCTOBER 2019 AT 11.30 A.M. AT 4TH FLOOR, KRM 

CENTRE, NO.2, HARRINGTON ROAD. CHETPET. CHENNAI- 600031 
 

I/We certify that I/We am/are secured creditor/proxy for the secured creditor of the Company. 
 
I/We, __________________ hereby record my/our presence at the meeting of the secured creditors of 
Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited, convened on Friday the 11th day of October 2019 at the 
registered office of the Company at 4th floor, KRM Centre, No.2, Harrington Road. Chetpet. Chennai- 
600031 at 11.30 A.M, pursuant to the Order dated 9th August 2019 of the Hon’ble National Company 
Law Tribunal, Special Bench at Chennai. 
 
Amount of 
outstanding debt   :  _____________________________________ 
 
Name & Address of the  
Secured Creditor   :  _____________________________________ 
 
Name & Address of the  
Authorised Representative /   : ______________________________________ 
Proxy Holder 
 
Signature of the Secured 
Creditor/Signature of the  
Proxy Holder/ Authorized  
Representative    : ______________________________________ 
 
Notes:  
Secured creditors attending the meeting in person or by proxy or through authorised representative are 
requested to complete and bring the attendance slip with them and hand it over at the entrance of the 
meeting hall.  



 
 

PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 
CIN: L24294TN1995PLC030586 

Registered Office: 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road, Chetpet, 
Chennai – 600031, Tamil Nadu 

 
 Ph.: +91 -044-42965454   , Fax: +91-044-42965455 

Email: info@pocl.co.in Website: http://www.pocl.co.in 
 
 

POSTAL BALLOT FORM 
Secured Creditors 

 
Postal Ballot No.    

 
S.No. Particulars Details of Secured Creditors 

1. Name(s) of Secured Creditor [In BLOCK 
letters] 

 

2. Address of Secured Creditor [In BLOCK 
letters] 

 

3. Principal Amount due as on 30.06.2019 (in INR) as 
per the books of accounts of the Company 

 

 
 

I / We hereby exercise my / our vote in respect of the Resolution to be passed through postal ballot for 
the business stated in the Notice conveying the meeting of the secured creditors of the Company 
pursuant to Order dated 09 August, 2019 passed by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, 
Special Bench, Chennai by sending my / our assent or dissent to the said Resolution by placing tick [] 
mark at the appropriate box below: 
 

Item 
No. 

Description I / We assent 
[agree] to the 

Resolution [FOR] 

I / We dissent 
[disagree] to the 

Resolution 
[AGAINST] 

1. Resolution for approval of the Scheme 
of Amalgamation of Meloy Metals 
Private Limited with Pondy Oxides and 
Chemicals Limited and their respective 
shareholders and creditors under 
sections 230-232 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

  

 
 

Place:    
 

Date:    
 
 

Signature of Secured Creditor  
 
 

NOTE: Please read the instructions printed overleaf carefully before exercising your vote through this 
Postal Ballot Form. 
  



 
 

  
INSTRUCTIONS: 
 
1. Pursuant to sections 230 to 232 and section 110 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, assent or dissent of the secured creditors in respect 
of the resolution detailed in the Notice dated 26 August, 2019 is being additionally sought through 
Postal Ballot process. 
 

2. The voting period for postal ballot shall commence on and from Wednesday, 11th day of September 
2019 at 09.00 A.M and end on Thursday the 10th day of October 2019  at 05.00 P.M. 
 

3. Duly completed Postal Ballot Form should reach the Scrutinizer not later than Thursday,  
10 October, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. (IST). Postal Ballot Forms received thereafter will be strictly treated 
as if reply from such secured creditor has not been received. The secured creditors are requested 
to send the duly completed postal ballot forms well before the last date, providing sufficient time for 
postal transit. Secured creditors from whom no postal ballot form is received or received after the 
aforesaid stipulated date shall not be counted for voting on the resolution. 
 

4. A secured creditor desiring to exercise vote by postal ballot form is requested to carefully read the 
instructions and return the duly completed form in the attached self-addressed postage pre-paid 
business reply envelope. 
 

5. Please convey your assent in column “FOR” or dissent in the column “AGAINST” by placing a tick 
() mark in the appropriate column in the Postal Ballot Form only. The assent or dissent received 
in any other form or manner shall be considered as invalid. 
 

6. The voting rights will be in proportion to the principal amount due in the name of the respective 
secured creditor. 
 

7. Voting by postal ballot can be exercised only by the secured creditor or his / her duly constituted 
attorney or, in case of bodies corporate, the duly authorized person. Voting rights in a postal ballot 
cannot be exercised by a proxy. Secured creditors can opt only one mode for voting i.e. Postal 
Ballot Form or Ballot Paper at the meeting. 
 

8. Secured creditors who have cast their votes by postal ballot can also attend the meeting. 
 

9. A secured creditor desirous of exercising vote by postal ballot should complete the Postal Ballot 
Form in all respects and send it after signature to the Scrutinizer in the attached self-addressed 
postage pre-paid business reply envelope which shall be properly sealed with adhesive or adhesive 
tape. Envelopes containing Postal Ballot Form, if sent by courier at the expense of the secured 
creditor but using the self-addressed postage pre-paid envelope will also be accepted. Secured 
creditors are requested to convey their assent or dissent in this postal ballot form only. 
 

10. The self-addressed envelope bears the name and address of the Scrutinizer appointed by the 
Chairperson as per the directions of the Hon’ble NCLT. 
 

11. In case the secured creditor is an entity, the duly completed postal ballot form should be 
accompanied by a certified copy of the Board resolution / Authority and preferably with attested 
signature(s) of the duly authorized signatory(ies) giving requisite authority to the person voting on 
the postal ballot form. 
 

12. Secured creditors are requested not to send any paper (other than resolution / authority / Power of 
Attorney) along with the postal ballot  form  in  the  enclosed  self-addressed  postage  pre-paid  
business  reply  envelope as all such envelopes will be sent to the Scrutinizer and if any extraneous 
paper is found in such envelope the same would not be considered and would be destroyed by the 
Scrutinizer. 
 

13. An incomplete, unsigned, incorrectly completed, incorrectly ticked, defaced, torn, mutilated, 
overwritten, wrongly signed Postal Ballot Form will be rejected. 
 



 
 

14. A secured creditor may download the Postal Ballot Form from the website of the Company i.e. 
www.pocl.co.in. 
 

15. The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation, if assented by majority of secured creditors representing 
three-fourth in value of those secured creditors who have voted either by postal ballot or voting by 
ballot paper at the meeting, shall be considered as passed on the date of the meeting i.e. Friday, 
October 11, 2019. The result of the voting on the resolution will be declared on or before  the 13th 
day of October 2019. 
 

16. The scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of the postal ballot form shall be final. 
 

17. Any query in relation to the resolution may be sent to: info@pocl.co.in. 
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PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 
(CIN: L24294TN1995PLC030586) 

Regd. Office: 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road, Chetpet, 
Chennai – 600031, Tamil Nadu 

 
Tel No.: +91-044-42965454   Fax: +91-044-42965455 
Email: info@pocl.co.in Website: http://www.pocl.co.in 

 
 

NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS 
OF 

PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 
CONVENED AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, 

SPECIAL BENCH, CHENNAI (‘NCLT’ OR ‘THE TRIBUNAL’) VIDE ORDER DATED                        
09 AUGUST, 2019 

 
 
COURT CONVENED MEETING 
Day Friday 
Date 11 October, 2019 
Time 2.30 PM 
Venue 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No: 2, Harrington Rd, Chetpet, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600031 

 
 
POSTAL BALLOT VOTING: 

Commencing on  11th September 2019, 09.00 A.M. 
Ending on 10th October 2019, 05.00 P.M. 

 
 
Volume 1 – Notice and Explanatory Statement 
 

Sr. No. Contents Page No. 

1.  Notice for convening the meeting of the unsecured creditors of Pondy Oxides 
and Chemicals Limited under the provisions of Sections 230-232 and other 
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and any amendments 
thereto read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements 
and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 and as per the directions of the National 
Company Law Tribunal, Special Bench, Chennai. 

3 

2.  Explanatory Statement under Sections 230(3), 232(2) and 102 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, 
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016. 

7 

 
 
Volume 2 – Annexures 
 

Sr. No. Contents Page No. 

1.  Scheme of Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited (Transferor 
Company) with Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited (Transferee 
Company) and their respective shareholders and creditors under 
Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013  

Annexure A 

2.  Detailed background about Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited, its 
main objects, its authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital 
(Pre Amalgamation)  

Annexure B 

3.  Detailed background about Meloy Metals Private Limited, its main 
objects, its authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital (Pre 
Amalgamation)  

Annexure C 
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4.  Details of Promoters and Directors of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals 
Limited  

Annexure D 

5.  Details of Promoters and Directors of Meloy Metals Private Limited  Annexure E 

6.  The expected Pre and Post Amalgamation shareholding pattern of Pondy 
Oxides and Chemicals Limited 

Annexure F 

7.  The expected Pre and Post Amalgamation shareholding pattern of Meloy 
Metals Private Limited  

Annexure G 

8.  Share Entitlement Ratio Report dated 25 May, 2019 issued by R 
Vaidyanathan, Chartered Accountant and a registered valuer. 

Annexure H 

9.  Fairness Opinion dated 27 May, 2019 issued by Vivro Financial Services 
Private Limited  

Annexure I 

10.  Observation Letter dated 23 July, 2019 from BSE Limited (‘BSE’)   Annexure J 
11.  Audited Financial Statements of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 

and Meloy Metals Private Limited as on 31 March, 2019  
Annexure K 

12.  Unaudited Financial Statements of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
as on 30 June 2019 together with the Limited Review Report  

Annexure L 

13.  Provisional Unaudited Financial Statements of Meloy Metals Private 
Limited as on 30 June 2019  

Annexure M 

14.  Complaints Report filed with BSE  Annexure N 
15.  Report adopted by the Board of Directors of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals 

Limited pursuant to the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 explaining the effect of the Amalgamation  

Annexure O 

16.  Report adopted by the Board of Directors of Meloy Metals Private Limited 
pursuant to the provisions of Sections 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 
2013 explaining the effect of the Amalgamation  

Annexure P 

17.  Applicable information of Meloy Metals Private Limited in the format 
specified for Abridged Prospectus in Part E of Schedule VI of Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements), Regulations, 2018  

Annexure Q 

18.  Proxy Form Attached in 
loose leaf 
form 

19.  Attendance Slip 

20.  Postal Ballot Form with instructions and self-addressed postage prepaid 
Business Reply Envelope 
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BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 
SPECIAL BENCH, CHENNAI 

FORM NO. CAA2 
[Pursuant to Section 230(3) and Rule 6] 

 
CA / 800-801 / CAA / 2019 

In the Matter of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 And 
In the matter of the Scheme of Amalgamation Of 

 MELOY METALS PRIVATE LIMITED 
(‘MMPL’)(‘Transferor Company’)  

With  
PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 

(‘POCL’)(‘Transferee Company’)  
And  

Their Respective Shareholders and Creditors 
 

Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited  
having its registered office at  
4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road,  
Chetpet, Chennai 600 031 
 

     … Transferee Company 
 

NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF UNSECURED CREDITORS OF  
PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 

 
To, 
The Unsecured Creditors of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
 
NOTICE is hereby given that by an order dated 09 August, 2019 (‘the Order’), the Hon’ble National 
Company Law Tribunal, Special Bench at Chennai (‘the Tribunal’) has directed to convene a meeting 
of the unsecured creditors of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited (‘Transferee Company’ or 
‘POCL’), for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), 
the Scheme of Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited (‘Transferor Company’ or ‘MMPL’) with 
the Transferee Company and their respective shareholders and creditors (‘the Scheme’) under 
sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and other applicable provisions of the Act. 
 
Take further notice that in pursuance of the said Order, a meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of 
the Transferee Company will be convened and held at 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No: 2, Harrington 
Road, Chetpet, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600031, on Friday, 11 October, 2019 at 2.30 P.M. (‘the 
Meeting’), at which time and place the said unsecured creditors of the Company are requested 
to attend. 
 
At the Meeting, the following resolution(s) will be considered and if thought fit, be passed, with or without 
modification(s): 
 
APPROVAL OF THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION 
 
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013, as may be applicable, read with the Companies (Compromises, 
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016; any other applicable rules and / or regulations 
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof); and the relevant provisions of the 
Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
("the Company") and subject to the approval of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal ("the 
NCLT") or such regulatory / government authority as may be applicable and such other approvals / 
permissions / exemptions as may be required under applicable laws, regulations, listing regulations and 
guidelines issued by the regulatory authorities, and subject to such conditions and modifications as may 
be prescribed or imposed by any of them while granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, 
which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company, the Scheme of Amalgamation of 
Meloy Metals Private Limited with Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited and their respective 
shareholders and creditors, placed before this meeting, be and is hereby approved. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors of the Company and any person(s) nominated by 
the Board of Directors, be and are hereby severally authorised to take all steps as may be necessary 
or desirable and to do all such acts, deeds, things and matters, as may be considered necessary to 
give effect to the aforesaid Scheme of Amalgamation and this resolution and to accept such additions, 
alterations, amendments, rectifications and changes in the said Scheme and other documents related 
thereto, at any stage as may be expedient or necessary in this regard.” 
 
Please note that you may attend and vote at the Meeting in person or by proxy, provided that all the 
proxies in the prescribed form duly signed by you or your authorized representative, is deposited at the 
registered office of the Transferee Company situated at 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road, 
Chetpet, Chennai – 600031, not later than 48 (forty-eight) hours before the time fixed for the aforesaid 
meeting. The form of proxy can be obtained from the registered office of the Transferee Company or 
can be downloaded from the website of the Transferee Company.  
 
Further, the unsecured creditor(s) being a body corporate, intending to send their authorized 
representative to attend the Meeting are requested to send a duly certified copy of the board / governing 
body resolution authorizing such representative to attend and vote at the Meeting at the registered office 
of the company, not later than 48 hours before the Meeting. 
 
Take further notice that in compliance with the provisions of (i) Section 230(4) read with Section 110 of 
the Act and (ii) Rule 6(3)(xi) of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) 
Rules, 2016 and other applicable rules, the Transferee company has provided the facility of voting by 
postal ballot, so as to enable the unsecured creditors to consider and approve the Scheme by way of 
the aforesaid resolution. The Transferee Company has also provided the facility of voting through ballot 
paper at the venue of the Meeting. Accordingly, you may cast your vote either through postal ballot or 
through ballot paper at the venue of the Meeting. 
 
It is further clarified that votes may be casted personally or by proxy at the Meeting as provided in this 
notice. 
 
Copies of the Scheme and of the Explanatory Statement, under Section 230(3) and Section 102 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and 
Amalgamation) Rules, 2016, along with the enclosures as indicated in the Index, can be obtained free 
of charge from the registered office of the Transferee company situated at 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, 
Harrington Road, Chetpet, Chennai – 600031. 
 
The Tribunal has appointed Mr. Anil Kumar Bansal, Director of the Company, failing him Mr. Ashish 
Bansal, Director of the Company as the Chairperson of the meeting of the unsecured creditors of the 
Transferee Company. The Scheme, if approved in the Meeting, will be subject to the subsequent 
approval of the Tribunal.  
 
 
A copy of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(2) and 102 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 
2016, the Scheme and the other enclosures as indicated in the Index are enclosed. 
 
 

Sd/- 
Anil Kumar Bansal 

Chairperson appointed for the Meeting 
 

Dated this 26th day of August, 2019 
Registered office: 
4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road,  
Chetpet, Chennai – 600031 
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NOTES: 
1. AN UNSECURED CREDITOR ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS 

ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. THE 
FORM OF PROXY DULY COMPLETED SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE 
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 (FORTY-
EIGHT) HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING. 
 

2. ALL ALTERATIONS MADE IN THE FORM OF PROXY SHOULD BE INITIALED. 
 

3. Only unsecured creditors of the Company may attend and vote (either in person or by proxy or 
by authorized representative under applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013) at the 
unsecured creditors’ meeting. The authorized representative under Section 113 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, of a body corporate which is an unsecured creditor of the Transferee 
Company may attend and vote at the Meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Transferee 
Company provided a certified true copy of the resolution of the board of directors or other 
governing body of the body corporate authorizing such representative to attend and vote at the 
Meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Transferee Company is deposited at the registered 
office of the Transferee Company not later than 48 (forty eight) hours before the scheduled time 
of the commencement of the Meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Transferee Company. 
 

4. An Unsecured Creditor or his / her Proxy is requested to bring the copy of the Notice to the 
Meeting and produce the Attendance Slip, duly completed and signed at the entrance of the 
Meeting venue. 
 

5. An individual shareholder or the authorized representative of the shareholder (in case such 
shareholder is a body corporate) or the proxy should carry a copy of their valid and legible 
identity proof (i.e. a PAN Card / Aadhaar Card / Passport / Driving License / Voter ID Card) to 
the meeting. 
 

6. The unsecured creditor or his proxy or authorized representative, as the case may be, attending 
the Meeting, is requested to hand over the enclosed Attendance Slip duly completed and 
signed, for admission to the meeting hall. 
 

7. The Notice, together with the documents accompanying the same, is being sent to the 
unsecured creditors by Speed Post or by Courier or by e-mail (for such unsecured creditors 
who have registered their e-mail address with the Company). The Notice will also be displayed 
on the notice board at the registered office of the Transferee Company. The Notice is also 
displayed / posted on the website of the Transferee Company http://www.pocl.co.in. 
 

8. Pursuant to Rule 7 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) 
Rules, 2016, the advertisement of the notice convening the aforesaid meeting is being 
published in Business Standard in English language and in Malai Chudar in Tamil language. 
 

9. Further, the Company is offering the facility for voting through postal ballot form. A postal ballot 
form along with self-addressed postage pre-paid envelope is enclosed. Unsecured creditors 
are requested to carefully read the instructions printed in the enclosed postal ballot form and 
return the form duly completed with assent (for) or dissent (against), in the attached Business 
Reply Envelope, so as to reach the Scrutinizer on or before  
Thursday, October 10, 2019 by 5.00 p.m. Unsecured creditors who have received the notice 
by e-mail and who wish to vote through postal ballot form can download the postal ballot form 
from the Company’s website http://www.pocl.co.in. 
 

10. Also, the Company is offering facility for voting by way of ballot papers at the meeting for the 
unsecured creditors attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by postal ballot.  
 

11. Unsecured creditors can opt only for one mode of voting out of the aforementioned modes viz. 
postal ballot or ballot paper at the meeting. 
 

12. It is clarified that, casting of votes by postal ballot does not disentitle any unsecured creditor,  
from attending the meeting. However, the unsecured creditor after exercising his / her right to 
vote through postal ballot shall not be allowed to vote again at the meeting. 
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13. Voting rights shall be in proportion to the principal amount due to the unsecured creditors. 

 
14. The voting period for postal ballot shall commence on and from Wednesday, 11th day of 

September 2019 at 09.00 A.M and end on Thursday the 10th day of October 2019 at 05.00 P.M. 
 

15. No other form or photocopy of the postal ballot form is permitted. 
 

16. The material documents referred to in the accompanying explanatory statement shall be open 
for inspection by the unsecured creditors at the registered office of the Transferee Company 
during normal business hours on all working days (except Saturdays, Sundays and public 
holidays) upto the date of the Meeting. 
 

17. In terms of the order dated 09 August, 2019 passed by the Tribunal, Special Bench at Chennai, 
the quorum for Meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Transferee company is fixed at 15 
(Fifteen). In case the prescribed quorum is not there at the designated time when the Meeting 
is called, then the Meeting shall be adjourned by half an hour, and thereafter, the 
persons/unsecured creditors present for voting shall be deemed to constitute the quorum. 
 

18. In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
Scheme shall be acted upon only if a majority of persons representing three fourth in value of 
the unsecured creditors of the Transferee Company, who have voted either by postal ballot or 
voting by ballot paper at the meeting, agree to the Scheme. 
 

19. Mr. Krishna Sharan Mishra representing M/s. KSM Associates, Chennai, will be acting as the 
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting process through ballot/poll paper at the venue of the meeting 
in a fair and transparent manner. 
 

20. The Chairman of the meeting shall, at the meeting, at the end of discussion on the resolution 
on which voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of the Scrutinizer, for all those 
unsecured creditors who are present at the meeting. 
 

21. The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairman of the meeting after completion of the 
scrutiny of the votes cast by the unsecured creditors. The Scrutinizer’s decision on the validity 
of the vote shall be final. The result, together with the Scrutinizer’s Report, will be displayed at 
the Registered Office of the Company and on the website of the Company i.e. 
http://www.pocl.co.in, besides being communicated to BSE Limited. 
 
Enclosure: As above 
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BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 

SPECIAL BENCH, CHENNAI  
CA / 800-801 / CAA / 2019 

 
In the Matter of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 
And 

In the matter of the Scheme of Amalgamation of  
Meloy Metals Private Limited (‘MMPL’) (Transferor Company) with Pondy Oxides and 

Chemicals Limited (‘POCL’) (Transferee Company) and their respective Shareholders and 
Creditors 

 
 

Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
Having its registered office at  
4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road, Chetpet 
Chennai – 600031 

     …Transferee Company 
 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102, 230(3) AND 232(2) OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND 
AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016 FOR THE MEETING OF UNSECURED CREDITORS OF PONDY 
OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED CONVENED AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF THE NATIONAL 
COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, SPECIAL BENCH, CHENNAI 

 
1. Pursuant to an order dated 09 August, 2019 (‘the Order’) passed by the Hon’ble National Company 

Law Tribunal, Special Bench at Chennai (‘the Tribunal’) in CA / 800-801 / CAA / 2019, a meeting 
of the unsecured creditors of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited (‘Transferee Company’ or 
‘POCL’) is being convened and held at 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No: 2, Harrington Rd, Chetpet, 
Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600031 on Friday, 11 October, 2019 at 2.30 p.m. (‘the Meeting’) for the 
purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the Scheme of 
Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited (‘Transferor Company’ or ‘MMPL’) with the 
Transferee Company and their respective shareholders and creditors (‘the Scheme’) under 
sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and other applicable provisions of the 
Act read with Rules 3 and 5 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) 
Rules, 2016 and the National Company Law Tribunal Rules, 2016.  
 

2. In terms of the Order passed by the Tribunal, the quorum for Meeting of the unsecured creditors of 
the Transferee Company is fixed at 15 (Fifteen). In case the prescribed quorum is not there at the 
designated time when the Meeting is called, then the Meeting shall be adjourned by half an hour, 
and thereafter, the persons/unsecured creditors present for voting shall be deemed to constitute 
the quorum. Further, the Tribunal has appointed Mr. Anil Kumar Bansal, Director, or alternatively 
Mr. Ashish Bansal, Director as Chairperson of the Meeting of the unsecured creditors of the 
Transferee Company to conduct the voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 
 

3. This statement is being furnished as required under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the 
Act read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 
2016 (‘the Rules’). The other definitions contained in the Scheme will apply to this statement also. 
The following statement as required under Section 230(3) of the Act sets forth the details of the 
proposed scheme and its effect on each class of shareholders, key managerial personnel, 
promoters and non-promoter shareholders of the Transferee Company. 
 

4. The Board of Directors of the Transferee Company at their meeting held on 27 May, 2019 
unanimously approved the Scheme vide a board resolution, subject to the approval of various 
authorities and shareholders and creditors of the Company. The Board of Directors have come to 
a conclusion that the Scheme of Amalgamation is in the best interest of the Company and its 
shareholders and the creditors. 
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5. In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, the Scheme shall be acted 
upon only if a majority of persons representing three fourths in value of the unsecured creditors of 
the Transferee Company, who have voted either by postal ballot or voting by ballot paper at the 
meeting  agree to the Scheme. 
 

6. A copy of the Scheme, setting out the terms and conditions of the amalgamation as approved by 
the Board of Directors of Meloy Metals Private Limited and Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
is enclosed herewith as Annexure A. The proposed Scheme is envisaged to be effective from the 
Appointed Date but shall be made operative from the Effective Date (as defined in the Scheme). 

 
7. Particulars of The Companies 

 
7.1 Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 

 
7.1.1 Detailed background about Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited, its main objects, the 

details of authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital are provided in 
Annexure B. 

 
7.1.2 The details of the Directors and Promoters of the Transferee Company along with their 

addresses are given in Annexure D. 
 
7.1.3 The Board of Directors of the Transferee Company had at its meeting held on 27 May, 2019, 

inter alia, approved the Scheme and the filing thereof with the Tribunal. 
 

7.2 Meloy Metals Private Limited 
 

7.2.1 Detailed background about Meloy Metals Private Limited, its main objects, the details of 
authorised, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital are provided in Annexure C. 

 
7.2.2 The details of the Directors and Promoters of the Transferor Company along with their 

addresses are given in Annexure E. 
 
7.2.3 The board of directors of the Transferee Company had at its meeting held on 27 May, 2019, 

inter alia, approved the Scheme and the filing thereof with the Tribunal. 
 
8. Relationship between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company 

 
The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company have common promoters and the 
shareholding of such promoters is as follows: 
 
a) Mr. Ashish Bansal,  Mr. R P Bansal, Ms. Megha Choudhari and Ms. Charu Bansal, the 

promoters of POCL , are shareholders in MMPL holding 91.95% of the paid up share capital 
of MMPL. 

b) Mr. K Kumaravel, GM – Finance and Company Secretary of POCL, holds 4.59% shareholding 
in MMPL. 

c) Ms. Usha Sankar, Chief Financial Officer of POCL, holds 3.01% shareholding in MMPL. 
d) Mr. Ashish Bansal, Mr. R P Bansal, Ms. Megha Choudhari and Ms. Charu Bansal, the 

promoters of MMPL, are shareholders in POCL holding 20.52% of the paid up share capital 
of POCL.  

 
9. Parties involved 

 
S.No. Name of Company Particular 

1. Meloy Metals Private Limited Transferor Company 
2. Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited Transferee Company 

 
10. The Scheme does not contemplate any scheme of corporate debt restructuring as provided for 

under Section 230(2)(c) of the Act. 
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11. Rationale and Benefits of the Scheme of Amalgamation  
 

The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are of the 
opinion that the proposed amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee 
Company shall be advantageous and beneficial to both the Transferor Company and the 
Transferee Company in the following manner: 

 
(i) Consolidation of business: 

The amalgamation will enable consolidation of the businesses into one amalgamated entity 
which, will facilitate in focused growth, operational efficiency, integration synergies and better 
supervision of the business of the group. The Amalgamated Company would also have a 
better credit rating in the market enabling it to have better access to market funds. 

 
(ii) Pooling of resources: 

The amalgamation will enable pooling of resources of the Companies to their advantage, 
resulting in more productive utilization of the resources, and achieving cost and operational 
efficiency which will be beneficial to all stakeholders. 

 
(iii) Scaling of operations: 

The amalgamation would facilitate scaling of operations i.e. achieving economies of scale, 
reduce administrative, managerial, compliance costs and other expenditure and bring 
operational rationalization resulting in greater visibility for the resultant amalgamated entity in 
the market. 
 

(iv) Financial consolidation and flexibility: 
The amalgamation will lead to combination of funds of the companies. This will lead to 
consolidation of the financial strengths of the companies and will also result in fungibility of 
funds amongst various projects. 

 
(v) Implementation of policy changes: 

From a management perspective, the amalgamation will also enable smoother 
implementation of policy changes at a higher level and help enhance the efficiency of the 
entities. 

 
(vi) Operational efficiencies: 

The amalgamation will result in reduction of multiplicity of compliances. 
 
Recognizing the strengths of each other and with the ultimate intent of aligning the business 
operations undertaken by the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, the 
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company propose to amalgamate by way of and in 
accordance with the terms of the Scheme of Amalgamation (as detailed below) which will cause 
benefits to both the Companies, the employees, the shareholders, the creditors and the public 
at large. 
 

There is no likelihood that the interests of any shareholder or creditor of either the Transferor 
Company or the Transferee Company would be prejudiced as a result of the proposed Scheme. 
The amalgamation will not impose any additional burden on the shareholders of the Transferor 
Company or the Transferee Company. 

 
12. The salient features of the Scheme are as follows:   

 
a. This scheme is for Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited with Pondy Oxides and 

Chemicals Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors under Section 230 to 232 
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder. 
 

b. ‘Appointed Date’ means opening hours of business on 1 April 2019 or any other date as the 
Tribunal may direct or approve under the relevant provisions of the Act. 
 

c. ‘Effective Date’ means the last of the dates on which the conditions specified in  
Clause 18 (Part C) of this Scheme are fulfilled with respect to the Scheme. Any references in 
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this Scheme to ‘upon the Scheme becoming effective’, ‘coming into effect of this Scheme’, 
‘upon this Scheme coming into effect’, shall mean the ‘Effective Date’. 
 

d. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon coming into effect of this Scheme, the entire 
business and Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, in accordance with Section 2(1B) 
of the Income-tax Act, 1961 stand transferred to and be vested in or deemed to be transferred 
to and vested in Transferee Company, as a going concern. 

 
e. Upon this Scheme becoming effective and upon the entire business and the whole of the 

undertaking of the Transferor Company being transferred to and vested in the Transferee 
Company, the Transferee Company shall without any further application or deed, issue, allot 
and credit as fully paid up, to every shareholder of the Transferor Company whose names 
appear in the Register of Members of the Transferor Company (or his / her heirs, executors, 
administrators or successors - in title, as the case may be, and as may be recognized by the 
Board of the Transferee Company) as on the Record Date, Equity Shares in the following 
proportion: 

 
102 (One Hundred and Two) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten only) each fully paid up 
of the Transferee Company, for every 100 (One Hundred) Equity Shares of Rs.100/- (Rupees 
Hundred only) each fully paid up held in the Transferor Company. 

 
f. Upon the equity shares being issued and allotted, as aforesaid by the Transferee Company, 

the equity shares issued by the Transferor Company and held by its Shareholders, whether in 
dematerialized or physical form, shall be deemed to have been automatically cancelled. 

 
g. This Scheme is and shall be conditional upon and subject to:  

 
i. The Scheme being approved by the requisite majority in number and value of such 

classes of persons including the respective shareholders and/or creditors of the 
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company as may be directed by the Tribunal. 
 

ii. The sanction of the Tribunal under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions 
of the Act in favour of the Transferor and the Transferee Company under the said 
provisions and necessary Order being obtained. 
 

iii. The Scheme being approved by the public shareholders through e-voting in terms of 
Para 9 (a) of Part I of Annexure I of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) 
circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 and subsequent 
modifications thereof (‘SEBI Circular’) and the scheme shall be acted upon only if votes 
cast by the public shareholders in favour of the proposal are more than the number of 
votes cast by the public shareholders against it. 
 

iv. Receipt of approval from the Stock Exchange and SEBI. 
 

v. Filing with the Registrar of Companies, Chennai, certified copies of all necessary 
orders, sanctions and approvals mentioned above by the Transferor and the 
Transferee Company. 
 

h. The Scheme, inter-alia, provides for the following matters: 
 

i. From the Effective Date, all legal or other proceedings (including before any statutory 
or quasi-judicial authority or tribunal or administrative or any adjudicating authorities) 
by or against the Transferor Company, whether pending on the Appointed Date, or 
which may be instituted any time in the future (irrespective of whether they relate to 
periods on or prior to the Appointed Date) shall be continued and enforced by or against 
the Transferee Company after the Effective Date, to the extent legally permissible. 
 

ii. Upon this Scheme becoming effective, all staff, executives workmen and other 
employees of the Transferor Company as on the Effective Date, shall be deemed to 
have become Employees of the Transferee Company, without any interruption of 
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service and on the basis of continuity of service with reference to the Transferor 
Company from the Appointed Date or their respective joining date, whichever is later 
and, subject to the provisions, hereof, on the terms and conditions not less favorable 
than those on which they are engaged by the Transferor Company. The services of 
such Employees, if any, with the Transferor Company up to the Effective Date shall be 
taken into account for the purposes of all benefits to which the Employees, may be 
eligible under Applicable Law. 

 
The Salient features as set out above being only the salient features of the Scheme of 
Amalgamation as are statutorily required to be included in this explanatory statement, the Creditors 
are requested to read the entire text of the Scheme of Amalgamation (annexed herewith) to get 
fully acquainted with the provisions thereof and the rationale and objectives of the proposed 
Scheme of Amalgamation. 

 
 

EXTENT OF SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

13. The directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company may be deemed to be 
concerned and/or interested in the Scheme to the extent of their shares that may be held by them, 
if any, or by the Companies, firms, institutions, trusts of which they are directors, partners, 
members or trustee in the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company. None of the 
directors, Key Managerial Personnel (‘KMPs’) or relatives of the directors and KMPs of the 
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company have any material, financial or other interest, 
in the Scheme, except as shareholders to the extent appearing in the Register of Directors’ 
shareholding and Register of Members maintained by the Transferor Company and the Transferee 
Company, respectively. The directors holding the shares in the Transferee Company do not have 
any other interest in the Scheme otherwise than that as shareholder in general. Further, none of 
the managers, key managerial personnel and relatives of the directors of the Transferee Company 
is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise in the proposed Scheme. Save as aforesaid, 
none of the Directors of the Transferee Company have any material interest in the proposed 
Scheme otherwise than that as shareholders in general.  
 

14. The details of the present Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Transferee Company 
and their shareholding either individually or jointly as a first holder or as a nominee in the Transferor 
Company and the Transferee Company , as on 31 March, 2019, is as under: 

 
Name of the 

Director & Key 
Managerial 
Personnel 

Position Equity Shares held in 
POCL MMPL 

Ashish Bansal Managing 
Director 

6,36,620 1,81,058 

Anil Kumar 
Bansal 

Chairman 6,23,461 - 

R P Bansal Whole time 
Director 

5,02,737 27,503 

Anilkumar 
Sachdev 

Independent 
Director 

1,815 - 

Shoba 
Ramakrishnan 

Independent 
Director 

17 - 

G P 
Venkateswaran 

Independent 
Director 

275 - 

A Vijay Anand Independent 
Director 

1,681 - 

K Kumaravel GM – Finance & 
Company 
Secretary 

3,220 10,650 

Usha Sankar Chief Financial 
Officer 

330 6,985 
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15. The details of the present Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Transferor Company 
and their shareholding either individually or jointly as a first holder or as a nominee in the Transferor 
Company and the Transferee Company, as on 31 March, 2019, is as under: 

 
Name of the Director & 

Key Managerial 
Personnel 

Position Equity Shares held in 

MMPL POCL 

Ashish Bansal Managing Director 1,81,058 6,36,620 

K. Kumaravel Director 10,650 3,220 
Usha Sankar Director 6,985 330 
Anush Cherukuri Director 10 - 

 
PRE AND POST AMALGAMATION CAPITAL STRUCTURE 
 

16. The Pre Amalgamation capital structure of POCL and MMPL has already been provided under 
Para 7 read with Annexure B and Annexure C of this Statement. 
 
The Post Amalgamation capital structure of POCL is as follows: 

 
Name of the Company: Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 

 
Particulars Amount in Rs. 
Authorised Share Capital:  
 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 20,15,00,000 
Total 20,15,00,000 
  
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up:  
 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 5,81,23,900 
Total  5,81,23,900 

 
 

Name of the Company: Meloy Metals Private Limited 
 
Upon the proposed Scheme becoming effective, the entire share capital of Meloy Metals Private 
Limited shall stand cancelled. 

 
PRE- AND POST-AMALGAMATION SHAREHOLDING PATTERN 

 
17. The expected pre and post Scheme shareholding pattern of the Transferee Company/POCL is 

given in Annexure F. 
 

18. The expected pre and post Scheme shareholding pattern of Transferor Company/MMPL is given in 
Annexure G. 
 

19. Valuation, Fairness Opinion and Approvals 
 

19.1. R Vaidyanathan, an Independent Chartered Accountant and a registered valuer, based on 
his Independent Valuation Report dated 25 May, 2019, the addendum dated 31 May, 2019 
and the addendum dated 21 June, 2019 (Share Entitlement Ratio Report) recommended to 
the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company, the share exchange ratio in which Equity 
Shares of POCL should be issued to the shareholders of the Transferor Company. A copy 
of the Share Entitlement Ratio Report is enclosed herewith as Annexure H. 
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19.2. Fairness Opinion dated 27 May, 2019 on the Independent Valuation Report was obtained 

from M/s. Vivro Financial Services Private Limited, a SEBI appointed Merchant Banker. The 
copy of Fairness Opinion issued by M/s. Vivro Financial Services Private Limited is enclosed 
herewith as Annexure I. 
 

19.3. The proposed Scheme was placed before the Audit Committee of the Transferee Company 
at its meeting held on 27 May, 2019. The Audit committee recommended and approved the 
proposed Scheme after considering the Independent Valuation Report and Fairness 
Opinion. 
 

19.4. The Board of Directors of the Transferee Company have at their board meeting held on  
27 May, 2019 unanimously approved the Scheme based on the recommendation of the 
Audit Committee, Independent Valuation Report recommending the share exchange ratio in 
which Equity Shares should be issued by POCL to the shareholders of the Transferor 
Company and Fairness Opinion. The copies of the said report, Fairness Opinion and other 
documents submitted to the Stock Exchange are also displayed on the website of the 
Transferee Company at http://www.pocl.co.in and the website of BSE, the designated stock 
exchange where the shares of the Transferee Company are listed, in terms of the SEBI 
Circular. 
 

19.5. At the Board Meeting held on 27 May, 2019, all the Directors of the Transferee Company, 
as mentioned under Para 7.1.2 read with Annexure D, approved the Scheme. 
 

19.6. Pursuant to the SEBI circular read with Regulation 37 of the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI LODR 
Regulations’) the Transferee Company had applied to BSE on 29 May, 2019 for seeking 
their No Objection to the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation. BSE, the Designated Stock 
Exchange forwarded the said application along with Draft Scheme to SEBI for its approval 
and/or comments. BSE gave its Observation letter on 23 July, 2019 which is enclosed 
herewith as Annexure J.  
 

19.7. A copy of the Audited Financial Statements of the Transferor Company and the Transferee 
Company for the year ended 31 March, 2019 is enclosed herewith as Annexure K. 
 

19.8. The Unaudited Financial Statements of the Transferee Company together with the Limited 
Review Report for the period ending 30 June, 2019 are enclosed herewith as Annexure L. 
 

19.9. The Provisional Unaudited Financial Statements of the Transferor Company for the period 
ending 30 June, 2019 are enclosed herewith as Annexure M. 

 
19.10. The Scheme of Amalgamation along with related documents were hosted on the websites 

of the Transferee Company and BSE and had been kept open for complaints/comments 
from 03 June, 2019 to 24 June, 2019. During the above period, the Transferee Company 
has received no complaint/comment and accordingly the complaints report (indicating Nil 
complaints) was filed with BSE on 25 June, 2019 and taken on record by BSE. A copy of 
the said Complaints Report is enclosed herewith as Annexure N. 

 
20. The Transferee Company will make a petition under Section 230-232 and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and 
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 to the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Special Bench, for 
sanctioning of the Scheme. 
 

21. Under Section 230 of the Companies Act, 2013, the proposed Scheme will have to be approved by 
a majority in number representing three-fourths in value of the unsecured creditors present and 
voting either in person or by proxy at the meeting or by Postal Ballot. A proxy form is enclosed. It is 
hoped that in view of the importance of the business to be transacted, you will personally attend 
the meeting. The signing of the form or forms of proxy will, however, not prevent you from attending 
and voting in person, if you so desire.  
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RESOLUTION PROPOSED TO BE APPROVED AT THE MEETING 

 
22. It is in the interest of the unsecured creditors of the Transferee Company that the said Scheme of 

Amalgamation be approved. Accordingly, the following resolutions will be moved at the meeting 
convened pursuant to this Notice. 
 
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013, as may be applicable, read with the Companies (Compromises, 
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016; any other applicable rules and / or regulations 
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof); and the relevant provisions of the 
Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals 
Limited ("the Company") and subject to the approval of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal 
("the NCLT") or such regulatory / government authority as may be applicable and such other 
approvals / permissions / exemptions as may be required under applicable laws, regulations, listing 
regulations and guidelines issued by the regulatory authorities, and subject to such conditions and 
modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by any of them while granting such approvals, 
permissions and sanctions, which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company, the 
Scheme of Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited with Pondy Oxides and Chemicals 
Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors, placed before this meeting, be and is 
hereby approved. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors of the Company and any person(s) nominated 
by the Board of Directors, be and are hereby severally authorised to take all steps as may be 
necessary or desirable and to do all such acts, deeds, things and matters, as may be considered 
necessary to give effect to the aforesaid Scheme of Amalgamation and this resolution and to accept 
such additions, alterations, amendments, rectifications and changes in the said Scheme and other 
documents related thereto, at any stage as may be expedient or necessary in this regard.” 

 
23. The Scheme is not expected to have any adverse effect on the Key Managerial personnel, directors, 

secured or unsecured creditors, non-promoter members, and employees of the Transferor 
Company and Transferee Company wherever relevant, as no sacrifice or waiver is at all called from 
them nor their rights sought to be modified in any manner. The rights and interests of the members, 
creditors and employees of POCL and MMPL will not be prejudicially affected by this Scheme of 
Amalgamation. The Scheme does not seek any compromise / waiver of any rights or outstanding 
obligations towards the creditors and hence the repayment will be made according to the already 
stipulated and agreed terms of business. Further, POCL and MMPL do not have depositors, 
debenture holders, deposit trustee and debenture trustee. 
 

24. No investigation proceedings are pending under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 or under 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 against the Transferor or the Transferee Company 
 

25. A copy of the Scheme along with the necessary statement under Section 230 read with Rule 6 and 
8 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, is also being 
forwarded to the Regional Director, Registrar of Companies, Chennai,  Income Tax authorities, BSE 
Limited and Securities and Exchange Board of India in terms of the order dated 09 August, 2019 of 
the Tribunal. 
 

26. A Certified copy of the Order from the Tribunal dated 9th August 2019 has been filed with the 
Registrar on 22nd August 2019. 
 

27. No winding up petition is pending against the Transferee Company. 
 

28. In compliance with the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of 
Directors of the Transferee Company, vide a resolution, have adopted a Report, inter-alia, 
explaining the effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders (promoter and non-promoter 
shareholders) and key managerial personnel. A copy of the Report adopted by the Board of 
Directors of the Transferee Company is enclosed to this Explanatory Statement as Annexure O. 
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29. In compliance with the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of 
Directors of the Transferor Company, vide a resolution, have adopted a Report, inter-alia, 
explaining the effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders (promoter and non-promoter 
shareholders) and key managerial personnel. A copy of the Report adopted by the Board of 
Directors of the Transferor Company is enclosed to this Explanatory Statement as Annexure P. 
 

30. The applicable information of MMPL in the format specified for abridged prospectus as provided in  
Part E of Schedule VI of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 is enclosed as Annexure Q. 
 

31. As on 30 June 2019, the Transferee Company has 99 unsecured creditors and the total amount 
due and payable by the Transferee Company to the said unsecured creditors is Rs.4,18,12,090 
(Rupees Four Crores eighteen lakhs twelve thousand and ninety only). As on  30 June 2019, the 
Transferee Company has 6 secured creditors and the total amount due and payable by the 
Transferee Company to the said secured creditors is Rs. 83,97,62,561 (Rupees Eighty three crores 
ninety seven lakhs sixty two thousand five hundred and sixty one only). 
 

32. As on 30 June 2019, the Transferor Company has 69 unsecured creditors and the total amount due 
and payable by the Transferor Company to the said unsecured creditors is 18,48,82,734 (Rupees 
Eighteen crores forty eight lakhs eighty two thousand seven hundred and thirty four only). As on 30 
June 2019, the Transferor Company has one secured creditor and the total amount due and 
payable by the Transferor Company to the said secured creditor is Rs.8,76,02,035 (Rupees Eight 
crores seventy six lakhs two thousand and thirty five only). 
 

33. The interests of the non-promoter shareholders are in no way affected due to amalgamation as 
there will be no change in the Non-Promoter shareholding, pursuant to the amalgamation. However, 
the percentage of public shareholding will get reduced from the present level owing to the 
enhancement of paid-up capital. 
 

34. An unsecured creditor entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to 
attend and vote instead of him/her. Such proxy need not be a member of the Transferee Company. 
The instrument appointing the proxy should however be deposited at the registered office of the 
Transferee Company not later than 48 (Forty Eight) hours prior to the commencement of the 
meeting. 
 

35. Corporate unsecured creditors intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the 
meeting are requested to lodge a certified true copy of the resolution of the Board of Directors or 
other governing body of the body corporate not later than 48 (Forty Eight) hours before 
commencement of the meeting, authorizing such person to attend and vote on its behalf at the 
meeting. 
 

36. The following documents will be available for inspection by the unsecured creditors of the 
Transferee Company at its Registered Office during normal business hours on all working days 
(except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays): 
 

a) Certified copy of the Order of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Special Bench, 
Chennai dated 9 August 2019 passed in Company Application No. 800-801/CAA/2019 
directing and convening of the meeting of unsecured creditors of the Transferee 
Company/POCL which will be available for inspection after receipt from the NCLT. 
 

b) Scheme of Amalgamation. 
 

c) Memorandum and Articles of Association of POCL and MMPL. 
 

d) Copies of the Audited Financial Statements along with the Auditor’s Report of POCL and 
MMPL for the year ended 31 March, 2019. 
 

e) Copy of the Provisional Unaudited Financial Statements of MMPL for the period ending  
30 June, 2019. 
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f) Copy of Unaudited financial statements of POCL along with the Limited Review Report 
as on 30th June 2019. 
 

g) Copy of the Observation Letter dated 23 July, 2019 received from BSE. 
 

h) Share Entitlement Ratio Report dated 25 May, 2019 from Mr. R Vaidyanathan, an 
Independent Chartered Accountant and its addendum thereto. 
 

i) Copy of the Fairness opinion by Merchant Banker, M/s. Vivro Financial Services Private 
Limited dated 27 May, 2019. 
 

j) Copy of the Audit Committee Report dated 27 May, 2019. 
 

k) Copies of the resolutions passed by the respective Board of Directors of POCL and MMPL 
on 27 May, 2019. 
 

l) Report adopted by the Board of Directors of the Transferee company as required under 
Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 

m) Report adopted by the Board of Directors of the Transferor company as required under 
Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

n) Copy of the applicable information of MMPL in the format specified for abridged 
prospectus as provided in Part E of Schedule VI of Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2018. 
 

o) Complaints Report dated 25 June, 2019 submitted by the Company to BSE and also 
uploaded on its website. 
 

p) Copy of the Statutory Auditors’ Certificate dated 27 May 2019 issued by M/s. L. Mukundan 
& Associates, Chartered Accountants, Chennai, of the Transferee Company/POCL 
confirming that the accounting treatment provided in the Scheme is in compliance with 
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

37. This statement may be treated as an Explanatory Statement under Section 230(3), 232(1) and (2) 
and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromise, 
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016. A copy of the Scheme, Explanatory statement 
and Form of Proxy may be obtained free of charge on any working day (except Saturdays, Sundays 
and public holidays) prior to the date of the Meeting, from the registered office of the Transferee 
Company.  

 
Dated at Chennai on this the 26th day of August 2019 

Sd/- 
Anil Kumar Bansal 

Chairman Appointed for the Meeting 
Registered Office  
Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
4th Floor, KRM Centre, No.2, Harrington Road,  
Chetpet, Chennai – 600 031. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 
(CIN: L24294TN1995PLC030586) 

Regd. Office: 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road, Chetpet,  
Chennai – 600031, Tamil Nadu 

 
Tel No.: +91-044-42965454    Fax: +91-044-42965455 
Email: info@pocl.co.in  Website: http://www.pocl.co.in 

 
BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 

SPECIAL BENCH, CHENNAI  
CA / 800-801 / CAA / 2019 

 
In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016  
And 

In the matter of the Scheme of Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited with  
Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited and their respective Shareholders and Creditors 

 
 

Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited  
Having its registered office at  
4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road,  
Chetpet, Chennai 600 031 
 

     …Transferee Company 
 

FORM NO. MGT-11 
PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]  

 
MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS OF PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 

 

CIN:  

Name of the company:  
Registered Office:  
 
Name of the Unsecured Creditor(s):  
Registered address: 
E-mail ID: 
 
I/We, the undersigned, as an Unsecured Creditor of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
(‘Company’), do hereby appoint: 
 
1. Name: ……………………………………………………………………………………….. 
    Address:……………………………………………………………………………………… 
    E-mail Id:…………………………………………………………………………………….. 
    Signature: ……………………………………………………………………, or failing him 
 
2. Name: ……………………………………………………………………………………….. 
    Address:……………………………………………………………………………………… 
    E-mail Id:…………………………………………………………………………………….. 
    Signature: ……………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
as my / our proxy, to act for me/us at the meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Company, to be held 
at 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No: 2, Harrington Rd, Chetpet, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600031 on Friday,  
11 October, 2019 at 2.30 p.m. and at any adjournment thereof in respect of the resolution as indicated 
below:- 
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Resolution  
 

Sr.No. Resolution(s) Vote 
  For Against 
1 Approval for the Scheme of Amalgamation, with or 

without modification(s), of Meloy Metals Private 
Limited with Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
and their respective Shareholders and Creditors, 
under Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 
2013 (the ‘Act’) and other applicable provisions of 
the Act read with Rules 3 and 5 of the Companies 
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) 
Rules, 2016 and the National Company Law Tribunal 
Rules, 2016. 

  

 
Signed this _________________ day of _________ 2019. 
 
Signature of Unsecured Creditor:                
 
 
Signature of Proxy: 
 
 
 
Notes:  

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 
meeting. 

2. The authorized representative of a body corporate which is a unsecured creditor of the 
Company may attend and vote at the meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Company 
provided a certified true copy of the resolution of the board of directors or other governing body 
of the body corporate authorizing such representative to attend and vote at the meeting of the 
unsecured creditors of the Company is deposited at the registered office of the Transferee 
Company not later than 48 (forty eight) hours before the scheduled time of the commencement 
of the meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Company. 

3. All alterations made in the form of proxy should be initialed 
4. Please affix appropriate revenue stamp before putting signature. 
5. In case of multiple proxies, the proxy later in time shall be accepted. 
6. Proxy need not be an unsecured creditor of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited. 
7. No person who is a minor shall be appointed as proxy. 

 
  

 
Affix Rs. 1/- 

revenue stamp 
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PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 
(CIN: L24294TN1995PLC030586) 

Regd. Office: 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road, Chetpet,  
Chennai – 600031, Tamil Nadu 

 
Tel No.: +91-044-42965454    Fax: +91-044-42965455 
Email: info@pocl.co.in  Website: http://www.pocl.co.in 

 
BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 

SPECIAL BENCH, CHENNAI  
CA / 800-801 / CAA / 2019 

 
In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 
And 

in the matter of the Scheme of Amalgamation of Meloy Metals Private Limited with Pondy 
Oxides and Chemicals Limited and their respective Shareholders and Creditors 

 
Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited  
Having its registered office at  
4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road,  
Chetpet, Chennai 600 031 
 

         …Transferee Company 
 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS OF PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 

CONVENED ON THE DIRECTIONS OF NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, SPECIAL 
BENCH, CHENNAI 

TO BE HELD ON  FRIDAY THE 11TH OCTOBER 2019 AT 02.30 P.M. AT 4TH FLOOR, KRM 
CENTRE, NO.2, HARRINGTON ROAD. CHETPET. CHENNAI- 600031 

 
I/We certify that I/We am/are unsecured creditor/proxy for the unsecured creditor of the Company. 
 
I/We, __________________ hereby record my/our presence at the meeting of the unsecured creditors 
of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited, convened on Friday the 11th day of October 2019 at the 
registered office of the Company at 4th floor, KRM Centre, No.2, Harrington Road. Chetpet. Chennai- 
600031 at 2.30 P.M, pursuant to the Order dated 9th August 2019 of the Hon’ble National Company 
Law Tribunal, Special Bench at Chennai. 
 
Amount of 
outstanding debt   :  _____________________________________ 
 
Name & Address of the  
Unsecured Creditor   :  _____________________________________ 
 
Name & Address of the  
Authorised Representative /   : ______________________________________ 
Proxy Holder 
 
Signature of the Unsecured 
Creditor/Signature of the  
Proxy Holder/ Authorized  
Representative    : ______________________________________ 
 
Notes:  
Unsecured creditors attending the meeting in person or by proxy or through authorised representative 
are requested to complete and bring the attendance slip with them and hand it over at the entrance of 
the meeting hall. 
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PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 
CIN: L24294TN1995PLC030586 

Registered Office: 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No. 2, Harrington Road, Chetpet, 
Chennai – 600031, Tamil Nadu 

 
 Ph: +91 -044-42965454   , Fax: +91-044-42965455 

Email: info@pocl.co.in Website: http://www.pocl.co.in 
 
 

POSTAL BALLOT FORM 
Unsecured Creditors 

 
Postal Ballot No.    

 
S.No. Particulars Details of Unsecured Creditors 

1. Name(s) of Unsecured Creditor [In 
BLOCK letters] 

 

2. Address of Unsecured Creditor [In 
BLOCK letters] 

 

3. Principal Amount due as on 30.06.2019 (in INR) as 
per the books of accounts of the Company 

 

 
 

I / We hereby exercise my / our vote in respect of the Resolution to be passed through postal ballot for 
the business stated in Notice conveying the meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Company 
pursuant to Order dated 09 August, 2019 passed by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, 
Special Bench, Chennai by sending my / our assent or dissent to the said Resolution by placing tick [] 
mark at the appropriate box below: 
 

Item 
No. 

Description I / We assent 
[agree] to the 

Resolution [FOR] 

I / We dissent 
[disagree] to the 

Resolution 
[AGAINST] 

1. Resolution for approval of the Scheme 
of Amalgamation of Meloy Metals 
Private Limited with Pondy Oxides and 
Chemicals Limited and their respective 
shareholders and creditors under 
sections 230-232 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

  

 
 

Place:    
 

Date:    
 
 

Signature of Unsecured Creditor  
 
 

NOTE: Please read the instructions printed overleaf carefully before exercising your vote through this 
Postal Ballot Form. 
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INSTRUCTIONS: 
 
1. Pursuant to sections 230 to 232 and section 110 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, assent or dissent of the unsecured creditors in 
respect of the resolution detailed in the Notice dated 26th August 2019 is being additionally sought 
through Postal Ballot process. 
 

2. The voting period for postal ballot shall commence on and from Wednesday, 11th day of September 
2019 at 09.00 A.M and end on Thursday the 10th day of October 2019  at 05.00 P.M. 
 

3. Duly completed Postal Ballot Form should reach the Scrutinizer not later than Thursday,  
10 October, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. (IST). Postal Ballot Forms received thereafter will be strictly treated 
as if reply from such unsecured creditor has not been received. The unsecured creditors are 
requested to send the duly completed postal ballot forms well before the last date, providing 
sufficient time for postal transit. Unsecured creditors from whom no postal ballot form is received or 
received after the aforesaid stipulated date shall not be counted for voting on the resolution. 
 

4. An unsecured creditor desiring to exercise vote by postal ballot form is requested to carefully read 
the instructions and return the duly completed form in the attached self-addressed postage pre-
paid business reply envelope. 
 

5. Please convey your assent in column “FOR” or dissent in the column “AGAINST” by placing a tick 
() mark in the appropriate column in the Postal Ballot Form only. The assent or dissent received 
in any other form or manner shall be considered as invalid. 
 

6. The voting rights will be in proportion to the principal amount due in the name of the respective 
unsecured creditor. 
 

7. Voting by postal ballot can be exercised only by the unsecured creditor or his / her duly constituted 
attorney or, in case of bodies corporate, the duly authorized person. Voting rights in a postal ballot 
cannot be exercised by a proxy. Unsecured creditors can opt only one mode for voting i.e. Postal 
Ballot Form or Ballot Paper at the meeting. 
 

8. Unsecured creditors who have cast their votes by postal ballot can also attend the meeting. 
 

9. An unsecured creditor desirous of exercising vote by postal ballot should complete the Postal Ballot 
Form in all respects and send it after signature to the Scrutinizer in the attached self-addressed 
postage pre-paid business reply envelope which shall be properly sealed with adhesive or adhesive 
tape. Envelopes containing Postal Ballot Form, if sent by courier at the expense of the unsecured 
creditor but using the self-addressed postage pre-paid envelope will also be accepted. Unsecured 
creditors are requested to convey their assent or dissent in this postal ballot form only. 
 

10. The self-addressed envelope bears the name and address of the Scrutinizer appointed by the 
Chairperson as per the directions of the Hon’ble NCLT. 
 

11. In case the unsecured creditor is an entity, the duly completed postal ballot form should be 
accompanied by a certified copy of the Board resolution / Authority and preferably with attested 
signature(s) of the duly authorized signatory(ies) giving requisite authority to the person voting on 
the postal ballot form. 
 

12. Unsecured creditors are requested not to send any paper (other than resolution / authority / Power 
of Attorney) along with the postal ballot  form  in  the  enclosed  self-addressed  postage  pre-paid  
business  reply  envelope as all such envelopes will be sent to the Scrutinizer and if any extraneous 
paper is found in such envelope the same would not be considered and would be destroyed by the 
Scrutinizer. 
 

13. An incomplete, unsigned, incorrectly completed, incorrectly ticked, defaced, torn, mutilated, 
overwritten, wrongly signed Postal Ballot Form will be rejected. 
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14. An unsecured creditor may download the Postal Ballot Form from the website of the Company i.e. 
www.pocl.co.in. 
 

15. The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation, if assented by majority of unsecured creditors 
representing three-fourth in value of those unsecured creditors who have voted either by postal 
ballot or voting by ballot paper at the meeting, shall be considered as passed on the date of the 
meeting i.e. Friday, October 11, 2019. The result of the voting on the resolution will be declared on 
or before  13th day of October 2019. 
 

16. The scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of the postal ballot form shall be final. 
 

17. Any query in relation to the resolution may be sent to: info@pocl.co.in. 
 



ANNEXURE A 

SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION 

OF 

MELOY METALS PRIVATE LIMITED 

WITH 

PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 

AND 

THEIR RESPECT1VE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS 

(UNDER SECTIONS 230 to 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND THE 
RULES MADE THEREUNDER) 

PREAMBLE 

A. Description of the Companies 

(a) Meloy Metals Private Limited ('Transferor 
Company' or 'Amalgamating Company') with 
Corporate Identification Number 
U2731 OTN2011 PTCl15709, was incorporated on 
the 25" day of May 2011 in the State of Andra 
Pradesh under the name and style of 'Vedam 
Drugs Private Limited" as per the provisions of 
the Companies Act, 1956. The name of the 
Transferor Company was changed to "Meloy 
Metals Private Limited" on 29'" June 2016. The 
registered oHice of the Transferor Company was 
located at Plot No:A-2811f14-D, Road No: 15, IDA, 
Nacharam, Hyderabad, Telangana - 500 076. The 
registered oHice of the Transferor Company after 
obtaining due approvals has been shifted to 4th 
Floor, KRM Centre, No.2, Harrington Road, 
Chetpet, Chennai - 600031, Tamil Nadu, India vide 
the order passed by the Regional Di rector dated 
06'" February 2017. 

(b) The Transferor Company is engaged in the 
business of manufacturing of Lead Metal and 
Lead Alloys. 

(c) Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
('Transferee Company' or 'Amalgamated 
Company') with Corporate Identification Number 
L24294TN 1995PLC030586, was incorporated on 
the 21" day 01 March 1995 in the State of Tamil 
Nadu under the Companies Act, 1956. The 
registered oHice of the Transferee Company is 
located at 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No.2, Harrington 
Road, Chetpet, Chennai - 600031, Tamil Nadu, 
India 

(d) The Transferee Company is engaged in the 
production of Lead, Lead Alloys, Zinc Metal and 
Zinc Oxide. 

(e) The Transferee Company and the Transferor 
Company are hereinafter collectively known as 
'Parties' or 'Parties to the Scheme' or 'the 
Companies'. 

B. Purpose of the Scheme 
It is proposed to amalgamate the Transferor Company 
with the Transferee Company. The Board of Directors 
of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company 

through resolutions passed in their respective meetings, 
have considered and decided to amalgamate the 
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company with 
an objective to ensure better management of the 
resources and businesses as a single unit. 

C. Rationale of the Scheme 
The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and 
the Transferee Company are of the opinion that the 
proposed amalgamation of the Transferor Company with 
the Transferee Company shall be advantageous and 
beneficial to both the Transferor Company and the 
Transferee Company in the following manner: 

(i) Consolidation of business: 
The amalgamation will enable consolidation of 
the businesses into one amalgamated entity 
which, will facilitate in focused growth, 
operational efficiency, integration synergies and 
better supervision of the business of the group. 
The Amalgamated Company would also have a 
better credit rating in the market enabling it to 
have better access to market funds. 

(ii) Pooling of resources: 
The amalgamation will enable pooling of 
resources of the Companies to their advantage, 
resulting in more productive utilization of the 
resources, and achieving cost and operational 
efficiency which will be beneficial to all 
stakeholders. 

(iii) Scaling of operations: 
The amalgamation would facilitate scaling of 
operations i.e. achieving economies of scale, 
reduce administrative, managerial, compliance 
costs and other expenditure and bring 
operational rationalization resulting in greater 
visibility for the resultant amalgamated entity in 
themarke!. 

(iv) FinanCial consolidation and flexibility: 
The amalgamation will lead to combination of 
funds of the companies. This will lead to 
consolidation of the financial strengths of the 
companies and will also result in fungibility of 
funds amongst various projects. 

(v) implementation of policy changes: 
From a management perspective, the 
amalgamation will also enable smoother 
implementation of policy changes at a higher level 



and help enhance the efficiency of the entities. 
(vi) Operational efficiencies: 

The amalgamation will result in reduction of 
multiplicity of compliances. 
Recognizing the strengths of each other and 
with the ultimate intent of aligning the business 
operations undertaken by the Transferor 
Company and the Transferee Company, the 
Transferor Company and the Transferee 
Company propose to amalgamate by way of and 
in accordance with the terms 01 this Scheme of 
Amalgamation (as detailed below) which will 
cause benefits to both the Companies, the 
employees, the shareholders, the creditors and 
the public at large. 
There is no likelihood that the interests of any 
shareholder or creditor of either the Transferor 
Company or the Transferee Company would be 
prejudiced as a result of the proposed Scheme. 
The amalgamation will not impose any additional 
burden on the shareholders of the Transferor 
Company or the Transferee Company. 

D. Parts of the Scheme 

The Scheme is divided into the following parts: 
1. PART A which deals with definition, date of taking 

eHect and share capital. 
2. PART B which deals with amalgamation of the 

Transferor Company with Transferee Company. 
3. PART C which deals with general terms and 

conditions. 
PART A - DEFINITION. DATE OF TAKING EFFECT & 
SHARE CAPITAL 

1. DEFlNmONS 
In this Scheme, unless inconsistent with the subject or 
context, the following expression shall have the 
meanings respectively assigned against them: 

1.1. "Act" means the Companies Act, 2013 and rules, 
regulations, guidelines, notifications made thereunder, 
if any, and shall include any statutory modification, re­
enactment or amendments thereof for the time being in 
force. 

1.2. "Amalgamation" shall have the same meaning as 
provided under Section 2(1 B) of the Income-tax Act, 
1961. 

1.3. "Appointed Date" means opening hours of business 
on 1 April 2019 or any other date as the Tribunal may 
direct or approve under the relevant provisions of the 
Act. 

1.4. "Board" means the Soard of Directors of any of the 
Parties to the Scheme, as the context may require, and 
shall include any committee thereof or any person 
authorised by the respective Board of Directors. 

1.5. "Charter Documents" means Memorandum of 
Association and Articles of Association. 

1.6. "Effective Date" means the last of the dates on which 
the conditions specified in Clause 18 (Part C) of this 
Scheme are fulfilled with respect to the Scheme. Any 
references in this Scheme to "upon the Scheme 
becoming effective", "coming into effect of this Scheme", 
"upon this Scheme coming into eHecr, shall mean the 
"Effective Date". 

1.7. "Government Entity" or "Governmental Authority" 
means any applicable central or state government or 
local body, legislative body, regulatory or administrative 
authority, agency or commission or any court, tribunal, 
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board, bureau or instrumentality thereof or arbitration 
or arbitral body having jurisdiction. 

1.8. "Income-tax Act, 1961" or "IT Act" means (Indian) 
Income-tax Act, 1961, including any amendments or 
restatements or statutory re-enactments thereof. 

1.9. "Intellectual Property" means and includes all 
intellectual properties including trademarks, service 
marks, logos, trade names, domain names, database 
rights, design rights, rights in know-how, trade secrets, 
copyrights, moral rights, confidential processes, patents, 
inventions research, and any other intellectual property 
or proprietary rights (including rights in computer 
software) or any other business or commercial right of 
similar nature pertaining to the Transferor Company, in 
each case whether registered or unregistered and 
including applications for the registration or grant of 
any such rights and any and all forms of protection 
having equivalent or similar effect anywhere in the world. 

1.10. "NCLT' or 'Tribunaf' means the National Company Law 
Tribunal as constituted as per the relevant provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 at Chennai for approving 
any Scheme of arrangement, compromise or 
reconstruction of companies. 

1.11. "Record Date" means the date to be fixed by the Board 
of the Transferee Company, after the effective date for 
the purpose of determining the Shareholders of the 
Transferor Company to whom shares shall be allotted 
under the Scheme of Amalgamation. 

1.12. "Registrar of Companies" or "RoC" means the 
relevant Registrar of Companies, having jurisdiction over 
the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, 
as the case may be. 

1.13. "Scheme of Amalgamation" or "Scheme" or ''the 
Scheme" or "this Scheme" means this Scheme of 
Amalgamation in its present form or with any 
modification(s) as approved, imposed, or directed by 
the NCLT. 

1.14. "Shareholders" means respectively the persons 
registered as holders of equity shares of the Transferor 
Company or the Transferee Company, as the case may 
be. 

1.15. "Stock Exchange" means SSE Limited [CIN: 
L67120MH2005PLC155188], having its registered office 
at P.J. Towers (251 h Floor), Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 
001. 

1.16. "Transferee Company" means Pondy Oxides and 
Chemicals Limited, a company incorporated under the 
Companies Act, 1956, and having its registered office 
at 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No.2, Harrington Road, 
Chetpet, Chennai - 600031, Tamil Nadu, India. 

1.17. "Transferor Company" means Meloy Metals Private 
Limited, a company incorporated under the Companies 
Act, 1956 and having its registered office at 4th Floor, 
KRM Centre, No.2, Harrington Road, Chetpet, Chennai 
- 600031, Tamil Nadu, India. 

1.18_ "Tribunal Order" shall mean the order of the Tribunal 
approving and sanctioning the Scheme. 

1.19. "Undertaking" shall mean and include the whole of 
the Transferor Company's business undertaking and 
associated goodwill, as a going-concern as on the 
Appointed date and also taking into account the 
business undertaking and associated goodwill from the 
Appointed Date to the EHective Date, including but not 
limited to: 
(i) all cash in hand, cash at bank, deposits, savings, 

reserves, investments, funds, receipts, trade 
receivables, provisions and cash equivalent of 
any kind whatsoever; 



(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

(vi) 

(vii) 

(viii) 

(ix) 

all secured and unsecured debts, liabilities, duties 
and obligations together with all present and 
future liabilities (including contingent liabilities) 
relatable to the Transferor Company; 
all the assets, properties, rights, titles and 
benefits, whether movable or immovable (as 
detailed in Schedule A), real or personal, in 
possession or reversion, corporeal or incorporeal, 
tangible or intangible, present or contingent and 
including but without being limited to land and 
building (whether owned, leased, licensed), all 
fixed assets, plant and machinery, movable 
assets, vehicles, work-in-progress, current 
assets, goods, computers, office equipment, 
telephones, telexes, facsimile connections, 
communication facilities, equipments, installations, 
furniture, fixtures, utilities, electricity, water and 
other service connections; 
all licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, 
registrations, allotments, approvals, privileges, 
advantages, exemptions, accreditations to trade 
and industrial bodies, nO-Objections, clearances, 
incentives, municipal permissions, regulatory 
permissions, consents or power of every kind, 
nature and description whatsoever, obtained from 
govemmental bodies, appropriate authorities or 
third parties, in connection with the operations 
of or relatable to the Transleror Company; 
all copyrights, patents, trade names, 
trademarks,software licences, domain I 
websites, and other rights (including rights under 
any contracts, government contracts, 
memoranda of understanding etc.) and licenses 
in respect thereof, applications for copyrights, 
patents, trade names, trademarks, domain names, 
industrial designs, trade secrets, technical know­
how or intellectual property rights of any nature 
and any other intangibles; 
all leases, tenancy rights, premises, ownership 
flats, hire-purchase, benefits of security 
arrangements, benelits of agreements, contracts 
and arrangements, powers, easements and all 
the rights thereof; 
all titie, interest benefit, advantage, deposits, 
reserves, provisions, advances, receivables, 
subsidies, grants, benefits 01 agreements, and 
all other rights relating to taxes (including tax 
refunds, credits, etc.) including but not limited to 
credits in respect 01 income tax, minimum altemate 
tax, fringe benefit tax, taxes withheld at source 
by or on behalf of the Transferor Company, Goods 
and Services Tax ('GST), wealth tax, sales tax, 
value added tax, turnover tax, MODVAT credit, 
CENVAT credit, service tax etc.; 
any other title, interest, goodwill, benefit, 
advantage, liability, obligation, right, in connection 
with or relating to the Transferor Company and 
other claims and powers, of whatsoever nature 
and wheresoever situated belonging to, or in the 
possession of, or granted in favour of, or enjoyed 
by the Transferor Company; 
All books, records, files, papers, governance 
templates and process in formation, records of 
standard operating procedures, computer 
programs along with their licenses, manuals and 
backup copies, advertising materials, and other 
data and records whether in physical or electronic 
form, directly or indirectly in connection with or 
relating to the Transferor Company; 

2. 
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(x) 

(xi) 

(xii) 

Employees of the Transferor Company that are 
determined by its Board of Directors to be engaged 
in or in relation to the business and contributions, 
if any, made towards any insurance, provident 
fund, employees state insurance, gratuity fund, 
labour welfare fund, staff welfare Scheme or 
any other special Schemes, funds or benefits, 
existing for the benefit of such Employees, 
together with such of the investments made by 
these funds, which relate to such employees; 
All legal, tax, regulatory, quasi-judicial, 
administrative or other proceedings (including 
before any statutory or quasi-judicial authority or 
tribunal) by or against the Transferor Company; 
and 
Liabilities of every kind, nature and description, 
whether present or future, whether or not 
required to be reflected on a balance sheet in 
accordance with the Accounting Standards and 
includes corporate loans, refundable deposits, 
advances, contingent liabilities, term loans 
including secured loans and unsecured loans, 
borrowings, statutory liabilities (including those 
under taxation laws, stamp duty laws etc.,), 
contractual liabilities, duties, obligations, 
guarantees and those arising out of proceedings 
of any nature, relating to or appertaining to, or 
attributable to the Transferor Company, comprising 
of as on the Appointed Date. 
All the terms and words not defined in this 
Scheme shall, unless repugnant or contrary to 
the context or meaning thereof, have the same 
meaning as ascribed to them under the Act, the 
Securities Contract Regulations Act, 1956, the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, 
the Depositories Act, 1996 and other applicable 
laws, rules, regulations, bye-laws, as the case 
may be, including any statutory modification(s) 
or re-enactment(s) thereof, from time to time. 

Interpretation 
In this Scheme, unless the context otherwise 
requires: 
a. References to any law or legislation or 

regulation shall include amendment(s), 
circulars, notifications, clarifications or 
supplement(s) to, or replacement or 
amendment of, that law or legislation or 
regulation; 

b. words denoting singular shall include 
plural and vice versa; 

c. Words of either gender shall be deemed 
to include all the other genders. 

d. Headings, subheadings, titles, subtitles to 
clauses, sub-clauses and paragraphs are 
for information only and shall not form part 
of the operative provisions of this Scheme 
or the schedules hereto and shall be 
ignored in construing the same. 

e. references to the word "Include" or 
"including" shall be construed without 
limitation; 

f. a reference to an article, clause, section, 
paragraph or schedule Is, unless Indicated 
to the contrary, a reference to an article, 
clause, section, paragraph or schedule of 
this Scheme; 

g. reference to dates and times shall be 
construed to be references to Indian dates 
and times; and 



h. reference to a document includes an 
amendment or supplement to, or 
replacement or novation 01, that document. 

3. DATEOFTAKlNG EFFECTANDOPERAllVE DATE 
The Scheme set out herein in its present form or with 
any modification(s} and amendment(s), approved or 
imposed or directed by the Tribunal, shall be effective 
from the Appointed Date but shall be made operative 
from the Effective Date. 

4. SHARE CAPITAL 

4.1. The authorized, issued. subscribed and paid-up share 
capital 01 Transferee Company as on 31 March 2019 as 
per the unaudited financial statements is as under: 

Share Capital Amount In Rs. 

Authorised Share Capital 

1.24,00,000 Equity Shares of lace value 
01 RS.l0/- each 

Issued, subscribed and paid-up Share Capital 

Equity Shares of face value of RS.10f- each 

12,40,00,000 

5.57,59,930 

There has been no change in the capital structure of Transferee 
Company subsequently. The shares 01 the Transferee 
Company are listed on the Stock Exchange. 

4.2. The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share 
capital ofTransferor Company as on 31 March 2019 as 
per the unaudited financial statements is as under: 

Share Capital 

Au1horised Share Capital 

7,75,000 Equity Shares of lace value of 
RS.l00/- each 

Issued, subscribed and paid-up Share Capital 

Equity Shares 01 face value of RS.WOf- each 

Amount in Rs. 

7,75,00,000 

2,31,76,400 

There has been no change in the capital structure ofTransferor 
Company subsequenlly. 

PART B - AMALGAMATION OF TRANSFEROR 
COMPANY WITH TRANSFEREE COMPANY 

5. TRANSFER AND VESTING OF UNDERTAKING OF 
TRANSFEROR COMPANY 
This part of the Scheme has been drawn up to comply 
with the conditions relating to "Amalgamation" as 
specified under Section 2(1 B) of the IT Act. If any terms 
or provisions 01 the Scheme is/are inconsistent with 
the provisions of Section 2(1 B) 01 the IT Act, at a later 
date including resulting from an amendment of law or 
for any other reasons whatsoever, the provisions of 
Section 2(1 B) of the IT Act, shall prevail and the Scheme 
shall stand modified to the ex1ent necessary to comply 
with Section 2( 1 B) of the IT Act, such that the 
modilication does not affect other parts 01 the Scheme. 
With effect from the Appointed Date and upon coming 
into effect of this Scheme, the entire business and 
Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, in 
accordance with Section 2(1 B) 01 the IT Act, stand 
transferred to and be vested in or deemed to be 
transferred to and vested in Transferee Company, as a 
going concem. 
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Without prejudice to the generality of the above said 
clause: 

5.1. With effect from the AppOinted date and upon the 
Scheme becoming effective, all assets that are 
immovable in nature and rights (whether contingent or 
not) in the immovable properties which form a part of 
the Transferor Company. whether freehold or 
leasehold or licensed or otherwise and all documents 
of title, rights and easements in relation thereto, shall 
pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of 
the Act and pursuant to the orders 01 the NCLT or any 
other appropriate authority sanctioning this Scheme 
and without any further act, instrument or deed shall 
stand transferred to and vested in andlor deemed to 
be transferred to and vested in the Transferee 
Company, subject to all the encumbrances, fixed and! 
or floating charges (if any). The Transferee Company 
shall be entitled to and exercise all rights and privileges 
attached thereto including right to use, enjoy, occupy, 
develop, possess the immovable property with all rights 
of ownership and right to deal with and dispose of 
such immovable properties and appropriate all 
consideration arising there from as the Transferee 
Company deems lit and shall be liable to pay ground 
rent and taxes and to fulfill all obligations in relation to 
or applicable to such immovable properties. The 
Transferee Company shall under the provisions of 
Scheme be deemed to be authorized to execute, il 
required, such instruments, deeds and writing on behalf 
of the Transferor Company and to implement or carry 
out all such lormalities or compliances to give effect to 
the provisions of this Scheme. The relevant authorities 
shall grant all clearances I permissions I approvals, if 
any, required for enabling the Transferee Company to 
absolutely own and enjoy the immovable properties in 
accordance with applicable law. The mutation of the 
title to the immovable properties shall be made and duly 
recorded by the appropriate authorities pursuant to 
the sanction of this Scheme, and upon this Scheme 
becoming effective, in accordance with the terms 
hereof, in lavour 01 the Transferee Company without 
any further act or deed on the part of Transferee 
Company. Any inchoate title or possessory title of the 
Transferor Company shall be deemed to be the title of 
the Transleree Company. 

5.2. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon this 
Scheme becoming effective, all assets that are movable 
in nature or are intangible in nature, as identified and 
applicable or are otherwise capable of transfer by 
manual or constructive delivery or by endorsement 
and delivery, shall stand transferred to and vested in 
the Transferee Company and shall become the 
property and an integral part of the Transferee 
Company (to the extent permissible under Applicable 
Law) without any further act, instrument or deed. The 
vesting pursuant to this clause shall be deemed to 
have occurred by manual or constructive delivery or 
by endorsement and delivery, as appropriate to the 
property being vested and tiUe to the property shall be 
deemed to have been transferred accordingly to the 
Transferee Company. 

5.3. With eHect from the AppOinted Date and upon this 
Scheme becoming effective, all movable Assets 01 the 
Transferor Company, other than those specified in 
clause 5.2 above, including cash and cash equivalents, 
sundry debtors. outstanding loans and advances, il 
any, recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be 
received, bank balances and deposits, if any, with 
government, semi-government, local and other 



authorities and bodies, customers and other persons 
shall without any requirement of any further act, 
instrument or deed become the property of the 
Transferee Company. 

5.4. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon this 
Scheme becoming effective, all lease or license or 
rent agreements entered into by the Transferor 
Company with various landlords, owners and lessors 
in connection with the use of the Assets of the 
Transferor Company, together with security deposits, 
shall stand automatically transferred in favour of the 
Transferee Company on the same terms and conditions, 
subject to Applicable Law, without any further act, 
instrument or deed. The Transferee Company shall 
continue to pay rent amounts as provided lor in such 
agreements and shall comply with the other terms, 
conditions and covenants thereunder and shall also 
be entitled to refund 01 security deposits paid under 
such agreements by the Transferor Company. 

5.5. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon this 
Scheme becoming effective, all Intellectual Property of 
the Transferor Company, as identified and applicable, 
shall without any requirement of any further act, 
instrument or deed, stand transferred to and vested in 
the Transferee Company. This Scheme shall serve as 
a requisite consent for use and transfer of such 
Intellectual Property without requiring the execution of 
any further deed or document, so as to transfer the 
said Intellectual Property in favour of the Transferee 
Company. 

5.6. With effect from the ApPOinted Date and upon this 
Scheme becoming effective, in relation to Assets, if 
any, which require separate documents for vesting in 
the Transferee Company, or which the Transferor 
Company andior the Transferee Company otherwise 
desire to be vested separately, the Transferor 
Company and the Transferee Company will execute 
such deeds, documents or such other instruments, if 
any, as may be mutually agreed. . 

5.7. On and from the Effective Date and till such time that 
the name of the bank accounts of the Transferor 
Company have been replaced with that of the 
Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall 
be entitled to maintain and operate the bank accounts 
of the Transferor Company in its name for such time 
as may be determined to be necessary by the 
Transferee Company. All cheques and negotiable 
instruments, payment orders received or presented 
for encashment which are in the name of the 
Transferor Company, after the Effective Date shall be 
accepted by the bankers of the Transferee Company 
and credited to the account of the Transferee Company, 
if presented by the Transferee Company. II is hereby 
expressly clarified that any legal proceedings by or 
against the Transferor Company in relation to cheques 
and other negotiable instruments, payment orders 
received or presented for encashment which are in 
the name of the Transferor Company shall be instituted, 
or as the case may be, continued, by or against, the 
Transferee Company after the coming 'Into effect of 
the Scheme. 

5.B. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the 
Scheme becoming effective, any statutory licenses 
(including software licenses) or permissions or 
approvals or consents or certificates or permits or quotas 
or rights or entitlements or accreditations to trade and 
industrial bodies, privileges, powers, facilities, authorities 
(including for operation of bank accounts), powers of 
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attomeys given by, issued to or executed in favour of 
or held by the Transferor Company shall stand vested 
in or transferred to Transferee Company without any 
further act or deed, and shall be appropriately mutated 
by the statutory authorities concemed therewith in 
favour of Transferee Company and the benefit of all 
statutory and regulatory permissions, environmental 
approvals and consents, registration or other licenses, 
quality certifications and approvals, trademarks, patents, 
industrial designs and trade secrets, other intangibles, 
any benems and consents of every kind and description 
of whatsoever nature in relation to the Transferor 
Company shall vest in and become available to 
Transferee Company as if they were originally obtained 
by Transferee Company. In so far as the various 
incentives, subsidies, rehabilitation schemes, special 
status and other benefits or privileges enjoyed, granted 
by any Govemment body, local authority or by any other 
person, or availed of by the Transferor Company, are 
concerned, the same shall vest with and be available to 
Transferee Company on the same terms and conditions 
as applicable to the Transferor Company, as if the same 
had been allotted and/or granted and/or sanctioned and/ 
or allowed to Transferee Company, 

5.9. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon this 
Scheme becoming effective, each of the permissions, 
approvals, consents, sanctions, remissions (including 
remittance under income-tax, minimum alternate tax, 
fringe benefit tax, sales tax, value added tax, turnover 
tax, excise duty, service tax, customs, GST), special 
reservations, sales tax remissions, tax holidays, 
incentives, grants, subsidies, concessions and other 
authorizations relating to the Transferor company, shall 
stand transferred to the Transferee Company and shall 
be carried forward by the Transferee Company under 
the provisions of the applicable laws. Further, the 
Transferee Company shall file the relevant notifications, 
if any, for the record of the statutory authorities who 
shall take them on file, pursuant to the Order of the 
NCLTand coming into effect of this Scheme. 

5.10. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon this 
Scheme becoming effective, all liabilities (including but 
not limited to contingent liabilities, debts, dulies, 
obligations etc. of every kind, nature and description 
whether or not provided for in the books of accounts 
and whether disclosed or undisclosed in the balance 
sheet of the Transleror Company) shall, under the 
provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and all .other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, and without 
any further act or deed, be transferred to or be deemed 
to be transferred to Transferee Company, so as to 
become from the Appointed Date the liabilities of 
Transferee Company and Ihe Transferee Company 
undertakes to meet, discharge and satisfy the same. It 
is hereby clarified that, unless expressly provided lor, 
il shall not be necessary to obtain the consent of any 
third party or other person who is a party 10 any 
contract or arrangement by virtue of which such 
liabilities have arisen, in order to give effect to the 
provisions of this clause. 

5.11. The transfer and vesting of the entire business and 
Undertaking of the Transferor Company as aforesaid 
shall be subjecl 10 the existing securities, charges, 
mortgages, if any, in respect of any assets of the 
Transferor Company. 

5.12. Provided always that the Scheme shall not operate to 
enlarge the security for any loan, deposit or facility 
availed of by the Transferor Company and Transferee 



5.13. 

5.14. 

5.15. 

5.16. 

6. 

6.1. 

Company shall not be obliged to create any further or 
additional security thereof after the Effective Date or 
otherwise. 
Loans or other obligations, if any, due between or 
amongst the Transferor Company and the Transferee 
Company shall stand discharged and there shall be no 
liability in that behalf. In so far as any shares, securities, 
debentures or notes issued by the Transferor Company, 
and held by the Transferee Company and vice versa, 
the same shall, unless sold or transferred by the said 
Transferor Company or the Transferee Company, as 
the case may be, at any time prior to the Effective 
Date, stand cancelled as on the Effective Date, and 
shall have no effect and the Transferor Company or 
the Transferee Company, as the case may be, shall 
have no further obligation outstanding in that behalf. 
Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the borrowing 
limits of the Transferee Company shall, without any 
requirement of any further act or deed, stand enhanced 
by an amount being the aggregate of the Liabilities 
pertaining to the Transferor Company which are being 
transferred to the Transferee Company pursuant to 
this Scheme and the Transferee Company shall not be 
required to pass any separate resolution in this regard. 
In respect of such of the assets /Iiabilities belonging to 
the Transferor Company other than those referred to 
in aforementioned clauses, the same shall be 
transferred to and vested in and/or be deemed to be 
transferred to and vested in Transferee Company on 
the ApPointed Date pursuant to the provisions of 
Sections 230 to 232 of the Act. 
For avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the 
generality of any applicable provisions of this Scheme, 
it is clarified that in order to ensure (i) implementation 
of the provisions of the Scheme; and (ii) continued 
vesting of the benefits, exemptions available to the 
Transferor Company in favour of the Transferee 
Company, the Board of the Transferor Company and 
the Transferee Company shall be deemed to be 
authorized to execute or enter into necessary 
documentations with any regulatory authorities or third 
parties, if applicable and the same shall be considered 
as giving effect to the order passed by NCLT and shall 
be considered as an integral part of this Scheme. 
PERMITS, CONTRACTS, DEEDS, BONDS AND OTHER 
INSTRUMENTS 
With effect from the Appointed Date and upon this 
Scheme becoming effective and subject to the 
provisions of this Scheme, all permits, no objection 
certificates, contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and 
other instruments, permissions, approvals, consents, 
licenses, of every kind entered into with various 
persons including independent consultants, statutory 
authorities, government departments/agencies, 
subsidiarieslassociate/joint venture companies and 
other shareholders of such subsidiarieslassociatefjoint 
venture companies, arrangements and other 
instruments of whatsoever nature, to which the 
Transferor Company is a party or to the benefit of 
which the Transferor Company may be eligible, and 
which are subsisting or have effect immediately before 
the Effective Date, shall continue in full force and effect 
on or against or in favour of, as the case may be, of 
the Transferee Company and may be enforced as fully 
and effectually as if, instead of the Transferor 
Company, the Transferee Company had been an 
original party or beneficiary or obligee thereto or 
thereunder. 
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6.2. 

6.3. 

6.4. 

6.5. 

Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme 
and notwithstanding that amalgamation of Transferor 
Company with the Transferee Company occurs by 
virtue of this Scheme itself, the Transferee Company 
may, at any time after the coming into effect of this 
Scheme in accordance with the provisions hereof. if 
so required, under any Applicable Law or otherwise, 
execute deeds, confirmations or other writings or 
arrangements with any party (including secured and 
unsecured creditors) to any contract or arrangement 
to which the Transferor Company is a party or any 
writings as may be necessary to, be executed merely 
in order to give formal effect to the above provisions. 
The Transferor Company will, if necessary, also be a 
party to the above. The Transferee Company shall, 
under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be 
authorized to execute any such writings on behalf of 
the Transferor Company and to carry out or perform 
all such formalities or compliances referred to above 
on the part of the Transferor Company to be carried 
out or performed. 
Without any further act or deed, all governmental 
approvals and other consents, permissions, quotas, 
rights, authorisations, entitlements, no-objection 
certificates and licenses including but not limited to the 
approvals obtained from Andhra Pradesh Industrial 
Infrastructure Corporation Limited lor allotment of land 
in favour of the Transferor Company irrespective of 
change in share holding as a consequence of the 
Amalgamation of the Transferor Company and the 
Transferee Company, including those relating to 
tenancies, privileges, powers and facilities of every 
kind and description of whatsoever nature, to which 
the Transferor Company is a party or to the benefit of 
which the Transferor Company may be entilled to use 
and which may be required to carry on the operations 
of the Undertaking, and which are subsisting or in 
effect immediately prior to the Effective Date, shall be, 
and remain, in full force and eHect in favour of the 
Transferee Company and may be enforced as fully 
and effectually as if, the Transferee Company had 
been a party, a beneficiary or an oblige thereto. The 
Transferee Company shall be entitled to undertake and 
carry out the business pertaining to the Undertaking 
pursuant to the effectiveness of this Scheme on its 
own account, pending the relevant authority taking on 
record the effectiveness of this Scheme. The 
Transferee Company is authorized to take such steps 
or actions as may be necessary in this regard. 
As a consequence of the Amalgamation of the 
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, the 
recording of change in name from the Transferor 
Company to the Transferee Company, whether for the 
purposes of any licence, permit, approval or any other 
reason, or whether lor the purposes of any transfer, 
registration, mutation or any other reason, shall be 
carried out by the concerned statutory or regulatory 
or any other authority without the requirement of 
payment of any transfer or registration fee or any 
other charge or imposition whatsoever. 
For the removal of doubts, it is expressly made clear 
that the dissolution of the Transferor Company without 
the process of winding-up as contemplated hereinafter, 
shall not, except to the extent set out in the Scheme, 
affect the previous operation of any contract, 
agreement, deed, or any instrument, or beneficial 
interest to which the Transferor Company is a party 
thereto. Such winding-up shall not affect any right, 



6.6. 

7. 
7.1. 

7.2. 

7.3. 

7.4. 

privilege, and obligations, acquired or deemed 10 be 
acquired prior to ApPointed Date, and ali such 
~elerences in such agreements, contracts and 
Instruments 10 the Transferor Company shall be 
construed as reference only to the Transferee 
Company with effect from the Appointed Date. 
Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the past track 
r.ec.or~ of the T(a~sfe~?r Comp~ny, including without 
limitation, the prohtabillty, experience, credentials and 
market share, shall be deemed 10 be the track record 
01 the Transferee Company for all commercial and 
re.g~!~.lory pur~oses including lor the purposes of 
eligibility, standing, evaluation and participation of the 
Transferee Company in all existing and fulure bids, 
le,nders and contracts of all authorities, agencies and 
clients. 
STAFF, WORKMEN AND EMPLOYEES 
Upon ~his Scheme becoming effective, all staff, 
executives workmen and other employees of the 
Transferor Company (hereinafter referred to as 
~Employees~) as on the Effective Date, shall be deemed 
to. have b~e Employees of the Transferee Company, 
without any Interruption of service and on the basis of 
continuity 01 service with reference to the Transferor 
::?~pany from the Appointed Date or their respective 
JOlm~Q date, whichever is later and. subject to the 
provISions, hereof, on the terms and conditions not 
less favorable than those on which they are engaged 
by the Transferor Company. The services 01 such 
Employees, if any, with the Transferor Company up to 
the Effective Date shall be taken into account lor the 
purp?~es of all benefits to which the Employees, may 
be eligible under Applicable Law. 
ln the event of retrenchment or termination of 
Employees, the Transferee Company shall be liab!e 10 
pay compensation in accordance with contract or law, 
as the case may be, on the basis that the services of 
the Employees shall have been continuous and shall 
nol have been interrupted by reason of such transfer. 
Upon this Scheme becoming effective, a\1 conlributions 
10 funds and schemes in respecl of providenl fund, 
Employee state insurance contribution, gratuity fund, 
superannuation fund, slaff welfare scheme or any 
other special schemes or benefits created or existing 
for the benefit of the Employees, if any, shall be deemed 
to be made by the Transferee Company in accordance 
with the provisions 01 such schemes or funds and 
Applicable Law. 
The existing provident fund, employee slate insurance 
contribution, gratuity fund, superannuation fund, 
pension fund, the staff welfare scheme and any other 
schemes or benefits created by the Transferor 
Company for Ihe Employees, shan be continued on the 
same terms and conditions and be transferred to the 
existing provident fund, employee state insurance 
contribution, gratuity fund, superannuation fund. 
pension lund, staff welfare scheme and any other 
sc~em~s or benefits or any other similar fUnds being 
malnla!ned by the Transferee Company without any 
requirement of any separate act or deed/approval. The 
said benefits shall be extended 10 the Employees 01 
the Transferor Company even if such benefits were 
not available 10 the Employees during their tenure in 
the Transferor Company, by virtue of non-applicability 
of the relevant provisions to the Transferor Company. 
In relation to the Employees, for whom the Transferor 
Company is making contributions to the government 
provident fund, the Transferee Company shall stand 
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8. 
8.1. 

8.2. 

8.3. 

9. 
9.1. 

substituted ror the Transferor Company, for ad 
pu~po~es whalsoever, including relating 10 the 
obligation 10 make contributions to the said fund in 
accordan~e with the proviSions 01 such fund, bye­
laws, etc. In respect of such Employees. In the event 
thai the Transferee Company does not have its own 
funds in respect 01 any of the above, Transferee 
Company may, subject to necessary approvals and 
permissions, continue to contribule to relevant funds 
of Ihe Transferor Company, unlil such time that the 
~ ransferee Company creates its own lund, at which 
lime the Funds and the investments and contributions 
pertaining 10 the Employees of the Transferor Company 
shall be transferred to the funds created by the 
Transferee Company. Subject to the relevant law rules 
and regulati?ns applicable to the Funds, the respective 
Board 0/ Directors or any committee thereof of the 
Company may decide to continue to make the said 
contributions to the Funds of the Transferor Company 
and take such other aClions as may be deemed fit. It is 
clarified that the services oj the Emptoyees of the 
Transferor Company will be treated as having been 
c0!1linuous and not interrupted for the purpose of the 
said fund or funds. It is the aim and the intent of the 
Sc~en:e Ih.at all the rights, duties, powers and 
obligations, In whatsoever nature, that are available to 
the employees of the Transferee Company shall also 
be available to all the employees of the Transferor 
Com~any in r~tation to Provident Fund, Gratuity and 
Pen~lon and, or Superan.nuation Fund or any other 
speCial fund, however subject to the provisions of the 
relevant and applicable statutes. 
CONTINUATION OF LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 
~rom th,e Effective Date, all legal or other proceedings 
(mclu?lng ~efore any slatutory or quasi-judicial 
aulhonty or tnbunal or administrative or any adjudicating 
authorities) by or against Ih~ Transferor Company, 
wh~the! pending on the AppOinted Date, or which may 
be Inshluted any time in the future (irrespective 01 
whether they relate to periods on or prior to the 
Appoi~ted Date) shall be continued and enforced by 
or against the Transferee Company after the Effective 
Date, to the extent legally permissible. 
If any legal Proceedings are initiated Or carried On 
against the Transferor Company in respect of the 
matters referred in the above clause, it shall defend 
the same in accordance with the advice of the 
Transferee Company. 
If any Legal Proceeding(s) isl are pending, the same 
sh~fI ~o.t abale, be discontinued or in any way be 
prejudiCially affected by reason of Ihis Scheme and 
the proceedings may be conlinued, prosecuted and 
enforced, by or against the Transferee Company in 
the same r:nanner and to the same extent, as they 
would or m1ght have been continued, prosecuted and 
e0forced by or against the Transferor Company, as if 
Ihls Scheme had not been made. 
TAXES 
Upon this Scheme becoming effective and with effect 
from the ApPoi.nted Dale, all taxes (direct or indirect), 
surcharge, dUlles and cess payable by the Transferor 
Company including bul notlimiled 10 the Income-lax 
Act, 1961, Customs Act, 1962, Central Excise Act 1944 
Central Sales Tax ACI, 1956, Goods and Services Tro: 
laws, any other slate Sales Tax I Value Added Tax 
laws, stamp laws or any other tax or duties (whether 
central Or state) on gOOds and services, on inputs! 
capital goods linput services, and impositions imposed 
by any Governmental Aulhority, including taxes based 



upon or measured by gross receipts, income, profits, 
sales and value added services, payroll taxes, property 
taxes, registration fees, together with all interest and 
penalties with respect to any such amounts and all 
other applicable laws accruing and relating to the 
Transferor Company whether or not provided for or 
covered by tax provision in the accounts made as on 
the date immediately preceding the Appointed Date shall 
be transferred to the Transferee Company. Similarly all 
credits for taxes available under the aforementioned 
laws including Minimum Altemate Tax, Tax Deducted at 
Source, Advance Tax, Self-Assessment Tax, Fringe 
Benefit Tax, Sales Tax / Value Added Tax, Service Tax 
and GST to the Transferor Company or obligation for 
deduction/ collection of tax at source on any payment 
made by or to be made by the Transferor Company 
shall be transferred, made or deemed to have been 
made and duly complied with by the Transferee 
Company, as the case may be, and the relevant 
authorities shall be bound to transfer to the account of 
and give credit for the same to Transferee Company 
upon passing of the orders on this Scheme by the 
NCLT and upon relevant proof and documents being 
provided to the authorities. 

9.2. All taxes including but not limited to income tax, wealth 
tax, GST, sales tax, excise duty, customs duty, service 
tax, lUXUry tax, VAT, etc. paid or payable by the 
Transferor Company in respect of its operations and! 
or the profits of the Undertaking on and from the 
Appointed Date, shall be on account of the Transferee 
Company and, insofar as it relates to the payment of 
such taxes, whether by way of deduction/ collection 
at source, advance tax or otherwise howsoever, by 
the Transferor Company in respect of the profits or 
activities or operation of the Undertaking on and from 
the Appointed Date, the same shall be deemed to be 
the corresponding item paid by the Transferee 
Company, and shall, in all proceedings, be dealt with 
accordingly. The relevant authorities shall be bound to 
transfer to the account of and give credit for the same 
to Transferee Company upon the passing of the orders 
on this Scheme by the NCLT and upon relevant proof 
and documents being provided to the said authorities. 

9.3. Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the Companies 
are expressly permitted to revise and file their 
respective tax returns including income tax, tax 
deducted at source, GST, service tax, sales tax, value 
added tax and other tax retums (including revised 
returns), certificates, returns to claim refunds, 
advance tax credits, Tax Deducted at Source, Minimum 
Alternate Tax credit, CENVAT, GST, excise and service 
tax credits or any other tax credit, carry forward and 
set off of accumulated losses and unabsorbed 
depreciation, set off, etc., on the basis of the accounts 
of the Transferor Company as vested with the 
Transferee Company upon coming into effect of this 
Scheme, as may be necessary and expressly reserves 
the right to claim refunds, adjustments, credits, set­
offs, advance tax credits (including the liability in the 
indirect tax laws or GST law) notwithstanding that the 
statutory period for such revision and filing may have 
lapsed. 

9.4. The Transferee Company shall be entitled to claim and 
be allowed credit or benefits of all tax deduction 
certificates, advance tax, self-assessment tax or other 
tax payments, credits or drawbacks or any other credit 
or benefit of any tax, duty, CENVAT, incentive, etc. 
relating to the Transferor Company, notwithstanding 
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that such certificates or challans or any other documents 
for tax payments or credits/benefits, etc. may have 
been issued or made in the name of the Transferor 
Company. Such creditJ benefit shall be allowed without 
any further act or deed by the Transferee Company or 
the need for any endorsements on such certificates, 
challans, documents, etc. to be done by the issuers or 
any authority. Further any taxes paid and taxes 
deducted at source and depOSited by the Transferee 
Company on inter se transactions during the period 
between the Appointed Date and the Effective Date 
shall be treated as tax paid by the Transferee Company 
and shall be available to the Transferee Company for 
set-off against its liability under the IT Act and excess 
tax so paid shall be eligible for refund together with 
interest. Subject to the provisions of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 the Transferee Company shall be eligible to 
carry forward and set off the accumulated losses and 
unabsorbed depreciation of the Transferor Company. 

9.5. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, the Transferee 
Company shall make and file all necessary applications, 
documents and adhere to all statutory compliances as 
may be applicable and necessary laid down under the 
relevant Central or State laws, regulations, rules in order 
to facilitate the implementation of the Scheme. 

9.6. All expenses incurred by the Transferor Company 
under Section 43B of the IT Act, shall be claimed as a 
deduction by the Transferee Company and the transfer 
of the Undertaking shall be considered as succession 
of business by the Transferee Company. 

9.7. Upon this Scheme becoming effective, any tax 
deposited, certificates issued or returns filed by the 
Transferor Company shall continue to hold good as if 
such amounts were deposited, certificates were issued 
and returns were filed· by the Transferee Company. 

9.S. All the expenses incurred by the Transferor Company 
and the Transferee Company in relation to the 
amalgamation of the Undertaking, including stamp duty 
expenses, if any, shall be allowed as deduction to the 
Transferee Company in accordance with Section 3500 
of the IT Act over a period of 5 years beginning with 
the previous year in which this Scheme becomes 
effective. Further, the Transferee Company may adopt 
a position 10 amortise / depreCiate intangible assets 
including goodwill generated pursuant to amalgamation 
for tax purposes. 

9.9. All intangible assets including but not limited to goodwill 
belonging to but not recorded in the books of account 
of the Transferor Company and all intangible assets 
including but not limited to goodwill ariSing from or 
recorded in the process of amalgamation, if any, in the 
books of account of the Transferee Company, shall, 
for all purposes, be regarded as an intangible asset in 
terms of Explanation 3(b) below section 32(1) of the IT 
Act, and the Transferee Company shall be eligible to 
claim depreciation thereunder at the prescribed rates. 

9.10. Any refund under the tax laws due to the Transferor 
Company consequent to the assessments made and 
for which no credit is taken in the accounts as on the 
date immediately preceding the Appointed Date shall 
belong to and be received by the Transferee Company. 
The relevant authorities shall be bound to transfer to 
the account of and give credit for the same to the 
Transferee Company upon the passing of the orders 
on this Scheme by the NCLT upon relevant proof and 
documents being provided to the said authorities. 

9.11. The Transferor Company may be entitled to various 
incentive schemes and pursuanllo this Scheme, it is 



declared that the benefits under all such schemes and 
policies shall stand transferred to and vested in the 
Transferee Company and all benefits, entitlements, 
exemptions, tax holidays and incentives of any nature 
whatsoever including benefits under the income tax, 
goods and services tax, exemptions, concessions, 
remissions, subsidies and other incentives in relation 
to the Transferor Company, to the extent statutorily 
available, shall be claimed by the Transferee Company. 

9.12. In accordance with the relevant rules and regulations, 
the unutilized credits relating to excise duties / customs 
duties / GST / service tax! VAT or any other tax! 
duties (whether central or state) on goods and 
services, paid on inputs/capital goods/ input services 
lying in the accounts of Transferor Company, shall be 
permitted to be transferred to the credit of the 
Transferee Company, as if all such unutilized credits 
were lying to the account of the Transferee Company. 
The Transferee Company shall accordingly be entitled 
to set off all such un utilized credits against the applicable 
taxes I duties payable (including GST) by it. 

9.13. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, any taxes paid 
under the indirect tax laws such as Service tax Law. 
Excise Law, Customs Law, Value Added Tax Aci 
(prevalent in respective state), GST or any other tax 
duties (whether central or state). arising out of the 
transactions entered into between the Transferor 
Company and the Transferee Company post the 
Appointed date shall on and from the effective date be 
refunded to the Transferee Company, or in cases 
where in respect of the inter-company transactions, 
the Transferor Company /Transferee Company has 
availed credit of the taxes charged, the Transferee 
Company at its option may not seek for refund and can 
choose to retain the same as a CENVAT Credit or VAT 
credit or GST credit subject to the rules and regulations 
under the respective indirect tax law. 

10. SAVINGOFCONCLUDEDTRANSAC110NS 
The transfer of Undertaking, the continuance of the 
effectiveness of contracts and deeds and legal 
proceedings by or against the Transferee Company 
above shall not affect any transaction, or proceedings, 
or contracts, or deeds already concluded by the 
Transferor Company on or before the Appointed Date 
and after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date, to 
the end and intent that the Transferee Company 
accepts and adopts all acts, deeds and things done 
and executed by the Transferor Company in respect 
thereto as done and executed on behalf of itself. 

11. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS OF THE TRANSFEROR 
COMPANY 11LL EFFEC11VE DATE 
With effect from the Appointed Date and up to and 
including the Effective Date: 

11.1. The Transferor Company shall carry on, and be deemed 
to have been carrying on, all business activities and 
shall be deemed to have been held for and stood 
possessed of all assets on account of, and in trust for, 
the Transferee Company. 

11.2. All profits, or income, or losses, or expenses, or 
payments, or receipts, or taxes, including but not limited 
to income tax, minimum alternate tax (including 
unexpired credit for minimum alternate tax), fringe 
benefit tax, advance taxes, tax deducted at source by 
or on behalf of the Transferor Company, wealth tax, 
sales tax, value added tax, excise duty, GST, service 
tax, customs duty, refund, reliefs, etc., accruing or 
arising to the Transferor Company, or losses arising, 
or expenditure incurred by them, on and from Appointed 
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Date upto the Effective Date, shall for all purposes be 
treated as, and be deemed to be treated as, the profits, 
or income, or losses, or expenses, or payments, or 
receipts, or the said taxes of the Transferee Company. 

11.3. The Transferor Company shall carry on their business 
activities with proper prudence and diligence and in 
the same manner as it had been doing hitherto, and 
shall not, without prior written consent of the 
Transferee Company, alienate, charge, encumber, 
borrow, incur liabilities, or otherwise deal with or 
dispose off any of their business undertaking(s) or 
any part thereof; except in the ordinary course of 
business as carried on by it as on date of filing this 
Scheme with the NCL T, or pu rsuant to any pre-existing 
obligations undertaken by the Transferor Company 
prior to the Appointed Date. 

11.4. The Transferee Company shall also be entitled, pending 
the sanction of the Scheme, to apply to the Central 
Govemment, State Govemment, and all other agencies, 
departments and statutory authorities concerned, 
wherever necessary, for such consents, approvals 
and sanctions which the Transferee Company may 
require including the registration, approvals, 
exemptions, reliefs, etco, as may be required I granted 
under any law for time being in force for carrying on 
business by the Transferee Company. 

11.5. For the avoidance of doubt it is hereby clarified that 
nothing in this Scheme shall prevent the Transferee 
Company from declaring and paying dividends, whether 
interim or final, to its equity shareholders as on the 
record date for the purpose of any such dividend. 

11.6. The Transferor Company shall not utilize the profils or 
income, if any, for the purpose of declaring or paying 
any dividend to its shareholders or for any other 
purpose in respect of the period falling on and after 
the Appointed Date, without the prior written consent 
of the Board of the Transferee Company. 

11.7. The Transferor Company, after filing the Scheme with 
the NCLT shall not make any modification to their capital 
structure, either by an increase (by issue of rights 
shares, bonus shares, convertible debentures or 
otherwise), decrease, reclassification, sub-division or 
reorganisation or in any other manner, whatsoever, 
except by mutual consent of the Boards of Directors 
of the Transferor Company and of the Transferee 
Company. 

1108. The Transferor Company shall not vary, except in the 
ordinary course of business, or pursuant to any pre­
existing obligations undertaken prior to the Appointed 
Date, the terms and conditions of the employment of 
their Employees without the consent of the Board of 
Directors of the Transferee Company. 

11.9. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, any taxes paid 
under the indirect tax laws such as central excise, 
customs, service tax, GST, value added tax laws, 
arising out of the transactions entered into between 
the Transferor Company and I or with the Transferee 
Company post the Appointed date shall on and from 
the Effective Dale be refunded to Ihe Transferee 
Company, or in cases where in respect of the inter­
company transactions, the Transferor Company or the 
Transferee Company has availed GSTcredit orCENVAT 
Credit or value added tax credit of the taxes charged, 
the Transferee Company at its option may not seek for 
refund and can choose to retain the same as a CENVAT 
Credit or GST credit or value added tax credit, subject 
to the rules and regulations under the respective 
indirect tax law. 



11,10. The Transferor Company shall not amend its Charter 
Documents, except with the written consent of the 
Transferee Company. 

11.11. Where any of the liabilities and obligations or assets 
attributed to the Transferor Company on the Appointed 
Date has been discharged or sold by the Transferor 
Company after the Appointed Date and prior to the 
Effective Date, such discharge or sale shall be 
deemed to have been for and on behalf of the 
Transferee Company. 

11.12. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon this 
Scheme becoming eHective, all Assets acquired by 
the Transferor Company after on or after the 
Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date for 
operation shall be deemed to have been acquired for 
and on behalf of the Transferee Company and shall 
also stand transferred to and vested in the Transferee 
Company. 

11.13. All loans raised and utilized, and all liabilities and 
obligations incurred by the Transferor Company after 
the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, 
shall be deemed to have been raised, used or incurred 
for and on behalf of the Transferee Company, and to 
that extent they are outstanding on the Effective Date, 
shall also without any further act or deed be and 
stand transferred to the Transferee Company and 
shall become the liabilities and obligations of the 
Transferee Company, which shall be liable to meet, 
discharge and satisfy the same. 

12. CHANGES IN MEMORANDUM OFASSOClAllON 
12.1. CLUBBING OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL 

(il Upon the Scheme becoming fully eHective, the 
authorised share capital of the Transferor 
Company shall stand combined with the 
authorised share capital of the Transferee 
Company. Filing fees and stamp duty, if any, paid 
by the Transferor Company on their respective 
authorised share capital, shall be deemed to have 
been so paid by the Transferee Company on the 
combined authorised share capital and 
accordingly, the Transferee Company shall not 
be required to pay any fee I stamp duty for its 
increased authorised share capital. 

(ii) Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of 
the Transferee Company shall, without any 
further act, instrument or deed, be and stand 
altered, modified and amended pursuant to the 
applicable provisions of the Act by deleting the 
existing clause and replacing it by the following: 

"\I. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company shall 
be Rs 20,15,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Crores and 
Fifteen Lakhs only) divided into 2, 01, 50,000 (Two 
Crores and One Lakh and Fifty Thousand) equity 
shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten) each, with the rights, 
privileges and conditions in attaching thereto as are 
provided by the regulations of the Company for the 
time being with powers to increase or reduce the Capital 
for the time being into several classes, and to attach 
thereto respectively such preferential, qualified or 
special rights, privileges or conditions as may be 
determined by or in accordance with the regulations 
of the company to vary, modify or abrogate, any such 
rights, privileges or conditions in such manner as 
may for the time being be provided for by the 
regulations of the Company." 
(iii) The approval of the shareholders of Transferee 

Company to the Scheme shall be considered as 
the approval required under the provisions of 
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the Act for the above change of authorized 
capital clause of Memorandum of Association. 
The alteration of the authorized capital clause 
as aforesaid, shall be eHected as an integral 
part of the Scheme and approval/consent to the 
Scheme by shareholders of Transferee 
Company and NCLT shall be deemed to be due 
compliance of the relevant provisions of the Act 
for alteration of the share capital clause in the 
Memorandum of Association of the Transferee 
Company. 

13. ISSUE OF CONSIDERATION BYTHE TRANSFEREE 
COMPANY TO SHAREHOLDERS OF TRANSFEROR 
COMPANY 

13.1. The equity shares to be issued by the Transferee 
Company to the shareholders of the Transferor 
Company shall be issued only in dematerialised form to 
such shareholders. 

13.2. Upon this Scheme becoming effective and upon the 
entire business and the whole of the undertaking of 
the Transferor Company being transferred to and 
vested in the Transferee Company, the Transferee 
Company shall without any further application or deed, 
issue, allot and credit as fully paid up, to every 
shareholder of the Transferor Company whose names 
appear in the Register of Members of the Transferor 
Company (or his/her heirs, executors, administrators 
or successors - in title, as the case may be, and as 
may be recognized by the Board of the Transferee 
Company) as on the Record Date, Equity Shares in the 
following proportion: 
102 equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each 
of the Transferee Company, credited as fully paid up 
in respect of 100 equity shares of Rs. 100/- each" fully 
paid-up held by them in the Transferor Company. 

13.3. The Transferee Company may issue the equity shares 
as per Clause 13.2 in a manner determined by the 
Board of Directors of the Transferee Company. If 
necessary, the Transferee Company shall before 
allotment of the equity shares in terms of the Scheme, 
increase its authorised share capital by such amount 
as it stands to the credit of the Transferor Company by 
creation of such number of equity shares as may be 
necessary to satisfy its obligations under the 
provisions of the Scheme in compliance with the 
applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules 
thereunder. 

13.4. The New Equity Shares shall be issued to the equity 
shareholders of the Transferor Company only after 
they provide details of their respective accounts with 
the depOSitory participant and such other confirmations 
as may be required. 

13.5. The New Equity Shares issued by the Transferee 
Company in terms of Clause 13.2 of this Scheme, will 
be listed on the Stock Exchange where the shares of 
the Transferee Company are currently traded, subject 
to necessary approvals from the regulatory authorities 
and all necessary applications and compliance being 
made in this respect by the Transferee Company. 

13.6. The New Equity Shares allotted pursuant to this Scheme 
shall be listed on the Stock Exchange. However, they 
shall remain frozen in the DepositOries System till listing 
I trading permission is given by the Stock Exchange. 

13.7. No fractional certificate shall be issued by the 
Transferee Company to the Shareholders of the 
Transferor Company on Record Date in respect of the 
residual fractional entitlements (if any) to which the 
shareholders of the Transferor Company may be 
entitled to pursuant to Clause 13.2. Fractions, if any, 



arising out of such allotment shall be rounded off to 
the nearest whole number. 

13.8. Upon the equity shares being issued and allotted, as 
aforesaid by the Transferee Company, the equity 
shares issued by the Transferor Company and held 
by its Shareholders, whether in dematerialized or 
physical form, shall be deemed to have been 
automatically cancelled. 

13.9. The equity shares to be issued and allotted by the 
Transferee Company as aforesaid in terms of this 
Scheme shall be subject to Charter Documents of the 
Transferee Company and shall rank pari passu in all 
respects with the existing equity shares of the 
Transferee Company, but shall not rank for dividend 
for the period prior to the Appointed Date. 

13.10.lt is clarified that the Transferee Company and the 
Transferor Company shall not be required to pass 
separate resolutions under the Act for the purpose of 
issuing equity shares to the Shareholders of the 
Transferor Company under Clause 13.2, and it shall be 
deemed that the Shareholders of the Transferor 
Company and that of the Transferee Company while 
according their consent to the Scheme, have 
consented to the issuance and allotment of equity 
shares on Record Date. 

13.11. The issue and allotment of the Shares by the Transferee 
Company to the shareholders of the Transferor 
Company as provided in this Scheme is an integral part 
thereof and shall be deemed to have been carried out 
as if the procedure laid down under the applicable 
provisions of the Act were duly complied with except 
for making necessary filings under the Act to effectuate 
such issuance. 

13.12. Upon the issue of shares pursuant to the Scheme, the 
promoter shareholder of the Transferor Company 
would be deemed to be the promoter shareholder of 
the Transferee Company and the non-promoter 
shareholder of the Transferor Company would be 
deemed to be the non-promoter shareholder of the 
Transferee Company for all regulatory, statutory and 
other legal purposes including for the purposes of the 
Act, or any other laws, rules, regulations, guidelines 
laid down by the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India ('SEBI'). 

14. ACCOUNTING TREATMENTlN THE BOOKS OFTHE 
TRANSfEREE COMPANY 
Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect 
from the Appointed Date, the Transferee Company shall 
account for amalgamation of the Transferor Company 
into and with Transferee Company in its books of 
accounts in compliance with the Indian Accounting 
Standard 103 on Business Combinations and other 
Indian Accounting Standards, as applicable, and notified 
under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other generally 
accepted accounting principles, as may be amended 
from time to time, as under: 

14.1. All the assets (including intangible assets, whether 
recorded in the books of accounts of the Transferor 
Company or not) and liabilities in the books of the 
Transferor Company shall be recorded by the 
Transferee Company in its books of accounts at fair 
values as determined by the independent valuer as on 
the Appointed Date. 

14.2. The investments made by the Transferee Company in 
the Transferor Company, if any, will stand cancelled. 
Further, all inter-party transactions and balances 
including advances, amount receivable or payable inter-
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se between the Transferor Company and the 
Transferee Company as appearing in their books of 
accounts, if any, shall stand cancelled without any 
further act, instrument or deed. 

14.3. The Transferee Company shall credit to its share capital 
and securities premium account, respectively, in its 
books of account, the aggregate face value and 
securities premium, respectively, of the Shares issued 
by it to the shareholders of the Transferor Company 
pursuant to this Scheme. 

14.4. Any excess of the amount of consideration as per 
Clause 13.2 over the value of net assets of the 
Transferor Company as per Clause 14.1 acquired by 
the Transferee Company after giving effect to Clause 
14.2 shall be treated as goodwill as valued by the 
independent valuer and in accordance with applicable 
Indian Accounting Standards. If the amount of the 
consideration as per Clause 13.2 is lower than the 
value of net assets of the Transferor Company as per 
Clause 14.1 acquired by the Transferee Company after 
giving effect to Clause 14.2, the difference shall be 
treated as Capital Reserve. 

14.5. If considered appropriate for the purpose of application 
of uniform accounting policies and method or for 
compliance with the applicable accounting standards, 
the Transferee Company may make suitable 
adjustments to the accounting treatment and adjust 
the effect thereof in the manner determined by the 
Board of the Transferee Company. 

PART C - GENERAL TERMS AND CONOmONS 

15_ APPLICATION TO NClT 
The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company 
shall, with all reasonable despatch, make and pursue 
applications to the Tribunal, under whose jurisdiction 
the registered office of the Transferor Company and 
the Transferee Company are situated, for sanctioning 
this Scheme of Amalgamation under Sections 230 to 
232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

16. Dissolution of Transferor Company 
16.1. On and from the Effective Date, the Transferor 

Company shall stand dissolved without being wound 
up. 

16.2. On and with effect from the Effective Date, the name 
of the Transferor Company shall be struck off from the 
records of the RoC, Chennai. 

17. MODIFICATION ORAMENDMENTSTOTHE SCHEME 
17.1. The Transferor Company and the Transferee 

Company through their respective Boards of Directors 
including committees, or other persons, duly 
authorized by the respective Board of Directors in 
this regard, may make, or assent 10, any alteration or 
modification to this Scheme, or to any conditions or 
limitations, which the NClT or any other competent 
authority may deem fit to direct, approve or impose 
and may give such directions including an order of 
dissolution of the Transferor Company without 
process of winding- up as they may consider 
necessary, to settle any doubt, question or difficulty, 
arising under the Scheme, or in regard to its 
implementation or in any manner connected therewith 
and to do and to execute all such acts, deeds, matters 
and things necessary for putting this Scheme into 
effect, or to review the portion relating to the 
satisfaction 01 the conditions to this Scheme and if 
necessary, to waive any of those (to the extent 



permitted under law) for bringing this Scheme into 
effect. 

17.2. If any part or provision of this Scheme if found to be 
unworkable for any reason whatsoever, the same 
shall not, subject to the decision of the Transferor 
Company and the Transferee Company, affect the 
validity 01 implementation of the other parts and/or 
provisions of the Scheme. If any part or provision of 
this Scheme hereof is invalid, ruled illegal by any 
Court of competent jurisdiction, or unenforceable 
under present or future laws, then it shall be 
severable from the remainder of the Scheme, and 
the Scheme shall not be affected thereby, unless the 
deletion of such part or provision, as the case may 
be, shall cause this Scheme to become materially 
adverse to the Transferor Company or the Transferee 
Company or their respective Shareholders, in which 
case the abovementioned parties shall attempt to bring 
about a modification in the Scheme, as will best 
preserve their benefits and obligations under the 
Scheme, including but not limited to such part or 
provision. 

17.3. Transferor Company and the Transferee Company 
shall be at liberty to withdraw from this Scheme, in 
case any condition or alteration imposed by the 
Tribunal or any other authority or any bank or financial 
institution is unacceptable to them or otherwise if so 
mutually agreed. 

18. CONOmONALITY OF THE SCHEME 
This Scheme is and shall be conditional upon and 
subject to: 

18.1 The Scheme being approved by the requisite majority 
in number and value of such classes of persons 
including the respective shareholders and/or creditors 
of the Transferor Company and the Transferee 
Company as may be directed by the Tribunal. 

18.2. The sanction of the Tribunal under Sections 230 to 
232 and other applicable provisions of the Act in 
favour of the Transferor and the T ransleree Company 
under the said provisions and necessary Order being 
obtained. 

18.3. The Scheme being approved by the public 
shareholders through e-voting in terms of Para 9 (a) 
of Part I of Annexure I 01 SEBI circular No. CFD/DIL3I 
CIRJ2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 and subsequent 
modifications thereof ('SEBI Circular) and the scheme 
shall be acted upon only if vote cast by the public 
shareholders in favour of the proposal are more than 
the number of votes cast by the public shareholders 
against it. 

18.4. Receipt of approval from the Stock Exchange and 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India. 

18.5. Filing with the Registrar of Companies, Chennai, 
certified copies of all necessary orders, sanctions 
and approvals mentioned above by the Transferor 
and the Transferee Company. 

19. EFFECT OF NON-RECEIPT OF APPROVALSI 
SANCTIONS 
In the event of the Scheme not being sanctioned by 
the Tribunal and/or the order or orders not being 
passed as aforesaid before 30 April 2020 or within 
such further period or periods as may be agreed upon 
between the Transferor Company and the Transferee 
Company who are hereby empowered and authorized, 
to agree to and extend the aforesaid period from time 
to time without any limitations in exercise 01 their 
powers through, and by, their respective Board of 
Directors, the Scheme shall become null and void and 
in that event no rights and liabilities shall, inter se, 
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accrue between the Parties in terms of the Scheme. 
Any act or deed done prior to such period as is 
contemplated hereunder or any right, liability or 
obligation which has arisen or accrued pursuant 
thereto shall not be subject to nullification and shall be 
governed and be preserved or worked out as may 
otherwise arise in law and in such event each party 
shall bear and pay its respective costs, charges and 
expenses in connection with the Scheme. 

20. COSTS. CHARGES AND EXPENSES CONNECTED 
WITH THE SCHEME 
All costs, charges and expenses of the Companies in 
relation to or in connection with negotiations leading 
up to the Scheme and of carrying out and completing 
the terms and provisions 01 this Scheme and in relation 
to or in connection with the Scheme and incidental to 
the completion of this scheme shall be bome and paid 
by the Transferee Company. In the event of the Scheme 
not being implemented, each party shall bear its 
respective costs, charges and expenses. 

Schedule A 

Details of the immovable property being transferred from the 
Transferor Company to Transferee Company: 

District: Chittoor 
Village: Gajulamandyam 

Survey Nos. 1206 (Part) 

Mandai: Renigunta 
Panchayat: APIIC-IALA, 

Gajulamandyam 

Plot No. 78-C measuring Acs 5.14 (or) 20801.58 Sq. Mtrs., 
situated at Industrial Park, Gajulamandyam, Renigunta Mandai, 
Chittoor District. Andhra Pradesh, bounded by 

North Private Land 
South 18.28 M Wide Road 
East Buffer Zone 
West Plot No. 78-B 



ANNEXUREB 

Detailed Background of POel, Main objects and Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Share Capital 

1. Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited ('Transferee Company' or 'POel') was incorporated on the 2p! day of March i 995 in 
the Stale of Tamil Nadu under the Companies Act, 1956, The Corporate Identification Number of poel is 
L24294TN 1995PLC030586 and the PAN is AAACP51 020. The a-mail address of the Company is i0..f.:,?~·"p9..9.!:.9.QA~1. The 
Company is a publicly listed company whose shares are listed on the SSE ltd. ('SSE'). The registered office 0' poel is 
located al4th Floor, KRM Centre, No.2, Harrington Road, ehelpet, Chennai - 600031, Tamil Nadu, India. 

2. The main objects of POel are as follows: 
a. To takeover the exisling business of "PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS~ a partnership firm as a running concem with 

all assets and liabilities including tenancy rights, patent rights, brand rights, and bank liabilities, 
b. To carry on the business or manufacturing. distributing, buying, selling. supplying, conve,1ing, importing, exporting, 

storing, stocking, treating, relining, repairing, maintaining. charging, re-charging, re-storing, re-condilioning, Zinc Metal. 
Lead Metal, Zinc Ingots, Zinc Dross, Zinc Oxide, Lead Sub Oxide, Lead Oxide. Litharge, Red Lead, Zinc Lead Salt and 
Oxide, Salts and Oxides of other metals including PVC Stabilizers and all types of batteries, including storage batteries. 
dry batteries, button batteries, solar power batteries or other batteries, their components, parts, ingredients, substances. 
systems, consumables, accessories or fittings and to do all acts and things necessary lor the attainment of foregoing 
objects, 

c. To carry on the business of manufacturing, importing, exporters, dealers in heavy chemicals. acids alkalies, petrochemicals, 
petrochemical derivatives, refrigerants, carbon black, cresols. chemical compounds and chemical of ail kinds (solid, 
!lakes, liquid and gaseous), analytical chemists, antibiotics, tanis, chemicals auxiliaries, diSinfectants, insecticides, 
fungicides, deodrants and dealers in chemical products of any kind whatsoever and as wholesale and retail chemicals 
and druggists and as chemical engineers and analytical chemists. 

d. To manufacture, prepare, import, export, buy, sell, supply, distribute. store. stock maintain and or otherwise handle. deal 
in and carry on business in therapeutic. chemotherapeutic, pharmaceutical, bacteriological, parasitological, virological, 
immunok:lgical, endocrinologicaJ, biological, microbiological, chemical and biochemical, electrolytic, homeopathic, ayulVedic, 
and other tropical and or Indian Iheropatic, nulri1ional, herbal. vegetable, vertinary, bolanical, chemicals, drugs, ingredients, 
products, compounds, mixtures, tablets, pills, capsules, powders, preparations and materials. injections, vaccines, 
sera and such other substances as may be put to medical and or biomedical use, 

3. The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the Transferee Company as on 31 March, 2019 is as follows: 

Particulars 

Authorised Share Capital: 
1,24,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.l 01- each 

Total 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up: 
55,75,993 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each 

Total 

Amount in Rs. 

12,40,00,000 

12,40,00,000 

5,57,59,930 

5,57,59,930 

As on date, there has been no change in the authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the Transferee 
Company. 

ANNEXUREC 

Detailed Background of MMPL, Main objects and Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Share Capital 
1. Meloy Metals Private Limited (Transferor Company' or 'MMPL') was incorporated on the 25 May 2011 in the State of Andhra 

Pradesh under the name and style of "Vedam Drugs Private Limited" as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The 
name of the Transferor Company was changed to "Meloy Metals Private Limited" on 29th June 2016. The Corporate Identity 
Numberof MMPLis U2731 OTN2011 PTC115709 and the PAN isAADCV6747K.The Company is a private limited company. The 
e-mail addressofMMPLis:.DJ.9..!.l.trn.!1..!.9Y...DlJ~.t.<lI$.&om . The registered office of the Transferor Company was located at Plot No: 
A-28J1/14-D, Road No: 15, IDA, Nacharam, Hyderabad, Telangana- 500 076. The registeroo office of the Transferor Company 
afierobtaining due approvals has been shifted t041h Floor, KRM Centre, No.2, Hanington Road, Chetpet, Chennai - 600031, 
Tamil Nadu, India vide the order passed by the Regional Director dated 06th February 2017. 

2. The main objects of the Transferor Company are as follows: 
a. To carry on the business of manufacturing distributing, buying, selling, supplying, converting, importing, exporting, 

storing, stOCking, treating, refining, repairing, maintain, charging, re-charging, re-storing, Fe-conditioning, Zinc Metal, 
Lead Metal, zinc Ingots. Zinc Dross, Zinc Oxide, Lead Sub Oxide, Lead Oxide, Litharge, Red Lead, Zinc Lead Salt and 
Oxide, Salts and Oxides of other metals including PVC Stabilizers and all types of batteries, including storage batteries, 
dry batteries, button batteries, solar power batteries or other batteries, their components, parts, ingredients, substances, 
systems, consumables, accessories or littings and to do an acts and things necessary for the attainment of foregoing 
objects. 
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b. To carry on the business of manufacturing, importing exporters, dealers in heavy and fine chemicals, acids, alkalis 
petrochemicals, petrochemical derivatives, refrigerants, carbon black, cresols, chemical compounds, convert to metals, 
to alloys and other forms such as tin metal, tin drops, lubricants, oils and waxes. chemical of all kinds (solid, flakes liquid 
and gaseous), analytical chemists, antibiotics, Tanis, chemicals auxiliaries, disinfectants, insecticides, fungicides, 
deodorants and dealers in chemical products of any kind whatsoever and as wholesale and retail chemicals and 
druggists and as chemical engineers and analytical chemists. 

c. To manufacture, prepare import export, buy, sell, supply, distribute, store, stock maintain and or otherwise handle, deal 
in and carry on business in therapeutic, chemotherapeutic, pharmaceutical, bacteriological, parasitological, virological, 
immunological, endocrinological, biological, microbiological chemical and biochemical electrolytiC homeopathic, ayurvedic, 
and other tropical and or Indian theropathic, nutritional, herbal, vegetable, vertinary, botanical, chemicals, drugs, ingredients, 
products, compounds, mixtures, tablets, pills, capsules, powers, preparations and materials, injections, vaccines, sera 
and such other substances as maybe put to medical and or biomedical use. 

3. The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid up capital of the Transferor Company as on 30 June, 2019 is as follows: 

Particulars 

Authorised Share Capital: 
7,75,000 Equity Shares of Rs.l 00/- each 

Total 
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up: 
2,31,764 Equity Shares of Rs.1 00/- each 

Total 

Amount in Rs. 

7,75,00,000 

7,75,00,000 

2,31,76,400 

As on date, there has been no change in the authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital 01 the Transleror 
Company. 

Details of promoters and directors of poel ANNEXURED 

1. Name(s) of Directors and their Address 

S.No. Name Designation 

1. Mr. Anil Kumar Bansal Chairman 

2. Mr. Ashish Bansal Managing Director 

3. Mr. R P Bansal Whole Time Director 

4. Mr. Anilkumar Sachdev Independent Director 

5. Mr. G P Venkateswaran Independent Director 

6. Dr. Shoba Ramakrishnan Independent Director 

7. Mr. A Vijay Anand Independent Director 

Address 

No.136, l Block, Anna Nagar East, Chennai- 6001 02 

No.136, L Block, Anna Nagar East, Chennai- 6001 02 

Cl/2, Tirupati Villa, Tirupati Towers, Thakur Complex, 
Kandivali East, Mumbai- 4001 01 

16,4'" Lane, Nungambakkam High Road, Chennai- 600034. 

Plot No.391, Door No.17/8, 8'" East Kamaraj Nagar. 
Thiruvanmiyur. Chennai- 600041. 

Flat B, SaraswathiApartments. No.2, LuzAvenue. 
Mylapore. Chennai- 600004. 

303, Salarpuria Paradise, 31, AgaAbbasAli Road. 
Ulsoor. Bangalore-560042. 

2. Name(s) of Promoters and their Address 

S.No. Name 

1. Mr. Anil Kumar Bansal 

2. Mr. Ashish Bansal 

3. Mr. R P Bansal 

4. Ms. Manju Bansal 

5. Ms. Saroj Bansal 

6. Mr. Pawankumar Bansal 

7. Ms. Charu Bansal 

8. Ms. Megha Choudhari 

Address 

No.136, L Block, Anna Nagar East, Chennai- 6001 02 

No.136, L Block, Anna Nagar East, Chennai- 6001 02 

Cl/2, Tirupati Villa, Tirupati Towers, Thakur Complex, Kandivali East, 
Mumbai- 4001 01 

No.136, L Block, Anna Nagar East, Chennai- 6001 02 

Cl/2, Tirupati Villa, Tirupati Towers, Thakur Complex, Kandivali East, 
Mumbai-4OO101 

C 1/2, Tirupati Villa, Tirupati Towers, Thakur Complex, Kandivali East, 
Mumbai-4OO101 

No.136, L Block, Anna Nagar East, Chennai- 6001 02 

Flat No.6, 11, Sir Ramasamy Street. Vepery. Chennai- 600007. 
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ANNEXUREE 
Details of promoters and directors of MMPL 

1. Name(s) of Directors and their Address 

S.No. Name Designation 
1. Mr. Ashish Bansal Managing Director 
2. Ms. Usha Sankar Director 

3. Mr. K Kumaravel Director 

4. Mr. Anush Cherukuri Director 

Address 

No.136, L Block, Anna Nagar East, Chennai- 6001 02 
F 11, I Floor, RKC Subrabath. No. 17/20, 7" Street, 
Kumaran Colony, Vadapalani, Chennai- 600026 
Jana Villa, Anjugam Nagar 3"' Street, Jafferkhanpet. 
Ashok Nagar. Chennai- 600083 
2-1487, Officers Lane, Chittoor, Andra Pradesh- 517 001 

2. Name(s) of Promoters and their Address 

S.No. Name Address 
1. Mr. Ashish Bansal No.136, L Block, Anna Nagar East, Chennai- 6001 02 
2. Mr. R P Bansal 
3. Ms. Megha Choudhari 
4. Mr. Charu Bansal 
5. Mr. K Kumaravel 

6. Ms. Usha Sankar 

7. Ms. K Mahalakshmi 
8. Mr. Anush Cherukuri 

Cl/2, Tirupati Villa, Tirupati Towers, Thakur Complex, Kandivali East, Mumbai- 400101 
Flat No.6, 11, Ramasamy Street, Vepery. Chennai-600007 
No.136, L Block, Anna Nagar East, Chennai- 6001 02 
Jana Villa, Anjugam Nagar 3"' Street, Jafferkhanpet. Ashok Nagar. 
Chennai- 600083 
F 11, I Floor, RKC Subrabath. No. 17/20, ]'" Street, Kumaran Colony, Vadapalani, 
Chennai- 600026 
Jana Villa, Anjugam Nagar 3'd Street, Jafferkhanpet. Ashok Nagar. Chennai- 600083 
2-1487, Officers Lane, Chittoor, Andra Pradesh- 517 001 

Expected Pre and Post Amalgamation pattern of POel ANNEXUREF 

Pre and post amalgamation shareholding pattern of POCL is as follows: 

! Sl.No. Ca1egc.xy Pre Scheme of AmIngement Post Scheme of AmIngement 
(as 011 31.03.2019) 

No. of shares % No. of shares % 

(A) .~&~~ 
(1) IIrdan 
(a) I Individuals! HindU Undi\II(jEj(J t-amily 25,86,312 46.38 ~03,694 ~4 
(b) I tJody~rporate 

I SUb-total{A)(l) ~ ... ~ .. ... ~ ~ 
(2) I R:IIIqI 
(a) Indlviduals,lNon-ReSldent Individuals I 

Foreign Individuals) 
SUb-total (A)(2) 

.-----~ f---

a Mutual Funds I UTI 
Altemate Investment Funds 

C Foreign Portfolio Investors 
Financlallnstllutlonsl Banks 

e Insurance COmpanies 
\fI" Any Others 19,307 0.37 19,307 0.33 

~,h. 
i'l lll,JUf U;J( lll,JUf U.;s.s 

(2) 
(a) 
I IndIVIdual SharenOlders nOldlng nominal <:1,04,51b 38.64 <:1,04,526 37.07 

share capital upto Rs. 21akhs 
II IndNldual sharenolders nOldlng nominal L,l:I1,b"L\! oZJ J,lU,bJ4 O.J4 

share capital in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs 
(b) NBFCS registered with HtJl 
(c) Any other 5,2~ 9.<1() 524~ 9~ 

Sl.Io .. t.otallEllf21 ~70;rI..'!... !J.¥! ~ 5~ 
TotaJI'UUI"' .... ~~~.ng(B)=(B)(1)+(BX2) 

.... ~ ... ~ .. ~ ~ 
To4aI SI1areho!dng (A+B) 55,75,993 100 58,12,390 100 

~ .. 
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ANNEXUREG 
Expected Pre and Post Amalgamation shareholding pattern of MMPL 

Pre and post amalgamation shareholding pattern of MMPL is as follows: 

SI.No. Categcwy Pre Scheme of Arrangement Post Scheme of Arrangement 
(as on 31.03.2019) 

No.ofslwes % No. ofshares % 

(A) PromoIer& PromoIer~ 
(1) tdan 
(a) Individuals/ Hindu Undivided Family 2,13,120 !:'Q 

(b) Body Corporate 
Sub-lotal (AX1) 2, 13,120 !:'Q - -

(2) Fa'e91 
(a) Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals I 

Foreign Individuals) 
Sub-total (AX2) 
TotaIA=A(I)+A(2) 2, 13,120 92 

(8) Nllic SharehoIding 
(1) InstiIuIions 

Sub-Total (BX1) 
(2) NoMlstitutions 
(a) Individuals 
I Individual shareholders holding nominal 10 0.004 -

share capital uplo Rs. 21akhs 
II Individual shareholders holding nominal 18,634 8.03 -

share capital in excess of Rs. 21akhs 
(b) Any Other 

Sub-ToIaI(BX2) 18,644 8 - -
Grand 1btII (A)+(B) 2,31,764 100 
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R VAIDYANATHAN a.Com., ACA., ACMA. 
REGISTERED VALUER 

Reg No: IB81/RVJOJJ2018/10().49 
23, Milipodl Mvlhv SIr.NI"I. N~1wm. Che"nai .. 600 OM 

_ "'___ ...... g~"!i~com;l'no"".'1.72000M5" .. _,_ .• ~ •. 

Tho: C_\WI)'", ~rll1:11Jlri:ng. 13lIJt<:. oI'prn<IIIC""..,..!..., ,"" CJ1I~ ,,((.ad ~ &nd L::od 1l11oY' 
... bi<;h rind .Pl"lklll ...... in ....,.;.,.". i.noo.fu,.rrW ... 'CI<ln.. Son!o:- ,,(tho;- mam 1"'<l'i~(1S _wf1Oct1.lf<"d b, II.., 
Company l1l1I: 

.. 1\0 ... lAid iug<IIoo 
II. I..!'!Id a,lio)'s 
", Zlnc MolAl! md:lffl<: ()~;.J.r 

MMP!. \_ ""''''1'''''''~J ,", 1 j,h MR} ~()II .......... 'hoi """'" or ".:J.no Orup 1'"""", Um~cd. 
"'!IJ>ltrcd wilh the R'1!Ojlrv ,,1'(''''''1'''''''''' I!y<knb<l<l SuboaJ""".I) ",. N\lI lUll 2il\O.lk <tll11< uf 
!lie C""'PIloI1) """"' dl""t<cd 10 Motley M .... l:t.l'riv.., L~nllcd b)' d", uonli..'"1 Lie Ill<: R.o('. HyoJ..~ It 
hili ~ri0ll.ll'lilill Chil1or. AI'IdII ... Pradd> with " ~) (0 IWIl')4.Ii_LU'C iI .. OOO mI fX" 
"II!\1.Id\ of lAd MeiI1ls .wi A I ~ Tho! Ullil b8I 8ft a.1_~ SdUolI!ias lind od'ltI ma pili'!. willi 
;av1Ol'Dalk bozuay ~ ~IY. I'Ilrn I..-l ~JI1d I.A:l1d AlJ<>ro n_ "rille ma.Io1 i'II'~ 
...... ,l>11I.:Iuf'<ld by 11K cmIfWlY. 

In SOOImar)'. IIolb fhe COII1[lQ1l 10. ..... AI10 nllIIlUlKruriaa cam"",nk:s.. [Irim,uI!y ~ in 
'''''n"ra,,(urlnll- d;..rilMinp.. b..ol'i~1'- ",m~ "'wI~1n1L 004"..., .... I~""" .. ~...,...Ing. "",;"jI. 
"'01~1ne. If<'lIIIlRII.. I'\:I\f!iIIJi,. rtP"'f1~ 01''''110101111- \,,1lI>"uJnl!-~ .. ,~Il/. .....,.-mdhmi .. g 
of jcad Into Pure I.ad InePU IUld l..ad Alhrys (a per CWiIOOlU ~~ In 1IIdd~'oo. I'OCL 
doeo also c!eoJ ",iiI! Zinc MetolJ ~ Zinc o.id.<. 

li.o5d .. "",juri~.....J ill AIJW'""'''''' lodw:l/y(MIl ..... ~ CahI# I.D4uruy oM ~ 1JId1.llllty. 

1A'l>d" lit<> oaf) ",""'I;~ ,lie "orld ... hieh c-aA I>< ""tuloid...,.".,.. ofliJn,o. ~ dimloisliinJ ics 
q""lIry Oftd (C1!>dcd (~ &. Primary I.eM "'" rn6ai "" lhoe """" j>I'i<:.e ("'I'. ill 1.oodM .~,I 
1"'.Iwlgc{I,MI:~ ()n,,(){ ~ 'MSll'C<)d.l1Icand5~1c <ommodllk,,1Qld ill e lIi;Jlly~ 
_isAaJ><... dUClilo- ... ..J "",Ibblc bf ... ·1!>"') H>cIori. 

UlobAI L~ 1Iom=nd '" -11.2 Mn 1"", lII1<I aPl""'x. ~ I ",ad <"""'" ["1m _)~lbllllld"'iI~, ~ 

~ I.c;Jd ~ arc A9fl<'A.. &9 MIl TOOl! wilith ill: l1I.IIjI>rly I..-cd ill Ao.-ruldill 09%). 
a.lIIo(l'l%). R.uuba('1;(o).""'" (7%), 1rMl"\l.j~). ~ !.<:Gd~ClNLId l.i ~()."'I.OMnT""" 
.. b"'h I. Md 4h""'fji> 1"'_..,. i"""d",,\oo> (0 15 Mn T,"'-!. """d"d I..c>od (0-AlI I<1n T ... l _ ...... 
1Il.rou;tllmP<l<1s, lb: Ind'im mmd !'or kod ""id ~I .... ;,. C1.IITmlIy US() $ Ilililoio. 

III<lIlll Eru:t\D' :;'0I'IlI!C AIIIII:ncc (I~I cnlmIlCr 1:MIl <.:"0Il b~ lll:!C Ibr lll<li.o.n l..c:ad HaIlei)' 
lod ... ,ry "';d! """"",able- """'liY 6Nl <~ric ~clbo:"'" .urns. WI'(" or obov1 (15% . 20%). Iud I"" 
L<:.04 ~ Met1r.e1l:t ~ to IIJ'U'" tlMllNI': m ell!"", In F'I'2011 .. 1<) '" INII 436 8il1!.>o:t In 
1'1' 2()2()'21 (Scurooo II.lDA-ladia LMI Line ~.1CnI4"«ialiQnJ. 
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R \fAIDVANAfHAN 8.Com., ACA" ACMA. 
11E-GIS"fEREO VALU9 

Reg No ' lBBIJRV /03/2018/' O<l4I9 
23. Meloodl Mulhu UrHol ~balr.Jrgm. C.M11r.o' . 400 03<l 

IIV"CIl~l.co~ ~hot'I<!' .'1.7'2000 04619 

I Lard' ",,1<1 booIlC1"i.1. "''''''''' II", <.Ioi1I ....... IOdu..wy,.\ (0" ~I" """",...m.:.., lho 1II1obaJ lead ~ 
.1lIIfIo.e\ i, c"F'"u:d h' Itl'.cll u.o billion hr !U1Cl. Tht pmJC<1cd MIN1'>e;,1\: DemAnd rO( !he ncr! 10 
~lIIf'I ;.. ·Ui"!. C AGR. (Su<I.f,.·c: IE!>A11J,DI\). 

r1>~ ~ml'<""" ~~ m., NaI''''''] LI«i:rle M~NI~ Mi .... _ Plan (N/iMMI') ~Il~ ",lOll to 
~ 1\,)'1lIid AQd ekanc; l'dlidb1< Mid ",,'111. 1""..... XI"...,ln!!! lutl ;.Kurit, ill lnllia. 1111:fe Ix Itft 

AmbOlicus I~f!ld 10 ~, • ..aJct,,(6-7 u,iJIkw> tmill! orlt)i>rid _ ek>;(n. VC'hiclc$ by the ~1U'2O:!O. 
To IIChkw.llik 14rte'.lh~ o',>,_yn,,,,,,,1 hm i4wx:hof fJt/!iM$ Adoptkwl &. M.1U1~rllC"Wriac or 1/)'brId 0IId 
~Ifi;: 1IcI1b:1c WIller NI!MMP 2Il:!lJ. ""hitl\ ~ 0IIl!i.T ~ ofind~1lI IodIlIOlil1L!' 
.wd .... Il.iuM the ~ ;wj Dtvelop!TtC1ll (R-tbJ ~Ily 10 ~Ioop .-nd muuul'ei:nn 
~ dcmmd C=Ik!D. pilol p'oPu end ~ \If dial BinI illliBfruc1-. Akeminilllll 
!II>d • ..,." ....... ~ tw., ",..w,. u",a "'" ~",,,,,,,lo:d I<> I"'i""'Wly !\"ntr., d"" ,,, ,hoo ;".,,,,,,,,;"$ ..... s;: of 
hybnd 00ld ~k'Clt"' v"hide:, 

I.bIWy ~ 1I00'I ~k 'oCdLII ill:\!coum< Il'or W% o(oId.,;('r;ap 1«),;1td U _ondl()' ~ "'" .. 
l13Jll.C:rial. 1lc:c)'cl4d l.<:ad """"".w. r<>r H,",~' (ol.101 L:od pn><tu ........ '" 1",,1 ... I""""'" 0JV<l.1I 
1.IIItII1IIJli"'e IoJd lI(id bc.llC!,,) mOlflc1.'l1w ~'"""n wjf~ .-..: !IwJ 10% (",,(,I!.. 

lfAO (AGI'! ·7,) % ZIIH.;(;.'I.GII· 6% 
(MIHion Tonn~$1 (Million To.,\!'I~~) 

H 
I" '" ,. 

" 
0> 

G." I>.J 
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Q~ M 
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o. G\ 

0 • 
101/' fI .'IIJ'Il11'! *'.1 >OJI Dt'l 

WlIilc IM~ tl:!r l..:ad t5 U~!t1l:1ow .. aCAliR DP,} per~!I>c <Ic<nao;d Ii .. /.in&: Ili 
aP«f«\1t> be 110\ 6 ~~ CACtI. ThIr ~ ... l.c.>J ri ~ 10 b.: driwn "r hieh .",001.I'I '" 11k: 
"1lIC1l1O\l'It~elll. whlll! til<: C<>"UllIMflfJ dln.islLbl(lup clc.:;,i<:o\Il«1wt.::rorm.l'.'" ""~II rOlf _r........., mt.'I~ (,M"""r: M>linR.:JJ j.:J .... k JJ.oi.IJIlj .lr....-l.>.ot Pl.", }n)11 & N __ f:........,. Uno,/. 
',.J ... "". DII/Min): IhtJ ,'jlfj"" -KI'.\I{i.II1- it/,I.:= III<' ,,, ...... Y lhw.ttullJ' u.:l._~ 
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R VAIDYANATHAN B.Com .• ACA .. ACMA. 
REGI$TUED VAUJU 

Reg No: 18W1VJ03/2018/H)O.4t 
23. MtIIIIXld M4lihu SIi'!Nl. H\ll'IgOl'II~m. Chemoi· iSOO ~ 

r ,..,., IliPPlJtmed b)' I ~ ~ h~ Tho: Alld'd CO>Pllm~~ 01 ~ Oi<ioiIea llO!<I n.'lI"Gio:il< 
lim!M "" 16"" Mar l() I'J. 

I ..... ~'1IIJ>Od ~ a ~''' .. ~ hy The l'lmId at nll1liClrm of",,~ MdAI!o I"ri .. ..., [Jm,~ 
on ~71!, ~ 2(11<), 

VltiIDlb'l oa. (lOr Il'ol: ~ af ddmni.,. I'1lt ~ I~ RaIla> f"IOdIIIIl'a !he. Scheme 
... r AImII~! ls JI& MIl ~III, 11_, ......... ndtTaltl ""'~ /iJIr~ IJ.. .... rirf,...k"' .. / 
In.. /Imtri ~. ~ nI' J'l)('J. wi ". ... fIO'SI-:JJ1 ('i,,:"' ..... CFJ)f(JJfJ.ICJRI1fJl1fJ1 _ 
( 'H}/,DllJ/nW1fJI71~l4, 

'T1Ie~\I(IlI')'~~lillo~'1iIII'1lh1orc!~rIJIior'otlft,e~ 

~ ofMMJIt witb J>OCL b) Il.'IiIIj,.~J ~g IiIof '. ~ In F.quily SIiIe 
H9~ ",nlOOdll'bc COIIIIJI!'II\Ift. 

• 'n.i. \ ~I~.io!\ is ~ 1»' III.: ~;nod. R. VI~1w>. 1l.LM'l .. At'.\. M'MA. II~ 
1I1Ikl<::r. ~ls1.e1'<'ll .. 0. I ..... ,,'CTI<:,) l£rIoIj l'l.lIoIIit1ipll<'l n.-.-l .. ( 1n4.i. (1001 11."11. II' 
III rlVRII/t31l0 I 1111 004'91 hold~a .... liJ CcnirK:iR oft'ral:lice Q:,;Qai by )(SlltVO. 
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R VAIDYANATHAN 8.Com" ACA., ACMA. 
REGIST£RW VAlUER 

RItg No : IIII/RV /03/20 lS11 ClO49 
2l. Meipodl Mulhu SiflH!t NUilgoll'll:lc:!Jl..lom.. CM-nnai. ADO o.:J.4. 

~~.~~ ... ~~~ ..... ~~.com; lOt" .. "" :".~~~1t 

111 COO""':ltM wllJl III" ........ ,"'" ".><""'''''. I I.a,e fI.'X'-"'" In..· ti.u_·",~ "'I~ r""" u.. 
tol1I(li!IIIic!' 

• PC(" I. (T !lUIS~ C __ I*':>' r 
" ~ I.INI~ '-inmcm ~ "" u... ,,_ EDdi"1lll" Mar 2010 
o Annual R"1l""1lI rllll'l11clQlft~ ll~MlIr ll)1~ lilllI'" Mar lOll 
a ~int I'>In~m ao< \bt l/ll II 
" llomill> "fe._lnl~1 lIS of )1· M...-lOt9 """ ,_t~ Itw abc...: '" "'" 

IIUIl<:n'll dl.lllll'\' In .::MlilI~ 1W>ilitic1: f~11I 31- MliI' 201'11111 V.I"O-1;"'" 11.<1""1 t1alc 
Q Oo:ho:r ,..1", .. 0( in(....,-,'.,"'" 

• MMPL (l flIas/t,,,, C",opon)'): 
(\ 6 V _ ~j..odM F' """""bl S...",...'1>I$ if Of Ihor '1'_ E'ldi", J III. M.v 21UJ1n11 V_ ~ 

UK "'4oo.-.h ::!'\~S) 
(. St.andlloll", UllOludilo<tJ 1C"_1111 SIl>~S e",,!he Year I'.ndi~i )1- M ... llIl'Q 
0) A...r~ R"P"fl (""till: )""""nckd lid M", ::1)18.. U' M~t lfll1,nd .11" MoM :!Ill!>. 
" ~1J.i1l' P~I"'''' ." ... 11~ IA ... ~!II'> 
" l..laoti.1> "C C.NJI.lni!'<"1 1. .. 11'1.111"", '" Of ll- MM ZCJI~ &lid "",1''''''''1000 IIW I/lo:'n: l:l ~ 

""""..mt~""n&<, I. <''''''Iioll''''' I,,"'li~ u-.. )1" M .. ~Ol" ,," V.Lu ..... " il .... ' u..", 
" Other ... I ... .wl 'nr"""",IN. 

"IWI fioo'I at"'we. r h .... c 1'\':1.0:4 "" llie liM~r. \I\(OIfI'I.II ..... ,..",:",,..,d fro'" II,.-M.~_ 0(0011. 
IIIc CIlIlItw'ItI: 

0- Draft Sch<:mt 0( ",,,WBA'n.lli-.J<-. o(MMrI.. ... 11Ja f>OC1 • ..,.j u..ir ""'f'C'-1n.~ ~ 
" lkill1ll~.1'n:o.:m A;::tlv"""".Itu:d""", I'm{U,·."r""""I~(·~ 
o CJoiIm' I'tln1lllll InfornutlolG IIIld aptarol_ "" ""lm Ired lII'IIII .... hid> h.u bc:o:n pr~ Iry 

1M MIwl~ ,,,rbo.ldl (i1o:'C~ieI). ~ .. =~"'~ rlSl"", fJIII'P'IIOO' 
c.f (; :wryiul 0'1Il th to. "~b'lJ\ II>stF'e-.,..,.Id:, 

AIJIIrl rroal !he 1Ibtw.:. I ~.14:0 rrliod ;,,( ........... ~ .. 1IiI.blo;;" publi.: ,Ioouit\. """""",b "'P"<1S...J 
'" OR and ineludiB& ~ ~ .. r <1m """ po.obIisht:d by MI. A""," ~ lite I-\KIIlW ~tillI) 
~Iry-. 

Tho C~ hao\'~ be\. ... pnwi.w "ilh J.II opponllllK)' io i'C"'~ IJ!.j dJa1\ rq'JIfJI1 (1<c;iudiol: lhe 
.. '~<'<ll!ol, 01> ...... ~,.d' ....... <lOAN.....! ",,(..:.oJ r..........",,", ","'ub ........ (1,'I.e Nc1~, II.,JMc ..... , .. "" 
..... "mpU"""'« n~e t:<»l "ftquil~. lIctlo. .:II: lJ'" p:!I1 tJl' ,ay -..IAI.I><bft! Jl'MC'''"' ro 1t1.AI;~ IUD: IImI l'leaw.l 
m~.~ Clmi",~ ~ :t4.~tW I!IIl my riMI ~ 
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R VAIDYANATHAN 8.Com., ACA.. ACMA, 
JtI:GISTEREO \I AllIER 

Rag No: IUIIl'V/D312018/lQ049 
2.1. ~ipOOl ¥utilI.! ~I!"el Chennol t.OOOl4 

lIt ~ M IVS • TIN- Io.IXht:d ;md k'li .,," •• /1", 
"'f'".Mlt h'!f<Jlly~ .. 'ltJf' 

II .. 111"'11'''' hi 
.:t:wIJml!td ... £1:1"_ III <t.,.rt w; .... of arnalp.!IJAli.:tn I ....... 'C<II.i"'-"'lio:m ..,{!he .....,(. 

~"""~ I ~........:Iao:lrldlli,"'".o.Iu.III;''''~''''~'''' 'WtiJlolonLi DC\II1.i.J.,' "".I'''''''~ 
"rvllu"'A~od!J« i<.. rro", "'~ 1"U11._1 ~;"'dPOCU.I"";U<dt """,Id ~ lJi~ 
..... ,"" 

IV~ 1GI11"'l"idN r .... hoI.h ws"ndln.ed !! .... i."(VllkI< Jlf IOtII "" N __ ht,,_tiv,", tltl\tr ~ ('II' 
V41"". I h ... " oond"",tcl Ih~ ,ltl""IiQII C~~ bGsc:d "" IllS, ~1111(4 lJ4<h or V4IIIc. 1WI'IC1y, 
M:ul;'11 IIIIlIIe. u.hicn 1\1 S d.rnn.1" <I:' NoI~,,· 

"tifJ't4Hf!(" 1411(' #W/MWII fI Iij il/Tn;}: "f#~'" -.r IJ 

'rII", ~'.pu "'oNt¥lIq;: rMJ ,,"""",..., ,n., f'UIT"'" Iud """"It ",,,lItI t ..... wl,'I>J!r<"""V • 

.. -"""'" CIJ1lliP"I:<.I"" 

N<M~; riot '- ·1'41 .... ·. 'M.kz1 JI.J .... ', 'Falr FaJ.u: <u w.:J i<rI~.I' n.n IN rrpjJ r.t/t:r.r 
/0 ,/W _~ ""...mnl "" I'd uJov,.. <14"",1"" Ii..:.. .10:: &.so qf"""'~ IDpu Ihl%' """'_I"", """''llr_1 
/o)J' ,,",y,~ tAl lIN u,..ily Vmw ",,-,,",irJkJ "'lIil 'f.! ",,1IIn'<1tmrllolli;.,n '" 1M f'MIrfi """Y rrm.II, 
~ 

3) Martr.1A~ 
•• Mol r\t ... I'r;';'; rnelbod 
III <. .... l1"rnhlr II'JO~M"''''''-' 
QI G1Ikklll'or; I'IlbJklrlnooJL~~ 
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R VAID'fANATHAN e..Com., ACA .. ACMA. 
REGISTE'R ED \I ALUER 

lieg No 1881/1i'V 103{20 18/1 ()0.49 
23, Me1pcl(:II,Y.4.ri1)lJ !.lice' ~bClI(NO'" CIl.""ol • 400 034 

~_",---,.rvc:Not1yQ!nII'1lJ.rru~II.C~ .. ~=,;~:.",_~ I· 7;rooo 0451? 

POL'l. r.h<m:s "'" ~ In Il~~ SI1X:k r,,,,,..,~ IIIIOd Cell" W1do:', 11'0< dcn"itb\ or .~.I>Cq_!). 
f.-..lod S~' 10 peT SECURrnE..<;: ANI) I!XClIAN(;(:: OOARO or It-'DIA I"SUSSTAN'11AL 
A<:()UlSITI().'J OF SHAP,~ ANn TAIKr-Il'YF.RS) 1lE0000llONS. 201 ! 1IICI:>o!bt MaJti:1 i'rla 
or PCJCt ii determine;:! a<: r'Je1 ,'\.f~ 1 lum' " 4 Nn f'XCIiAWCF. IiOARD Or. INDIA (ISSIJ[ 01' 
CAPITAl. AND DISCI (lSIIRf' IUQlIII\I,Ml.:.Nrs) RU.itl.AllUI'..t5. ~nl~, "" lm\."I1Ik'd 1111,,,," 
tl.>k- ,,{ .-.Iu4I __ ll"",,~, II", !""c..' .... 1 "ttl """'" w....now ....... <1 ",~ .. i.ol;"''''' 1>.1....,.,] -,'" ""'.~ ... J~I. 
"r OSE b ~ 1ft ..,.",in;t.ollhc price "r P'lJ('L .. per ~ !"ria- M<'Ihod, 

!.1M!'!. bciu& A "'i .... ~ JimilQl """'poo'y. do.,.1'IQi Ito"" il> ~ ~ 11 .. 00 "'" ""~ """-'19';,od 
sl«l< ~~ ... trod", Ac.:"'<I~I~.lhe MlI<lci ~ ~ n.... -. ben ~ """ 1M Value.""" 
"fMMrL 

110.: '~''''p'''''hk In.t).;:..:,,,,,,, ","'1ho)"I. "bot. """",. a> II", ~" .. I"lil'" lflmwcliwl, ~ mllbc! 
infomU!'l1llJl1 un tfBJl~(1)(}~ M"~\.fft""'1{"''''''¢'fii::d: Aft" the ..... 'C' \K \U'ilUf' tu lhe.: .uh~. ~ If.) Mi'K1 
II "'" indi.c::ui<lft o( \l'lluc. 

1..iNIo:f!lm mc:tIIood. • ~ of!tJ: C'qII)EI)' "' ...... of l OI.WIIIpliIIY '11xi.i~1 i:a .tI't'i:vt:>d at l>y ij~ nmllJ9b 
.... riwd (rom "all.,II/O .... in com~ 00j~ as mmIlCU Illmoleh ~"'" "1Ilmllioa. 
~ ~ ~ II.! be ,1IOOJ.I:n wdill) tod ~ "" dilln'C1,.;a bn\oU1l !.hot 
~ "l'llIml _ a1J.Dtlxl of CThb lile f'riI;c I() Sale:! Rall<>, I'tiV Rillio l~ ~ l;Ioco\;, 
V,IUIl). EV I EI.II1U .... Multiple;.. EV J HIlT I>4l<lIiplc< -' ~ r ....... i~ Mullipla. A~ 
... "lllhlootw .... b.u lliwn '" ~ I>{ 3 """"4I1.w:l \'aIuc 

In ~ uf roc 1_ ~ ifI:bJ ~r;d"Q ..:_c<al ""'lOr>Ili~c C\1lmlt ~ :iV<', t lIpdll1l:mpJo~oo. 
Opetal'I1& iI..:vmllC. Uum:l<l R~.., 0.,.1..) "lI iIXi SI> ..... I "'" ~e 10 11m! w~d..I.qj ,0{ II 

'\!1111~ ClIImI':"'Y ill ,,,,.,. publ~ cIoooIaiill .. ~ ... IIMI of lith "...""" "'" bot<m """""-I """ "'" "'" 
It! apply Ibc: C~nIobh:: Ynw.Io:\f(J" Mc!t..xl Hcncx, I haw Ml oonGlICIC'd lbe .... 110&11.", of "OCL 
OG C~ '~i<lou ~hod. 

MMPlls II privlU lim.1o/d .:otI'poallI~' ",,,,,jn .. '-'s",'r"""" .. 1f't'lOI' '" _ 01 n....,..."..nI 'I"'"¢"'l""'" 
~M'''''''C''t 1r1IJWO<.~;""'" r""" Ib _r """'4"'"Y /_1). POCLl i. 1M """"'lsim,1u Ii"" .:or 
bmi"""-L TIII:,"!J ;"10 c ....... iodt-noI"' .. """.,..1 (",,1<)1'1 lii;c C ................ .- S'''''' Nd W"nI!. IOWA. 
C~ bn"lnrc<I.-J np. ..... ,,"''''"' ,""""'" llI1'd tbor ~."'" i"",tu.li.nS wpp>n1Nrn .. ~ 
1""1) (!'OCt) ...:>d (~10 II\< IXi Ulol ,~olUll'pl~, ...... y ~ 1Oo:CII'I«T~il1« 
~1._.....:tl. '" ')--aY t.c-.(il .. c_1 J>fC"' ... .-i ........ "" "hOd> ... m~~II iQ~ 
""'" ".. " ..... IBble in ~ Jl\lbiw: domain. I h.!vcn'l ~ !h.: .-.!\CIlion 1-.1 On r""",.....tIIc 
frllrt>.1llE1l.:>M MeI""-'! (," "'1.41'1.. 

I'.~ II "r 11 
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R VAIDYANATHAN B,Com., ACA. ACMA. 
ReGlSrEllfD VALUER 

Reg NQ: I!lBI/ItV/0J/20HI/1Q049 
23. MelljXXll MlithO Sho!!1. N!JfIgombOld(tsm. eMMa! . .00 03-4. 

«««««m m~~"~~ ~S!V<I~!'I'gf1'll:lq,c:OI'I'l; PhOf'lC' .". nooo 00151 , 

13. UmIJIU,,"'!!lI!! IllKlplmfD 

My valu",u...., ;. bm.:d "" ~'" "'("" .......... I ....... ~ III __ "" 1I.,.-..mcJ u. boo """"JlIc!.: IIIId 
~ ,n 411_1~m.1 ~ 11l:>~ re~ OR elIlo ~ """,oded lly 1M "*"'iI""'- of 
boil! illc ~'OI!lparn"" wiUlool ~ ~r"'llIioel or dw ~y tIJNI ~ of 
in fornuI ... ,," 

!.:\y ",Mi. ""'" ,1<>4 ~-.mo;!iM" voJj .. ljlh()~ or \IIc flMl'i<,..1 >:t.;Jb;:mCllb (il1<:ludillg IlK IJWvtoiooal 
&fI~ p<uj«110<l'1 01 ~ rom!",,,",,,, ""d :I<'~i.l>' I do nO! CJ<I"'<'U lIn)' Ol'in;"" N\ "'" .....,.,. 

I mV9 ",lied "'"' .ho!> r<'p.",.,,,t.ll ....... I",.. ,..., ~"'""I (or h.o!h ,h" C .. ",,,,,,,, ..... ,> ""i"l1 oJ .. , 

Ih~ i"r"""~l"'" ~onI:il",-..v'~II._"",d (inoJwli.nl) Ii .... ""'wl J""1'JC<1,,",01~~;"......J >L1naacnb>. 
el<:l in Ihi:l ~;,. ffillkd~lIy 0\:C1JI'I" and relli:cll ~ b1;Io: p1CI>I .... 01 bo.IJI r.h<: W)J1\P*I'):', >Jill<: or 
1l.iTtJn0000!lIe ~ dale Md """"'_~. orlloolllooliais IcIIm~ diooe ..u",,~ 
IfJ iIJ cqu1Iy ~ 

Tbc- ~"'" ~nl:od ;0 .. ~ ",pun ~ """ <,,::11<;.,.' \.be ""'.,",., ... I>f 1111)' "''''' !lU~ 
rr~ -n,., ~ i, OLIlioowd \h;tI tJIco -..: or ."",11 • 1'f""X'" J!>")' dwJ,m!~ II><! 

bu ....... ~Io" ~~ in 11\ ... ...".,., W .... y Iwt< 11\ i1ftpKl on lhe: Iii. nctwljI:C l11li10 161he: 
~ IlIiIotO or I11CT'&CI'. 

My:loClJPl! of wtlI'oo doles IlOI rnabk me kllllXClll ~ibilily fIlrIM~':IIIId_~ 
of !he info.rmaJloo prIk'Iid:o:<J to IIIC. I have. 001 ~ audit. I'QVic"," Ilt' eumll'llllioo !If dIf 
I\I$I;orial Int'oou.1lloo """,,odod 1<1 me- MId tbcrofCl«. ! do IlQt t.xpreos AI'I)' O1linlool i" !'till:;':'" fD 

i!lI """"'"*"1 omd ...,liotblJil). 

I ...,,;: ..::liN on the: j".d~m or In" lobNFf'I'.'JV. .. repd. "''''Iinlll'''~ IIn4.I uol",. l!.bililH... 
Accorcl;n»ly. In> ",,1 .... rtM ~ "'" <....;;idoo:ritv ~ ur"' .... ingc'" llabilllf.t,o ~ llw> 
tl>n'iC Ili...:n 10 <1\C Ill! ~);tly Dl ~Io>e in ,I>< "" ... fU(un' If """'~ ... ...., .... ~ ,,,,,,,,,,100>:<. 
~lralCie, 01' milll"--p«""lo,,""IIWlih.M:. "rdw in41.mn~ ~ N IIlC~ II JU4,)" 11~c IIR t'fl"~t 00 

Iltoc '~h"'I"-l"""''''''''''' 

No in~ elf Il!!I (..mP:!ll)"" dau" 10 lilk of mcu. (iIlch..:li"C- f:l\Y elf !he inl~ Iilur 
IOe.;""",) ..... t.c.:a mD; b u..: ~ III llIIo vlllullliCln. No o;QIU idomtioo III:. bo:I::rI s,ilo'al lo 
lic""",,~ ~ ,he -. hoI).".,.j tJIco Iooo>ll oIi",~ in "", ... ........s.s.. 1~""'" 
00 mllJClfl"ibillty It ~ lOr fII.IlIIkIS of I \cpl NIIl!n:. M)' I'Cf!'.1C1 Ii no!.. 110( ~il! II I!f 
~ •• my ~ or «<Iifyll'l8 the ~-.. ",iIh LI1c; pm.m.- all.l1)' law ~"" 
,;00\1*11)' lind wa«ioo \""'" 01 ... ~ lAJ Illy kpJ.. ~ 01' ~..,,, i"'llIPtiMl< or 
W<II:'L 

",*150111 
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R VAl DYANATHAN B.Com., ACA., ACMA. 
REGISTERED VAlueR 

Reg No : H~I!I/RV!03/201 8/1 0049 
23. Melpodl Muttw Street. IIh.l1'l9C!mboll.lrom. Chel'll'lQl . 600 OJ.4. 
__ --'itV:.;.;:..;~::.:; . .~ .malcom; 'hone .,,.720l:I0 045'" 

My Rcpun i~ Uleanl w.r Lbo: ipeeiroo: ~ 1Ml1l100<:d l'to:!1:m clIld ,bould. ool"'",,:c.d tu my 
p!Ilrposol 04h.!f !hOI' die 1*""-moniloncd hmeID.. Th.l Rqlof1 ,hw k1 no! be c:.opicd or n:prodoocd 
wilhoUi obl.!tilllnll my prillii' .m~ .... G~ fa.' ."Y 1"''1'"'''' cRt-~ lhe ~ I;:'" wblo:lI ii 
i~~ 

In 1IodditiotI. lhjj reprm does 001 iA l1li)' IlWlIIC'I' ~ !hi:- fJI'ice as whkll tqIl~ shm:Gs or the 
POeL will\mde fultuwlnll tmOWl __ 1 M ih4 ~ ~ IIo1"od I ~ I1CI ~Inio!t 01 

=om!l'K1ldal101l <1$ Ill'" I.h.! JlmrellO~ or cl1hcr ('01I'pm1y ~Id' YOre 111 8I\.Y ~n:I!o~' 
m«!in~l} 10 be hdd in .:nMOI:!ioo ..icl! LlIe f1IU~ IllmAlpmaiioo. 

'\1", "'I">I1~" ''''I lOddn...", LI>c ",I<Ili"" .m:til., "rlllC" ~ amal~icm 11>< o;:.~"'Jl'IiI"'d. w>tlo 
~ 1l11lL.,. a.l1I:maIi'le tJmillO::a I,...,....aio .... e<: odIer ~~...,.. (lor "'ho:Ibcr 0< ll<>I sm:h 
.1~m.1l1j""" «l4.<id ~ Khie~lld 00' lire .... all:!llblr. 

My Mod~is doa 001 '...:1<>( the ""pod "rilil) c_ ... bld! is _I or 001 in !.be IlOIIIUl "'_ 
GfbIJ'Ji.nc::H, rOl' -'TTY dR:Ipcriod l\tto", Ii) iIIIoe V~ R.eport 0." 

My \'fJIWioo !,<; ~ Oil IlIc martel «1I'ldiflMs II.Ild !be 
~mlclk.-pJ.ln:plll1J:lfyl1oi:alJemi~L1Ill'rIIMwod II>IIl t<.Im:m1). t'.lIbil> in india II!ld abo 
in ~ CQ<Mlrle. (whe'" Ihe C""'l"I"ift doJooo; ~) im:llldiDIL ,n ~lIl1 01""" ...... urt/r)' tho 
COOIIJllllIc:I mtIIy do buslnc:ss In IhI:: I\llilre. Tht n:adc.r'" IIImlioA bI iIIvib:d (0 LlIc:: facl IIUI !bd1: 
nlJI)I be d\mpiO "'" __ in (l", (uI""" ~ -.ld.1tnport IIw busin.:-,.,UlIlodlloe IIIduAJy il1""t.lcl! 
/Jld: oompan fa opu;iIlA! m:lllave I dired il1lplllCt an ~.t..t loci "r!he IIIIIIId ~ 1'lIIIIcd. 

• IlIlllSSOCillcd lIC'itlll:r with jl()('t IKlf MMPl.ln Cfly OI~ pro~lUt ~liy mild !JItrt!Wl:' 
ncilll<:1' lIi.Ml:e of GUflflkl not direclliOOire.,i in~15lrwolWd. 

• Ncfthoer IIIi<; 'I',luc.r no; lbe ll1i:m",-,," o( lilt , .......... orl<i.I. "~It Ihl. ~I •• 1"",;.,." w,'-c 
dmlly'" indinlClly. Ibvt""j!.h ~.e d;,;nl <>I ~~. !.Ilnrcd any .. "'501)" ~I"" (>f lui".. 
"""'" i"f1uen.."«l ~ ~n ""'· .... " .. .1 ... 8 • ,.,.,.C_ "...;\;0<1 ... dotcnn''''''!; the ~. 

n~l<' ~S· Moy 20 19 

Plaa: U)tnlllli 
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R""pac:t~ Submltl.;d. 
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!I. \leidy lII1JM hlln 
Itc~""'d VlIluo:. 
IS I1IfR V.'OlI2O !&illJiW.9 
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R VAIDY 

To 10 

T ~ """" CotnmlUH. The ~'d 01 OtnKtO'" 
Po.ndy o..ld.t Imd o..mieals ~ ~ ......... AI1l'tl'Valf LImIlAld. 

OurS!l'/~m, 

m (Mti"",liOn '" l1T111i11uati0l"l Repal cDQ:d 1;5 ......... un9 ~1d;,'111 '" FiII'!IJo>!on! El<dIaI".. 

'i\Mlt) \of \he]lro~ ~ of ~ ~ ~ UmI1le1lI'MM1'l.l ",,!J't I'ondy 0zId0e1 
.tId ~~ l.iml't1I!d ('poo.') al1ll will> ~ to "'" ~ ~ .,..,!l't Mr. 1Cl.ImI~ 

(~"I M3~1' FlwuInee.a. C"mpany ~'" I'0I:l.1 .~ ...... 1'0 ~ fe,U\C f<>l~ 
cli/iftCd.tll()r"f1. 

al A.rrtw:aJ '" Fat. Vab .... i~blAll:G~"", Sl).w.~ '" '-'M'I.: 

The hi. \I~ mribY'!iIi:IIe 1.0 £qu.tv ~~1cIe-r$ of MMI't. Iw. I)Hn I"'~ ~ 01'1 ItIe 
"'~~Irt~g~-~ .. ~,·"fl\'l'f""""lir:;n 
r81)OO: i:Il 2S'" M3v 2019. 

ThIr ........ Icn '" MMI'I. hils ~ condl.lCileO lltied IIiI' ~ C.tII\ Aaw MoI1iol" ~ ~ 
AooroW> Ia;\ '* !h .. ~1'\I1JOon ~ ........ 1:IiIrqJ'1I:Ol\ .,.,5 InuwM A~I'I-~ CW> 

Fla ... M<i1hod IOCFI Mtlh<><f, The <iou,jj ""'" es ~ 

1_'-......... _ tH:R! ~·U I ....... ! ")1:11.1'\ ~-"" ",.. l/iln 
....1/000 __ ",,_ 

.4JI,I.,l,J "",.n 1 Jtl~ ... ,., !1u ,~ :I 
1 .... "' __ .......... ,..... 

IOJ',,", 
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VIVRO 

To, 

The &"'0 of Dir,,<.tJOf' 
Po,,~~ o~td"" ,,,,<1 Chernl,"",l, 1I1fl1bl-d 
4'" fI,w!. ,{RM ::-l'''\(''. 

No, ~ Ha,rr "",or. Ro.d, 

(ho'F"', 
Ch "-I1I1,.i - '" 1C<), I, 

l~ml~rI\ldL.I-ltli:l 

Viv", All. ncl;tl $.Jvj,~s i'liV~I. Llml[Qd 
Rilij'<i. 0lIl "" , 
ihtll'C 

p,\l<l" "","","'$""~, 
ro<! , 

To, 
lhc- ~fd (>, Dlr<,cIOi'S 
M~l"y M<o .. I, f'ri ... ~( ... imit...:! 
'l

rl
• r:o;::::1 KP,~f1 Ce:"ltre:. 

hh'\ ? 11~(},II'OTl'\n f..i'\i\d, 

CIK\P~t, 

Ch~,(",i 500031, 
Ti"Imn ti'il:[:U. I nd-.;:. 

Subj"ctc f"II"~~ Opinion on (hoi! R~""mmen<:blio" of fai, SON''' ~l<~e,1l!>li!>.J.~ 

\I~ld1l"""thll!\, ~-.J~/lf!)P9!e<l nmll1llilmalkln pf ~ "'Mat, Prjvr.lft Umtr:ed ..... ilb 

Pontly Ol!i<iA (l1pmiclllc Uml ... rI In ts'rms of sal CI!'OJI~La.(l/I)IU.ICIM017121 
"",d .. , ",sul.lIQ r_ 11. 37 .I'd "" "f the SUI (WtiI\Sl,.Qbroq .. tkm. and Di~I.,. ..... 

R!:'1 ... i."m~"\~1 R~IIr.aHQIl!JO 15 e""",,:li:!l iN"' tlll'f I» liine. 

~ond,' O,[·jes ;\['<:1 (!l<!,i'l'\;(~IS Um~!C:d (herCij\.lllcl (c·(t-(,cd Ie. Jo 'U,c hlm(ucn (Off'p.n,·, 're-eL', 
V) 'ItU ~mJn~ud ~~ rvjr.~s Prh:a:e LiMib:d, 

• "(li,le.....! N,·/Ir.q Rl;qi;t",rocn No IN~mnr.()Hl1l-' (1",,('inJ!\F,r to :" 'Vi'.>,?', 

\"~',~( >(lL(). vjd~ A' E"£l,'gemerrt leite, dllt¢d M~\' ~ ;;019 10 i·;~11C" l'ru('1C~~ opil1;<'JII [{~","'-: en 
th<" r"i; r:hiit~ f'(~hAhge- n~tlO rt{OirHnt'l~", by H Vdid,/f\r.;Jth~n, R2':}6tiU1?d V?llr,}el', (~t~.;n;.:j "'#\1~'1 

H·,d-.-"nc,· ""II.L"",ucllj' """,eI ill ~,ji" : Slil R<;qi<tnJi<l''r f,~IIRV!(lJ,dCIS!1iX)/.\I) hol,i'n" ,'\'.1 Ifl 

Cti.rtik.""c,j r'.Clk. "", .. :1 o,'lCSIRVO ('\',III<!'('J, v·eI;; i~ ",,,,:Wen j::,epo;,; d~t{d !>.lIn,' l~, ~~<l'J 

',IJ10. <!k • .'. I'a, b~ (.", ed ','~l in '''''lK,<l Ii'" f.l!<J!."",eu >tw"lqar".H·JrI t;;( Mel,,\, "latah 

P{tv.1.l~ Llni l.i.J (1· .. ("",.(1", f "'.,,~d '" i< , 'T •• ml~r~r CompbOy"l ''''1'' POl1dy OxidAf. ~n(l 

Ch<:l~i~"I, Lir,ilcd (h.'e;nijtt..- colll!<:t!, ... ,y re",,,1''''; In ~~ '1I'~ C;;mpM''''1 r,n .. rf}M"" i)MI< 

\. SCOPE AND PURPOSE OF THIS lHPORi 

1 I ~"nd'i (J:r'~~, J.rd 'J'1""'i;;.;ll~ i. <I COITII'''~Y ""ga .. ...! '0 oOJsmu~ d t~iIr'UI"",lfin9 Qf 
I\.'Llrj ~flrJ 1:"i.:J(;- it ror,$. v,cI PVc. ddd11h~ v,hil":"r ttl';> rn fh.;:. (:llshJm~l<: f,A.'hc't .UA m.!"Jirlly 

b~ti",1' r-.arulJ<:~,",I\m. d",ml;;aJ m;;rJfM~JrN' 1",,( ~~t"ldod a",;! I'101ddW pltlduos. 
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I ~ ("A.I'll M..tdb P"-..,I,, I.d ,,,. eo "r'lpanv enqJ'l,,;J ill Ih .. lJu,iPl~'; (.)f ':J;li,,~ of ,"~~I;, I: 

11,< JI' d/;lv3,,,.d ,rr,e11in9 and '~'i'in9 pi:",: ;,u."mdli,· o'!1~~j br;;""i"g (i!.J~i:j p"", 

1".'<1 i!lilOll 1",,,,.:1 ojh)ll~ ore ,o>w,e- o! (1. in;), 11 Cb3('UfJ;W '~I;ll>y 

'.3 '"1w lHafV;1.~:k!,!Ht:,l(lh i.,.>f ~nJ M~, . .tf"L ,:tPQe1:h~{' re.f~-ftod ,(,.1 "\11 the ·rvl:i\llaqtiFTl'elil,.'. i>;CfXJS~ 

rrt. t1LY~":i[l"muf< 'vu",tPl \',~th f:I.O(1 en a g<~HV~ {or-;<-w, J":Ci"fl'i P\(i~lJ:;O( to ~:!i of 

(~\d~r 'C('ic.II' !.J() Ie) t,,, 'J€ (ornpMIGO 0')13 nile- :S:h<:m~'~_ 

IhR ~<hm&, the ,harGM(lld"", of MMPl rom" • ., <r.. .... 1 of ~OCl ,,< 
c.:r .. rn:it:: I!:rJn0l'\.. 

1,1 ror lhe "h:Wf,l-,id pVlpC';e, :r,e COll1j~'dH 'flO',';; ~p~<l oled R \j;;idyaNI~-+n, R.e£li>l':re:l 

V~luG,t w ~llbn-,'\ l HtlXYI (c(6n""'::I~i"'~ " F,lIr SIIJrt EJ;th~"0t: R~li~ '0< 

~ma gAIn..,tC,n Lll MIAPL wi.h 'eel t" p!~r.~c ht'kll'e II"" 00"'0 rl ('If 

r !I{fll'l?ort""i:t; 

-1.6 Tn.:- ~{;JJ)C: IJf '1'-.'I','t((:'".1 is to i H!U>! f1 F! ir·'t~!1 Cpil"'.ior"l 01"1 rh.~ rt! ~-4i ilS-t)l:d by thl..! VP4UlI?t 

r~ctfnr10:1H!i('f9 A hir Srta~ {);f'"n,:rr\~i'i RAtiO fnr rmrtt')f!;i1!'rl .Jffirl'lg"rr.;;,r' ().n tlf I_o.;nti 

PO(l ~TI~,O(r.,)r"~ i,. ,,(~rd"IK;: g,,<",~r<I!., il<:r;.p:lt, ~ 1>I<'(~'\i'A'JI ;1..llld"r,I," 

Thh r&con I:: OLrdeli\Jer.lJ"le-Q!l 

C01'lP'Yj,,~ I'nlh th~ r&q"ire'-'-,e"!1 ;! ;h. 

r~t"klJt m-i}1 t:-~ u!..td fer tt1~ pUi"po!.~ ();. 

,,, .. u1aC'Llns 11, 37 ,nci 9<1 01 \to~ ~EI {1.!5ting 

iWII"luli""" ,01" lIl1J SCB! (j'U,ldi' 

CJOiDllJ,'UF"i,::,t17/J;! .'ltl ro' ,ul.oll,;,d"" iCl ,,,:Il <>til., ,equldtorl' .,·,d ,,,,tu\t;-,., !Ie, 
In 1:i:l1"\n:l!:CfJon with. th:~ i"cheR'le_ 

of Ihi! V<i1u", 
(nrr podt .. 

;"hell1e fJ.or ><l 

indu t.J t,'}, ;., n 'J~!f' ir,.\u L..'I ~ rI'l-f 

s~ ~f<\? e~hor:~;i!I rJtio a rri\)~:f .at 

'RpDl1 'hilil hl2nco b~ ",",-;dod t<:l I,~ .. (qmp.;ni~~ its Sh.r .. h"I-:l .. ,... ~h,C!, E~;:""""9~ .nd 
sud- other '"gul.ttl" l:l"drE]; "''1 ... ".0 IQ 9"'1'; f'f)PX;r fa ",I)"I':prna:iQn" I>llt 

,im;\<,d I'Q 1e!:)iS(I~r of (<>trl'\J'Ile, ~J~o-~n;,l r.Q"'~~'l'i _~.\'I Tril;"'Oifl. It.is l'ejlon $"~lllYlt 

11<;.- ll.'h!.:d J,.,or- by ar"ly .-'.Jlh(,,-j ~:r;;:ifl -::l1hlii:.f P.Jfpos-c \Vhst~oclA.'r anJ th~ '_":."'np,lloi'3 

~g'"~ t\:l If- i, I...-:t 
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, . (; -hI .... ~p'.5n .~ =tJbol=Cl to th.a. sC{.ipe
1 
a»UrnptiO)~. e:.;dU11t.:·n:l. j;lIIl;Jltot-l); .!UJd .J1s.didilr!e:!o'(3 

dc:.)~~\1 h~'ei1.;t:ei. /l.r, SJch, ~h~ P....fp)'t lc;, r,) M l p,l..d Irt lo"jr~llt)." • .1n:'..': rrl.'J1 lr! pal'!., irt 

c;:njun;;.tlt.\n willi tile n.:k'_1JI.'.. JOt\Lf ... ..:lit~ rd¢n~d to k~Jej(', 

I" l't.H(C--; ll .... l11 rtI.)<}O;: "I..!<-,Jj Jhk: tlJ .J:j by the I'!1J (1.l'JC1) cnt ·.:)t (II',,': 

"'1''''' 

i) M..1!1)"'~j~m~\J' (:~rtlt\PI"'l ·~(+.-:.rn~ (")1 _ilrn"':'IJ~"'Yl"a:·lnl"l rj Mr-M'l Llt1tr- roCl ardS t71~\f" '1!:;~divE!! 

lra!Qh:>!o~~'s &: (p;ciil0i), 'Jr.j.;r S~m:M 2,)1) 2Jl Jod (>ll'~r ~pi>li""'nl" 1l''''~'M< ,11 rh .. 

CD~1p"r."" A':{ .5 ITIay lx· '''''Jr',il:tcd 'l\"ith 51"L~ ("d'" 1i9~: 

~ J A""'too iin.n<:lai "ao.mnl:! oj rocU<>nh. 'lear "",;I~d '>1"<0 'l1 <vlB, Milr(h 31, ~O 17 "lie 

'>11.,,1' 11, 7("~; 

.AvdH:e1:i fif'h\t'h.:iJ l.U!{erft ... nl?: 

J'lO M.lrd, '016: 

L.c M.lW""m~nl (el1lfi-ed PrQ\'i~iOJ'\llI r''''MI6~1 Strrt~11e>'ll~ (Q!' th~ \olI~' tnde<:i I)" \lo-I'I;:h "'1. 

la1~ of WAH: 

~.1 Vroj W,IOI\\ (,I th~ futu'~ wQli;ob<h\)' 1:3<h """,,,,'1 8&1.' or.. 'h..." ~I M I!),.'"'L a' c.rtilocl I:y 

milnj\\0.'nl~"\ IJ( II ~ C()I\lp""i~ 1'1)m I "lJf1,~,1 YeN ~VW-,W to i.:u.t4·~'; 

2,.') Wrltt-:-11 f{'~'ptC'$"'f1;.6tl{.J(t-i ( ..... tti,Jtd (10m ttl:': n'lilrl..;y":;lnL·'1.l-"Ji lr..r..' lor"\p:::nj('~ du1cc M .... 1y 27! 

?Ol'l: 

210 S.;:.·, 

ml -"laqi! -.e-nt '01 dli:! Ccmpill\ks_ 

~ll~'i;n. 
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I h.' I:l.~lfl:)~ "lic,:;. ;J~;''''l' ~:t't:"" i;d".,"kl~'1 wnl, tl~.:>. I~r i InlTli rdty Ie· ~ldA.\' Ih~ "rriH r,.,1 r.r:-!.'S on1ni (":-1 

r4:-~,"~(l ~,I;'·.t.:h.lQ;nq cur Gr.>j(J;tf.:'f! ~IWl! c: _';..: ~I~r;g": K.JJ'.:IO:'~!i ~a I. 01 011 r ;-;Y~{IVbrl1 prAl-:JlCr 

to m:-1k0' ,ur;o tll~ fF!{"tIJ~1 41.l~tl;fuCv·! orr11ssicl'i.:i :(It":! a\"o1)jd~d" 

j, lIMlrAllo~S. MSUMI'TIONS, OUALIrICATICNS, EJoiClUSIONS Jl,ND DISClAIMERS 

3.1 f?>f!"n~~ (1[.lnt"n R~rN'1 1~'R!:pl:>rt) h p(ep.a;~d by Vr'.'-:'::" 

vI' ~(' tJl,"!;i~ Of i!)fnrrtTilttt?l), {k"j(~h"'~nK r"'r-~r.: 

olftO:ls anl,i ~i;a.tr (<Jf" f.rt-III!.!'), 

J ~ n 'f.:(:::p~rir.1j the r~eport, ',)vro tl~" f~li~1 111"::-"1 I1Ni a:'\~um1i!d 'fo.·l1hqiJ~ ir.d,:;p.,'ln~n1 

;'<:fifiotl"'J(I. the l\llli~)' (t<r-:U(if.C¥ ~'\ I'tt r.1J1'fIP·I.ftf'r..f--,\~ -:'1f !hA inffin,,-=.tion ~nlj ih~ t!n,;:tn-r. "I 

·jrlti!l p-'ovrdl!:d Ijy C,3,m ~;:t!tif-~ VIV!:': ~IC\) Lht=I<:L.:t9" \ t"i~tl up!..,,'; df1 ,"1~ 

re{rj',,,~ ':lnd "~i";",, '''''1 "":_f"'n~,l::ili'}' 1\',. ,",ull< pr~,er ted "" Jfr~l1"J 1:'1 li'~ I dck 

Ji tOHl};I;,.."tcnZ:~><J( trulhfiJ~iltS! of !;U(Jt nf;:;m\a't}G~. 

3.3 fitJf ('A"}rt "...:lit'S r.:t CCltlt:1jJ"tJ: an lil,j:ht.::;· certlfic;lior'l cr dlJ~ diliLlklrlCE! :JI Un~! JJ'.lI:J [nll:llIL (lb 
0;,( 1m (om~\'1ie> Jnd We h,,,'e' 'eliRQ IIpor, Ih" ;rn()rm."io~ rm""j~d to u. I::y'h~ ["mpar.i., 

d~ I c"~l1r<.b. ~"1i.. h v:I}1 kin~ I ~"'.JI.,.III~ 

l4 r orJ:UcJ ir)(X"''l <;1~'~m~'j" 3",<1 Drojectic,r" "~r1iiied 31'1d :"NiJ~j b~ II',,, 

tJ".i]('~\:J{"·IIJCII~ (;If Ih(; (,:~.Jnl~;' ~ccn ~Q:nt:k1.f:ltd VJh"bti(;n ;:.o'(Jce}S WfI:. h,~jH~ 101 

carri~j o<c O~)" ,,,d,,,,,,,,j.;:',, dJC ,:iiilyt"c~ (i( v~ri(kMJ(>'"\ ill (he P,C'.IeC1d1 nn • .,o',,1 
pe",""""e F''''ilcec b,. ,he Comp~ni",~ nor :;O,'rXlboflrt,cI Irlcrmo(i=n V"""id,oQ 0" ('\~ 
corr'r-.'c'; lro'll ~"Y third p;;rty ~Q'IfC" or "nI' inoll''';1 ,"for'11;;rlo:n f,:,r the p~rpo,. 0' ~fli",o~J 

at ',~Ijj).i,,~ or Qqu:ly "~,"C, (II Inc C~lnp~r~' ~'Io l\1~1,,,,(Jj re~~r(,l"'1J th~ .'''<Jlaq', 
(f,.lW1i!oblf-!1f!:!s;, Co" carnplct;t.:ne.sS" t:l1 .tn:; ~l[h st~lc"'Cl"'lt1 iJmJ pr<.>jCthons i:i "~(ldt L'"Y U~ 

~I~tl.:lli i.e.t.ul pe:""(}rrn.i.~(., .J,d r';1.Jla nl.'iy it,\"i;( ubly :li~, frOM ~)l:pt'dMju{1:'i: find U1C:)C 

d.(r.:,·~f)(r.; I11tri bc r~lcr;~,r 

~ S A:': ir.for''tt-'rJ l1~ M~l:"l:'OEom.pnt c~ th~ c:.r-I~pttn 21. th2(e: arr:;.. ilu ~.")n::lrq~nt lI~uihbc~ uUv::r 
'It',l"1l tI",r*i! vl~'I<...\.I?od trl 7ht"l m.H·','9f"n'\r.1\1 Li:i'!lned ~i ';0';1,11 ~-:~tl3lT\f!nt(,; br fe-or 21'1deri 
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Twenty FouthAnnual 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To Ihe Members of PONDY OX1OES & CHEMICALS LIMITED 

Repot1 on the Audit 01 the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the standalone 'inancial stalements of Pondy Oxides & Chemicals Limited (,'the Company"), 
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31~ March 2019, and the statemeni of Profit and Loss (including 
Other Comprehensive Income). the statement 01 cash !lows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the 
year then ended, and a summary 01 significant accounling policies and othe( explanato!), inlormation. 

In our opinion and to the best 01 our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
standalone financial statements give the inlormation required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act') in the 
manner so required and give a true and lair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted 
in India including Indian Accounling Standards ('lndAS') specified under Section 13301 the Act, 01 the staie of 
affairs (financial position) of the Company as al31 March 2019, and ils profit (financial performance Including 
other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in eqUity lor the year ended on that date. 

Basis lor OpInion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specilied under section 143(10) 
01 theAc!. Our responsibilities under those Standards arelurtherdesciibed in iheAuditor's Responsibilities ior 
the Audil of the Financial Statements section or our report. We are independent 01 the Company in accordance 
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Inslitute of Chai1ered Accountants of India ('ICAI') together with 
the ethical requirements Ihat are relevant to our audit or the linancial stalements under the provisions of the 
Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our olherethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis lor our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matlers thaI, in our professional judgment, were 01 most significance in our audit 
of the standalone financial staiements 01 the current period. These matlers were addressed in the conteXl or 
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. Based on the examination 01 books 01 account and explanations provided 
to us, we are of the opinion that there are no materially significant key audit matlers that requires disclosure 
in this report. 

Responsibility of Management 'or Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act wilh 
respect to the preparation of these slandalone financial statements thaI give a true and fair view of the 
staie or affairs (rinancial position), prolit or loss (financial perlormanca), cash flows and Changes in equity of 
the Company in accordance with the accounting pfinciples generally accepied in India, inCluding the IndAS 
specii"ied under section 133 01 the Act. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance or adequate accounling records in accordance with the provisions 
of the Act for safeguarding 01 the assets or the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and otner 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and eslimates 
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequaie iniemaillnancial 
controls, that were operating effec1ively lor ensuring Ihe accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presenlation of Ihe financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free 
'rom material misslalement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing Ihe Company's ability 10 
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going 
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poct 
concern basis of accounting unless managemenl either intends 1o liquidate the Company or to cease operations, 
or has no realistic alternative but 10 do so. 

Those Board of Oirectors are also responsible for overseeing the company's ilnancial reporl:ng process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities lor the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from maleriai misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable aSSurance is a high level 01 assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with Standards 01 AUditing will always detect a material misstalement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, indiYidually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 
be expected to influence the economic decisions 01 users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professionai judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• identify and assess lhe risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whelher due 10 fraud or 
error, design and penorm audit procedures responsiye 10 those lisks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis rorouropinion. The fisk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one reSulting from error. as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations. or the override 01 internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding 01 internal control relevant to the audit in order 10 design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)\i) of IheAct, we are also responsible ror explaining 
our opinion on whether U)e Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 
operating effecliyeness of such controls. 

• Eya~uate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonab!eness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management. 

• Concfude on the appropriateness of management's use or the going concern basis or accounling and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to eyents or conditions 
that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Ir we conclude 
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw anenlion in Our auditor's report to the related 
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modity our opinion. Our 
conciusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our aud·ltor's report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• EYaiuate the overall presentation, structure and content or the financial statements, including the disclosures. 
arid whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant dericiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we haYe complied with reh:!\Ianl ethica! 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matiers that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable. related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance. we determine those matters that were of 
most significance in the audit or the rinancial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 
matters. We describe these maners if they are materially significant jn our auditors report unless law or regulation 
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a 
matier should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably 
be expected to outwe;gh the public interest benefits of such communication. 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"i, issued by the Central Government 
of India in lerms of sub-seclion (1 i) 01 section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in theAnnexure A, a 
slatement on Ihe matters specified in paragraphs 3 and4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

As required by Section 143(3) 01 the Act. we report ihat: 

We have sought andoblained all the infonnation and explanations which 10 the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(a) In our opinion, proper books 01 account as required by law have been kepi by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of lhose books. 

(b) The standalone financial statements deall wilh by this report are in agreement wilt) U)e books or account; 

(c) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under 
Section 133 of the Act: 

(d) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31'1 March, 2019 taken on 
record by the 80ard 01 Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2019 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(e) With (espeCI to the adequacy of the internallinanclal controls over financial reporting of the Company 
and the operating effectiveness 01 such conlrols, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 8", 

m With respect to the other maters 10 be included in IheAuditor's Report in accordance with Rule i 1 
of the Companies (Audil and Audilors) Rules, 2014 (as amended). in our opinion and 10 the best 
of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any materially significant pending litigations which would impact 
its financiat position. 

ii. The Company did no! have any long-term contracts including derivative COrltracts for which there 
were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There has been no delay in Iransferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education 
and Prolection Fund by Ihe Company. 

PlaC€: Chennai 
Dale: 27.05.2019 
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor's Report 

Statement of matters specified in Para 3 & 4 01 the order referred to in sub-section (11) of 143, 

The annexure referred 10 in Para 2 under the heading of "Report on olhe(Legal and Regulatory Requirements" 
of our report to Ihe members of PONDY OXIDES & CHEMICALS UMITED of even dale: 

1. In respect of company's fixed assels: 

a) The Company has malnlained proper records showing full particulars, including quanlilative details 
and situation of fixed assets. 

b) As perlhe information and explanation given to us, alilhe fixed assets have been physically verified 
by the Company at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the 
siz.e of the Company and the nature of its assets. 

c) According 10 the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us and 
based on the examination of the registered conveyance deed pmvided to us, we (eport thai, the title 
deeds, cof":"lprising allthe immovable properties 01 land. are held in the name of the Company as al 
Ihe balance sheet date. Immovab!e properties ollreehold land disclosed as lixed assets in the 
jinancial statement whose title deeds have been pledged as security for loans, are held in the name 
of the Company. In respect of immovable properties of land that have been taken on lease and 
disclosed as fixed asset in the financial statements, lhe lease agreements are in lhe name of the 
Company, where the Company is the lessee in the agreement. 

2. The inventories have been physically vefified by the management dUring the year. In our opinion, the 
treqJency of such verification is reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and 
nature 01 its business. No material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification 01 inventories as 
compared to the book records. 

3. During the year, the company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies. films o( 
other parties C(lvered:n Ihe Register maintained under Section 18901 the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, 
Clause 3 (iii) 01 the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

4. In our opinion and according 10 the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied 
with the provisions of section 185 and i86 or the Act, with respect 10 the loans and investments made. 

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits during ihe year and does nOl have any unclaimed deposils 
as at March 31,20' 9 and therefore, the provisions 01 the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to 
the Company. 

6. We have broadly reviewed the books or accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules 
prescribed by the Central Government for the maintenance 01 cost (ecords under sub Seclion (1) of 
section 148 ollhe Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima facie Ihe prescribed accounls 
and records have been made and maintained. We have however not made a detailed examinalion of lhe 
cost records with a view to determ;ne whether they are accurate Ofcomplete. 

7. According 10 the inrormalion and explanations given to us, In respect of statutory dues: 

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undispuledstalulorydues, including Provident 
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax, 
Value Added Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other matenal statutory dues applicable 
to it with the appropriate authorities. 

b) There were no undisputed af":"lounts payable in respect of Provioont Fund, Employees' State Insurance, 
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Value Added Tax, Customs Duty, 
Excise Duty. Cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 st March, 2019 10f a 
period 01 more than six months !rom the dale they became payable. 
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8. II: our opin;on arld according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has I10t 
defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks and linancial institutions. The Company has 
not taken any loan or borrowing frOrl government and has nm issued any debentures during Ihe year 
under audit 

9. The company has not raised any money by way 01 initial public offer Of rl,lrther public offer (incll,lding debt 
instrumenls) or term loans and hence, reporting under Clause 3 (ix) olthe Order is not applicable to :he 
Comparly. 

10. To the best oj our knowledge and according to the in!ormation and explanations given to us, no material 
fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reponed 
during the course or our audit. 

11. AccordIng to the information and explanations give to us and based on OUf examination olthe records of 
the Company, the Company has paid or provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite 
approvals mandated by the provisions 01 section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence, reporting under Clause 3 paragraph 3(xii) or the Order 
is not applicable (0 the company. 

13. According 10 the information and explanations given to us af"ld based on our examination of the records 
of the Company, all transacliol:s with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and "188 of 
the Act where applicable and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the standalone 
final:cial statements as required by Ihe applicaole accounting standards. 

14. According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records 01 
the Company, the Company has not made any preferel:tial a:lotment or private p:acement of shares or 
fufly or partly convertible debentures during the year and hence, reporting under Clause 3 (xiv) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination 01 the records 
of the Corrpany, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with its directors or persons 
connected to its directors. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. 

16. According to the inrormation ano expla:)ation given to us, the Company is not (equired to be registered 
under section 45-IAor the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is 
not applicable. 

Place: Chennai 
Date: 27.05.2019 
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poct. 
Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors' Report 

(Referred to tn paragraph 1(f) under'Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of 
our report to the members of PONDY OXiDES & CHEMICALS LIMITED of even date). 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"). 

We have audited the Internal Financial COnlmls over financial reporting of PONDY OXIDES & CHEMICALS 
LIMITED (''the Company") as 01 March 31,2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsiblilty for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible lor establishing and maintaining ;ntemallinancial controls based 
on the internal control over financial reporting (IFCoFR) criteria establisl,ed by It,e Company considering Ihe 
essential components 01 internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting (the ''Guidance Noten

) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (tCAI), 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating efjectively lor ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 01 trauds and 
errOfS, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation oj rellable financial 
information, as required under theAc!. 

Auditors' ResponslbUity 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's IFCoFR based on our audit. We conducled our 
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the ICAI and deemed 10 be prescribed undef 
Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit oj IFCoFR and tI,e Guidance Nole issued by the 
ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about wl,elher adequate IFCoFR were established and 
maintained and if such controls operated eHectively in all material respects. 

OJr audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy 01 the IFCoFR and their 
operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCoFR included obtaining an understanding of IFCoFR, assessing the 
risk that a material weakness exists, and lesting and evaluating the design and operating eHec{iveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgement, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suHicient and appropriate to provide a basis forou( audit 
opinion on the Company's IFCoFR. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A Company's IFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes :n accordance will, generally accep1ed 
accounting principles, A Company's IFCoFR includes those polic;es and procedures that (i) penain 10 the 
maintenance of records lhat, in reasonable detail, accurately and rairty reflect the transactions and dispositions 
of the assets of the Company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 
to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and 
that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations or 
management and directors or the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition or the Company's assets that could have a 
material eHect on the financial statements. 
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FoutilAnnual 

Inherent Limitations 01lnlerna! Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, including the possibility of collusion or improper management 
override 01 controls, material misstatements due to error or Irat,;d may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation 01 the IFCoFR 10 future periods are subject to the risk that IFCoFR may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of cornpliance with the policies orprooodures 
may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting and such iniernallinancial controls over financial reponing were operating effec1ively as al31 March 
2019. based on the internal control ove, financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control slated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI. 

Place: Chennai 
Dale: 27.05.2019 
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019 
(All amounls are in lakhs of Ina~an ~upees. unless olherNise Slated) 

ASSETS 

Non-current assets 
Property, plan! and equipment 
'ntangible assets 
Capital work in progress 
Investment property 
Financial assets 

Investments 
Other financial assets 

Deferred Tax Asset 
Other non-current assets 

Total non-current assets 
Current assets 

Inventories 
Financial assels 

Trade receivables 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Bank balan~s ol1;er than abolle 
Other financial assets 

Other current assets 
Total current assets 

Total Assets 
EQUITY AND UABIUTIES 

Equity 
Equity share capital 
Other equity 

Total equtty 

Liabilities 
Non-current liabilities 

F,nancial :iabilities 
Borrowings 

Provisions 
Olher liabilities 

Total non-current llabiHUe8 
Current liabilities 

Financial liabilities 
BOfrowings 
Trade payables 

Provisions 
Other current liablliEes 

Total curren! lIab!llUes 
Total liabilities 
Total Equity and Uabllilles 

Notes 

4 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
10 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

1/ ,. 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 

The accompanying notes form an in!egral part of the financial stateH~en!s 

poct. 

Assl As al 
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

3,231.67 3.013.94 
30,79 1.75 
88.48 247.40 

185.99 191.86 

14.40 15.90 
93.36 303,61 
58.66 53.38 

240.34 155.75 
3,943.69 3,983.59 

11.017.58 9,706.64 

8.853.77 9,119.47 
105.85 121.34 
298.51 73.71 

17.83 77.60 
3.909.39 2,054.41 

24,202.93 21,153.17 

28,146.62 25,136.76 

55'1.60 55'1.60 
'2.482,43 9,309.4'1 
13.040,03 9,867.07 

351.94 763.09 
62.41 65.04 
~ ~ 

430.29 549,63 

13,629.54 , 3.466.22 
406.93 339.06 

8.14 18.68 
631.69 596.10 

14,676.30 14,420.06 
15,106.59 15,269.69 
25,146.62 25,136.76 

As per our repon 01 even dale al1ached 
For and on behalf of the board For MiS. l. Mukundan and Associates 

AnI! KUmar Bansal 
Chairman 
DIN: 00232223 

Usha Sankar 
Chief Financial Of/icer 

Place 
Date 

Ashlsh Bansal 
Managing Director 
DIN: 0154396'1 

K.KumarB.vel 
GM Finance & Company Secretary 

55 

Chartered Accoun\ants 
(FRN t--io.010283S) 

L.Mukundan 
PaMer 

M.No.204372 

Place Chennai 
Date May 2'1, 2019 



Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019 
(All amounts are in !akhs of Indian Rupees, unless olherwise stated) 

Nolee 

Continuing Operalions 

A Income 

Revenue from opera\lons " Other income 27 

Tolal income 

B Expenses 

COSI 01 materials consumed 28 
Purchases 01 Stock in Trade 29 
Changes in inventories 01 linished goods and WIP 30 
Fxcise [)u!y 31 
Employee Benefils Expense 32 
Finance costs 33 
Depredation and amortisation expense 34 
Othel" expenses 3S 

Total expenses 

C Profit belore exce.ptlonal ilems and lax 
Exceptional items 

D Profit before lax flom continuing operations 
Income tax expense 36 
CIJrrent tax 
Daferred lax chargel (credit) 
Prellilor the. year 

E Other comprehensive income 
Items thai wlli not be reclassified 10 profit or loss 
Remeasuremenl of posl employment benelil obligalions 
Income tax (charge)! cradit relating (0 these ilems 

Othar comprehensive income for the year, nat of tax 

Tolal compreheneive income lor the year 

Earnings per sh~re 37 
Basic earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2019 

104,888.55 

----------}-~§-:~~ 
105,287.46 

89,768.21 
-4,460.03 

(1.049.54) 

1,504.83 
1,122.34 

519.26 
3,774.54 

100,099.67 

5,187.81 

5,187.81 

1,822.47 
(7.491 

3,372.63 

6,34 
(2.21) 

4.13 

3,376.96 

60.49 
60.49 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2016 

95,583.34 

__________ J_~Q:~~ 
95,754.29 

82.963.09 
-4,505.25 

(2,936.40) 
1.5B8.15 
1,179.89 
1.124.40 

430.15 
2,502.45 

91,356.98 

4,397.31 

-4,397.31 

1,503,88 
(24.50) 

2,917.93 

18.27 
(6.36) 

11.91 

2,929.64 

52.33 
52,33 

The accompanying notes form an integral part 01 Ihe financial slatements 

For and on behalf of the board 

Anll Kumar Bansal 
Chairman 
DIN: 00232223 

Usha Sankflr 
Chief Financial Olficer 

Place Chennal 
Dale May 27, 2019 

Ashlsh Bensal 
Managing O'I€!ctor 
DIN: 01543967 

K.Kumaravel 
GM Finance & Company Secretary 
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Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2019 
(AI! amounts are in lakhs of l'loian ~upees. unless olherw;se slated) 

Particulars For Ihe year ended 

Cash Flow From Operating AClivllie9 
Prof'j before income lax 

Adjustmenls ror 
Depreciation and amortisation expensa 
(profil)/loss on sale or fixed asset 
(Increase)! decrease in fair value of inl{estmenls 
Interest income 
O'vidend income 
Finance costs 

Change in operating asse:s and :iabilities 
(Increase)! decrease ir; Other financial assets 
(Increase)1 decrease in inventories 
(Increase)! decrease ;n 1rade rsceivables 
(Increase)1 decrease ~n Olnar assets 
Increase/ (decrease) in provisions and other liabilities 
Increass/ (decrease) in trade payab:cs 

Cash generaled Irom operations 
Less: Incoma taxes paid (nel or (eflmds) 
Nel cash tram operating activities (A) 
Cash Flows From Inl/asUng ActivitIes 

Purchase 01 PPE (including changes in CWIP) 
Sale proceecs of PPE 
(purchase)! disposal proceeds of InveSlments 
(Investments in)/ Maturity of fixed deposits wi!h banks 
Dividend received 
Interest received 

Net cash us&d In investing actlvitles (B) 
Cash Flows From F!nancing Activities 

Proceeds frOIT'J (repaymen! 01) long term borrowings 
Proceeds irorri (repayment 01) shor1 term borrowirgs 
Finance costs 
Dividend paid 

Net cash fromf (used In) financing activities (C) 

Net increase/decrease In cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginnmg 01 the lInancial year 
Cash and cash equlvelents al end of tha yeer 
Notes: 

March 31, 2019 

5.1a7.81 

519.26 
(6.55) 

1.50 
(65.04) 

(0.05) 
1.122.34 
6,759.27 

270.02 
(~ ,310.94) 

265.70 
(1,850.21) 

45.98 
67.87 

4,247.69 
J1.tg.!.§.:.U.l. 

2,332.58 

(664.45) 
52.63 

(:224.80) 
0.05 

60.27 

(411.15) 
163.3:2 

(1,122.28) 
12Ql 66) 

(1.571.77) 

(15.49) 
121.34 
105.85 

poct:. 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 

4,397.31 

430.15 
6.36 

(0.12) 
(30.S8) 

(O.OS) 
1.124.40 
5,927.44 

f247.72} 
(2,622.32) 
(2,840.01) 

(92.79) 
(24.26) 
189.23) 

11.1~ 

_UA!§.~:.~§l 
(1,948.35) 

(788.0:2) 
1.26 

(0.81) 
4:25.98 

0.08 
83.44 

(741.86) 
4,341.12 

(1,124.40) 
/2013:31 
2,273.53 

47.11 
74.23 

121.34 

1. The abova cash lIow slatemen: has been prepared under indirecl method prescribed in !nd AS 7 "Cash Flow 
Statements". 

2. Components of cash and cash equivalents 
Balances with banks 

• in current accounts 
- in EEFC Account 

Cash on hand 

103.58 
0.44 
1.83 

108,46 
8.95 
3,93 

121 ~4 "T'h~,C'C"';;;;;G~mcpc.cnCyCinCgCnoo",~,o"'oo,cm:-:.cnCi~n~"cgc,o"'pO'0rl;;-;OT'""hc,"''''''minclal sia lemen!.s 1 05 85 
As per our reporl of even dale attached 

For and on behalf of the board For MIs. l. Mukundan and Assoclales 

AnI! Kumar Bansal 
Chairman 
DIN: 00232223 

Usha Sankar 
Chief Financial Officer 

Ashlsh Bansal 
Managing DireclOr 
DIN: 01543967 

K.Kumaravel 
GM Finance & Company Secretary 
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Statement 01 Changes In Equity for the year ended March 31, 2019 
(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise sla:edj 

(A) Equity Share Capital 

Balance al the beginning of April " 2017 

Changes in equity share capital during the year 

Balance allhe end of March 31, 2018 

Changes in equity share capital during the year 

Balance al the end of March 31, 2019 

(B) Other EquHy 

General 
Parllcuh:V5 Reserve 

Balance as at April 1,2017 435.92 

Additions! (deductions) during the year 270.00 

Tolal Comprahanslve Income for the year 

Balance as at March 31,2018 705.92 

Additions! (deducUons) during the year 330.00 

TOlal Comprehensive Income for Ihe year 

Balance as al March 31, 2019 1,035.92 

-rS;;;-~~-I-;les 

! 

Premium 
Reselve 

277.87 

-
I 277.87 

I 

I 2n.67 

557.60 

557.60 

557.60 

-r-
""'" Retained Total 

i comprehensive Earnings 

i 
InCQme 

5873.58 6587.37 

(11.91) (465.83) (207.74) 

11.91 2.917.93 2,929.84 

I 8,325.68 9,309.47 

I 

4.12 (529.87) (195.75) 

(4.12) 3,372.83 3,368.71 

I - 11,168.64 i 12,462.43 

The accompanying notes form an integral pan 01 the financial statements 

Fot and on behalf of the board 

AnI! Kumar Bansal 
Chairman 
DIN: 00232223 

Usha Szmkar 
Chief Financial Otifcer 

Place Channai 
Date May27,201S 

Ashlsh Bansal 
Managing DireclOr 
DtN: 01543967 

K.Kumaravel 
GM Finance & Company Secrelary 
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Noles to Financial Statemenls lor lhe year ended March 31, 2019 

Corporate Information 

poce 

POCLIhe lead;ng Secondary lead Smelter in India and il produces the highest quality lead and lead Alloys, 
Zinc Metal and Zinc Oxides which are supplied to mainly battery mar"\\Jlacturers. lyre and rubber and chemical 
manufacturers. The Company's products are expoo1ed 10 nJmerous intemational customers mainly but nOl 
limited to ~he Asian mgion like Japan. South Korea, Thailand and Middle - East Over the years POCLhas built 
a IJomatched brand image within the iead sector for ils quality, high level 01 el'1iciency, reliability, technical 
suppo.., and service. 

2 Baels 01 preparation of t1nanclal statemenls 

Statement of compliance 

These financial slalemenls are prepared in accordance with Indian AccounHng Siandards (Ind AS) under 1he 
hislorical cosl convenlion on the accrual basis except for cer1ain financial inSIrumenls which are measured at 
lair values, the proviSions Of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') (to lhe exlent notified) and gUidelines issued 
by Ihe Securities and Exchange Board 01 India (SEBI), The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 01 the Act 
read wilh Rule 3 01 Ihe Companies (Indian Accounling Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Amendmenl Aules, 2016, 

Use 01 estimates 

The preparalion 01 financial statements in conrormity with Generally Accepted Accounting Princip:es (GAAP) 
requires management 10 make judgments, estimates and assumpHons that afteci the application oj account:ng 
policies and reponed amounts oj assets, liabilities, income and expenses and the d,sclosure of contingent 
liabllilies on Ihe dale oj the financial statements, Actual results could dil'ler Irom lhose eS1imates. Estimates 
and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any revision to accounling estimates is 
recognised prospectively :n current and future periods. 

Functionel and pre.senletion currency 

These financial sjalements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is Ihe Companys lunclional (:(lnency. 
All financial information presented in INR has been rounded 10 the neares! Lakhs (up to two decimals). The 
financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 27th May. 2019. 

2A Critical eccounUng estimates lind management Judgments 

In application 01 the accounting policies, which are desaibed in note 2, the management 01 Ihe Company is 
required :0 make judgements. estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabililles 
(hal are not readily apparent rrom other sources. The estimates and assumptions are based on historical 
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevanL 

Information about signilicant areas 01 estimation, uncerlaint)l and critical judgements used in applying 
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in Ihe financial stalements 
is included in the jollowing notes: 

Property, Planl and Equipment (PPE), Inlanglble Assets and Investmenl Properties 

The residual values and estimated uselul life of PPEs, Intangible Assets and Investment Properlies are 
assessed by the technical team at each repor1ing date by taking inlo account the nature 0' asset, the esHmated 
usage ollhe asset, the operating condition of 1he asset. past history of replacemant and maintenance sUPPOI1. 
Upon review, the mana gem ant accepts the assigned useful life ane! residual value for computation of 
deprecialiontamorlisation. Also, management jr..;dgement is exercised lor classltying the asset as investment 
proper1ies Of vice versa, 

Current lax 

Calculations of income too:es lor the current period are done based on applicab:e tax laws and management's 
Judgemen: by evaluating positions taken in ta...: retums and interpretations 01 relevant prOV)sions of law. 

Deferred Tax Assets 

Significant managemanl judgement is exercised by reviewing 1he deterred 100: assets al each report;ng dete 
10 determine ahe amount of deferred too: assets thal car. be retained} recognised, based upon the likely liming 
and the level of future taxable profits together with fulure Lax planning strategies. 
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FouthAnnual 

Fair value 

Management uses valualion techniques in measuring the fair value 01 financial insjruments where aelive 
market quotes a~e not availalJle. In applying \~e valualion techniques, management makes n;aximum use of 
mal"ket inputs and uses estimates and assumptions that are, as far as possible, consistent with observable 
dala thai market participants would Lse in pricing the Instrument. Where epplicable data is not ()bservable, 
manageme~t uses ils best estimale about I~e assumptions :hat markel participants would make. These 
estiwetes mey very frow the aelual prices thai w()uld be achieved in an arm's lerglh transaction at the 
reporting date. 

Impairment 01 Trade Receivables 

T~e impairment fo~ trade receivables are done based on assumptions aboul risk 01 delault and expected 
loss rates. The essumptions, selection of inputs for cali:u;alion of impairment are based on warageMenl 
judgement conSidering the past history, market c()ndilions and rorward looking estimates at the end ()I eaeh 
reporting dale. 

Impelrment of Non-flnenclel essets (PPEI Intangible Assets/lnveslmenl Properties) 

T;,e impairmel'l 01 non·lina'lcial assets is determined based on estimation 01 recoverable amount of 
sl-ch assels. The assumptions used in computing the recoverable amount are based on management 
jUdgement considering Ihe liming of future cash flows, discount rates end the risks soecific !o :he asset 

Defined Benefit Plans and Other long term employee benems 

Ti]e cost of lhe defined beneIH plan and other long lerm employee bene/its, and !'le present value of such 
obligation are determined by the independent actuarial valuer. An actuaoal vatuation involves making various 
essumptions Ihat may differ from actual developments in future. Management believes that the assumptions 
used by the actuary in determinatiO'l of the d;scounl rate, lulure setery increases, mortality rales and attrition 
rates are reasonable. Due to the complexities involved in the valualior1 ar1d its long term nature, this 
obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each 
feport;ng dale. 

Fair value measurement 01 financial Instruments 

Wher1 the !eir velues of iinenciai assets end financial liabililies cOuld nOl be measured based on quoted 
prices in active markets, management uses vall-alion techniques including the Discour1ted Cash Flow 
(OCF) model, to determine its fair value The inputs 10 Ihese models are laken from observable markets 
where possible, bul where lhis is not feasible, a degree 01 judgement is exercised In establiShing lalf 
values. Judgements include considera!ions or inpuls such es liquidity fisk, credit fisk and volalility. 

Provisions and conUngencies 

The recognition and measurement or other provisior1s are based on ti'e assessment of the probability 01 an 
outilow 01 resources, and on past experierce and Circumstances k'lown at tre reporting dale. The actuat 
outilow 01 resources at a future date may therefore vary from Ihe ligure estimated at end of each reporling 
period, 

26 Recenl accounting pronouncements 

Standerd IssuEtd hut not yel eHeelive 
The 101l0wing standard have tleen notified by Ministry of CO/porate Al1airs. lnd AS 116 - leeses (etleclive 
from April I, 20~ 9). 

The Compeny is evaluating the requirements 01 the above siandard and the eHect on (he financial slalemenlS 
is also being evaluated. 

3 SignlflcantAccounling Policies 

Ill) Currenl versus non-currenl classilication 

The Comoany presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current! non·current 
classilicat;on. 

An asse, is (reated as current when i! is: 
i) Expected to be realised or intended 10 be sold or consumed :n normal operating cycle. 
ii) Held primarily for the Durpose 01 (rading. 
iii) Expected 10 be realised within twelve months atter lhe reponing period. or 
Iv) Cas~ or cash equivalenl unless restricted 'rom hOling exchanged or used 10 selt:e a liability for at 

leas! Iwelve mon1hs atter Ire reporting period. 
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AU other assets are class;jiad as non-currant. 

A liability is curren! when: 

i) It IS expected to be seWed in normal operating cycle, 

Ii) 11 is held primarily fOf the purpose ollradlog, 

iii) It is due to be seWed within twelve monlhs aftar t~e reporling period, or 

poet. 

IV) There is no uncondi1ional right 10 defer Ihe se1tlemanl of lheliability lor at least twelve months attar 
Iha raporting period, 

All oHler liabilities are classiliad as non-current. 

Dererred lax ass(llS and liabilities are classHied as non-current assels and liabililies, 

The operating cycle is the lime between the acquiSition of assets for processing and their realisation in 
cash and caSh equ~valen!s. The Company has idenliried :2 monl"ls as its operating cycle, 

b) Fair value measurement 

The Compa~y has app:ied the fair value rr.easurement wherever necessitated at each repOrling period. 

Fa:r value !s the price that would be received 10 sell en asset or paid 10 transfer a liability In an O(derly 
transac110n belween markel partic;panls at the measurement date. The fair value measureMent is 
based or; the presumption Ihat the transaction 10 sel! the asset or transler Ihe liability lakes place either: 

i) In the principal market lor the asset or liability; 

ii} In Ihe absence 01 a principal market. in the mosl advantageous market tor the asset or liability, 

The principal or the mosl advantageous merkel must be accessible by the Company. 

The la;r value or an assel or liability is measured using Ihe assumptions that marke: participants would 
use when pricing the asset or liebility, aSSUMing thal market paniclpants act in their economic besl 
'nteres\. 

A lair value measurement oj a non - financial assel lakes inlo account a markel parlicipant's ability to 
generate economic benefils by using the assel in ils highest and the best use or by selling il to another 
market panicipanl Ihal would Jse Ihe asset in its highest and besl use. 

The Company uses valualion techniques Ihat are appropriate in lhe circumstances and lor which 
sulficienl dala are available 10 measure lair value. maximizing Ihe use 01 relevant observable inputs and 
minimising Ihe use of unobsefVable inputs. 

All assets and liabllilies lor which la"lf value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are 
categorized within the lair value hierarchy, described as follows. based on the lowest :evel inpul thai is 
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

level 1 : Quoted (unadjusted) marnet prices in active market for identical assets or liabilit!es; 

level 2 : Valuation lechniQues lor which Ihe lowes 1 level input that is significant to the lair value 
measurement is directly or indirectly observable; and 

Level 3 ; Valualion lec'r;niQues ror which the lowesl level input lhat is significant to the fair value 
measurement is unobsefVable, 

For assets and liabilities Ihat are recogni::r:ed In lhe linanc!al sta!err.ents on e recurring basis. \he 
Company deter~ines whelhe( transfers have occurred between levels In the hierarcry by re-assessing 
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant 10 Ihe lair value measurement as a 
WhOle) al the end of each reporting period, 

The Company has designated the respective leam leads to determine the policies and procedures lor 
both recurring and non - recurring fair value measurement. External veluers are involved, wherever 
recessary with the approval 01 Company's Board of Directors. Selection criteria include markel 
knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are main:ained. 

For the purpose of lair value d;sclosure. ~he Company hes determined classes 01 assets and liabill:ies 
on the basis oj the nature. characlerislics aod risk of 1M asset or liability aod the level or the lair value 
hierarchy as expfaired above. The component wise fair value Measurement is disclosed in the relevant 
notes. 
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c) Aellenue Aecognllfon 

Sale 01 goods 

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale or manufactured goods, traded goods and 
related services. 

Elrective 01 April 2018, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard 115 (IndAS 115)· 
'Rellenue Irorr conlracts with customers' using the cumulalille caICh-up transition method, apptied 
10 contracts thai were not completed as on lhe transition date i,e, 01 April 2018. Accordingly, the 
comparative amounts of revenue and the corresponding conlrac! assets f liabilities have no! been 
relrospeclillely adjusted. The effect on adopHon 01 Ind-AS 115 was insignif!cenl. 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable thet the economic benefits will flow 10 the Company 
and the revenue can be reliebly rreasured, regardless of when the payrrenl is being made. Rellenue on 
sale 01 goods is recognised when the risk and rewards of ownership is transferred 10 Ihe buyer, which 
generally coincides with me despatch 01 the goods or as per lhe inco-terms agreed with the cuswmers. 

Revenue is measured at the la;r value 01 Ire consideration received or receivabie, takirg into accounl 
contractually defined terms 01 payment. II comprises of invoice value 01 goods including excise dulY and 
after deducting discounts, volume rebates and applicabie taxes on saie. II also excludes value of sell· 
consumption. 

Sele of eervlcee 

Income from sale of services is recognised when the services are rendered as per the terms 01 1he 
agreeme~t a~d when no signi~icai"1t uncer:ainty as to ils determination or realisation exists. 

Export entitlements 

1'1 respect of the exporls made by the Company, the relaled export entillerrents from Government aulhornjes 
are recognised in the statement 01 profit and loss when the right to receive the incentivesl entitlemems 
es per lhe letrl1s 01 the SC!"1eme is established and where there is no significant Jncertaintl' regard:ng 
t~e ultirrale colleclion of the relellanl export proceeds, 

Inleresllncome 

l'lteresl income is recorded using lhe eliecHve interest rale (EIR) method, EIR is the rale thai exactly 
discounts 1ho estimated rulurecash paymenlS or receipts over the expected life of the linanclal instrument 
or a shoner period, where appropr:ate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or 10 the 
all'ortised cost of a linandalliability. When calculating the effec~ive interest rale, the Company estimates 
the expected cash flows by considering all the contraclJal terms of the financial instrument (for example, 
prepayment, extension, call af"ld similar opUons) bui does not consider the expected credit losses, 

Dividend income 

Dividend income is recognized when the compeny's right to receive dividend is established by the 
reporting date, which is genera!ly when shareholder$ approve the dividend, 

Renlellncome 

Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a Slraighlline basis oller the term ollhe retellanl 
lease, il the escalation is not e cOll'pensation lor increase In cost inllation index, 

d) Property, plent and equipment and capital work In progress 

Deemed cos.t opllon for I1rsllime adopter ollnd AS 

U'1der the prellious GMP (Indian GMP), the property, plant and equiprrent were carried in the balance 
sheet al cost less aCCUMulated depreciation. The company has elected W 'air lIalue its land as the 
deemed cost as at the date ollransition, lIi2., t April 2016 and applied tnd AS 16 retrospectillely for all 
other classes 0' Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Presentation 

Property, plant and equipment and capilal work in progress are Slated al cos!' net of accumulated 
deprecialion and accumulated Impairment losses, If any. Such cost includes the cos! 01 replacing part 
ollhe planl am! equipmen1 and borrowing costs o! a qualifying assel, i! the recognition criteria are met 
Whe'l significant parts of plant and equipment are required 10 be replaced at inlervals, the Company 
depreciates (hem separately based on their specific uselullives. A:I other repair end maintenence costs 
are 'ecognised in profit or loss as incurred. 
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Advances paid lOwards the ocquisil;on 01 lang;ble assets oulstanding al each balance sheet dais, are 
disclosed as capital advances under long term loans and advances and the cosl 01 the tangible assets 
not foady lor thoir inls'1ded use before such date, are disclosed as capital worK in progress, 

Component Cost 

All materiall significant components have been identified and have been accounted separately. The 
useful life 01 such compon9n! are analysed independenlly and wherever componen:s are having different 
useful life other than plant they are pari 01, useful life of components are considered IOf calCulation 01 
depreciation. 

The cost of replacing part of an ilem 01 property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying 
amount or the ilem i1 :1 is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the pari will riow 10 
Ihe Company and its cost can be measured reliably, The costs of repairs and maintenance are recognised 
in the statement of profit and loss as incurred. 

Machinery spares! insurance spares Ihat can be issued only in conneclion with en item or fixed assets 
and theif issue is expec:ed 10 be irregular are capitalised. Replacement 01 such spares is charged 10 
revenue, Other spares are charged as revenue expenditure as and when conSUMed. 

Derecognlllon 

Gains O( losses arising from de(eGognilion 01 properly, planl and equipmont aro moasured as tho 
diHerenca between the net disposal proceeds end the carrying amount 01 the asset end ere recognized 
in the statement of prom and loss wren t'le assel is derecogni.l:ed. 

e) Depreciallon on property, plant and equipment 

Depreciation is the systematic ellocation 01 the depreciable amount 01 an assel oyer its usefullile on a 
written down value method. The depreciable amount iot assets is the COSI of an assel. or other amount 
substituted for cost, less 5% being ils residual value. 

Depreciation is provided on writlen down value method, over the useful lives speGilled in Schedule II to 
the COr:"lpan:es .Act, 2013. except In respect 01 cerlain assets, where useful life estimated based on 
internal assessment aOlilor Independent technical evaluation carried out by external valuer, past trends 
and dillers from the useful lives as prescribed under Pari C of Schedule II of Ihe Companies Ac12013. 

Depredation ror PPE on addihons is calculeted 01'1 pro-rata basis from lhe date 01 such edditions. ;;or 
deleliorJ d,sposels. the deprec;al;ol'l is calculated on pro·rala basis up to the date on wh,ch such 
assets i":ave been discarded! so~d. Additions to fixed essets. cosling 5000 each or less are lully 
depreciated retaining its residual value. 

The residual vaiues. use!ul lives and methods of depreciation of properly, plan: and equiprnenl are 
reviewed al each linancial year end and ad:usted prospectively, if appropriate. 

f) Inlanglble assets 

Under lhe previous GAAP (Indian GAAP), intangible assels were Garried in the balance sheet at cosl 
less accumuleted depreclaHon. The Company has elecled 10 consider the previous GAAP carrying 
amOU1'I1 ollhe intangible assels as the deemed cost as at Ihe dale ollfansition, viz.,l April20tS. 

Intangible assels a<:quired separalely are measured on inUia: recognilion at cost. The cost of a separately 
acquired intangible asset comprises (a) its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable 
purchase taxes, atter deducting ((ade discounts and rebates; and (b) any directly attr;butabie cost 01 
preparing the assol for ils intended use. 

;;ollowing Initial recognition, intangible assels are carriod at cost loss any accurnu:ated amol1isailon 
and accumulated impairmenl lossos. 

U6eluilife and amortlsalion ollnlengible aesets 

The useful lives of intangible assels are assessed as e:lher ';nile or incefinite. Inlang)ole assels with 
finite lives are amortised over the uselul economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is 
an indicalion thai the intangible assel may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amOl1isalion 
method lor an intangible assOi with a finile uselulli'e are (eviewed at least al the end of each repOrling 
period. 

The amOl1iselion expense on intangible assets wi:h finite l!ves is recognised in tne slater:"lent of profit 
and loss un~ess such expandilure forms pan of carrying value 01 anOlher assel. 

Intangiblo assels with indefinite usaful lives ale not amortised. but ata lastad for impairmant annually. 
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The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually 10 determine whether the indelinile lile conhnues 
10 be supportable. II not, ahe change in useful life Iro~ indefinite to finite is made on a prospective bas:s. 

Subsequent cost and measurement 

Subsequent costs are capitalised only when iI 'ncreases the luture economic benelits embodied in Ire 
specilic assel 10 which it relates. All other expenditures, including expenditure on intsrnally·generated 
intangibles, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred. 

Subsequent 10 initial recognition, internally-generated intangible assets are reported al cost less 
accumulated amortisation and accumulaled impairment losses, on the same basis as inlangible assets 
thaI are acquired separalely, 

The amortisalion expense on intangible asselS with finite lives is recognised in the statement 01 profit 
and loss unless such expenditure lorms pan 01 carrying va~ue of another asset. 

g} Inveslmenl property 

Investment propertios are properties held to earn re'llals al'dior lor capital appreciation (including 
property under consiruclion lor such purposes). 

Investment properties are msasured initially at cost, i'lcluding trallsaclior costs. Subsequent 10 inilial 
recognition, inveslmont properties are measured in accordance With Ind AS 15· Properly, plant and 
equipments requiremenls for COS! model, The cost includes the cost 01 replacing parts a~d bcrrowing 
costs 'or long-term construction plOjects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of \he 
investment property are required to be replaced al intervals, the Company depreciates Ihem separately 
based on their speci1ic useiullives. Alt other repair and mainler;ance costs are recognlsed Inlhe stal(lmenl 
01 profit and loss as incurred, 

Companydepreciales investment property as per the usejullife preSCribed in Schedule II 01 the Compan~es 
Act,2013. 

Though the Company measures investment property using the cost-based meas~remenl, the falr valuo 
of investment property is disclosed in the notes. fair values are determined based on an annual evaluation 
applying a valuation rnodel, External valuers are involved, wherever neC(lssary with lh(l approval of 
Company's board 01 direclors. Selection crileria :nclude market knowledge. reputation. independence 
al'd whether professional standards are maintained. 

An inveslrn(lnl property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently 
withdrawn Irom use and no fulure economic benefits are expeclad from Ire disposal. Any gain or loss 
arising on deracognilion 01 the property (calculated as the diN"erence between the nel disposat proceeds 
and the carrying amount of the assel) is included In the sta:ement oj prolil and loss in the period in wh;ch 
the property is derecognised. 

h) Inventories 

Inventories are carried althe lowel 0' cost and 'lei realisable value. Cost includes COSI of purchase and 
other cosls incurred in bringing the inventories to their oresent location and condition. Costs are 
delermined on weighted average method as follows: 

(i) Raw materials, stoCk acquired for tradIng, paCkIng materials and consumables: At purchase CDst 
including other cost incurred in bringing rnatf.triais/consurnabies to lheir pres(lnl locanon and condition. 

(ii) Work-In-process and Intermediates: AI material cost, conversion costs and appropriate share 01 
produclion overheads. 

(iii; finished goods: At malel"ialcosl, conversion costs and an appropriate share 01 production over!"1eads. 

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course 01 busll'ess, less estimated 
costs of complelion and the estimated costs necessary 10 make the sale. 

1) flnenclellnstruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when an ent:ty becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions o! the instmments. 

Financial aue!s 

Initial recognition and measuremanl 

All financial assets are recogmsed initially at lair value. However, in the case of tinancial assets not 
(ecorded at lair value through profit or loss, transaction cosls Ihat are at1ributable to the acquisition of the 
financial asset are also added to the cost of the financial assel. Purchases or sales or financial assets 
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that rSQuire dali\lsry Qr assets within a lim" IramlJi IJislablishlJid by regulation or convention in the markS1 
place (regt;!ar way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits 10 
purchase or sell lhe asset. 

SUbsequent measurement 

For purposes of subsequent Il'sasuremen(, 1i1'3ncial assets are classHied on Ihe basis 01 th,;I( 
contractual cash flow characteristics and the entity's business model 01 managing them. 

Financial assets are classified inlo lha fo;lowing categories: 
Debt instruments at amonised cost. 
Debt instruments al fair value Ihrough olher comprehensive itlcome (FVTOCI). 
Debt inslrumenls, derivatives and equity instruments at fair \lalue Ihro"gh profit or loss {FVTPL}. 
Equity instruments measured al fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI). 

Deb! instruments at amortised cost 

The Company classifies a deb! instrument as al amortised cost, if bo:h the [ollowing cond'tions are mel: 

a) The assel is held wilhin a business model whose objective is to hold assets rOfcollectlng contractual 
Cash flows; and 

b) Contractua: terms 01 the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows thaI are Solely Payments 
01 Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount ol,.ltslending. 

Such financial assets ere subsequently measured at amortised cost using the eHochve interest rate 
(EIR} method. Amoolised COSIIS calculated by laking inw aocoiJnt any discount or premium on acquisition 
and lees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EtR amortisetion is included in finance income 
in the pro1i1 or toss. The 'osses arising Irom impairment are recognised in the profit or loss 

Debt instrument at FVTOCI 

The Company classifies a debt 'ostrumenl al FViOCI, il both 01 the following criteria are mel: 

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and 
selling the financial assets, al'ld 

b) The assel"s contractual cesh !Iows represent SPPI. 

Deb! instruments included within the FViOCI calegory are measured as at each reporting date al fair 
value. Fair value movements are recognized in lhe other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the 
Company recognizes finance income, impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchenge gain or 
loss in the profit and loss statement. On derecogni\ion 01 the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously 
recognised in OCI is (eclassilied from the equity to profit and :oss. Interest earned whilst holding 
FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method 

Debt Instrument at FVTPl 

The Company classifies all debt insln .. ments. which do not meet the criteria lor categorizalion as at 
amortized cost or as FVTQCI, as at FViPL 

Debt instrumenls included within lhe FVTPL category are measured at fair value with aU changes 
recognized in the pro lit and ,'oss. 

Equity Investments 

All equity investments in scope 0' Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are 
heid tor trading are class;lied as at FVTPl, Where Ihe Company makes an irrevoceble election 01 
Classifying the equify insl(umenls at FVTOCI, it recognises all subsequent changes io 1he fair value in 
OCI, without aoy (&cycling of \he amounts from OCI to profit and loss, even on sale 01 such investments. 

Equity instnlmenls included within the FVTPl category are measured at fair value with all changes 
recognized in tila profit and loss. 

Financial assets ere measured at F\lTPL except for lhose Iina(l(:lal assets whose contractual terms 
giv9 rise 10 cash flows on specified detes lhal represen1s SPPI, are measured as detailed below 
depending on the business model: 

65 



FouthAnnual Repct2018-19 

Classification 

AmOr1ised cost 

f---
: FVTOCI 

FVTPL 

Derecognltlon 

Name of the financial asset 

Trade receivables, loans given to employees a~d ochers, deposits, interest 
receivable, unbilled revenue and other advances recovereble in cash. 

Equity investments in compenies other than subsidiar;es a'ld associates 
il an option exercised at the time of initial recogniHon. 

Other investments in equity instruments, mutuat tunds, fo/ward exchange 
conlracts (to the extent ~ot designated as a hedging instrument). 

A financial asset is primarily derecognised when: 

The rights to receive cash flows Irom the asset have expired, or 

• The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an 
obligalion to pay the received cash flows h full without ~aterial deiay 10 a third party under a ·pass­
through' arrangement- and either (a) the Company has !ranslerred substantially a'i the risks and 
rewards or the asset, or (b) the Company hes neither transferred nor retained substantially alilhe 
risks and rewards 01 the asset, but has transferred controf of the asset 

When the Company has translefred its rights to receive cash (lows from an asset or has entered ioto a 
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and 10 what extenl it 11as retained tf]e risKs and rewards of 
ownership. When il has neilher transferred nor retained substantially all of the lisks and rewards ollhe 
asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transfened asset 10 
lhe eXlent of Ihe Company's continuing involvement In thai case, the Company also recognises an 
associated liability. The trans/erred asset and the associated liability are measured on a bas;s thai 
rellects Ihe rights and obligalions thai the Corrpany has retained. 

Continuing involvement Ihatlakes Ihe form of a guaranlee over the lra~sferred asset is measurad al the 
lower of the original carrying amount 01 lhe assel and the maxiMum amount of consideration that the 
Company could be required 10 repay. 

Impairment 01 financial assets 

In accordance with Ind AS 109, Ihe Company applies expected credilloss (ECl) model for fi'easuremenl 
and recognition 01 impainnenl loss on the iollow:ng financiat assets and credl! risK exposure: 

a) Financial assets thet are debt instrumems, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt 
securities, deposits, receivables and bank belance, 

b) Fif'anciai assels \hal are debt instruments and are measured at FVTOCI. 

c) Trade receivablas or any conll'8ciual right to receive cash or another Unancial assel that result from 
transactions Ihal are within Ihe scope ollndAS 11 and IndAS 18, 

The Company follows 'simplified approech' lor recognition of impairment loss allowa~1ce on: 

Trade receivables or conlract revenue receivab'es; and 

• All lease receivables resulting Irom Il'9nsactions wilhin lhe scope of Ind AS 17. 

The applicallon oj simplified approach does not require Ihe Company to traCK changes In credit nsk. 
Ralher, it recognises impairment toss allowance based on lifetime Expected Credi! loss (ECl) at each 
reponing dala, right from ils initial recognition. 

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risK exposure, the Company determines 
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk sioce initial recognilion. Ii cred:! risk 
has not increased significanlly, 12 months ECl is used to provide for impairment loss. Howevef, if credit 
risk has increased signiiicantly, lifelime ECL is used. II, in a subsequent periOd, credit quality 01 the 
Instrument improves such thai there is no tonger a Signilica~t i~crease in credit risk since initial 
recognitfon, then Ihe entity revetls to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. 
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lifetime Eel are the expected credit :osses resulling from all possible default events over lhe expected 
life of a linancial inslrumen!. Tr.e 12 months Eel is a portion 01 Ihe :lfSlime Eel which fas~ils from 
default events Ihat efe possible within 12 months al'l.ar the reporting dale. 

Eel is the difference between ail contractual cash flows \ha\ ars due to lhe Company in accordance with 
the conlrac1 and all Ihe cash flows 11lal lhe entity expects \0 receive (;,9" all cash short1alls). discounted 
al11le original EIR. When estimating Ihe cash flows. Ihe Company considers all cO(\1raclual terms of :he 
financiai instrument (including prepayment, e;;lension. call and similar options) over lhe expected lile 01 
the financial instrument and Cash flows from Ihe sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements 
thai are integral :0 the contractual terms. 

ECl allowance (or reversal) recogniled during the period is recogniled as income/ expense in :he 
slaterr.enl of profil and loss. This amount is reilected under the head 'other expenses' in the profit and 
loss. The balance sheet presentation oj ECl for various tinancial insllumenls is described below: 

• Financial aaaeis meesured es al amortised cosl, contractual revenue receivables and lease 
receivables: ECl is presented as an allowance. which reduces the net carrying amount. Unlil the 
asset meels write-off criteria, :ha Company does nOI reduce irr.pa'rment allowance from the gross 
carrying amount. 

• Debt instruments measured al FVTOCI: Since financial asselS are already refiected al fair value, 
impairmenl allowance is not funher reduced from ilS value, Rather, ECl amount is presented es 
'accumulated impairment amounj' in the OCI. 

For assessing increase in credit (isk and impairment loss, the company combines financial :nstrumenls 
on the basis of shared credit risk characterislics wilh the objeclive 0' facilitating an analysis tha! IS 

designed to enable significant increases in credit risk 10 be identified on a timely basis. 

For impairment purposes, s;gniHcanl 'inancial assets are tested on individual basis at each reponing 
date. Other financial assets are assessed cOlleCtively in groups :hal share similar credit riSk 
characteristics Accordingly the impairment (esling is done on the following basis' 

Name of the financial anel 

Trade Receivables 

Other financial assets 

Finencleillebilitles 

Initial recognition and measurement 

I Impairment Testing Methodology 

Expected Credit loss model (ECl) is apptied. The ECl 
over lifetime 01 the assets are estimated by using a 
provision matrix which is basad on hislorical loss 
rates reflecting current conditions and forecasts 01 future 
economic conditions which are grouped on the basis 01 
simile( credit characteristics such as nature of indUSlry, 
customer segment, past due status and other fadors 
that afe relevant 10 estimate the expec1ed cash loss from 
these assets. 

When the credit 6sk has nOI increased signiricantly, 12 
month ECl :s used 10 provide lor impairmenl loss. When 
there is significant change in credit fisk since initial 
recognition, the impai(menl is measured based on 
probability of defauh over the !ife tlme. tr, in a subsequent 
period, credit quality of the instrumant improves such thai 
there is no longer a significant increase;n credit risk since 
initial recognition, then the entity revens 10 recognising 
impairment loss allowance based on 12 month ECL, 

Financial liabilities are classified, al initial recognition. as linancialliabiFlies at FYTPl and as at amonised 
cost. 

Amortised cos! is calculated by laking into account any discount or premium on acquisi1ion and lees or 
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costs thai are an integral part 01 the EIR. T/";e EIA amortisa1ion is ircluded as linance costs in the 
s.tatement 01 prolil and loss, 

Ail financialliabililies are recognised initially at tair value and, in the case 01 loans and borrow;ngs and 
payables, net 01 directly a!!ributable transaction costs. 

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and ot~er payables, loans and bor~owings ;ncluding 
bank overorafts, financial guarantee cont,acts a'lO derivalive !inancial instruments. 

The measurement of financial liabitilies depends Of) their classificalion. as described below: 

FinanclalliabiliUes at FVTPl 

Financialliabililies at FVTPL include financialliabililies helo for trading and !ina~cialliab~lities designated 
upon inilial recognilion as at lair value through profit or losS, Financial liabilities are classified as held 
lor trading. it they are incurred for (he purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also 
includes derivalive financial instruments entered into by the Company thai are not designated as 
hedging instrumems in hedge (elationships as defined by Ird AS 109, Separated embedded derivatives 
are also classilied as held lor lrading unless they are designated as eHective hedging instruments. 

Gains or losses on liabiliUes held lor Irading are recognised in the profit or loss. 

For liabililies deSignated as FVTPl, lair value gains/losses attnbutable 10 changes in own credit risk 
are recognized in OCI. TheSe gainSJ loss are not subsequently t~ansferred !o profil and loss. However, 
the company may trans!el the cumulalille gai'1 or loss within equity. All other chal'ges \'1 fair value 01 
such liability are recognlsoo in Ihe statement 01 profit or loss. The company has nol designated any 
financialliaoility as €It lair value through profit and lOss 

~----~~--------------~ 
Name of the f1nancl2l1llability : Clssslflcallon 

i Amortised COS! 

: FVTPl 

Loans and borrowings 

SQlrowings, Trade payabies, Interes! accrued. Unclaimed I Disputed 
dividends, Security oeposils ana other financial liabilities no! for lrading. 

Foreign sxcharge Fo(vllaro contracts being derivative contracts do not 
qualify for hedge accounting under Ind AS 109 af'd other financial 

I liabilities held for trading. 

Afler initial recognilion. inleresl-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured al amortised 
cost using the EtR melhod. Gains end losses are recognised in prom or loss when the liabmUes are 
derecognised as weI! as through the EIA emortisation process, 

Financial guarantee conlrads 

A iinanclal guarantee contract IS a contract lhal requires the issuer 10 make speci~ied payments to 
reimburse the holder 101' a loss it incurs because a specilleo debtor fails 10 make payments when due 
in accordence with the terms of a debtlnstrumenl.Financiatguarantee contracts issued by Ihe Company 
are inUielly meesured at their feir values and, il not designated as at lair valLle through profit or loss, are 
subsequently measu{eo al higher of (i) The amo!;n\ 01 loss allowence determined in accordance wi!h 
impairmenl requirements of Ind .AS 109 - Finencial Instruments and (ii) The amount inilieliy recognised 
less, when appropriate, the cumulatiVe amounl 01 income recognised in accordance with the princ;ples 
01 Ind AS 1 a - Revenue, 

Derlvallveflnan;;iallnstrumenls 

The Company holds derivalive financial (nSlrumenlS such as foreign eXChange forward and options 
contl'acts 10 mitigate Ihe risk of changes in exchange rales on foreIgn c!;r'ency e>rposures. The counlerparty 
for Ihese contracts is generally a bank. 

(a) Der!va!lves fair lIalued through profit or ross 

This category has derivative financial assets or liabilities which are not designated es hedges.Although 
the Company oelieves that lhese de,ivalives const;lute hedges Irom an economic perspective, they 
mey nOI qualify lor hedge accounting under Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments. Any deriva!ive that IS 
eilher nOI designated a hedge. or is so deSignated but is ineffective as per Ind AS 109. is calegoriJ:ed es 
a financial asset or financial liability, at lair va:<Je through pro,il or loss. --
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Derivatives not designaled as hedges are recognized inilially at fair value and attributable transaction 
costs are recognized in net profit in the Slatemeni of Profit and Loss when Incurred. Subsequent \0 inilial 
recognition. Ihese derivatives are measured a! lair value Ih(Qugh prolil or lOSS and the resulting exchange 
gains or IOSS9S are included in olher income. ASSets Iliabili~ies in Ihis category ale presented as cunent 
assets I current liabilities if they are either held fOr trading or are expected to be realized within 12 months 
al1.er Iha Balance Sheet date. 

Derecognltlon offJnanclalllabll1ties 

A financial liabii!ty is derecognised when the obliga1ion undsi' the liability is discharged or cancelled or 
9KPiras. When an existing finano::ial liability is replaced by another Irom the seme lender on substantially 
different !erms. or the terms of an exis:ing liability are SUbstantially modified, such an eXChange or 
modificaEor: is treated as the derecogrition of the original liability and lhe recognition 01 a new liebility. 
The difference in the respeo::tive carrying amounts is ,ecognised in the statemenl or profit or loss. 

Reclasslttcation of Iinano::ial assels 

The Compeny delenn;nes class;~ication 01 fi~ancial assets and liabilities on inilial (ecognilion. Arter initial 
recognition. no reo::lassification is made lor linanciel essets which are equity inslrumenls and financial 
liab;lities. For financial essets which are debt Instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a 
change in the busi~ess model jor mana9ing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected 
to be infrequent. The Company"s senior managemen! determines O::hange in the business model as a 
result of exlemal or internal changes which are signifio::antlo Ihe (',ompany's operations. SUCh changes are 
evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Company eilher begins or 
ceases to pertorm an activity that :s si911ificanl to ils operalions, II the Company reclassifies financial 
assets, it applies Ihe reclaSSification prospectively from !he reclassifio::alion date which is the Iirsl day 01 the 
immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does no! resla!e 
any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or inle(esl. 

The fOllowing !able shows various reclassilicat~~n and how Ihey are accounted lor: 

: S.No Original classIfication Revi6~d clasalficalion Accounting Irealmenl 

Amor.rsed cost 

FVTPL 

'3 Amortised cost 

4 FVTOCI 

5 FliTPL 

6 FVTOCI 

FVTPL 

Amortised Cost 

FVTOCI 

Fai( value is measured at reclessification ,: 
date. Difference between previous: 
amortized cost and lail" value is: 
recognised in P&l. 

Fa;( value at (eclassirication date becomes 
ils new gross carrying amount. EIR is 
calculated based on the new gross 
carrying amount 

Fair value is measured el reciassiOcalion 
date, Oifference between previous 
amortised cost and lair velue Is 
I"ecognised in OCI. No change in EIR due 

______ -+~too~'"e"c""O'O'"ifCiCOa~"Oo"n,'__ _______ ____\ 
'I Amortised cost Fair value at reclassification date becomes i 

its new amortised COSI carrying emount. i 

However. cumulative gain or losS in OCI: 
is adjusted against lair value. i 

ConSequenlly, the asset is meesured as i 
if il had elways been measured at: 

rt' ad I : amo IS cos, , 

FVTOCI Fair v~lue at reclassification date becomes i 
ils new carrying amounl. No olher 
adjustment is required. 

FliTPL Assets continue to be measured at lair 
value. Cumulative gain Of loss previously 

! ~'-th; 
in OCI iS

1 
~~I':~silied to P&L 
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~nancial assels and financial :iabililies are offset and the nel amount is reoorted in Ihe balance sheet, 
if there is a currenlly enforceeble iegal rig~IIO offselthe recognised amounts and there is an :nten:ion 10 
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the lIabililies simulteneous'y. 

J) Foreign currency transactions and translelions 

Transactions and balances 

Transactions in foreign currencies are inilial!y (ecorded by the Company at I~e functional currency spot 
rates at the date at which the Iransaction first qualifies lor recognition. However. lor practical reasons, the 
Company uses an average rale. if the average approximates the actual rate at Ihe dale ollhe transaction. 

Monetary assets and liabilihes denominated in 10reign currencies are Iranslaled althe lunctional currency 
spot rates of exchange at Ihe reporting date, Exchange differences erising on settlement or translation 
of motletary items are recognised in prolit or loss. 

Non.monetary items that are measured in terms of histoncal cost in a foreign cUflency are trenslaled 
using the exchange rales al the dates of the initial Iransac!ions. Non-monetary items measured at lair 
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchenge ra:es alt!;e date when the fair value :s 
de1ermined, The gain or loss arising on translalion of non·mone1ary items measured at lair value ;s 
treated in line with Ihe recognition of the gain or loss on the changa in fair value of Ihe ilem (i e .. 
trenslation diNerences on ilems whose lair value ga:n or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are 
also recogr;sed in OCI or prOlit or loss, respectively). 

The Company enters into rOf'Nard excharge conlrac1 to hedge ils risk assocrated wilh foreign currency 
fluclua[;ons. The premium ordiscoc:nt ansing at the incepUon 01 a forward exchenge contract is amortized 
as expense or ircome over the lile of the contract. In case of monelary items which are covered by 
forward exchange cortrac!, the diHerence between the yearend rate and rate on lIie date 01 the contract 
is recogniled as exchange difference. Any profit or losS ariSing on cancellation 01 a forward exchange 
contract is recognized as income or expense lor that year. 

k) Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing cost incn;de interest computed using Effective Interesl Rate methOd, amortisation 01 
ancillarl costs 'ncurred and exchange dillarences arising ~rom foreign currency borrowings to the 
eXle'lt they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. 

Borrowing costs l.'iat are directly attributable to the acquiSition. construction, produc1ion 01 a qualifying 
asset are capitalised as part of the cost 01 Ihat assel which lakes substantial periOd 01 lime 10 get ready 
for Us intended use. The Company determines the amount 01 borrowing cost eligibte lor capitalisation by 
app;ying capitalisation rate to the expenditure incurred on such cost. The capitalisation rate is delermined 
based on Ihe weighted average rate 01 borrowing cost applicable to the borrowings of the Company 
whic!; are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically towards purchase of 
the qualifying asset. The amount 01 borrowing cost that the Company capitalises during lhe period does 
not exceed tM amount 01 borrowing cost incurred during that period. AI! other borrowings costs are 
expensed in Iha p-eriod in WhiCh they occur. 

Interest income earned on the temporarl investment of specitic borrowings pending their expenditure 
on qualifying assets Is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible lor capiletisation, All other borrowing 
costs are reccgnised in the statement of prolit and loss in the period in which they are incurred, 

Q Government grants 

Government grants are recognised at rair vallie where there is a reasonable assurance that the 
grant will be received and aU the atlached conditions are complied with. 

In case of revenue related grant, the income is recognised on a systematic basis over the period tor 
whicr it is intended 10 compensate an expense and is disclosed under ~O!her operating revenue" or 
netted oN against corresponding expenses w)"lerever appropriate. Re-celvabtes of such grants are shown 
under"Olher FinanClalAssels". Export benefits are accOl;nled !or in Ine yearol exports based on eligibility 
ana when there is no lIrcertainty in receiv"ig the same. Receivables of such beneflls are s!;own under 
'Other FinanCial Assets". 
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Government grants (elated 10 assets, including non-monetary grants at lair value, shall oe presented in 
the balance sheet by setting up the grant as deferred income. The grant sel up as deterred income is 
recQ9nised in prom or loss on a systematic basis over the useh;1 life 01 the asset 

m) Taxes 

Current Income lax 

Currem income lax assets and liabilities ars measured al the amounl expeCled to be recovered from or 
paid to the laxalion authorilies, The lax rales and lax laws used to compute the amount are lhasa that are 
enacted or substantively enaCled, at the reponing date in the counlries where Ihe Company operates and 
generates taxable income. 

Current Income lax relating 10 ilems recognised outside p(ofil or loss is (ecognised outside prolit or loss 
(eithe( in other comprehenSive income or In equity), CuaEint lax items are recognised in correlation to the 
underlying Iransac\ion either in OCI or direclly in equity. Managemenl periOdically evaluates positions 
teken in the tax returns with (espect 10 situations in which appliceble lex regulations are subject 10 
interpretation and establishes proviSions where eppropriate. 

Minimum Altemate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the lax laws, which gives fulure economic benefHs 
in the form 01 adjustment to luture lax liability, is recognised as an assel viz. MAT Credil EnliUement, 10 Ihe 
extenllhere is convincing evidence lhallhe Company will pay nOffilallncome lax and iI is highly probable 
that fUlure economic benefits associaled wilh il willllow 10 the Company during the specilied period. The 
Company reviews the "MAT Credil Entitlemenr at eech Belance Sheet date and writes down (he 
carrying amounl 01 the same to the extenl there is no longe( convincing evidence to (he eHecl that Ihe 
Company will pay normal Income tax during the specified period, 

Deferred tal{ 

Defened tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the lax bases 01 
assets and ~iabililies and their carrying emounts tOI linancial reporting purposes at the reporting dale. 

Deferred tax liabilities aHI recognised lor all taxable temporary dillerences. 

Deferred lax assets are recognised to Ihe extent that il is probable Ihat taxable profit will be available 
against which the deductible temporary diHerences, and the carry 10Mard of unused lax credits and 
unused tax losses can be utilised. Where !here is deferred tax assets arising Irom carry IOMard 01 
unused lax losses and unused tax crealed, they are (9Cognisoo to the extent of delerred lax liability. 

The carrying amount of deferred lax assels is reviewed at each reporting dale and reduced 10 the extent 
that it is no longer probable that suHidenl taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred 
tax esset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting dale and 
are recognised to the extenl Ihal it hes become probable that fulure taxable proms will ailow the delerred 
tax asset 10 be recovered. 

Delerred tax assets and liabilities are measufoo at the tax rales thai are expected to apply in the year 
when the asset is realised or the liabitity is seltled, based on lax (ales (and tex laws) that have been 
enacted or substanlively enacted al the reponing dale. 

Defeaed tax relating to items recognised oulside p(Oiit or loss is rocognised outstde pmlit or loss (either 
in other comprehensive income or In equity). Delened tax items are recognised in correlalion 10 the 
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. 

Oe/erred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, il a legally enforceable right exists to sel 011 
current tax assets agalnsl cunenl laX liabilities and the deferred taxes (elate 10 the same laxable entity 
and the same laxation authority. 

n) Ret!rement and other employee benefits 

Shon-term employee benefits 

A liability is recognised for shor1-term employee benelilln the period the relaled service is (endered at Ihe 
llndiscounted amOl.lnl or the benefits expected 10 be paid in exchange lor that service. 



Defined contribution plans 

Reliremel1l beneri! in Ihe form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no 
obligalion, olher Ihan Iheconlribulion payable to the provident fund. The Company reoognizescontribulion 
payable to the provident lund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If 
the conlribution payable 10 the scheme for service receive(j: before the balance sheet date exceeds lhe 
contribution already paid, the delicil payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability aiter deducting the 
contribution already paid, If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution cue jor services 
received before the balance sheet dale, then excess is recognized as an asset 10 Ihe exlenllhal the pre­
payment will lead to, lor example, a I'eduction in future payment Of a cash relund. 

Defined benefit plans 

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires conlribulions 10 be made 
!O a separately adminislered lund, The cost 01 Pfoviding benefils under Ihe deli ned benefit ptan is 
determined using the projected unit credit method. 

Aemeasuremenls, comprising 01 aCluarial gains and losses, lhe effect 01 Ihe asset ceiling, exctuding 
amounts included in net interest on Ihe net defined benefit liability and the relurn on plan assets 
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benehtliability), are recognised immediately 
in Ihe balance sheet wilh a corresponding debit or credit 10 (etained earnings through OCI in the period 
in which they occur. RemeasuremenlS are no! reclassiried to prom or loss in subsequent periods, 

Compensated absences 

The Company has a policy on compensated absences which are bolh accumulating and non­
accumutaling in nature. The e}(pected cosl 01 accumulaling compensated absences is dete!'mined by 
actuarial valualion periormed by an independent actual)' at each balance sheet date using projected 
unit credit methOd on the additional amount expected to be paid I availed as a result of Ihe unused 
entiliemen! that has accumulated althe balance sheet dale. Expense on non-accumulaling compensated 
absences is recognized in the period in which the absences occur. 

Other long term employee benefits 

liabilities recognised in respect or other long-term employee benehls are measured at the present 
value or the eslimaled future cash oulllows expected 10 be made by the Company in respect 01 services 
provided by the employees up to Ihe reporting date. 

0) Leases 

The determination of whether an all'angement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of lhe 
arrangement at the inception of the lease_ The arrangemenl is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment 01 lhe 
arrangement is dependent on the use 01 a speCific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right 
10 use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicilly specified In an anangemenl. 

For a((angemenls entered into prior 10 Ap(il 1, 2016, Ihe Company has delermined whether the 
arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and cil'Cumstances existing on the date of transition, 

A lease thai transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental 10 ownership 10 Ihe Company is 
classified as a finance lease. All other leases ale operating leases, 

Finance leases are capitalised althe commencement 01 the lease at the inception dale fair value of the 
leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are 
apportioned between rtnance charges and reduc1ion of Ihe lease liability so as to achieve a constant ,ata 
of interest on the (emaining balance 01 lhe liability, Finance charges are recognised in finance cosls in 
the statement of prolil and loss, unless Ihey am direclly aUributable to qualifying assets, in which case 
they are capitalized in accordance wi1h the Company's general policy on the borrowing costs. Conlingenl 
renlals are (ecognised as expenses in the pe!'lods in which they are incurred. 

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable 
cenainly that the Company will obtain ownership by the end oj Ihe lease term, (he asset is depreciated 
over the shorter 01 the eslimated uS»ful life of the asset and the lease lerm. 

p) Impalrmenl of non financial assels 

The Company assesses, at each reponing date, whether Ihere is an indical10n Ihat an assel may be 
impaired. II any indicaUofl exists, or when annual impairment testing for an assel is required, Ihe 
Company estfmates the assel's (ecoverable amount An asset's recoverable amount is the higher 01 an 
asset's or caSh-generating unit's (CGU) lair velue less costs of disposel and its value in use. Recoverable 
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amount is determined for an individual assel, unless Ihe asset does nol generale cash inllows Iha! are 
largely independent 01 thOse from other essets or groups of assets. When Iha carrying amount oj en 
asset or CGU exceeds ils recoverable amount, Ihe assel is considered impaired end is written down to 
its recoverable amounL 

q) Provisions, conllngent lIablllUes and contingent esset 

Provisions 

Provisions are recogni$Bd when Ihe Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a rasull 
of a past ellenl 31'd it is probable thaI an outflow of re$(!urces embodying economic banafils will be 
f"quired to set1le lhe obligation and a reliable estimate can be made 01 the amount of Iha obligation. 

Provisions are discounted, il Iha sNeel of Ihe lime value of money is male rial, using pre-lax rales Ihal 
reflects the risks specilic to the liability. When discounling is used. an IJ"Icreasa in Ihe prOvisions due 10 
the passage 01 lime is recognised as ~inance cos1. These provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet 
date and aojusted \0 reflect lhe current best estimates, 

Necessary provision for doubt1ul aebls, claims, etc., are made, I' realisalion of money is doubtful in the 
judgement of the managemel'!. 

Contingent Ilebilltles 

A contingeni liability is a possible obligal;on Ihal arises from past events whose existence will be 
confirmed by the occurrence or non·occurre~1ce or one or more uocertain luture events beyond the control 
of Ihe company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable thai an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obliga1ion. A contingent liabiliry also arises in eXlremaly rare 
cases where Ihere ':s a liability that cannot be I'ecognized because it cannol be measured reliably. 
Contingent liabilities are disclosed separately, 

Show cause notices issL:ed by various Government aUlhomies are conside(ed fOf evaluation 01 contlngem 
liabili!ies only when conVerted infO demand. 

Conllngenl assets 

Where an inflow of economic benefits is probable, the Company discloses a brief description ot the 
nature of the conflngen! assets at the end of the reporting period, and, where praclicable. an eslimate of 
their financial eliect. 

Contingent ass,.ts are disclosed but not recognised in Ihe financial statements. 

r) Ca9h and cash equlvalenls 

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposi!s with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term 
batances with original maturity of less than 3 mor;ths, highly liquid investments thai are readily convertible 
into cash, which are subject to insigniricant risk of changes in value. 

s) Cash Flow Statement 

Cash liows are presented using indirect methOd, whereby prohl ! (loss) before tax is adjusted for the 
etlects of transaclions of nO~1·cash nature and any delenals or accruats 01 past or future cash I'eceipts or 
payments. 

Bank borrowings are generally considered to be financing activities. However, where bank overdral1s 
which are repayab:e on demand form an inlegral pal1 of an entity's cash management, bank overdral1s 
are includeo as a componen: 01 cash and cash equivalents fo( Ihe purpose of Cash flow statement 

\} Earnings per share 

The baSiC earnings per share are computed by dividing Ihe net prom lor tne period atlributeble to eqUity 
shareholders by \i]e weighted average number 01 equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted 
EPS is computed by dividing the net profit aher lax by the weighted average number of equity shares 
cons:dered for deriv:ng baSic EPS and also weighted average number 01 equiti shares thai could have 
been issued upon conversion 01 all dilu1ive potential equity shal'es. Dilutive potentia! equily shares are 
deemed converted as 01 Ihe beginning of the period. unless issued at e later dale. Dilulive potential 
equity shares are determined independently for each period presented. The number of equity shares 
and potentially dilulive equity shares are adjusted for bonus shares, as appropriate. 
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Notes 10 Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2019 I; 
(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise slated) 

Property, plant and equipment 

Tangible An~l. 
Int&I1glblle-free tJoId U!asehold Bulldlll9$ Planland '-'" Flimill.lrn Vehiclu Office EIKtliut rotal 

Parlicl.llars Land u.;, Machinery Eqijipment and Flnlngs Equipment Fittings Assail; -

i' f-
Software 

~CotluatAprll 1,2011 354.65 237.32 1,19235 S4'H2 , ... , 
6." 105." I 50.12 !I~.I42,8(lS.88 3.14 

-. 4&:I.al "''' 34,97 65.19 5,45 45.<3 47.51 9"/1.t.l I; 
f-""'" 

(\4.\S) (110) I CAO) (\7.66j 

Co$! as al MIlich 31 2018 354.65 237.82 1677.15 921.93 119.43 101.49 108.17 95.15 14$,65 '376245 3.14 

"""'" lOll' 59067 252 27.18 mil ~36 m.19 '''' 
""'" {161.<ii} . (Ui70) (2.1)3) (18Q.!8) 

~ 
CO$I as al IGlc1l31, 2019 3.54.65 237.82 l,m.92 1,35 15 lIU3 11.\4,01 118.65 121.82 \6.9.01 4,355.46 36.01 

leciali.:>tVAmortiulioll 
~ 

As ai ltarch 31, 2017 >61 116.30 152.99 21.36 8.51 (2.70) 18.75 24.74 343.56 

01<uglb"1he)6ai 2.61 128.7'3 I " 20" 1m 38.47 ~71 421.75 25.04135 

""'" i 
~:.~~l----~~~!-+---!-~:.~~-~-----~~ As all.tarch Jl, 2018 5.22 245.09 30 61 43.10 21.23 n.$.S 

O1<uglb"Ihe)lOOf ! 2.6\ 144.% 2 7,37 1974 38,00 "28 15.75 27.75 i 509.55 i 3.83 

""'" (121m) {10.45} {!.92) , (13427)! 

--Asifuarch31,-2Gf,------------- --------- , ... 390.05 402.15 62.84 9.a 45.57 77.97 Ti.S9 i 1,12'3.79 ~ 5.12 

tiel Blox:l:. 

AsalAp.1:1.:;.{.l17 "''' 215.21 1,1}75.1lS 49613 62.10 7.79 108 5l 31.37 1340 2,465..32 3.14 

As<ltM3Jdl31,2018 354.65 1:lWl U.J2.07 '"'' 7i.\.l3 80,26 75.32 51.01 5.443,013.94 1.75 

As<ltM3Jdl31,2019 354.65 12l.99 1.387.87 950.00 '"" 44.72 7198 41115 Lil2:i,23\.67 30.79 
.0. 



Notes to Financial Statements tor the year ended March 31, 2019 
(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated) 

Asat 
March 31,2019 

5 Capital Work-In-progress 

PPE under development 

Intangible assets under development 

6 Investment Property 

Land and buildings 

7 Non-current Investments 

• 

Investments in companies other than subsidiaries, associates 
and joint ventures at F\lTPL 

L Investments In Equity Instruments (Quoted) 

2,000 equity shares (previous year 2.000) of ~10 each in 
Amararaja Batteries Ltd, fully paid 

Total non-CUfrent Investments 
Aggregate amount 01 quoted investments 
Aggregate market value 01 Quoted investments 
Aggregate cost or unquoted investments 
Aggregate amount or impairment in value or investments 

Other non-current financial assets 
(Unsecured, considered good) 
Fixed DepOSits {maturing after 12 months !mm end 01 reporting date}' 
Security deposits 

• Lien marked with banks and are restricted Irom being exchanged 
or used to settle a liability. 

9 Deferred Tax Assell (Uab1lity) - Net 

Deferred Tax Liability 
On Fixed Assets 

On others 

Deferred Tax Asset 

On Fixed Assets 
On expenses allowed under Income Tax on payment basis 

O1h9rs 

MAT credit entitlement 

Net dererred lax asset / (liability) 

75 

44.16 

44.32 

88.48 

185.99 

185.99 

14.40 

14,40 

14.40 
14.40 

93.36 

93.36 

35.93 
22.73 

58.66 

58.66 

poct 

Asat 
March31,2018 

247.40 

247.40 

191.86 

191.86 

15.90 

15.90 

15,90 

.15.90 

250.00 
53.61 

303.61 

29.73 
23.65 

5338 

53.38 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 
(.A,II amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless olherwise sla~ed) 

10 Other non-current assets 
(UnsecUfed, considered good) 

Advance income tax (net of provision for lax) 

Capita! Advances 

11 Inventories 
Raw Materials 
Stock ir Transil 
WOrk-in·progress 
Finished goods 
Stock of traded goods 
Stores and spares 

Inventory comprise of 

Raw Materials 
Lead in all forms 
Others 

Work In progress 
Lead Ingots 
LeadAI:oys 
Others 

Finished Goods 
Lead Ingots 
Lead.A,lIoys 
Others 

Traded goods 
Zinc Ingots 
Others 

12 Trade receivables 
{Secured, considered good} 
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 
Irom due dale 01 payment 
Other debts 
(Unsecured, considered good) 
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 
from due dale of payment 
Olherdebls 
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As at 
March 31,2019 

200.39 

39.95 

240.34 

3,572.19 
1,007.50 
2.251,54 
2,288.67 
1,856.56 

61.12 

11,017.58 

2.520.75 
1.051.44 

3,572,19 

2,251.54 

2,251,54 

918.67 
906.52 
443.48 

2.268,67 

1,845.79 
10.77 

1,856,56 

8,853.77 

8,853.77 

Asal 
March 31, 2018 

110.11 

45.64 

155.75 

3,711.32 
621.28 

1.528.&4 
3.481.10 

317.49 
46.31 

9,706.64 

3.033.97 
677.85 

3,711.82 

1,493.00 
34.62 
0.82 

1,528,64 

453.59 
690,97 

2.336.54 

3,481,10 

208.89 
10R60 

317.49 

160.14 

8,959.33 

9,119.47 



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 
(All amounts are in lakhs 01 Indian Rupees, unless otheM'ise stated) 

13 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash in hand 

Balances with banks 

In current accounts 

In EEFC account 

14 Other Bank Balances 

In fixed deposits (Security deposits) 

In margin money with banks (maturing within 12 months 
f(Om the reporting date) • 

In earmarked accounts 

Unpaid dividend accounts 

Asat 
March 31,2019 

285.64 

• Uen marked with banks and are restricted from being exchanged 
or used to senle a liability. 

15 Other current financial assets 

FOM'ard contract receivable 

16 Other current assets 

Other advances 

(Unsecured, considered good) 

GST / Rebate Receivables 

Interest accrued on Deposits 

Prepaid expenses 

Balances with government authorities 

Advances 10 Employees 

Others· Suppliers Advance {including for expenses) 

17 CapItal 

Author!sod Share Capital 

1,24,00,000 Equity shares 01 ~ 10 each 

Issued Share Capital 

55,75,993 Equity shares 01 t' 10 each 

Subscribed and fully paid up share capital 

55,75,993 Equity shares 01 ~ 10 each 
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17.S3 

17.63 

2,131.99 

13.49 

8.41 

107.04 

7.68 

1,640.78 

3,909.39 

1,240.00 

1,240,00 

557£.0 

557.60 

557.60 

557.60 

'" POC[ 

As a! 
March 31, 2016 

108,46 

~ 
121.34 

62.34 

71.60 

77.60 

1,185.82 

8.72 

10.59 

1.23 

8.19 

839.86 

2,054.41 

1,240.00 

1,240.00 

557.60 

557.60 

557.60 

557.60 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 
(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated) 

Asat Asat 

Notes: March 31,2019 March31,2018 

(a) Reconciliation 01 number of equity shares subscribed 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 

Add: Issued during the year 

Balance at the end of the year 

(b) Shareholders holding more than 5% of the lola I share capHal 

5,575,993 5,575,993 

March 31 ,2019 March 31,2018 
Name of the share holder NO,Q1 % No, of % 

-shares shares 
Ashish Bansal 636.620 11.42 633,086 11,35 

Ani! Kumar Bansal 623,461 11,18 622,761 11.17 
Manju Bansal 512,627 9.19 512,627 9.19 

R.P.Bansa: 502,737 9.02 497,302 8-92 

(c) Rights, preferences and restrictions In respect of equity shares issued by the Company 

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ~ 10/- each. The equity shares 
of the company having par value of t10/- rank pari-passu in all respects including voting rights and 
entitlement to dividend. The dividend proposed if any, by the Board of Directors, is subject to the 
approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. During the year, the Company 
proposed a dividend of t 3/- per equity share held (Previous year t 31- per equity share held) 

18 Other Equity 

General reserve 
Securities Premium ReselVe 
Prolit and Loss Accounl 
Other comprehensive income 

a) General reserve 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Additions during the year 
Deductions/Adjustments during the year 
Balance at the end of the year 

b) Securitles Premlum Reserve 
Balance al the beginning and end of lhe year 

c) Profit and Loss Account 
Opening balance 
Net profit for the period 
T ransler from Other Comprehensive Income 
Transfers to General ReselVe 
ExcesS/(Shol1) provision for taxes (eve~sed 
Dividend paid (including lax on dividends) 

Closing balance 
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1,035.92 705.92 
277.87 277,87 

11,168.64 8,325.68 

12,482.43 9,309.47 

705.92 435.92 
330.00 270.00 

---
1,035.92 705,92 

277.87 277,87 

8,325.68 5,873.58 
3.372.83 2,917.93 

4.12 11.91 
(330.00) (270.00) 

(2.33) (6.41) 
(201.66) (201.33) 

11,168.64 8,325.68 



Noles to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 
(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated) 

d) Other comprehensive income 
Opening balance 
Add:lions during the year 

Deductions/Adjustments during the year 

C~oslng balance 

19 long Term Borrowings 
Secured' 

From Banks 

From Others 

Unsecured Loans 
From Related Parties~' 
Less; Current maturities of Long Term Deb! (refer note 26) 

• Refer NOle 49 for repayment terms and security details 
•• Represents loan from Directors 

20 Provisions (Non-current) 

Provision for Employee Benetits 

Gratuity 

21 Other nOn~current Liabilities 

Deferred Govemment Grants 

22 Current liabilities - Flnanciai Liabilities: Borrowings 

Secured 

Loans repayable on Demand 

From banks 

Rupee Loans 

Foreign Currency Loans 

Unsecured 

From Others 

Loans from directors 

Inter Corporate Deposits 

Notes: 

Asal 
March 31,2019 

4,12 

('.12) 

581,58 
9.46 

(239.10) 

351.94 

62.41 

62.41 

15.94 

15.94 

13.573.87 

2.85 

52.82 

13,629.54 

poet. 

Asat 
March31,2018 

11,91 

(11.91) 

452.63 
32.31 

600,00 

(321.85) 

763.09 

65.04 

65.04 

21.50 

21.50 

10,952.61 
1,410.90 

25.96 
1.033.50 

43.25 

13,466.22 

(a) Working Capital loans are secured by hypotheca1ion of presenl and future slock of raw materials, 
stock-in-process, finished goods, stores and spares, book debts, materials in transU, etc., and 
gvaranleed by promoter directors of the company. The above working capilal facilities availed from 
banks are addillonally secured by a charge I mortgage on all fixed assets of the company, The loans 
carry interest in the range of 7°/" 10 9% 

(b) Imer-corporate and other deposits carry interest in the range or i 1 % to 12% payab:e annually, repayable 
as per Ihe terms of repayment agreed. 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 
(All amOunts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise staled) 

Asat Asat 
March 31,2019 March 31,2018 

23 Trade payabJes 

24 

2S 

Dues to Micro enterprises and Small enterprises ~ 

Dues 10 C(edilors other than Micro and Small enterprises 

16.14 

390.79 

406.93 

0.67 

336.39 

339.06 

• Dues 10 Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined \0 the extent such parties have been 
identified on Ihe basis of information collected by the management represents the principal amount 
payable to these enterprises. There are no interest due and outstanding as allhe reporting date. Please 
refer note 45, 

Provisions (Current) 

Provision for employee benelils 

Compensated absences 8.14 18.68 

8.14 18.68 

Other current lIabllilles 

Current malurities of long-term debt 239.10 321.85 

Unpaid/Unclaimed dividends 12.80 11.29 

Unclaimed Fractional Shal'es dividends 0.08 0.08 

Slatutol)l Dues Payable 31.27 155.58 

Employee benefits payable 122.80 47.83 

Advance and deposits Irom customers 220.07 30.90 

Payable on purchase of fixed assets 23.00 

Deferred Government Grants 5.57 5.57 

631.69 596.10 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 
(All amounts are in iakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise staled) 

For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 

26 Revenue from operations 

Sale of Products 
Manufac\ured Goods 

Traded Goods 
Sale of Services 

Conve(Sion Charges Received 

Other Operating Revenue 

Details of Manulactured and Traded Goods 

l. Manufactured Goods: 
Metals 

Metallic Oxides 
PVC Additives 

Others 

if. Traded Goods 

Metals 

Metallic Oxides 
Others 

'Z7 other Income 
Interest receipts 

Profit on fixed assets sold! scrapped i writien off 

Rental Income from operating lease 
Gainon foreign exchange fluctuation {net} 
Miscellaneous income 

28 Cost of materials consumed 

Opening inventory of raw materials 

Add: Purchases 
Less: Closing inventory of raw materials 

March 31,2019 

101,171.00 
3.211.41 

341.08 
104,723.49 

165.06 

104,888.55 

98,633.07 
2,062.20 

346.03 
129.70 

101,171.00 

3,145.86 

65.55 

3,211.41 

65.04 

6.55 
37.88 

270.98 
18.48 

398.93 

3,711.82 

89,817.97 
(3,572,19) 

Add: (Gain)/Deficit in Hedging operations of price of raw materials (189.39) 

29 Purchases 01 Stock in Trade 
Metals 

Add: Deficit in Hedgl'ng operations of price of traded goods 
Metallic Oxides 
Others 
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89,768.21 

4,522.41 

(111.73) 

49.35 

4,460.03 

90,474.25 

4,705.28 

331.24 
95,510.77 

5257 

-~-~:-~-~~~-~~ 

89,472.61 

380.59 
621.05 

90,474.25 

4,631.55 
40A7 
33.26 

4,705.28 

30.58 
(6.36) 
36.08 
48.06 

82.59 

190.95 

3,424.31 
83,242.40 

(3,711.82) 

8.20 

82,963.09 

4,317.49 
154.15 

11.54 

22..07 

4,50525 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 
(AU amoUt:!s are In lak.hs 0: Indian Rupees, unless otherwise staled) 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

Changes in Inventories ot work-In-progress, 
stock in trade and finished goods 

Opening Balance 

Work-In-progress 

Finished goods 

Stock :n trade 

Closing Balance 

Work-in·progress 

Finished goods 

Stock :n trade 

Excise duty on Finished Goods' 

Net (increase}/decrease in inventories 

For the year ended 
March 31,2019 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 

1,528.64 792.38 

3,481.10 1,396.68 

317.49 276.20 

5,327.23 2,465.26 

2.251.54 1.528.84 

2,266.67 3,481.10 

1,856.56 317.49 

6,376.77 5,327.23 

(74.43) 

(1,049.54) (2,936.40) 

, Excise duty shown above represents the diHerence between excise duty on opening and closing stock 
of finished goods. 

Exclse Duty Expense 

Excise Duty 1,588.15 

1,5S8.15 
Employee benefits expense 

Salaries and wages 1,186.93 928.55 

Contribution to provident and other funds 80.78 8969 

Staff welfare expenses 237.12 161.65 
...... _--

1,504.83 1,179.89 

FInance Cost 

Interest on Bank Borrowings 974.87 851.73 

Interest on Others 147.47 272.67 

1,122.34 11124.40 
Depreciation and amort!satlon expense 
Depreciation on Property. Plant and Equipment 509.56 421.75 
Amortisation 01 Intangible Assets 3.83 1.39 
Depreciation on Investment Property 5.87 7.01 

519.26 430.15 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 3', 2019 
(All amounls are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise staled) 

poet:. 

For the year ended 
March 31. 2019 

For the year ended 
March 31,2018 

35 Other expenses 
Power and Fuel 
Consumption 01 Packing Materials 
Conversion Charges Paid 
Environmental Control Expenses 
Repairs and Maintenance 

Buildings 
Plant and Machinery 
Vehicles 
Others 

Factory expenses 
Freight and Forwarding 
Insurance 
laboratory Expenses 
Legal and professional charges 
Net Loss on foreign exchange fluctuation 
Payments to Auditors [refer nole 36 (aH 
Communication expenses 
Printing and Stationery 
Rates and Taxes 
Rent 
Advertisement and business promotion 
Sales Commission 
Share Transfer Expenses 
Travelling and Conveyance 
MTM loss on forward contract 
Bank. charges 
Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility [refer note 36 (b)] 
Miscellaneous Expenses 

35 (a) Payment to auditors 
Statutory Audit fees 
Taxation fee 
GSTNAT Audit 
Limited Review Audit 
Other Certifications 

35 (b) Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility 
(~ Gross amount required to be spent on Corporate 

Social Responsibility during the year 
(ii) Amount spent during the year on 

(i) ConstruClion andl or acquisition of any asset 
(ii) Other purposes [other than (i) above)] 
(Hi) Amount unspent during Ihe year 
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1,614.33 1,037.73 
35.00 23.88 
23.50 39.22 

291.15 140.50 

62.22 26.16 
236.68 166.94 

14.03 10.79 
14.32 20A3 
9CAS 64.69 

637.49 543.37 
4588 41.43 
12.00 8.10 
55.02 48.59 

14.&1 12.03 
26.80 21.50 

9.88 7.40 
74.66 56.92 
33.81 10.54 

9.65 11.54 
83.99 49.66 

1.08 
171.25 145.20 
59.82 (66.24) 
08.69 46.17 
69n 5.03 
4840 30.87 

3,774.54 2,502.45 

10.00 8.00 
100 1.00 
1.00 1.00 
1.00 0.75 
1.&1 .............. L~§ 

14.84 12.03 

69.64 19.96 

69.n 23.00 
69.77 23.00 

Nil Nil 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 
(Ali amounlS are in lakhs of Indian Rupees. unless otherwise staled) 

36 Income tax expense 

(a) Income tax expense 

CUrrent tax 

Current tax on profits for the year 

MAT Paid 

Total current tax expense 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax adjustments 

Total deferred tax expense/(benefit) 

Income tax expense 

For the year ended 
March31,2019 

1,822.<17 

~_l~_~~~~r 

~ 
~ 
1,814.98 

For the year ended 
March 31,2018 

1.503.88 

1.t~_~~ 

____ (2<1.50j 

(24.50) 

1,479.38 

b) The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as rollows: 

Profit before lax lrom continuing operations 5,187.81 4,397.31 

Income lax expense calculated at 34.944"/" (2017-18: 34.608) 

Tax Rate Changes (34.9440)/""34.608"1",) " 

1,812.83 

EHecl of expenses tMt are riot deductible in determining taxable profit 9.64 

Income tax expense 

1,521.82 

14.n 

(32.71) 

',503.88 

• The Impact is due to the diHerence 111 lax rate adopted for the current year deferred lax al1d previous 
year deferred lax 

c) Income tax recognised In other comprehensive income 

Deferred lax 

Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation 

Totallncomela.: recognised ill olhercomprehensive income 

2.21 

2.21 

d} Movement of deferred tax expense for the year ended March 31, 2019 

Deferred tax (JlabllitiesY!ls.se!s Opening RecogniSEd 
In It'lation to: balance In profit or 

I .. s 

Property. pial'll, and equiprnenl and Intangible Assets 29.73 6.20 

Expenses allOwable on paymeni bas;S under the Il1COme Tax Atl 22.73 1.29 

Remeasuremoot of financial inslrJmenls under intl AS 
Other temporary diNerences 0.92 

53_38 7.49 

MAT Credit entitlemenl 

Total 53.38 7.49 
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6.36 

Recogllised Clos~ng 
!nOther balan~ 
compre-
hensive 
In<:ome 

35.93 
(2.21) 21.81 

0.92 

(2.21) 58.66 

(2.21) 58.66 



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 
(All amounts are in lakhs of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise slated) 

poct 

e) Movement of deferred tax expense during the year ended March 31, 2019 

39 

40 

Deferred lax (llabilitles)lassets 
in relation to: 

Property, plarlt, and equipment and Intangible Assets 

Expenses aliowahllJ on payi'l'li1~llJasis under the Income Tax ACl 

Remeasuremenl 01 lina:"!cial inslrumMls under Ind AS 

Other temporary d;llerences 

MAT Credit enHUement 

Total 

Earnings per share 
Profit for the year attributable to owners 01 the Company 

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 

Basic earnings per share (As) 
Diluted earnings per share (Rs) 

Earnings in foreign currency 

Export Turnove( 

Expenditure In foreign currency 
Membership Fee 
Travelling 
Commission 
Repairs and Maintenance 

elF value of Imports 
Raw Materials 
Capital Goods 

Opening 
balance 

2.38 

30.36 

2.50 

35.24 

35.24 

Recognised 
in profit or 

loss 

27.35 

(1.27) 

(1.581 
24,50 

24.50 

3,372.83 
5,575,992 

60.49 
60.49 

54,930.56 

54,930.56 

427 
4.82 

55.98 

~ 
~ 

81,032.65 
278.48 

81,311.13 

Recognised 
In Other 
compre­
hensive 
Income 

Closbg 
balan~ 

29.73 
(6.36) 22.73 

0.92 

(6.361 53,38 

(6.36) 53.38 

2,917,93 

5,575,992 

52.33 
52.33 

44,250.24 

44,250.24 

2.92 
3.05 

35.27 

41.24 

83,004.53 

~ 
83,043.19 

41 Value of imported and indigenous Raw material Consumed during the finaneial year and the 
percentage of each to the total consumptIon 

Year ended Year ended 

PartiCUlars March 31,2019 March 31, 2018 

~ In Lakhs Percentage ('Yo) l' In Lakhs Percentage (%) 

Raw Materials 

Imported 79,107.99 88.00 76,682.71 92.00 

Others 10,660.22 12.00 6,280.38 8.00 

89,768,21 100.00 82,963.09 100.00 
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42 Remittance In foreign currency on account of dividend 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
________________________________________________ ~"a"_r c"h=3'"."2,,,0,,' "9 __ "M"a"rc"h,,3"''''.!c2,,O-,-' 8,,-

Number of Non Resident Shareholders 

Number 0' Squily Shares held by them 

Amo,ln! RemiHed ('l': in lakhs) 

Year to which dividend related 

335 236 

321,579 289.213 

9,65 9,00 

2017·18 201&17 

43 Disclosures required by the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developmenl (MSMEO) Act, 
2006 are as under 

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended 

March 31! 2019 March31!2018 

la) "The principa: amount remaining unpaid at the end of the year 16.14 0.67 
(b) Thc dclayed puymcnts of principal amount paid beyond thc 

appointed date during the year 10.69 

Ie) Inlelest actually paid ul'der Seclion16 01 MSMEDAcl 

Id) Normalln\erest due and payable during the yea~ for ailihe delayed 
payments, as per the agreed lerms 0.06 

lei Tolal :n!eresl accrued during l~e year and remaining unpaid 0.06 

'This information has boon determined to the extent such parties have been idenlWedoo [he basisof inlormaoo" available 
with the Company, 

44 Commitments and contingent lIabmty 

Particulars 

Contingent liability 

Periormance! Finance Guarantees 

Liability in respect of Letter or Credit Opened 

Commitments 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 
capital account and not provided for 

45 Operating Segmenls 

Year ended 
March31,2019 

339,46 

Year ended 
March 31, 2018 

792.48 

75.15 

The operations 01 the Company falls under a single primary segment i,e,. "Matar in accordance wilh Ind 
AS 108 'Operating Segments" and hence segment reporting is nol applicable. 

lnformation relating to geographical areas 

(a) Revenue from external customers 

India 

Rest of the world 

Total 

Particulars 
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Year ended 
March 31,2019 

49,957.99 

54,93056 

104,888.55 

Year ended 
March 31, 2018 

51,313.10 

44,250.24 

95,563.34 
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(b) Non current assets 

The manufacturing facilities 01 the Company is situated in India and no non-current assets are held 
outside India 

(c) Informetion about major customers 

Particulars 

Numberof extemal customers each contributing 
more than 10% of total (evenue 

To\al revenue from the above customers 

46 Operating lease arrangements 

Particulars 

As Lessor 
The Company has entered into operaling lease arrangements 
for certain surplus facilities. The leases are cancellab'e at the 
option of either party to lease and may be renewed based on 
mutual agreement of the parties. 

Year ended 
March 31,2019 

3 
79,327.80 

Year ended 
March 31, 2019 

Yeer ended 
March 31,2018 

3 
71.577.75 

Year ended 
Merch31,2018 

Tolallea59 income recognised in the Statement 01 Profit and Loss 

As Lessee 

37.88 

The Company has entered ;nto operating lease arrangements 
for certain iacifitles. The leases are cancellable althe 
option of either party to lease and may be renewed based on 
mutual agreement of the parties. 
lease payments recognised in the Slatement of Proiil and Loss 33.81 10.54 

47 Terms and conditIons 01 long term oorrowlngs 

FlnanclBllnstlMlon loan I T .... RepaY"'" Sec\Jrily I Go""", 
OvIstaOOlngl Con""""",," 

Ca~a.'a BaRk 0.00 48 m(lrdhs ~emoor, 201d Pari Passu First Charge 00 1l1e 
(83.BB) Immr.wahles I Other Fixed 

Assets of Smener Division· II 

0.00 36 monthS Oeoomoor,2(}t5 Pan Passu First Ct,uge on the 
(112.12) Immcwables I Other FI~ed Assets 

oj Smeller Division . II Persoool 

:~i.s8at1k 150.89 35 monlils Novemhef, 21}t7 Exdusi~e Firsl Charge on the Em~r9 
, Guaranl®e 

01 Promoter 
(251.63) Fixe-d Assets 01 nne Oxide Plant, 

Directors Soperumpu.oul 

~.69 27 months Se:>:emoor, 2019 Pari Passu First Charge on 1M 
(0.001 Immovables I O1hel fixed Assets 

01 Smaher Ofiision I & II 

Toyota Final"lCia! 320 36 r:x:tllh5 November,2{)15 First Chuge on Vehicle 

I 

Nil 
Services India Limited (8.381 PUlroased 

Oaimler FiMIlC:a1 a.2a 36 months August, 2016 First Cilarge 00 Vehicle Nil 
Services India PvI. Ud (23.93) PurchasW 

... ---... 

" The above loons carry Inlerest In Ihe lange of 9% to 11 ,0 
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48 Financial Instruments 

Capital management 

The Company manages its capitallo ensure thai entities in the Company will be able !O continue as 
going concern, while maximising the return to stakeholders through ,he optimisation of the debt and 
equity balance. 

The Company determines the amount 01 capital required on the basis 01 annual opera1ing plans and 
long-term product and other strategiC Investment plans. The funding requirements are met through equity, 
long-Ierm borrowings and other short-term borrowings. 

For the purposes of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital, share premium 
and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holdsrs. 

Gearing Ratio: 

Debt 

Less: Cash and bank balances 

Net debt 

Tolal equity 

Gearing ratio (%) 

Categories of Financiallnslruments 

Financial assets 

a. Measured at amortised cost 

Other non-current financial assets 

Trade receivables 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Bank balances other than above 

b. Mandatorily measured at FVTPL 

Investments 

Derivative instruments 

Financial liabilities 

a. Measured at amortised cost 

Borrowings (non-current) 

BorrOWings (current) 

Trade payables 

Other financial iiabilities 

b, Mandatorily measured at FVTPL 

Derival;ve :nslrumenls 

Financial risk management ohjectives 

March31,2019 

591.04 

404.36 

186.68 

13,040.03 

1,43% 

March 31 ,2019 

93.36 

8,853.77 

105.85 

298.51 

14.40 

17.83 

351.94 

13,629.54 

406.93 

239.10 

March 31 ,2018 April 1, 2017 

1,084.94 1,856.Q1 

195,05 573,92 

889.89 1,282.09 

9,867.07 7,144.97 

9.02% 17,94"/" 

March31,2018 April 1 ,2017 

303.61 110.75 

9,119.47 6,279.46 

121.34 74.23 

73.71 499.69 

15.90 8.89 

77.60 11.37 

763.09 1,504.95 

13,466.22 9,125.'0 

339.06 428.29 

321.85 351.06 

The treasury function provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to domeslic and intemational 
financial markets, monitors and manages the financial dsks relating to the operations through intemal 
risk reports which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of risks, These risks include market risk 
(including currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. 

The Company seeks to minimise Ihe effects of Ihese (isks by using natural hedging f;nancial instruments 
and forward contracts to hedge ([SK exposures. The use of financial derivatives is govemed by the 
Company's policies approved by the board of directors, which proVide written prinCiptes 0(1 foreign eXChange 
risk, the use of financial derivatives. and the investment of excess licuidity. The Company does not enter 
into or trade financial instruments, inclJding derivalive flnancial instruments, lor speculative purposes. 
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Market risk 
Market risk is Ihe risk of any loss in future earnings, in realizable fair values or in future cash flows thai 
may fesuil from a change in the price 01 a financial instrument The Company's activities expose it 
primarily to Ihe financial risks 01 changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates. The 
Company actively manages its currency and interest rate exposure through its finance division and 
uses derivative instrumenls such as forward contracts. wherever required, to mitigate the risks from 
such exposures. The use of derivative instruments is subjec1 to limits and regular monitoring by appropriate 
levels 01 management. 

Foreign currency risk management 
The Company undenakes transaclions denominated in foreign currencies; consequently, exposures to 
exchange rate fluctuations arise. The Company actively manages its currency rate exposures through 
a centralised treasury division and uses natural hedging principles to mitigate the risks from such 
exposures. The use of derivalive instruments, if any. is subject to limits and regular monitoring by 
appropriate levels of management. 

Forward foreign exchange contracts 
It is the policy of the company to enter into forward foreign exchange contracts 10 cover (a) repayments 
of specific loreign currency borrowings; (b) the risk associated with anticipated sales and purchase 
transactions, laking into account the natural hedging on imports & exports and cost of currency to be 
recovererd from the customers as per Sale Contract. 

Dlsc!osure of hedged and unhedged foreign currency exposure 
The carrying amounts of the Company's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary 
liabilities althe end of the reporling period are as follows: 

As on March 31 2019 

I Liabilities I Assets I Heloverall 
Gross Exposure Net liability Gro" Exposure Net assell exposure 

Currency exposure hedged using exposure "P'>' rehedged exposure on the currency 
derlvallves on the using on the - net assets I 

ClJuency derivatives turrency (neillabililles) 

USD . 1 -'I 63.03 63.03 I 63.03 
InlNR - 1 4,063.34 4,063.34 I 4,063.34 

As on March 31, 2018 

LlablJltles Assets I Net overall 
Gross Exposure Net liability Gross Exposure Net asset exposure 

Currffflt'f el:posure hedged using exposure expos~ re hedged exposure on the currency 
derivatives on the usIng onlhe - net assets I 

currency derivatives currency (net liabllliles) 

I USD 23.66 23.66 52.72 52.72 29.06 

~INR 1,524.15 1,524.15 3,399.02 1 3.399.02 1,374.S~ 

AsonApril1,2017 , 
Liabilities 

... 

Assels Net overall - "'Gross I Exposure Net IlabHlty Gross Exposure Net asset e:(posure , 

Cwrency e:(posure hedged using exposure expos fe hedged exposure onlhecurrency i 

derivatives on !he using on the - net assets I 
currency derivatives currency (net liabilities) 

USO 2.13 2.13 20.75 20.75 18.\ 2 

8 i.!"'" 1 
138,37 1 133.37 : 1,346.35 1.346.35 , ,207 1 
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Foreign currency sensitivity analysis 

Movement in the runctional currencies of the various operations 01 the Company against major loreign 
currencies may impact the Company's revenues from its operations. Any weakening 01 the functional 
currency may impact the Company's cost of imports and cost of borrowings and consequently may 
increase the cost of linancing the Company's capital expenditures. The foreign exchange rate sensilivity 
is calculated for each currency by aggregation of the net foreign exchange rate exposure 01 a currency 
and a simLltaneous parallel foreign exchange rates shift in the foreign exchange rates of each currency 
by 2(1/0, which represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign 
exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary 
items and adjusts :heir translation at Ihe period end for a 2% change in foreign currency rales. 

In management's opinion, the sensitivity analysis is unrepresentative of the inherenlloreign exchange 
risk because the exposure at the end of the reporting period does not reflect the exposure during the 
year. 

Interest rate risk management 

The Compa.ny is exposed 10 interest rate risk bcca.use it borrow funds at both fixed and floating inlercsl 
rales. The risk is managed by lhe Company by maintaining an appropfiate mix between fixed and floating 
rate borrowings. Hedging activilies are evaluated regularly 10 align with interest rate views and defined 
fisk appetite, ensuring the mosl cost-effective hedging strategies are applied. Further. in appropriate 
cases, the Company also effects changes in the borrowing arrangements 10 convert Uoating inleres! 
rates to fixed interest rates. 

Interest rate sensitivIty analysis 

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates for both 
derivatives and non-derivative instruments at the end of the reporting period. For floaling rate liabilities, 
the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of Ihe liability outstanding allhe end of the reporting 
period was outstanding lor the wrole year. A 25 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting 
interest rate risk irlernally to key management personnel and represents management's assessment 01 
the reasonably possible Change in interest rates_ 

The 25basis poinl interest rate changes will impact the prolilability by ~ 33.821akhs for the year (Previous 
::' 32.81 lakhs). 

Credit risk management 

Credit risk arises when a customer or counterparty does not meel ils obligations under a customer 
contract or rinancial instrument, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed 10 credit risk t(om 
its operating activities primarily trade receivables and from its financing! investing activities, including 
deposits with banks, mutual fund investments and foreign exchange transactions. The Company has no 
significant concentration 01 credit risk with any counterpart/. 

Exposure to credit risk 

The carrying amount of financial assets represents Ihe maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure 
is the to~1 of the carrying amount of batanceswhh banks, short tenn depOSits with bankS, uede receivables, 
margin money and other rinancial assets excluding equity investments. 

(a) Trade Receivables 

The Company has creelit evaluation policy for each customer and, based on the evaluatioo. credit limit of 
each customer is defined. Wherever the Company assesses the credit risk as 'rJigh. the exposu(e is 
backed by either bank, guarantee/letter of credit or security deposits. 

The Company does not have higher concentralionol credit risks 10 a single cuslomeL As per simplified 
approach, the Company makes provision or expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision 
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poet 
matrix 10 mitigate the riskol default in paymenls and makes appropriate provision at each reporting date 
wherever outstanding is (or longer period and involves higher risk. 

(b) Investments, Derivative Instruments, Cash and Cash Equivalents and Bank Deposits 

Credit Risk. on cash and cash equivalents, deposils with the banks/financial insiilutions is generally low 
as the said deposits have been made with the banks/financial insliiuiiOfls, who have been assigned high 
credit rating by international and domeslic rating agencies. 

Credit Risk on Derivative Instruments is generally low as the Company el1lers inlo the Derivative Contracts 
with the reputed Banks. 

Investments 01 surplus funds are made only with approved banksllinancial inslitutionsJ counterpany. 
Investments primarily include bank deposits, investment in units of quoted mutual funds Issued by high 
investment grade funds etc. These bank. deposils, mutual funds and counterparties have lowcredi! (isk. 
The Company has standard operating procedures and investment policy for deployment 01 surplus 
liquidity. which allows investment in bank deposits. debl securities and muiual fund schemes of debt 
and arbitrage categories and restricts the exposure in equity markets. 

Offsetting related disclosures 

Offsetting of cash andcash equivalents to borrowings as per the consorlium agreement is available only 
to the bank in the evenl of a default. Company does not have the right 10 offset in case 01 the counter 
party's bank.ruptcy. therefore, these disclosures are not required. 

liquidity risk management 

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of 
liquidity (isk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that lunds are available lor use as 
per requirements. The Company invests its surplus funds in bank fixed deposit and mutua! funds, which 
carry minimal mark to marKet risks. The Company also constantly monitors funding options available in 
the debt and capital markets with a view to maintaining financial flexibility. 

liquidity tables 

The following tables delaillhe Company's remaining contractual maturity lOr its non-derivative financiaJ 
liabilities wilh agreed repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounled 
cash flows of iinancialliab\!ilies based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required 10 
pay. 

March31,2019 Due in lsi year Due in 200 \051h year Due aftel51h year Carrying amount 

T rade paya~es 400.93 40093 
.. _ ... 

Borrowings (irdlJOirg interest 
accrued li'em'Yl us:W the reporfug date) 239.10 351.94 591.04 

648.03 351.94 ""'iii 

March 31, 2018 Due in 151 year Due in 2nd to 5th year Due after 5th yesr Ganying arnounl J 
................. ---

Trade payables 339.00 339.00 

O1her financialliabilrties 

Borrowings (irdlldng intetesl 
763.09 ! ao:rued!:1efrol ~o the reportI1g dale) 321.85 ., 1,084.94 

I 600.91 763.091 -I 1,424.00 

91 



Twe~1~ FQutnATlfH.ta:J R(}JOH:~'~(!1a:~19 

i ApOI1,2017 Dueinlstyear Due in 2nd t05th year Due after 5;h year Garrying amount 

TradepayabJes 428.29 

BorrowinQS{jnc!uding il1leres! 
ao:ruocllhelOOlup1olha~dats) 351.05 

779.35 

Fa!r vallie of financial assets and financial 
liabilities that are not measured at fair 
value (but fair value disclosures are required): 

49 Related party disclosure 

a) List of parties having significant influence 

Holding company 

Subsidiaries, associates and Joint venhlres 

Entities In which dIrectors are interested 

Key management personnel (KMP) 

Mr. Anil Kumar Bansal 

Mr. A.shish Bansal 

Mr. R.P.Bansal 

Mr. K Kumaravel 

Mrs. Usha Sankar 

b) Transactions during the year 

S.No. Nature of transactions 

1 MIs, Meloy Metals Private Limited 
Sales 
Purchases 
Conversion charges received 
Conversion charges paid 
Interest received 
Security deposit given (Net) 

2 Mis, Oaman Metallic Oxides 
Sales 

'3 MiS. -tranS-a! Metallic Oxi-aes 
Conversion charges paid 

4 Mr. Anil Kumar Bansal 
Il1terest Paid 
Remuneration paid 
Loanslaken 
Loans repaid 
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42829 

1,504.95 1,856.01 

1,504.95 2,284.30 

March31,2019 March31,2018 April 1,2017 

Nil Nil Nil 

The Company does no! have any holding 
company 

The Company does not have any 
subsidiaries, associaies and joint ventures 

Mis. Meloy Metals Private Limited 

MIs. Daman Metallic Oxides 

Mis. 8ansal Metallic Oxides 

Chairman 

Managing Di(oclor 

Whole Time Director 

GM-Finance & Company Secretary 

Chief Financial Officer 

_"KiOd - V ... eo.<ied 
Matcl!31,2019 March'31,201B 

886.37 243.67 
2.027.29 0.77 

10.04 
23.50 24.04 
41.59 -

148,14 -
182;,2;4 164,46 

0.53 

20.11 54.98 
114.18 98.65 
103.50 364.75 
689.00 429.08 



S,NO~ Nature of transactions Yearended I 
i Match31,2'01SI 

poct. 
Y_ended 

March31,2018 

5 I Mr. Ashish Bansal I 
i Interest Paid 4 20 40.34 

~l--=r~~=:=~~=n~::=~a~:=~=n~p_a_;d _____________ t-___ :_r=;=:=~~='L , __ -=~~~~=:~~~:~ 
: 8 M" RPBansa' 

Inleres! Paid 
Remuneration paid 
loans taken 
loans repaid 

'~"--,, 
7 Mr.K Kumaravel 

Remunera!;on and payments to provident and 
other fund 

8 Mrs.Usha Sankar 
Remuneration and payments to provident and 
other fund 

c) Balances at the end of the year 

Particulars 

I 

I 

I 
I Loa=n=. ___________________ ~ 

Mr, Anll Kumar Bansal 

Mr. Ashish Bansal 

Mr. R.P.Bansal 

5{) Retirement benefit plens 

Defined contributfon plans 

1 

1 

63.11 
116.33 
76.50 

765 78 

27.66 

19.31 

66.06 
96.63 
17.00 

6003 i 

22.4$ 

16,34 

As" I As 
IVIareh31,2019 March31,2018 

567.40 

- 1 433.62 

-I 632,48 

In accordance with Indian law, eligible employees of the Company are enliUed to receive benefits in 
respect 01 Gratuity lund. a defined contribution plan, in which bOlh employees and Ihe Company make 
monthly conlributions at a spedEed percentage of the covered employees' salary. The contribUlions, as 
specified under the law, are made 10 the Gratuity fund as well as Employee Slate Insurance Fund. 

The lolal expense recognised in proiit or loss of ~ 80.78 lakhs (lor the year ended March 31, 2018: 
f 66.21 lakhs) represenls conlribuUon paid to these plans by Ihe Company at rates specified in the 
rules of U)e plan. 

Deftned benefit plans 

(a) Gratuity 

Gratuity is payable as per Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. In terms of the same, graluity is computed 
by multiplying last drawn salary (basic salary including DearnessAltowance if any) by completed years 
Of continuous service with part thereof in excess of six months and again by 15/26. The Act pwvides lor 
a vesting period of 5 years for withdrawal and retirement and a monetary ceiling on gratuity payable to 
an employee on separallon, as may be prescribed under Ihe Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, from time 
to time. However, in cases where an enterprise has more favourable lerms in this regard the same has 
boon adopted. 
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Fo uth An n u al 

These plans ryp:cally expose the Company 10 actuarial risks such as: i~ves:ment risk, interest rate risk and 
salary risk. 

:nveslmenl risk 

Interest risk 

Longevity risk 

Salary risk 

The present value or the defined benefit plan liability is calculated 
using a discount rate delermined by reference to the market yields 
on government bonds denominated in Indian Rupees. If the actual 
return on plan assel is below this rate it will create a plan delicit 

Adecrease in Ihe bond interest rate will increase the plan liability. 
However, this will be partially offset by an increase in the return on 
the plan's debt investments. 

TI)e present value oj the defined benelit plan liabil;ty is calculated 
by reference to the best estimate of the morlalily of plan 
participants both during and after their employment. An increase 
in the Ii Ie expectancy of Ihe plan part:cipants will increase the 
plan's iiabinlY, 

The presenl value 01 the defined benefit plan liability is calculated 
by feference to the future salaries 01 plan participants. As such, 
an increase in the salary of the plan participants will increase the 
plan's liabi;ity. 

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows" 

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31,20181 

Discount Rate 7.62% 7<71% I 

Rate of increase in compensation level 7,25% 7.30"/" 

Expected Average Remaining Wooing Uves 01 Employees (years) 3058 3066 

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuar al valuation, take account of inflation, 
senior:ty, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the emp~oyment mark.et. 

Amounts recognised In total comprehensl'le Income In respect of these defined benefit plans 
are as follows: 

Amount recognised under Employee Benefits 
Expense in the Statement of profit and Loss: 

Curren! selVice cost 

Net interest expense 

March 31,2019 
f in Lakhs 

Return on plan assets (exclud:ng amounts included in net interest expense) 

Components of defined benefit costs recognised in profit or loss 

17.13 

8, 17 

(3,11) 

22.19 

Amount recognised In Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) for the Year 

Remeasurement on the net defined benelilliability comprising: 

Actuarial (gains)Jlosses recognised during the period 

Components of defined benefit costs recogniSed in other 
comprehensive income 
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(6,23) 

(6.23) 

15.96 

March 31,2018 
t: in Lakhs 

14.80 

7,44 

(1,58) 

20.66 

(18,27) 

l'!El 
2.39 



The amollnt Incfuded in Ihe balance sheet arising 
from the Company's obligalion 1n respect at fts 
delined benefit plans is as tollows: 

March 31,2019 
t in Lal'ihs 

Present value of defined benefit obliga!ion 

Fair value of plan assets 
Net liabilityl (assel) arising from defined benefit obligation 

Funded 
Unfunded 

The above provisions are reflected under 'Provision lor employee 
benefits- gratuity' (long-term provisions) [ReIer note 19]. 

Movements in the present value 01 the defined benefit 
obllgation in the current year were as follows: 
Opening defined benefit obligation 

CurrentS€iVice cost 

Interest cost 

Actuarial (gains)/Iosses 
Benefits paid 

Closing defined benefit obligation 

Movements In the fair value of the plan assets In the 
current year were as follows; 

Opening fair value of plan assets 

Return on plan assets 

Contributions 

Sene/its paid 

Actuarial gains/(loss) 

Closing fair value 01 plan assets 

Sensitivity analysis 

124,89 

(62.49) 

62.40 
(0.01) 
62,41 

62.40 

105.92 
17.'14 

8.17 
(6.34) 

40.88 
3.23 

18.76 
(0.38) 

poct. 
March 31, 2018 

~ in Lakhs 

105,92 
(40.88) 

65.04 

65.04 
65.04 

101,95 
14.80 

7.44 

(18.27) 

105.92 

19.97 

1.S8 
19.33 

40.88 

In view of the fact that the Company jor preparing the sensitivity analysis considers the present value of the 
defined benefit obligation which has been calculated using the projected unit credit method althe end 01 the 
reporting period, which is Ihe same as thaI applied in calculating the defined benefilobligalion liability (ecognised 
in the balance sheet. 

Compensated absences 

The expected cost 01 accumulating compensated absences is determined at each balance sheet date using 
projected unit credit methOd on the additional amount expected to be paid I availed as a result of the unused 
entitlement that has accumulated al the balance sheet dale. Expense recognised during the year is NIL 
(p(evious yea(" 7.26lakhs). 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of Ihe linancial stalements 
As per our report of even dale atlached 

for and on behelf 01 the board for Mis. L. Mukundan and Associates 

AnI! Kumar Bansal 
Chairman 
O~N: 00232223 

Usha Sankar 
Chiel Financial OHicer 

Place : Chenn.ili 
Dala "May Zl, 2Qi$ 

Ashlsh Bensal 
Manastna Director 
DIN: 1543967 

K.Kumar8vel 
GM Finance & Company Secretary 
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Chartered Accountants 
(FAN No.010283S) 

Place 
i,}td'.(i. 

L. Mukundtin 
Partner 

M,No,204:)72 
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L MUKUNDN\ & ASSOClA HS 
O;c.rk,rcd ,-\(col.ll)I,'ni~ 

Flee "'J I, .:, K.lI\..,l, ,\ r~»ik 
;,"'! ~h~ull l(oJd. 
~HI\: .ttt.'l'(.<. ... i\t:'{'.IlJ.,-i.11HO{)i' 

1'11: l~I'1 • ::SN I J2R. QI!-lo I 45 5~h 
:;~m~lif: lm.i.mJIcre(~~III:ai~_(;;.)tlj 

(I) 'oNlih ree~ (0 the oUter mal1ers 10 bp- in:::!lJcIOO 111 ttla Audito(s Report in aoc;ordMoO! 
\\IiII'! Rule 11 ol the CompOIOies (AWil and AudlfOf&l Rwes. 2014. In 0lII opinion 
ani:! to the bel>! or 001' Information and a.ccoroing to thO! A'iplsnallons given 10 US' 

The Co.rn~ doe9 nol have any pending litigations wtlidl would impad j~ 
Ull<OflCial P09.ltioo 

II. The Company did not lla\ie aoy lon\llelTll cDfltf:!ds irl(Judi~ de(ivatlve 
(;\m\rac(s for which there were any malenlll lorolWeSble I05tleti 

iii. There h~ been flO del:ly if11T<l!"ls(oaing amounts. reCjUired to be transferred, 10 the 
Inv~lnr Education and ProtadlOIl fund by ItlilI Co.nl~rw 

Plec~r Chennai 
Date : 24.05 2019 
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For I. MukumhHI ami As.socbile$ 
ChortorOO AccoonfMl/.s 
Firm Reglslralion No. 010283S 

L Mukundsn 
Pal1ner 
/J No. 204372 
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10\ 
1. MtIK1JKDAN & ASSOClATRS 
C'h.,rlr-T'('(! /\«'0 on Llml-< 

fiJIl\-", I,? K :"".~~ '\ '<-..1<1..:. 
(,f,o:, :\l,'W\I RMd. 
fh~i4XiUld I Irl~h.t f 'ho:n h~~' ... (.(Y) I~l\'\ 

Ph: 0·1' ~~-N I ;1~_ '))\,1111 :"~Ii 

C-l~~.:.6 d: Im.:ll":· ~r~~ <,'..J!0\l il.f.i)'-:1 

5, Tho Company h.:n ncl 9{;~pte<:i :my deposits dUring thlij ye3r 3nc! does no1 have any 
Clnelaifmld depos~s as al March 31. 2010 91)d UleHlfOftt. the provis~s of the ciau&e 3 
(II) 01 the Orde<" ere no! applicable (0 the Cumpally. 

6, A~ informed \0 us, lho maintenance of Cost Records 11.1$ no! ~eo specified by Il-.e 
C~rnl OOlfe(l1menl under sub-aK:lion (1) of Section 148 ()l toe Act, ill re~ of Ule 
aC1ivitJelS clwied on by Ihe compally. 

!I) The CompMY hils geoEJfally ~n r~u~"1 ill dej;o5iling undi5puied s.La1uiory 
dues. including Providenl Fund. Empl6yee~' Slate I rnwro/'lC 6, Inccme Tax, S,,* 
TaJ(, ~rvice Tax, Goods and Service Tall, Value Added T3J(. CuslolTl$ Duly, 
EJ<cise Duly. Celle 'Hld oUler mB1erial 5'i~lutory due!. "ppllcnble to II wllh me 
appropriate atllhoritiss. 

b) There were no undispuieCl amounl!! payable IrI resP«:1 of Prollident Fund. 
Employt'!<:!s' Stat'i! InSUI'AA<:e. Income rax, Sale:s Tax, S8rvi~ Tax. OOIXU; and 
SelYlce TSK, Velue Added Tax. Customs Duty. Excise Duty. CeM and oHlef 
malel1ci1 slalUlory du~ were in arreat1ll as 8( 31st March, 2019 for a perJod 01 
more thill1 six moons from the dale thay became payabl&, 

6. 111 OIJl' opinion and accor'dil'lg 10 lhe infom'<.a11oo and explan:!ltiOl'l! gillen 10 us, !:he 
Company has not cf.efaulled in the Iltpaymerrt 01 loans Of Ixw'rOYe1I191!l to banks and 
flMn<::lIIl IMllh~OI'I$, The Compeny h39 not tllken any klan or borrowing from 
gcvlilml1li'll'lt and has 00\ iSStJed any debentures 01..1111\9 the yea! under sud'll. 

9, The company has nol rei~d !lny money by wily 01 Inilial ptbJic ofl'ef or Iw1hEl1 pvbJic 
~r (including debt jl1~ln,om91"11l5) or Iwm Ioanoo aol1d hence, reponing undBo Clauss <I (i~) 
01 tho ()rOO( Is nO! l!lp~oaIllo 10 !he Coolpany 

10. To the beS1 of our knowledge Md according to the inroll1131lon and explanatiorna given to 
us, nil material Iraud by the Company or 011 the Company by 1\5 OfrK.el5 01 employees 
hEl$ been 110lk;a(1 or r&pOrtlld during th!) COUrs.G 01 our Iludil, 

1 i _ Acoording to the InforlTllliion 3I'ld e>:pl3t\OlioneJ give to u& and besed on our 9ltamination 
of Ihe reo:lr05 of the COml)8ny, Ihe COO'ipeny has paid Of prol/lded managwlal 
remuneraHonln ;JCOOIdance with the requl$illl opprovlIllI IIl1:1mh!leu by U'lI! Pf01l~ u/ 
secliO<'l 1 97 read with Schedule V to the At:.t, 

12. The COOllXln~ is net a Nidhi Company and htlncB. rep()(ling llf'ldtlr Clause 3 j:lal1ilgraph 
3()(1I) of the Or<W is not applicable 10 Itle COOl psny , 
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INDEPENOEN1' AUDITOR'S RE:VI~W REPORT ON REI/lEW OF INTER1M STAf(DAlONE: 
fINA.NCIAl RESULTS 

T"e ~d of Dtre<:tor> 
Pond, Olddcs and 
I',R,M Cerm e, 2. !:IHtri"!nn 
Chetpet, (hel'll'\al 

I. w'" have re .... 'lewerl the Lln3udlt~d finandal rC'lul!~ of PrlOdV Oxides and ChE'mlcal~ 
Umiled lor !he Quane! ended June 2.019 whicn <Ire indu~ed in the 

of UMl.ldlled financial ~lJlts ior llw Quarl!:'f June 3n, 
2019', !las been prepared by management 
to Regulation H of we SEBI 1J1s.dCKUf';' 

2015 and SEEn 

2, Th+ Statement 1$ the ~~rl'slbUl!, of !Ii;!> COJ1'lpan'y's mlin<lsemer>l and I.as be€n 
'!IPPfO'o'ed by iu board of directOf>. SWt..ernenl I>M been prep3red ill 
'1'1''''',""""r<> with U,,,, rl'(ognilion and ml",,~ur~menl Pli)\ciple~ l-'lld dOWll 111 ~he 

Indian "",coontJng Standard l4 wlr.lerirn financial Reporting" I~IHD AS 3"'~» 

In t""-' A(t, lOiS (",,0 Will, 
imJro under am! other i\<:countll1!! fV."",rsI, •• !Zeneratly accepted 
re.sponslbillty 11 to iSSUe ~ Jepc"lf( 01\ ,n~ ba~ Oil our rM"""'_ 

3 We c.ooductll"O oor relli""" In ;"cc,ordill'l(e with the Standard ()I"; ReVle\ff E.n.g'ilgements: 
lSRE) 2410, 'Review of lnl'7rlrn F'lrlancliilll'l(omlittlon Per(OflYled by th€! Ind"'III'('I<~!l!. 
Auditor at ~ E"tlty- ~;;'\H:!d by the Insbtuteot Cl1arlered A<<:ounLants (j1 India. This 
Standard requjres that we pllln and perform ~ review to obtain moderale 
M~ur;mCt· as to will:ther tlR' Statement is I'r'ec- of material mlS!>tlltCl'I'IcnL 

4, A revie-w is limited prim3r1ly 10 inquiries of compar;y petSON\"1 and l)rt"'!y1ic~1 
DYoccdur~s .1Ipr>tled [0 financial data and thus provide lesS aSs;Jranc:e tMl1 al1 Quoit. 

.we have nm penorrTlE'd iln audit ,,;1d iKcordil'l',lty. we do not e)(p1es! an audIt 
opltllOrl, 
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['J.11 :-<" I. C "-1ll:"l.1 ,\ Ie ltl~. 
j~"l" \ i.:t,ml R.t~;.t.L 

~, ~ 00 our feY~" cancucteC! a~ abiJve, nothlr"l ha~ com!:' to oor altemioi'> tha! 
cal.l>es I1S 10 believe that Statement h!l~ not b~n pfepart:a In JI( m2l(eri.ol 
1e5pe<:!5 i~ <!ccordance wlth Ircd AS an(! orner recognIsed aCC(lUflli~ practices NId 
poIi(lE'"5. ilnd has 'lOt dl'.ClXlscd me InfOrmation f"'Ouirell to be d&losed in lerlm of 
Re;ly(ation )) at the (LI~lin~ Obligations and DiJ;Clos,ure flequlrem€'1lts) Re~u(1It10n5, 
2015 read wiUI SEBI circular ClRI (.FO! FACi 62/ 2016 dated Juty 5, 2016 illdudill!! 
tnt' IT'i!''n~c In wt-ich it h to be dildosed, Of that it cortUli N iiI1y lTlaterial 
mr~~~,')! f"::· .. ·n~. 

?i/v:("' Chl?r,rtill 
Oat ... : AUISU~1 12. 1019 
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ANNEXURE M 

MELOY METALS PRIVATE UMlT£D 

4TH FLOOR, KRM CENTRE, NO 2 HARRINGTON ROAD, CHETPET, CHENNA!-600031 

Balance Sheel as aJt 30 June 2019 
(All amounts m Rs. unless otnerwise stated) 

Parncu!!lfS 
Note 

As at 30 June, 2019 As al 31 March, 2019 
No. -, EQUITY AND LIABfLlTIES 

1 Shareholders' funds 
(a) Share capiw1 1 23,176,<100 23,176,400 

(b) Reserves and su:-plus 2 (44,393,990) (39.252.032) 

2 Non-currenl liabilities 
(,) LO;Jg term bOITowi.ngs J 146,263,081 163.194,01\ 

(b) Deferred Tax Liability 4 ),} t6,676 3,739,102 

3 Curren! liabilities 

(OJ Short Term borrowmgs 5 47,568,690 59,933,830 
(b) Trade Payables 6 53.407,058 3,831,975 

(c) Other currenlliabil[lies 7 26,577,777 29,197,604 

(dl Short Term Provisions 8 37,404 160,20,1 

TOTAL 255,953096 243981094 : 

II ASSETS 

I Non-C!IIT(',n[ assets 
(,) Fi_>:ed assets 

(i) Ta:lgible assets 
(Ii) Capital Work in Progress 

(b) Long term Loans and Advances 

2 CurrCnl assets 
(a) Inventories 
(b) Tmde Receivables 
(oj Cash and cash equivalents 
(d) Short Term Loan & Advances 

('J Other CUrrem Assets 

TOTAL 
Significafll Accouuling Policies 
Noles on Financial Stlllements 

For L !VIllkundan & Associales 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN No: 010283S 

-SD/-

L Mulruodao 
Paffiler 
M,No 204372 

Place: Cheonal 
Dale ; 29~Jul-20 19 

9 
10 

" 
12 
13 

" 15 
.6 , 

1 to 34 

119 

137,069,084 142,397,993 
21,032,438 20.321.048 

65] ,670 691.670 

35.803,427 35.475,880 
34,[96,057 15,845.175 

l76,457 7,666,278 

31,675 13,000 
26,992,288 21,570,049 

255.953,096 243,981094 

I 

For and on behalfoflhe Board 

-SO/-

Ashl~h Bansal 
Director 

DfN: Ol543967 

Place; Chcnna; 
Date: 29-Jul-2019 

·SD/-

Usha Sankar 
Director 
DIl\l: 00986388 



MELOY METALS PRIVATE LIMITED 

4TH FLOOR, KRM CENTRE, NO 2 IIARRJNGTON ROI\D, CHETPET, CHENNA 1·6000J 1 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3OJune. 2019 

Particulars 

I Revenue from opcra!iun::: 

II Other income 

III Tobl Revenue(I+H) 

IV Expenses 
(a) Co:;;t of Materi;}l Consumed 

{b} Pmchas<! of Stock-in-tr;ldc 
(b) Changes in level ofinvenlory 
(c) Employee benefils cx.pcn~c 
(d) Finance costs 
(c) Depreciation and amortisation expense 
(0 Other expenses 

TNal Expenses 

V 
Profit I (Loss) before exceptional and 
ex.fraordinary Items sod tax ([II-IV) 

VI Exceptional items 

VII 
Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and 
tax (V-VI) 

VIII Extraordinary items 

IX Profill (Lo:ss) before tax (Vll-VIII) 

X Tax expense: 
(a) Currcn! lax 

(b) Deferred tax 

XI 
Profit I (Loss) for Ihe perIod from continuing 
Operations OX+X) 

XU Profili (Los:,;) from discontinuing Operations 

xm Tax expense of disconlinuing Operations 

XIV 
Profit! (Loss) from discontinuing Operations 
(after lax)(XlI-XIII) 

XV Profit / (Loss) for the period(Xl+XlV) 

XVI Earning per £quit)' Share 
(1) Ba~lc 

(2) Diluted 
Significant ACCouDting PolJcies 
Noh's on Financial Statcrnent:s 

As per om Report of even dale 

For L Mukundan & associates 
Chartered Accounlanls 
FRN No: 0 I 02R3S 

·SD/· 

L. Mukllndan 
Partner 

M.No 204372 

Place: Chcnn3i 
Dale: 29·)ul·2019 
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Note 
!'\o. 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

28 

1 1034 

< .. , (A!i amounts in Rs unl!'Ss olhenvise "taled 

For the period 
For Ibe year ended 

ended 
30 June 2019 

31 M:uch.2019 

151.487,777 565,889,463 

99,307 1.147,439 

151,587,084 567,036,902 

104,346,921 424,898,538 
123,852,877 

3,252,427 (9,716,589) 
1.127,384 5,703,276 
1,366,862 19,003.440 
5,344,188 10,652,608 

41,713,686 27,371,090 

157,151,468 60 1,765,239 

(5,564,384) (34,728,338) 

(5,564,384) (34,728,338) 

(5.564,384) (34,728,338) 

(422,426 2,053.610 
422 426 2,053610 

(5,141,958) (36,781,948) 

-

5.141958 36,781 948 

(22.19) (158,70) 
(23,84) (35,92) 

For and on bch31foflhc Board 

·SD/· 

Ashish D3nsal 
DirecTor 
DrN 01543967 

Plaee: Chen.nai 
Date : 29·)ul·20 19 

·SDf· 

U::;ha Sankar 
Director 
DrN 00986388 



!'I-1ELOY METALS PR1VATE LIMITED 

Noles formill~ part of Cbe f1narlc1al ~taC~menlJ 

Share capital 
: S,DO Particulars As at 30 June 201 

Aultlorised capilal 77,500,000-

775000 (725000) Equ:ty 5hares of 100/· each 

Issued, Sub~crlbed and Paid-up 
2) l764 (351830) Equ!1)' sh3res of 100/- each 23,176.400 

1.1 The details of $harholders holdiq.; more than 3% sha res 

77,500,000 

23,176.400 

23,176,400 I 

S.oo i Namcl>fShare Uol(!cr 
As al J() June 2019 AS 01131 Milrch 20[9 

I ' Real Secufities Privale limited 
2 : A,hish Ban,;a[ 

: Raj<tndru Prasad Bansal 
TOlal 

___________ ~o of Shares 

181,053 
:.t1.503 

208,561 

1,2 RC'Conc:lialion of tbe number of s~ares outstanding :s set oul belo\\ 

No of shares allhe beginning 
Less: Cancellalioo of shares as pel Merger 
Add Aliotmenl or shares a~ per merger 
Add: Allotment orSb.res lluough Sweal Equi(y 

23 I ,764 

2]1,764 

% H~.Id 

78.12 
11.87 
119.99 

No of Shues 

18l.058 
27,503 

208,561 

351,830 
174,830 
38,5l~ 

b,250 
23 L764 

LJ Duriog the year, the Company al10lled 38.314 fully paid"Jp eq"Jily shares of fae<€: value of R~,I 00/_ elIC h 10 shueho!dtrs 01 
Mis, RCBl Alloy EXlrodcrs Pnv31e Lir;)i!cd(Transfero f Comp~n)l) in (he ra(io or 49 F.quilY shares of Trim sr(;rCt Company of 
Rs.J 00/· eaeh for every 547 EquII)' Shares of T ransf Cfor Compaoy of Rs. 10/- CBch. vide the ordcr of ttl.: National Company 
Uiw Tribunal, Single BCflCh, Chennai on [Ith Match 2019, FUl1hcr the Compnay abo aitortcd 16,250 Egu II)' sharl;.S l{ 
thc Directors through Sw(a! Equity. Al50 the <lulhomed capital Sland~ increased i£l R~. 775lilkhs 

, Reserves aod sur~us 
S.OQ P:mkuJars As:etJOJu{lc2019 As at 31 Mar(b 2019 

! 1 [Surp1U3 ! (Defidl) in Statement uf Profit and 

"'>65J>1H)1 
(3) ,'l{)ss 

I Opening b3lao.:e (39,252,032) 

(b) Add: Profil! (l».s~) fOf Ihe yCBf (5,141,958) (36,781,948) 
(0 ) Add: Rewrvcs trnosfcrred from Reill Alloy Exm: 11,293,276 
(d) Add' PrOfillnlnsrerrcd from RCB] Alloy Exl.\"udcr 441.773 
(, ) Add: Equity sbatcs allotod 10 shareholders Real 448.,000 

Total a +b (44,393,990 139,252,032 
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3 
Non Current Liabilities 
Long Term Borrow;ngs 

S.no Particulars 

I From Bank (Secured) 

Term Loan 
Less: Due witbin one yeor considered seperately 

2 From Related Parties 

Total 

Notes on Tenn loan 

Bank 
HDFC Bank 

As at}O June 2019 Asat}1 March 2019 

48,333.345 54.4 1 6.676 
24,333.324 24,333,324 

122,263,060 l33, I 10,659 

146.263,081 163.194,011 

Loan Outstanding Tenure 

21,083.342 
33,333,334 

36 
36 

Security: The above loans are seeure~ with Excl\lsive charge Oil the entire fixed assets of Ihe company. 

Guamntee: Personal Guarantee of Mr. Ashish Bansal Managing Director 

4 Deferred Tax liability (Net) 

S.no Particulars As at 30 JUlie 2019 As at 31 March 2019 

1 Deferre~ Tax Liability (Net) 3.316.676 3.739,102 

Total 3.316.676 3.739,102 

5 Short Term Borrowin!:s 
S.No 

I 
Particulars As at 30 June 2019 As at 31 March 2019 

Loan Repayable on Demand 
(a) from Bank (Secured) • 39,268.690 51.633,830 

(b) From Relalcd parties 8,300,000 8)00,000 

Total 47,568,690 59.933,830 

Working Capilalloans are secured by hypothecation of pres en I and future stock of raw materials. 
stock-in-process, finished goods, slores & spares, book debts. malerials in transit, etc .. and guaranteed 
by Mr. Ashish Bansal (Director of the company). The above working capital facilities avaiJed from 
banks are additionally secured by a charge / mortgage on all fixed assets of the company. 

6 Trade Payables 

S.No Particulars As at 30 June 2019 As al31 March 2019 
I Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 1,706,629 2,344,836 

2 Others 6.225,905 1,487,139 
3 Group CO 45,474,525 

Total 53,407,058 3,831,975 

7 Other current liabilities 
S.no Particulars As at 30 June 2019 Asat31 March 2019 

I Creditors for Fixed AsselS 782.688 1,533,648 
2 Current year maturity of long tenn loan 24.333,324 24.333,324 
3 Advance received from Customers 129,928 -
4 Audit Fee Payable 100,000 100,000 
5 Interest payable 636,477 
6 Statutory Payable 105,856 1,385,252 
7 Outstanding Expenses 1.125.98 I 1,208,903 

Total 26,577,777 29,197,604 
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8 Short term provisions 
S.no Particulars As at 30 June 2019 As al 31 March 2019 

1 Provision for taxation -
2 Provision for bonus 37.404 160.204 

Total 37,404 160.204 

10 Capital Work in Procress 

S.no Particulars As 0130 June 2019 As at 31 March 2019 
I Building Work in progress 
2 Electrical Fitlings Work in progress 2,873,447 2,853,417 
3 Furniture & Fittings Work in progress 
4 Plant and Machinery Work in progress 18,158,99\ 17.467.631 
5 Olher Capital Work in progress 

Total 21,032,438 20,321.048 

II L on, lerm L oans an d d Avances 
S.no Particulars As al 30 June 2019 As at 31 March 2019 

1 Security Deposit 456,900 496,900 
2 Prepaid Expenses 194,770 194,770 

Total 651,670 691,670 

12 Inventories 

i S.no Particulars As al30 June 2019 As at 31 March 2019 
1 Raw Materials 8,610.961 13,973,561 
2 Work in progress 
3 Finished Goods 17,021,025 20,273,451 
4 Siores and spares 10,019,445 1,063,052 
5 Loose Tools 151,997 165,815 

Total 35.803,427 35,4 75,880 

13 Trade Receivables 
S.1I0 Particulars As al30 June 2019 As at31 March 2019 

Trade receivables outstanding for more than 
I 180 days 

<a) Unsecured and considered good -
Total (I) 

2 Other Trade receivables -
(a) Secured and considered good 34,196,057 -
(b) Group 
(e) Unsecured and considered good 15,845,175 

Total (2) 34,196.057 15,845,175 
Total 34.196.057 15.845,175 

14 Cash and c.sII equivalents 
S.no Particulars As al30 June 2019 As .t31 March 2019 
(al Ba I anee with banks 

I In current accollnt 22,120 7,609,461 

Total 22.120 7,609,461 

(b) Cash in hand 154,337 56,817 
Total 154.337 56,817 
Total (a+b) 176,457 7,666,278 
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15 Shorl term Loans and Advances 

S.no Particulars As at 30 June 2019 As al31 March 2019 
I Loans to employees J 1.675 13,000 

Total 31,675 13.000 

16 Olher Current Assels 

S.na Particulars As al 30 June 2019 As al 31 March 2019 
I Suppliers advance- Capital Goods - 246,178 
2 Suppliers advance- Others 4,516,112 3,618.254 
3 GST Receivable 20,188,304 16,441,372 
4 TDS Receivable 363,358 133,684 
5 MAT Credit 356,396 356,396 
6 Interest Accrued but not due 20,031 20,031 
7 Fixed deposit with bank 1,250,000 750,000 
8 Others 298,087 4,135 

Total 26.992,288 21,570.049 

17 COnlinl:ent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for) 

Particulars As al 30 June 2019 
(i) Contintenl liabilities shall be classified as: 

(a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt; -
(b) Guarantees; 

(c) Other money for which the company is contingently liable. -
(ii) Commitments shall be classified as: 

(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capi! 9,553,000 

account and not provided for; -
(b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments panly paid; -
(c) Otber commitments (specify nature). 

Total 9,553,000 
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'" 

Melov Metal. PttWlte Uml1p.d 

~\Jle6inlcn iI~ per ComP<lnle~ Act, 2CIB 

9. j:n.:ed As!>et~ I _____________ r 

Part!l:ulars G!'CI$8~ 

3t..£lJ~Ul19 

L". 13,95·0Ql 
8ulldinj BO,81l518 
Plant & MI.:ni.nery 36.,215,.462 
rurniture & flttinll5 801,.117 
Cffice Eq~IPfflotnH 256,943 
Electrical firtlng~ 11,766,019-
Airpolluth" eontrclll!!qu.ipment H,8.64,302 

0'" 151'.6",'72.7 

GlonOIbc:k 

.""'''''''' Oektlons- Tota' 
1O.c.Ni.2iJt9 . 13,954,701 

1l.O.81L;7.B 
35,216.462 

807.717 
Z56,948 

1,400 11,767,479 

13,..864,30" --
1,4"" 157,ln9,1.S7 

D r«:ia,k>n NEtBiod: 

For tbe- current 
Upto 31.0:3.2.013 'fe<llr UptD lD.Ofl.2a19 As at 3Lm.Z1J19 A.S at 30.062.013 

U$9.s4,'Ol 13,954,701 
5.824.355 1,812,5(;2 1,6J7,A17 7~ ... 936,i'2~ 7S,114,161 

4-47'3,987 1.,076.980 6.556,967 ].1,1)6,415 29,659.195 
1~5,491 4~,6'St 198,142 652,116 609,575 

118,lI).4b 16.309 144..955 11.8,.301 :i 11.993 
BiB-3,Ss.! 59S',H3 3.2n270 9,U81,111 t,4f!4,]1')<) 

l.,006"Z1~7 1!1,496 l,1SS,35.Z lJ,SSJ,445 1.1.074,950 
15.219,133 5,3;)(1,,370 UI.6U1,101 14.l.S5'7,!'9J 137)l69 ,i)84 



MELOY METALS PRJV ATE LIMITED 

18 R evcnuc rom operatIOns 

S.no Particulars 
For the Period ended For the Year 

30.06.2019 ended 31.03.2019 
I Revenue from operations 151,487,777 565,889,463 

Total 151,487,777 565.889,463 

18.1 R evenue rom operatIOns 

S.no Particulars 
For the Period ended For the Year 

30.06.2019 ended 31.03.2019 
I Sale of goods 139,370,995 563,539,190 
2 Conversion charges received J 1,616,782 2,350,272 

Total 151,487,777 565,889,463 

19 Olher income 

S.no Particulars 
For the Period ended For the Year 

30.06.2019 ended 31.03.2019 
I Interest income - 6),063 
2 Net gain on exchange fluctuation 99.307 -
3 Profit on sale of investments - 1,086,101 
4 Miscellaneous receipts - 275 

Total 99.307 !.I 47.439 

20 Cost of Material Consumed 

S.no Particulars 
For the Period ended For the Year 

30.06.2019 ended 31.03.2019 
I Opening Stock 13.973.561 8,147,106 
2 Add: Purchases 98,984,321 430,724,993 

I 12,957.882 438,872.099 
3 Less: Closing Stock 8,610,961 13,973,561 

104,346,921 424,898,538 
Total 104,346,921 424,898.538 

21 Purchase of Stock-in-trade 

S.na Particulars 
For tbe Period ended 

30.06.2019 
For the Year 

ended 31.03.2019 
I Purchase of stock·in-trade 123,852,877 

Total 123,852,877 

22 Chan es in level of inventory 

S.na Particulars 
For Ihe Period ended 

30.06,2019 
For the Year 

ended 31.03.2019 
Opening stock 20,273.451 10,556.862 
Closing stock 17,021,025 20,273,451 
Total 3,252,427 (9,716,589) 

23 Employee Benefit E>;pense 

S.na Particulars For tbe Period ended 
30.06.2019 

For the Year 
ended 31.03.2019 

I Salarics and Wages 844.482 4,699,483 
2 Contribution to Provident and other fund 80,432 326,847 
3 Staff Welfare expenses 202,470 676,946 

Total 1,127,384 5,703,276 
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24 Finance Costs 

S.no Particulars 

I Bonk Charges 
2 Interest on unsecured loan 
3 Interest paid to bank 
4 Interest paid to others 

Total 

25 D epreciation and Amortisation Expenses 

i S.no Particul.rs 

I 
I Depreciation 
2 Tools & Implements writtcn oIT 

Total 

26 0 h t er E. penses 

S,no Particulars 

I Advertisement 
2 Auditors Fee 
3 Conversion charges paid 
4 Conveyance 
5 Environmental COlllrol Expenses 
6 Factory Expenses 
7 Fees & Other Taxes 
8 Freight Outward 
9 Freigbl Outward- Export 

10 General Expenses 
II Insurance 
12 Laboratory Expenses 
13 Membership Fee & Subscription 
14 Net loss on exchange fluctuation 
15 Packing Material 
16 Postage. Telegram & Telephone 
17 Power & Fuel Consumed 
18 Printing & Stationery 
19 Professional Charges 
20 Repairs & Maintenance 

21 Rent 
22 Transportation Charges 

Total 

27 Auditors Remuneration 
Statutory Audit 

28 Earnings per sbare 

Parnculars 
Net Profit attributable to Share Holders 
Rs. In lacs) 

No of Shares 
Weighted average No of Equity Shares 
Basic Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) 
Adiusted basic EPS (in Rs.) 

29 Earnings in foreign currency 
[xport Turnover 

30 Expenditure in foreign currency 

31 CIF value of imports 
Raw Materials 
Capital Goods 

127 

For the Period ended For the Year 
30.06.2019 ended 31.03.2019 

138.783 564,714 
10,913,846 

1,228,080 7,454,348 

- 70,532 
1,366,862 19,003.440 

For the Period ended For Ibe Year 
30,06.2019 ended 31.03.2019 

5,330,370 10,569,701 
13,818 82,908 

5,344,188 10,652,608 

For the Period ended For the Year 
30.06.2019 ended 31.03.2019 

41,040 

- 100,000 

- 1.003,940 
151,540 555,145 

2,076,877 217,733 

206.945 1,191,015 
133,698 3,006,407 
631,565 103,900 

1,565,950 3,362,140 
10,882 49,500 

147,494 181,175 
43,955 
40,000 

- 510,299 
86,583 78,545 

430 18,967 
36,157,858 15,051,479 

7,251 41,289 
7,500 737,400 

486,612 512,968 
10,000 10,250 
32,500 5 ]3,942 

41.713,686 27.371.090 

100.000 

01 2019-20 2018-2019 
(5,141.958) (36,781,948) 

231.764 231,764 
215,647 215,647 
(22.19) (158.70) 
(23.84) (35.92) 

136,560,324 360,307,230 

NIL NIL 

99,845,026 461,820,999 
NIL NIL 



33 Value of imported and indigenous Raw material Consumed during the linancial year 

and the percentage of each 10 Ihe 101.1 consumption 

Particulars For the Period ended 30.06.2019 

Amount 
Raw Materials 

Imported 98.326.342 
Olhers 6,020.579 
Total 104,346.921 

34 General: 

ii. 
iii. 
iv, 

Previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary 

A figure in brackets represents previous year figures. 
Figurcs have becn rounded off to the nearest rupee. 

Notes I to 31 and significant accounting policies annexed to this 
Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account form part of the 
accounts and should be read in conjunction therewith. 

Percentaoe 

94.23 
5.77 

100 

For the Year ended 31.03.2019 

Amount Percentage 

419.492.031 98.73 
5,406,507 1.27 

424,898,538 100 

As per our RepoI1 of even date 
For L Mukundan & Associates 

ChaI1ered Accountants 
For and on behalf of the Board 

FRN No: 0 10283S 

·SO/-

L. MukundaD 
Partner 
M.No 204372 

Place: Chonnai 

Date : 29·Jul·20 19 
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·50/· 

Ashish Bansal 
Director 
OfN : 01543967 

Place: Chennai 
Date: 29·Jul·2019 

·SO/· 

Usha Sankar 
Director 

DIN . 00986388 
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PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LJMITED 
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fl<:n: ml~J:t(,· "r rHlbllL' 'm,:arr'IIllIUIIR' 

Cnh:lllc-.'lliCm or 
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"j 

,'\jam€: or Ih( I Ol'1<i!tll:llillfl 

1' ...... " III "I",rcs hdd ill snli .... '" "IIMI;:;! 
lit", 'rr1Jn~fl."m,. pU""",,,,,1 ,,, 

Ille S .... lu' 1111." 

l\ \11' ;md pC,'Il" ,1<:) Dill;"1<1" I X lI.r" 
1·1 I ( "ml'an~ 

I-;,\!I' :mJ l'emIW!..:r DII~,h'r 
,'I'll...: 
1,/\,11' !}lOq 

While 

,'\'al\"'.."f 

lllt: r[~Ul~;(,;"h.:\.· '-'f i ';:Jthl~'n~'f (·ltn1IMU';, 

Fllr DI"J 011 III:hlllf ur Hllil"llrlr.lUIIIlr:-... 
'-. 

1\ll~ll",1 
l'il;lirmall -': Wllnk 
nil\:: 1}f]::>,2~ 1 
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MELOY METALS PRIVATE LIMITED 

I I 

I : 

J-~ I Ii" ')dl<:m"I/Il<"-,Jhl 

i'lh' 1',1",1,'- (h,IJ,.', 

1 __ ' I lie 

Ill) 

MMPL 

KlM Centre, 4tl'1 ~, 11 Q, Hll",l'I:9ton IIood. (J>etpd. o.~ . 1>00 031 IMicl 
1'1'1 '?I H· 4'29{. !>~S~, f"" - - 91 ~~ <1'296 5455 

.:: ''I loti ' .n1o;~¥!nmpLc:..o m 
(IN NO \J91310Ti'l'2011PT(1ISIQ9 
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I "",,-ml;' of lit., O''''''I:Q,.lloR 
, Pe''''"n 

"' "II' _tlld 
Dir,',h W "f !h.: 
( 

f"trn/Hl¥~~'f 

I r;1Il,j,~(, '.j' 
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'\(,,, .. 1,.,( <>f !'iUlltblOr 

)&" .... '" hdd in .lIal"~'" 
I he ... r.1I'1~r.,rur 1.11(.11('(.1 

pllf'~IIIHtI , In 

1lll'~ht'JlII.' 

HIIM'I 



J. \:" 

.m" 
Ill.: 

'i,lIlk.H ttl." 

Ch ... n,I<ori C"ilIl';III;' 
I\. r-.!;lh;II,(I~;;h:ni \hcmh.:r <if 

( 

~. CundusiulI: 

MMPL 

!""<llhh::!'"r lX5\ ~l)2X 

rr<!.fl,Ji.:r.:,- 71111, 

1 fillt,l<:fl'r 

I f:II1,!i:l'lJf 

(.9X' 7115 

\\'.'hik JdihO:nl!ill),: "11 Ihe SdwlHl!. Ihlt I h~aroj !la_! ,Ji:,,, <.xH!!>i.k'I'I:'u Lhe imr:K:l \If (he "Ilm.: 
IJ'!1 all ,tllk~h!\!d;.:r~ .,1'11,,'1 r:u;..:(crcc «: COin IUIIY , I Ii;.: S.:I,,:mc ~ itllh.; 
inler";'l'> of the I r~\lhli:rc.: 'ifill 

""niver ur ;[I\} nr 
lb~ I ram.!..:!'.: .... Ir "I;ln,{c-mr (',.mr;lI\:. 

Fllrltud all 

l \,11:1 S;mkar 
Direl:wr 
DI"J:!lfl<,)M,;~g 

Ihl.' "d't·III~'. I /I..: "..:11;':1111.' dill"" 11,,1 ,,,,<'k .1I1~ 
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VIVRO 

/1.<.19".' 19, 2019 

3CJcd cf "'1ir~<.r'J'S "rd 'iho' __ h~k1~,S, 
Pondy OXides and Chemicals Limile-d 
KKM C~',ue. 4th noor No 
H.>rr'"lJlon ;{o<lJ, (i\!!lp"L 
( hE'1 \n~i - 6IIorB I. 
I "mil N~du, Incl'i'. 

VI",,, F;n.;)hcial Sn!orvlOi)( Privat" limitEd 
fI'i1dCffi'~' 

~el '+:71 (!;..t) ./ilJetl.-aJ4.l 

."\·JW\ii"IIJt.~t 

Sub: Dut Diligen,,, Ceni fi("l~ er! Ihf .d~<JU3(y and aau'acy 01 d I ~doUl'<! ~. infO(rTV;tlon 
Dert~;ning to Mcloy Metal~ Priv~t~ umitl'd in th~ 1 0"" a{ of the ~b'idged pro<pBr!u~ i ... rol,!I'.:I1'I 
10 ,Scl)"",e 01 Amalgam311ol'l of M;>lay Metals Prfvlll-t I"""ied ("T'a ... r ... "" Company' / 
- MMPl") with Pondy Oxic! ... il~d Chemi""l.limileri (TranslNuo Comp8ny" 1"~OCk J lilfld 'heir 
'~specti~. ~ha",holde.-. ~Ild ... "ditors unde, 5ediol\s BO 10232 and ""her ~WIlCi\)l~ prcv(slom, 
of Ihe 'o"l'Ipan'~1 Ad. 2Q 13 awj ,vle;s mad~ th~leuno:lM ('I"" S(hel1'~'), 

Ilti, b I'!im retel'!l"c<l to our <'rog"!llCrnet1t I<'!t~r d"t'I'd M~\, i'!f"lter€<l O.id;;;, 
<::'''?m,,~I\ JOI (enify-'ng Inc .:I<:leqlJi\cy ;l",j 3(A:UrilCY ",t ,li~d"~,,,,, of ink>rm;rlkm <hI! 
.'o.'i:i",e<i d MeI'N ~'A(;\ull Pril'Jic liFl\i!('d, prq},,!cd ~y POO '>IId ;("'<' ~:"'" In -h. 
I h.;.rehol dars ,.n,,_cl ," ",,,,11 "' u""<lu,_d c'<ilo..l'lm.l "I POLL pUroLJalll to th~ Selle me, 

The SCht:m<;- "rovkl"~ ilrt).)lg.m~Uon cd M~lo¥ M.-L.;i< r""'ll~ Li ""l~cJ ',>Jill' pond;' O~idel Jnd 
Ch~'"ic"l, Umito:), PUI','JilOlt to tl\e :;r'~r"h(l,dN~ 01 '.Ae'iW ~,4..tnJ" I'm.,," li-'1iitor.l zhall 

;l(f~I1~"rr'e't 'IIilh a" UI1';;r,,:'d emi\'l 
~ntiirrr.i)'~CJn P~lt.tJt"';n>} to tho: 

p ro',';,1Ni r'~f"! € c' f $<n .clul .. '/' 

[>is(frJ£LfE' R~!'lIJi r~Hn~nf<;! 

I <lmle..! Murd, 1\), 201, ,\I"'IC'lldur. ("S~I!JI ('/CUIM
4

, 

wh~" th"J p:""""", 
ev~rH (t fi$!.::;a inin i1 -"di~!ltt-! 

li:;tC\i elltlty sli~ll cli:d()~~ In ,h,lleh",kl"" "rpll<alJ;,> 
~nliL\r ir1 I.h~ FofOl.;l ~Ptd5('-d tor abri::lQE'd pro'/r;;~ctl.i" ~"'t.'\ 

)E-H .. wt ~~ lH1U I:Ju.lwllqtl iJ(xl(Lf 4..)' f\(!1(i (1:;'::'lJ(: 0: (3-p.Jtsl ~r'jd 

ii', '>CflFnri.,<i !"'SEBIICOR "e<3"I .. tioflS"), 

~nd ~(w,a(y of wei' discl(l~u[1" In:'tlrni\\lOII to unll!~c~ efll,ly " 
b)' a ',,~i ,li:f«llvl~tfdli\nt (I"n k-:ir 

pn·"p.tt~''''l i'Abridged P rosp~ct ... s', ," 
"'If/;'IIith, Th", ,'orin,)e" ""~!",,,..,t,Jt \:16 a''''ul"LI \0 'he 

'A the' C()mp"ll~ .)t :1 mt io rhl' ',~he "'''' 
p~'1 'Jllh~ ""pl"flulwy 11'.11"11,,,"11<: \h~ "oli(~, 

ROS:&l OIl {h~ <jltl'lJltit"!li~l., Ilwf,.fH.'!'l1iu:a., re:;'\fl'£f!n;tElO,~jt i1(tG~tm;;i.lj.y-; .:).114 «(,r"tl)"fmt<"'! 

!JrC'l'~ .. ..(~(t t'{' 1:,[ },'! M;"'rPJ ,i."rf d(~!~'A'S";:~()IU ",yff1t ,(hAI~r' "~~"iiJl";r"~I1'~ ~d~~{j"'l C}h'[.L'."$, V/~ CQJi.6lrr, Mat 
ft';or «;nt'tilj,{"(1' rti~ trr(}jj'r,(,(v) nl.'rf,,{Dj I'{ u'ld ~:tU-t..:fa{e III ~:nj (;f If)r..~ 

S/,2J.' C'-'-'W:,r rNd 'h';!l1 f'l1'l [ r}{ Sdlt'(/Liic: V! S!:/"i 1I~7,Ar;r""H, 
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VIVRO Viul'O fll'I';l'Id,,1 ,'i .. tVic~i P,i\13te Lirrlit~d 
R_90. OIYk.: 
III iifl'. f l;,)(.;e/ ::"~~~h, C:ll<')(lY, Opp ~ ":""';jh'i $-,rJPV'JI:ll.l"111 f'l, 

~1j;M", f'·~··lledl(:')i.d... 6UJifa1.. II1'\Jii ' .:5t1(;co.; 
le',;.-\.I P~) ,I(H:) 1H2 
<l1'.\"II,\-!\'r¢.re t 

Tht! ~'b(NE' It;, b-35.~d vr (h~ if\fO nli'ti:on. ,,1[)c:;;}'l@nrs and p.:).rlj;h~l:li(jIi_\ rro~'i-::.[;d by.' rJ,WtPl. 

"~pl~f!,,ri<l'''!- pmvicl~. hI! 11\;; 1'f)3naqcm~m "I MMPI ~r.d il"lh)"",,[i,," "\i.'i~hl". in puhli' rtnr(l,"'!'. 
MMPI, .)rld Oll'tel'> hsve .lIm been .;.lni\ir~(!, !I'IIS 

ul thi .... rp.r:ifi("iU~, \/.":f1 ha',,--=: ro(i:o~i~' t .. >rl Hu:· fI11~rll'iuI3 ilih)rrnLlll()l) unJ 
pft'!:...;k1r.:c1 rr,- u<:; c, an "',~ ill b::.~i'l\ ~ h;,'~r"", nc".t (,Hri~ci tJ.Jt dil audit c.,( ~.u(.h 

titkmr.:!ttiDn. Our s(f\pe oJ ',\"f):rk dOe'i nOt ~O(l~~ttl:}l.e tin ~~Ii;'JP_ I,)F ttrlgl1(I~1 iniOfl'f1«li()r, .l!r:1 ,t:("r:rtiing1y 

\I<P nCI cxprc,$ ~n 0"jl'li61'1 <::1' til" r.imt~, \I'~ ItJ1)1II1JI101\ ,e.1tITc-c> to in iht Atl idije:d 
Prr.$,",,'.t.,., "lid "a,·~ "';,UI(,,,,<I '~"'" I.' 'w(I"t.d~ "lit:! clL(Llrd\~ ir. "Ii m,ll!':-i"I ~5p"r.(, cr. <>" ,,\ 
It\ bJ-:;i'J. Clf'-;l1ificiilp. is;..l riWp"'Sf> (t:"rtiflr...np. t.'"-O,"::lJr:d i~ of ifrlf-J 1'1 i-:D .... ilpl;an~~fl vllth thp, 
SeGI Crc\lla, <r>d MI'l(E' ~ !l\OIJKi "·",Ib,,, J"~d k}r <'ny <)!'1«r I''''T'''''' N'I","I.<,'<lI\'"\o;, .... rlifi""I" 
1\01, ,V,;{ ~holiid i; b<, c()!;~tr')~d ->S (JUr "Pil'incl or (l'"jlyir;'l (he C'/·(lflll"l¥,~ "f tr.~ p'vl'''led $<;i1elne> 
of "''',>n!i~''1<::n; \l11'.h prDc',';,ion, ::l <III, luI',' ir 'hi air!'] (Omp~!1I<.'!:;, tax~IiCI1 <III::! eJpital l1\erXct 
re}bt~d law\; o~ -.rll' M~!J.;4ldl. rilly l~~ •. d imp!it:di1dfb" ur ",!t~ttlt.JI\.. rQspettl'J~ 

J,u!;c!IC1br. ~,,~pt 10" ~\url'()Sf eXDre"51>'l'ien~ic,fj~,? 

mQk~ n.; rC':{lmrrl<.'llcJJtion at all on tht (,YI'I'pa,',y', deciS'lon to 
~I! "'"lull:, oh'lI~; ",Id ,e,urQd <l1'd 

·.'(]I~ Jt rq ... i, i!t<,,,~di<.'H h.ld ill Il;e IJ,q;.x""J 
;h)Uld n<ll I.J~ d~~nl"d ~ l1~ye ~~fjl\"\s(';1 ",,,",\'> DI) I~(m~ QI ,d"l~m~ "c ;,1,' , .. ;cr'''-'. Vol, 

"I>l) ~~p(e;; no ·:,pmton, ;;1)(:1 J<cordlng',), ~«(:"I)! no re~lJoo(\;lblliIY r<:if (lr 1>5 !-:> tt'te ri'I" 
C!4ui1'>, ~.j~~(C'::, Df (otv"tJJJ~i \'JJH ll~'U() [hj~ S(Ill!'lnC (lr ~~ 10 the rH3(J(ll'i! ,:d 
th., C""'PlJlI~, ~0Cl ro 110\ .. ; "iJ !'!le U::"''-'I"m·3\;';h\ or S<:h~m(:, Wc cxprC',. 110 r)~i'iiDI\ I'It\Jtlu~',;CI 
ann rnak..e 110 rp.ulf"Ilrr\rs:n(!;.fri";fI:\ "f ill( litfid t"'k~ (l!:..PtJl!~'UJlily) 3'3 wh,elhClf 
sh~rcl'~ldel"Giirf)~5iOrs shoul,;. .ell oilloid an,;< «'["'Il,w;I ,,' "n:; rtf its , .. ,,1<'0 PJrti~.,. 
w. ~'i\all not b~ olherM::e Of ~xpl:r~,,~ aril'pg ctiloe(tly or 
inJ" "~lly ClUI h ere if! 11ll> C('I1.,fj(8IC, 

For, Vivrc Financial SO!<'Viclls P"vGte Linl'tu 

au"£d~ 
JlIYesh \/ili'r"ni 
SVP - ColpltSl Mllrktts 
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AI'PUCABLE I '" FO~;\iATl!H, OF lie; u<:;n:n EYfTl \ ]N rill': F()H~HT srrClflEI) 
FOI{ ~\IlI{lI)(,I .. 1l PiH)~f'I'('"n-, 

~AS PIH)VIOFlII(\; PART EOI' ,<';CIIF.lllJl.f VIOl' Hil: "LIII lCDl1. RH;IIIATJON!', lOIS, 

"nIl" ()"I'''Lm'(''*Hl t"""l,ntaitl:i inl~~~n:;Jtit'ln l~rl.lltlinl: 'I.) ~uli$u;d ("'0[11; in\,t,,\:I\f.,'\J iu lhe pr'o~,,'() "ch~'1l'\-
M('1)I", Lim;,,'.,! r-~rrnIlHeror ("()Inlln .. y·· ! "!\I ,11'1:" , "illl 
Liruilt·,l c' rnlll~feru (;011111:111'(' "rOCL'"l lind 

"-I'me "I"·c'li..:,1 in srlll Cir,'\lkll' '", 
,;",~ ,,, ,iml'(<<S':UI Cin:lllm"·}. 

MELOV MBTAI.$ PRIVATE UMITED 

TcloepnllllC: +9]-·' 1-1:'),,5 
CIN: 

of 

"l", ~. 11&,6''':11'11 R,'I.l,i. C!\clj)CI. O\<"lIMi· 6t~) ')3 
India 

P .. ,\I,.;,;III'" ".han:huldcf'\ ,uki <:r",lirOh 1I",!er ",'.:\ifHl'i 2JU 10 232 alld <,rI',,'! 
PH"';''''II> <,I' the CVIt,,'''Ii''';'. ,\(;1,21)1,' um.l ,'ul" l\\ilJ,; IhI:I~'.lJid<:L 

'I!~. L MukulII.Ion &. A""ocilAle .• 
A,,'l.:{'H.Jt1S:\Ht .. 

i\u!lr('s$: flat No. I .. .! K:.IIII~I" "\c";ld~. btl'> "t.'ltll.UlI R,'il\! \mw.,mJ 
('hone No.: ,"I .. ()..t 

138 



l'UOIIUHf;J{S 
................................ ~ .............. . 

I. Mr .. ,"~hhh lIa .. ",1 

tv" elM!'>! Hum;>i •.. 'll;, ... <1 \!{ Slu: 

~1;1:" .. h.·(:" J"'~~I~i.· HI IJIt':-w<.-"'\.', 'Wl"''''';''' 
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NUl'llellf 
Uireclor 
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Ch,)wt.iIlJ'Y 
Chltwkuri 

Ot<sij!llIltiG!l 

(I mlell(mlCIlI 
I Whole lillie 

f:M!cuH"1! I 

A,\dit'"";';I 
Dir<'<'tl)f 

Numlltt 
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li::\perlellC'C indudlllt:: clm'l'm '1'::1.1 
position beld in other linj)s 

ill > 
!'fflHlnlt'r :IIhj Ui n:,'!\,r uf 
:-'10::1111" I'd'all: I,imilt'd, ~k j!raduJld 

1-.:,,1\1;>1';1\,.,1 "ri,lulalrtnNlhl ;'!!~il 

~:~:II". h: Din'el,)t of 1'vkk,y ,\'kt;,!~ I'I'II;(!(' 
I imil,:d, II.- t' ('S '1\ ("''II 

An'()ulllallL Funl'lcr he C"ll1pltll'd lli' 
;"1;,,1<-"[ "I' C",mu<-'I"';c in Ihe' ~ ~ilr I <)~<; fl1.'m 
the i\nmul1(1lai. Chidambilr.II11, Ii<' 
;",,,,ialcJ with tilt' COI1lPOllY fn,ll! lh~ ~".lr 
~()I<), 

I I..: i~ CO'IlI'dIl) :;\.'1.:1<::'1;11) ,'I 
(hioC" ;mO ('h<:A1i<,,:d~ l.imll~d '~intl' 

y\!llfS, 

Mr "nll,1! 
f(lUIHkr 

\lccn ;",,'!Cial<-"tl wllh C(lillpany "ill,:e 
illt:,'rr"wtfQ)I, He is :.I Ma;,{C'r Uradtl.:llc ," 
~1;mCli!"fl'I';l1\ :mJ has () ~'::I!" 01 ,"r~rkIlC': 
in Iii,' c"",tmclioll indu,lry and b "I" 

U'£ I'llIlnn'lC.:mkal illd!lSlr)". 



,. The 
;and it c.;u..:c~ 

;1l1!,,,ll!ntlik ill,ltl\I'} ,II 

A!!Ill! Mlirdt 
.li, !U17 

II 

"llr~'r\'11 11\", Pf.:"'<'!!, n""'I':,al y\:IIN whh'l! 

Of'OUTSl'ANnlNG 

n, Gricf ,klUils (I f ("I' .'i rmtle.-i" I 
Nil 

c. A .. 'lil'll. if .my 
( iruup 

D, f:lricf d~lails of mlr~I~lIdillg nill1ill(j1 

nf Ihlt 'I mnsft;',,,r CmrTl'any. 

Promolcrs: Nil 
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\\ ah,' <:Ii,!blt: 

"flllt' 

anti ,ral<l:III.!.'llI made i fI I hi;, rJ<xunl<!'£I1 I~ 
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Route map for the venue of Meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Company of Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
to be held on Thu rsday, 0 ctober 10, 2019 at 11 ;30 a.m. 
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IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 
SPECIAL BENCH, CHENNAI 

CAl800 & 80 lIC AA12 0 19 

Under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 

In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation 

of 

MIs. Meloy Metals Private Limited 
(Applicant/Transferor Company) 

With 

MIs. Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited 
(Applicant/Transferee Company) 

And 

Their Respective Shareholders and Creditors 

Order delivered on 9th August, 2019 

CORAM 

B. S.V. PRAKASH KUMAR, MEMBER (JUDICIAL) 
ANIL KUMAR B, MEMBER (TECHNICAL) 

For the Petitioner: Mr. Pawan Jhabakh, Advocate 

ORDER 

Per: B. S.V. PRAKASH KUMAR, MEMBER (JUDICIAL) 

1. Under consideration are 2 Company Applications in CA Nos. 800 & 

80l/CAAl2019 filed under sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 r/w 

the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 

and the NCLT, Rules, 2016. The above Applicant Companies through these 

Company Applications have prayed for directions for the convening, holding and 

conducting of the meeting of the Equity Shareholders and dispensation of the 

convening, holding and conducting of the meeting of the Unsecured and Secured 

Creditors for the Transferor Company. The Transferee Company has prayed for 
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directions for the convening, holding and conducting of the meeting of the Equity 

Shareholders, Unsecured Creditors and Secured Creditors. 

The Scheme contemplates the amalgamation, transfer and vesting of the entire 

business of Mis. Meloy Metals Private Limited into Mis. Pondy Oxides and 

Chemicals Limited. The rationale and reasons for the Scheme of Amalgamation is 

to ensure, consolidation of business, pooling of resources, scaling of operations, 

implementation of policy changes and improve operation efficiencies between the 

Transferor and Transferee Company. The Transferor Company is a private 

company, whereas the Transferee Company is listed public company having its 

equity shares with the BSE Limited. 

2. MIs. Meloy Metals Private Limited: 

i) The Transferor Company has 8 (Eight) Equity Shareholders. The List of Equity 

Shareholders is placed at Page 124 of the typed set filed with the Application. The 

meeting of the Equity Shareholders is ordered to be held on 30th September, 2019, 

at 11 :30 AM, at 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No: 2, Harrington Rd, Chetpet, Chennai, 

Tamil Nadu - 600031 and publication is ordered to be made in the "The Business 

Standard" (Chennai Edition) and "Malai Chudur" (Chennai Edition). The meeting 

is to be chaired by Mr. Ashish Bansal, Director, and in his absence Mr. K 

Kumaravel, failing which, Ms. U sha Sankar will chair the meeting. The 

Chairman's Report shall be filed before this tribunal, on or before 7 days from the 

date of the meeting. The quorum for the meeting is fixed as 2 Equity Shareholders 
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in person or by proxy. In case the said quorum is not present at the designated 

time, then the meeting shall be adjourned by half an hour, and thereafter the 

persons present for voting in person or by proxy shall be considered as valid 

quorum. The notice shall be issued with a clear 30+2 days prior to the date of the 

meeting. The service of notice may be affected by speed post/ courier/email. 

ii) The Transferor Company has 1 (One) Secured Creditor. The certificate issued by 

an independent Chartered Accountant in this regard is placed at Page 97 of the 

typed set filed with the Application and the consent affidavit by the said Secured 

Creditor is placed at page 98 to 108 of the type set of the Application. Therefore, 

since consent of more than 90% of the class of creditors has been obtained, the 

meeting of the Secured Creditor( s) is allowed to be dispensed with under section 

230(9) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Transferor Company is also directed to 

send notice to the Secured Creditor by way of speed postlcourier/email and file 

the proof of service along with the Company Petition. 

iii) The Transferor Company has 69 (Sixty Nine) Unsecured Creditor(s). The 

certificate issued by an independent Chartered Accountant in this regard is placed 

at Pages 109 to 111 of the typed set filed with the Application. The consent 

affidavit(s) given by the Unsecured Creditors exceeding 90% in terms of values, 

are placed at pages 112 to 123 of the typed set filed with the Application, wherein 

it has been deposed that they do support the Scheme and consent to the same. 

Therefore, since consent of more than 900/0 of the class of creditors has been 
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obtained, the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors is allowed to be dispensed with 

under section 230(9) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Transferor Company is 

also directed to send notice to the Unsecured Creditors by way of speed 

post/courier/email and file the proof of service along with the Company Petition. 

3. M/s. Pondy Oxides and Chemicals Limited: 

i) The Transferee Company is listed with the BSE Limited and has 12,622 (Twelve 

Thousand Six Hundred Twenty Two) Equity Shareholders. The List of Equity 

Shareholders is placed at Pages 172 to 339 of the typed set filed with the 

Application. The meeting of the Equity Shareholders is ordered to be held on 10th 

October, 2019, at 11:30 AM, at Kasturi Srinivasan Hall (Mini Hall), Music 

Academy, 306, T.T.K Road, Chennai - 600014, Tamil Nadu and publication is to 

be made in the "The Business Standard" (Chennai Edition) and "Malai Chudur" 

(Chennai Edition). The meeting is to be chaired by Mr. Anil Kumar Bansal, 

Director, and in his absence Mr. Anil Kumar Sachdev, Director, failing which, 

Mr. Vijay Anand, Director, will chair the meeting. The Chairman's Report shall 

be filed before this tribunal, on or before 7 days from the date of the meeting. The 

quorum for the meeting is fixed as 50 Shareholders in person or by proxy. In case 

the said quorum is not present at the designated time, then the meeting shall be 

adjourned by half an hour, and thereafter the persons present for voting in person 

or by proxy shall be considered as valid quorum. The notice shall be issued with a 
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clear 30+2 days prior to the date of the meeting. The service of notice may be 

affected by speed post/ courier/email. 

ii) The Transferee Company has 6 (Six) Secured Creditors. The List of Secured 

Creditors is placed at Page 168 of the typed set filed with the Application. The 

meeting of the Secured Creditors is ordered to be held on 11th October, 2019, at 

11:30 AM, at 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No: 2, Harrington Rd, Chetpet, Chennai, 

Tamil Nadu - 600031 and publication is to be made in the "The Business 

Standard" (All India Edition) and "Malai Chudur" (Chennai Edition). The 

meeting is to be chaired by Mr. Anil Kumar Bansal, Director, and in his absence 

Mr. Ashish Bansal, Director, will chair the meeting. The Chairman's Report shall 

be filed before this tribunal, on or before 7 days from the date of the meeting. The 

quorum for the meeting is fixed as 2 Secured Creditors in person or by proxy. In 

case the said quorum is not present at the designated time, then the meeting shall 

be adjourned by half an hour, and thereafter the persons present for voting in 

person or by proxy shall be considered as valid quorum. The notice shall be 

issued with a clear 30+2 days prior to the date of the meeting. The service of 

notice may be affected by speed post! courier/email. 

iii) The Transferee Company has 99 (Ninety Nine) Unsecured Creditors. The List of 

Unsecured Creditors is placed at Page 169-170 of the typed set filed with the 

Application. The meeting of the Unsecured Creditors is ordered to be held on 11 th 

October, 2019, at 02:30 PM, at 4th Floor, KRM Centre, No: 2, Harrington Rd, 
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Chetpet, Chennai, Tamil Nadu - 600031 and publication is to be made in the 

"The Business Standard" (All India Edition) and "Malai Chudur', (Chennai 

Edition). The meeting is to be chaired by Mr. Anil Kumar Bansal, Director, and 

in his absence Mr. Ashish Bansal, Director, will chair the meeting. The 

Chairman's Report shall be filed before this tribunal, on or before 7 days from the 

date of the meeting. The quorum for the meeting is fixed as 15 Unsecured 

Creditors in person or by proxy. In case the said quorum is not present at the 

designated time, then the meeting shall be adjourned by half an hour, and 

thereafter the persons present for voting in person or by proxy shall be considered 

as valid quorum. The notice shall be issued with a clear 30+2 days prior to the 

date of the meeting. The service of notice may be affected by speed post! 

courier/email. 

4. The Registry is directed to issue notice to the concerned Regional Director, 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, RoC concerned, Income Tax Authorities including 

the Assessing Officer of the LT. Circle in relation to the Transferor and 

Transferee Company, Notices are also ordered to the Security Exchange Board of 

India, BSE Limited for the Transferee Company. The Registry is also directed to 

issue notice to the Official Liquidator, who in tum, may appoint a Chartered 

Accountant and submit a report with regard to the Transferor Company within 

four weeks from the date of receipt of this order. In case, the statutory authorities 

to whom the notice is issued are desirous of making any objection/representation, 
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they may do so within 30 days from the date of receipt of the notice. In case no 

objection/representation is made, it shall be presumed that they/any of them 

havelhas no objection/representation to make. 

5. The Applicant Companies are directed to place the notice on their website, if any, 

and also place the same on the notice board of the registered office of Companies. 

The Applicant Companies are also directed to send private notices to the 

authorities by way of speed post and file the proof of service along with the paper 

publication, by way of an affidavit before the next date of hearing. 

6. The Applicant Companies shall present the Connected Company Petition within 7 

days from the date of submission of the reports by the Chairman. Accordingly, 

the Application stand disposed of. 

Member (Technical) 

Arpan 
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(B. S.V. praka~umar) 
Member (Judicial) 
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